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PART I 

ITEM 1. BUSINESS 

(Doliars in ihousandi. except per share amounts) 

Introduction 

Adelphia Communications Corporation ("Adelphia" and, collectively with its subsidiaries, the 
"Company") is the seventh largest cable television operator in the United States. As of March 31. 1996, cable 
systems owned or managed by the Company (the "Systems") in the aggregate passed 2.479.-20 homes and 
served 1.752.636 basic subscribers who subscribed for S32.808 premium service units. 

The Company's owned cable systems (the "Company Systems") are located in ten states and are 
organized into seven regional clusters: Western New York. Virginia. Western Pennsylvania. New England. 
Eastern Pennsylvania. Ohio and Coastal New Jersey. The Company Systems are located primarily in suburban 
areas of large and medium-sized cities within the 50 largest television markets ("areas of dominant influence" or 
"ADls," as measured by The Arbitron Company). At March 31, 1996, the Company Systems passed 1.422,077 
homes and served 1,039,704 basic subscribers and 549,084 premium service units. 

The Company owns a 50% voting interest and non-voting preferred limited partnership interests 
entitling the Company to a 16.5% priority return in Olympus Communications, LP. ("Olympus"). Olympus is a 
joint venture which owns cable systems (the "Olympus Systems") located in some of the fastest growing areas 
of Florida. The Olympus Systems in Florida form a substantial part of an eighth regional cluster, Southeastern 
Florida. The Company is the managing general partner of Olympus. As of March 31, 1996, the Olympus 
Systems passed 63\,602 homes and served 403,901 basic subscribers and 200,319 premium service units. See 
"Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations - Olympus." 

The Company also provides, for a fee, management and consulting services to certain partnerships and 
corporations (the "Managed Partnerships"). John J. Rigas and certain members of his immediate family, 
including entities they own or control (collectively, the "Rigas Family") have substantial ownership interests in 
the Managed Partnerships. As of March 31, 1996. cable systems (the "Managed Systems") owned by the 
Managed Partnerships passed 425,741 homes and served 309,031 basic subscribers and 133,405 premium 
service units. 

John J. Rigas, the Chairman, President, Chief Executive Officer and majority stockholder of Adelphia, 
is a pioneer in the cable television industry, having built his first system in 1952 in Coudersport, Pennsylvania. 
Adelphia was incorporated in Delaware on July I , 1986 for the purpose of reorganizing five cable television 
companies, then principally owned by the Rigas Family, into a holding company structure in connection with 
the initial public offering of its Class A Common Stock, S.01 par value. Prior to 1982, the Company grew 
principally by obtaining municipal cable television franchises to construct new cable television systems. Since 
1982, the Company has grown principally by acquiring and developing existing cable systems. The Company's 
operations consist of providing telecommunications services primarily over its broadband networks. The 
Company did not have any material foreign operations or foreign sales in the year ended March 31,1996. 

Unless otherwise stated, the information contained in this Annual Report on Form 10-K is as of March 
31, 1996. This Form 10-K, including Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and 
Results of Operations, contains certain statements of a forward looking nature relating to future events or the 
future financial performance ofthe Company which are forward looking statements under Section 21 E of the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Persons reading this Form 10-K are cautioned that such statements are only 
predictions and that actual events or results may differ materially. In evaluating such statements, readers should 
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specifically consider the various factors identified in this Form 10-K, which could cause actual events or results 
to differ materially from those indicated by such forward looking statements. 

i-'ideo Sen-ices 

Cable television systems receive a variety of television, radio and data signals transmitted to receiving 
sites ("headends") by way of off-air antennas, microwave relay systems and satellite earth stations. Signals are 
then modulated, amplified and distributed primarily through coaxial and fiber optic cable to subscribers, who 
pay fees for the service. Cable television systems are generally constructed and operated pursuant to 
non-exclusive franchises awarded by state or local government authorities for specified periods of lime. 

Cable television systems typically offer subscribers a package of basic video services consisting of 
focal and distant television broadcast signals, satellite-delivered non-broadcast channels (which offer 
programming such as news, sports, family entertainment, music, weather, shopping, etc.) and public, 
governmental and educational access channels. 

In addition, digital radio and premium service channels, which provide movies, live and taped concerts, 
sports events and other programming, are offered for an extra monthly charge. At March 31, 1996, over 94% of 
subscribers of the Systems were also offered pay-per-view programming, which allows the subscriber to order 
special events or movies and to pay on a per event basis. Local, regional and national advertising time is sold in 
the majority of the Systems, with commercial advertisements inserted on certain satellite-delivered 
non-broadcast channels. 

Comperiiive Local Exchange Services 

The Company is currently offering competitive local exchange telecommunications ("CLEC") services 
through an unrestricted subsidiary, Hyperion Telecommunications, Inc. ("Hyperion1'). CLEC carriers can 
provide businesses and other large telecommunications consumers with local telecommunications services and 
access to long-distance service carriers via competitive networks that bypass the local telephone company. 
These competitive access networks also can complement existing networks by providing redundant 
telecommunications service backup and route diversity for their customers, Hyperion's networks are 
constructed exclusively with fiber optics plant designed to provide increased quality service and data integrity 
compared to the existing local telephone company's network. 

The Company expects passage of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 (the " 1996 Act") on February 8, 
1996 to substantially expand the market opportunities for Hyperion and its networks by removing legal barriers 
to enter the local exchange telecommunications markets and by requiring the existing local exchange carrier to 
negotiate with CLECs on many competitive issues. (Based on data compiled by the Federal Communications 
Commission ("FCC"), the Company believes that passage of the 1996 Act increases the potential market for 
CLECs from approximately 526.3 billion to approximately 597.1 billion annually due to the opening of the 
market for switched services which will permit CLECs to offer a full range of local telecommunications 
services). In the markets where Hyperion's networks are currently operating or are under construction, the 
addressable market opportunity is estimated to be approximately S4.8 billion, substantially all of which is 
currently provided by the incumbent local exchange carrier. As of February 28, 1996, Hyperion's 13 operating 
networks served 19 cities and, along with four networks under construction, included approximately 2,180 route 
miles of fiber optic cable and were connected to approximately 808 buildings. 

On April 15, 1996. Hyperion completed a private placement to institutional investors and 
realized gross proceeds of 5175,265 upon issuance of 5329,000 aggregate principal amount at maturity of 13% 
Senior Discount Notes and warrants to purchase an aggregate of 613,427 common shares of Hyperion. If a[( 
warrants were exercised, the warrants would represent approximately 5.78% of the common stock of Hyperion 
on a fully diluted basis. The notes will not require payment of interest until October 15, 2001. and may not be 
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redeemed prior to April 15, 2001. Hyperion is using the net proceeds from the offering to expand its existing 
markets, to complete construction of new networks, to enter additional markets, to repay certain indebtedness 
owed to Adelphia. and for working capital purposes. 

Residential Telephone Service 

With the Company's aggressive deployment of fiber optic cable plant and through cooperation 
with its CLEC subsidiary, Hyperion, the Company is currently positioned to begin offering residential telephone 
service in select markets prior to December 1996. The Company anticipates selling its own brand of local 
telephone, services, as well as providing third-party telephone service as a reseller of such service. The 
Company is currently negotiating with a third-party to provide such service in several of its markets. 

In May 1996, the Company completed successful technical trials of telephone service in its 
Toms River system located in Dover Township, New Jersey. The Company expects to offer residential 
telephone service in its Toms River system as soon as New Jersey regulators make it possible for cable 
companies to compete in the local telephone market. By March 3 1, 1997, the Company expects its residential 
telephone service to pass approximately 150,000 homes served by its cable systems, subject to regulatory 
approvals and equipment delivery. 

Cable Data Services 

Cable data services, which consist of residential, institutional and business applications, represent a 
high speed alternative access to the Internet and other on-line services as compared to traditional telephone 
based services. Cable data services, which will be available at speeds up to 300 times faster than that available 
from 28.8 kilobit per second telephone modems, require the computer used to be equipped with an ethemet card 
and an adjunct cable modem. Other benefits of cable data services include not using the phone line, no log-on 
required and use of multiple sessions or connections to multiple services simultaneously. 

One-way data service product offerings include data transmitted to either a home computer or the 
television set. Currently, all of the Company's cable plant is capable of providing one-way data transmission to 
customers. Because residential data services are highly asymmetrical (some estimates assert that 95% of the 
data transmission is "downstream" and 5% of the data transmission is "upstream"), cable modems are being 
produced that utilize the cable plant downstream (with speeds as high as the two way service) and a telephone 
circuit is used for the upstream data traffic. Television data services are implemented through advanced analog 
set-top boxes currently available. Data can be transmitted to these set-tops and displayed on the television. 
These one-way data services are currently being evaluated by the Company for possible additional product 
offerings. 

Two-way data service requires certain electronics capable of delivering a signal from the customer back 
to the Company's headend. Approximately 29% of the Company Systems have cable plant capable of 
delivering two-way data transmission service to its customers. The Company is currently evaluating which 
additional product offerings it may introduce, and the timing of such introduction, to maximize the two-way 
data service capability of its cable plant. 

In May 1996, the Company completed a successful technical trial of its two-way data services in its 
Toms River system located in Dover Township, New Jersey. Services launched included high speed access to 
the Internet, digital audio and interactive games and will be offered to homes, schools, government offices and 
businesses. While the Toms River launch was successful, such services are not expected to be provided to 
customers until later in 1.996 upon delivery of cable modems and other services. 



Other Ser\-ices 

Adeiphia is a 49.9% owner of Page Call. Inc. which was a successful bidder in November !994 on three 
regional narrowband PCS licenses, covering 62% of the country's population. Page Call, Inc. is currently in 
discussions to use its narrowband PCS licenses with a third-party as the basis for a planned nationwide paging 
service. 

Adelphia began providing wireless messaging services with the formation of Page Time, Inc. in 
November 1994. Page Time. Inc. offers one-way messaging services for resale to the Company's systems and 
other multiple system cable operators, by establishing its own reselling arrangements with existing paging 
network operators. The Company, Olympus and Managed Systems currently provide paging services through 
Page Time to approximately 12.000 customers. 

In April 1994. Adelphia made a S4,200 investment in Lancaster Alarm Company (d/b/a 
Commonwealth Security Systems), the largest independent security company in Pennsylvania. Commonwealth 
Security Systems provides electronic security monitoring services to over 25,000 accounts in the Mid-Atlantic 
region of the United States. Its five largest markets include Lancaster, Harrisburg, Philadelphia and York, 
Pennsylvania and Richmond, Virginia. In September 1995, Olympus contributed its security business 
customers in exchange for a 50.36% general and limited partnership interest in Starpoint, L.P. (d/b/a Checkpoint 
Ltd.), a security services company providing residential security services to approximately 23,000 accounts in 
the state of Florida as of March 31,1996. 

In addition to the activities described above, the Company has made a substantial commitment to 
technological development as a member of Cable Television Laboratories, Inc., a not-for-profit research and 
development company serving the cable industry. The Company has also joined other industry members in a 
partnership venture in Digital Cable Radio, a satellite-delivered, multichannel music service featuring "compact 
disc" quality sound, which is marketed as a premium service. 

Operating Strategy 

The Company's strategy has been to provide superior customer service while maximizing operating 
efficiencies. By acquiring and developing systems in geographic proximity, the Company has been able to 
realize significant operating efficiencies through the consolidation of many managerial, administrative and 
technical functions. The Systems have consolidated virtually all of their administrative operations, including 
customer service, service call dispatching, marketing, human resources, advertising sales and government 
relations into regional offices. Each regional office has a related technical center which contains the facilities 
necessary for the Systems' technical functions, including construction, installations and system maintenance and 
monitoring. Consolidating customer service functions into regional offices allows the Company to provide 
customer service through better training and staffing of customer service representatives, and by providing more 
advanced telecommunications and computer equipment and software to its customer service representatives 
than would otherwise be economically feasible in smaller systems. 

The Company considers technological innovation to be an important component of cost-effective 
improvement of its product and customer satisfaction. Through the use of fiber optic cable and other 
technological improvements, the Company has increased system reliability, channel capacity and its ability to 
deliver advanced cable television, data transmission and telephony services. These improvements have 
enhanced customer service, reduced operating expenses and allowed the Company to introduce additional 
services, such as impulse-ordered pay-per-view programming, which expand customer choices and increase 
Company revenues. The Company has developed new cable construction architecture which allows it to readily 
deploy fiber optic cable in its systems. Management believes that the Company is among the leaders of the 
cable industry in the deployment of fiber optic cable. 
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Development of the Systems 

The Company has focused on acquiring and developing systems in markets which have favorable 
hisiorical growth trends. The Company believes that the strong household growth trends in its Systems' market 
areas are a key factor in positioning itself for future growth in basic subscribers. 

Since 1982, the Company has grown principally by acquiring new cable systems and by developing 
existing cable systems. On June 16, 1994, Adelphia invested 534,000 for a majority equity position in TMC 
Holdings Corporation ("THC"), the parent of Tele-Media Company of Western Connecticut. THC owns cable 
television systems which served approximately 43,000 subscribers at the acquisition date in Western 
Connecticut. On June 30, 1994, Adelphia acquired from Olympus 85% ofthe common stock of" Northeast 
Cable, Inc. ("Northeast Cable") for a purchase price of S31,875. Northeast Cable owns cable television systems 
which served approximately 36,500 subscribers, at the acquisition date, in Eastern Pennsylvania. On January 
10, 1995, Adelphia issued 399,087 shares of Class A Common Stock in connection with the merger of a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Adelphia into Oxford Cablevision, Inc. ("Oxford"), one of the Benjamin Terry family (the 
"Terry Family") cable systems. Oxford served approximately 4,200 subscribers, at the acquisition date, located 
in the North Carolina counties of Granville and Warren. On January 31, 1995, the Company acquired Tele-
Media of Martha's Vineyard, L.P. for 511,775, a cable system which served, at the date of acquisition, 
approximately 7,000 subscribers in Martha's Vineyard, Massachusetts. On April 12, 1995, Adelphia acquired 
cable systems from Clear Channels Cable TV Company located in Kittanning, New Bethlehem and Freeport, 
Pennsylvania, for 517,456. These systems served approximately 10,700 subscribers at the acquisition date. On 
January 9, 1996, Adelphia completed the acquisition of the cable systems of Eastern Telecom Corporation and 
Robinson Cable TV, Inc. for 543,000. These systems served approximately 24,000 subscribers at the 
acquisition date located in western Pennsylvania. On April I , 1996, Adelphia purchased the cable property of 
Cable TV Fund 11-B, Ltd. from Jones Intercable. This system was acquired for 584,000 and served 
approximately 39,700 subscribers at the acquisition date in the New York counties of Erie and Niagara. 

On February 28, 1995, ACP Holdings, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary and managing general partner of 
Olympus, certain shareholders of Adelphia, Olympus and various Telesat Entities ("Telesat"), wholly-owned 
subsidiaries of FPL Group, Inc., entered into an investment agreement whereby Telesat agreed to contribute to 
Olympus substantially all of the assets associated with certain cable television systems, which served 
approximately 50,000 subscribers at February 28, 1995 in southern Florida, in exchange for general and limited 
partner interests and newly issued preferred limited partner interests in Olympus. On April 3, 1995, Olympus 
purchased all of the cable and security systems of WB Cable Associates, Ltd. ("WB Cable") which served 
approximately 44,000 cable and security monitoring subscribers at the date of acquisition, for a purchase price 
of 582,000. WB Cable provides cable service from one headend and security monitoring services from one 
location in West Boca Raton, Florida. On January 5, 1996, Olympus acquired all of the southeast Florida cable 
systems ofthe Leadership Cable of Fairbanks Communications, Inc., which served approximately 50,000 cable 
and security monitoring subscribers at the acquisition date for a purchase price of 595,800. 

The Company will continue to evaluate new opportunities that allow for the expansion of its business 
through the acquisition of additional cable television systems in geographic proximity to its existing regional 
market areas or in locations that can serve as the basis for new market areas, either directly or indirectly through 
joint ventures, where appropriate. 

The following table indicates the growth of the Company Systems and Olympus Systems by 
summarizing the number of homes passed by cable and the number of basic subscribers for each ofthe five 
years in the period ended March 31. 1996. The table also indicates the numerical growth in subscribers 
attributable to acquisitions and the numerical and percentage growth attributable to interna! growth. For the 
period April 1. 1991 through March 31, 1996, 68% of aggregate internal basic subscriber growth for both the 
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Company Systems and the Olympus Systems was derived from internal growth in homes passed, while the 
remaining 32% of such aggregate growth was derived from penetration increases. 

Year Ended March 3 1 

1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 
COMPANY SYSTEMS: 
Homes passed (b) 

Beginning of Period 1.117.401 1.145.308 1.172.755 !.207.425 1.340.808 
Internal Growth fc) 27.907 20.507 10.623 39.012 30.665 
% Imemal Growth 2.5% 1.8% 0.9% 3.2% 2.3% 
Acquired Homes Passed - 6.940 24,047 94.371 50.604 
End of Period 1.145.308 1.172.755 1.207,425 1.340.808 1.422.077 

Basic subscribers (d) 

Beginning of Period 800.551 825;553 852,335 888,167 975,066 
Internal Growth (c) 25.002 21.216 17.355 31.651 29.215 
% Internal Growth 3.1% 2.6% 2.0% 3.6% 3.0% 
Acquired Subscribers - 5.566 18,477 55.248 35.423 
End of Period 825.553 852.335 888,167 975,066 1.039.704 
Basic Penetration (e) 72.1% 72.7% 73.6% 72.7% 73.1% 

OLYMPUS SYSTEMS (a): 
Homes passed (b) 

Beginning of Period 391.342 408,616 386,971 406.753 512.052 
Internal Growth (c) 1 7,274 (21.645) 19,782 11.911 12,050 
% Interna! Growth 4.4% (5.3%) 5.1% 2.9% 2.4% 
Acquired Homes Passed - - - 93.388 107.500 
End of Period 408.616 386.971 406.753 512.052 631.602 

Basic subscribers (d) 

Beginning of Period 224.488 237,766 211,025 239.357 306.317 
Internal Growth (c) 13.278 (26.741) 28,332 19,198 9.329 
% Internal Growth 5.9% (11-2%) 13.4% 8.0% 3.0% 
Acquired Subscribers - - - 47,762 88,255 
End of Period 237.766 211,025 239,357 306,317 403.901 
Basic Penetration (e) 58.2% 54.5% 58.8% 59.8% 63.9% 

(a) Data included for the South Dade System at March 31, 1993, 1994 ,1995 and 1996 reflects actual 
homes passed and basic subscribers. At July 31, 1992. prior to Hurricane Andrew, the South Dade 
system had 157,992 homes passed by cable and 71.193 basic subscribers, respectively. At March 31, 
1993, 1994. 1995 and 1996. the South Dade system served 40;999, 65,398, 74,601 and 80.725 basic 
subscribers, respectively. 

Data for the Northeast Cable System is included under Company Systems and excluded from the 
Olympus Systems for all periods presented. 
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(b) A home is deemed to be "passed" by cable if it can be connected ro the distribution system without 
any further extension of the cable distribution plant. 

(c) The number of additional homes passed or additional basic subscribers not attributable to 
acquisitions of new cable systems. 

(d) A home with one or more television sets connected to a cable system is counted as one basic 
subscriber. Bulk accounts (such as motels or apamnenrs) are included on a "subscriber equivalent" 
basis in which the total monthly bill for the account is divided by the basic monthly charge for a single 
outlet in the area. 

(e) Basic subscribers as a percentage of homes passed by cable. 

Market Areas 

The Systems are "clustered" in eight market areas in the eastern portion ofthe United States as follows: 

MARKETARFA 

Southeastern Florida 

Western New York 

Virginia 

Western Pennsylvania 

New England 

Eastern Pennsylvania 

Ohio 

Coastal New Jersey 

mCATTON OF SYSTEMS 

Portions of southern Dade, Citrus, Orange, Hillsborough, Palm 
Beach, Martin and St. Lucie Counties and Hilton Head, South 
Carolina 

Suburbs of Buffalo and the adjacent Niagara Falls area, and Syracuse 
and adjacent communities 

Winchester, Charlottesville, Staunton, Richland, Martinsville and 
surrounding communities in Virginia, and South Boston and 
Elizabeth City, North Carolina 

Suburbs of Pittsburgh and several small communities in western 
Pennsylvania 

Cape Cod communities, South Shore communities (the area between 
Boston and Cape Cod, Massachusetts), Martha's Vineyard, 
Massachusetts; and Bennington, Burlington, Rutland and Montpelier, 
Vermont and surrounding communities in Vermont and New York, 
and Seymour, Connecticut 

Suburbs of Philadelphia and suburbs of Scranton 

Suburbs of Cleveland and the city of Mansfield and surrounding 
communities, Mt. Vemon and portions of Kalamazoo County, 
Michigan 

Ocean County, New Jersey 
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The following table summarizes by market area the homes passed by cable, basic subscribers and 
premium service units for the Systems as of March 31. 1996. 

Homes Basic Basic Premium Premium 
Passed Subscribers Penetration Units Penetration 

COMPANY SYSTEMS: 
Western New York 297,893 213,068 71.53% 119,381 56.03% 
New England 260,542 183,819 70.55% 108,517 59.03% 
Virginia 228,588 174,019 76.13% 77,354 44.45% 
Western Pennsylvania 216,052 159,272 73.72% 63,726 40.01% 
Ohio 168,332 121,960 72.45% 66,131 54.22% 
Coastal New Jersey 125,646 98,304 78.24% 53,917 54.85% 
Eastern Pennsylvania 125,024 89,262 71.40% 60,058 67.28% 

TOTAL 1.422,077 1,039,704 73.11% 549,084 52.81% 

OLYMPUS SYSTEMS: 
Southeastern Florida 631.602 403,901 63.95% 200,319 49.60% 

MANAGED SYSTEMS: 
Southeastern Florida 177,081 147,476 83.28% 37,523 25.44% 
Virginia 107,673 71,729 66.62% 33,891 47.25% 
Western New York 70,178 41,053 58.50% 29,433 71.70% 
Western Pennsylvania 35,961 25,019 69.57% 8,762 35.02% 
Eastern Pennsylvania 34,848 23,754 68.16% 23,796 100.18% 

TOTAL 425,741 309,031 72.59% 133,405 43.17% 

TOTAL SYSTEMS: 
Southeastern Florida 808,683 551,377 68.18% 237,842 43.14% 
Western New York 368,071 254,121 69.04% 148,814 58.56% 
Virginia 336,261 245,748 73.08% 111,245 45.27% 
New England 260,542 183,819 70.55% 108,517 59.03% 
Western Pennsylvania 252,013 184,291 73.13% 72,488 39.33% 
Ohio 168,332 121,960 72.45% 66,131 54.22% 
Eastern Pennsylvania 159,872 113,016 70.69% 83,854 74.20% 
Coastal New Jersey 125,646 98,304 78.24% 53,917 54.85% 

TOTAL 2,479,420 1,752,636 70.69% 882,808 50.37% 

Financial Information 

The financial data regarding the Company's revenues, results of operations and identifiable assets for 
each ofthe Company's last three fiscal years is set forth in, and incorporated herein by reference to, Item 8, 
Financial Statements and Supplementary Data of this Form 10-K. 
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Technological Developments 

The Company has made a substantial commitment co the technological development of the Systems and 
has actively sought to upgrade the technical capabilities of its cable plant in a cost efficient manner. This 
development will allow the Company to further increase the reliability of its services, to increase channel 
capacity for the delivery of additional programming and to provide new telecommunicacions services. 
Currently, all of the Systems have a minimum of 35-channel capacity and are capable of delivering one-way 
data transmission and digital video services. Further, over 94% of the subscribers fo the Systems are served 
with "addressable capable" technology, which permits the cable operator to remotely activate the cable 
television services to be delivered to subscribers who are equipped with addressable converters. With 
addressable conveners, the Company can immediately add to or reduce the services provided to a subscriber 
from the Company's headend site, without the need to dispatch a service technician to the subscriber's home. 
Addressable technology has allowed the Company to offer pay-per-view programming, This technology has 
assisted the Company in reducing pay service then and. by allowing the Company to automatically cut off a 
subscriber's service, has been effective in collecting delinquent subscriber payments. 

In most of its recent upgrades, the Company has utilized a Modified Passive Network Architecture 
("MPN.A") which utilizes fiber optic cable as an alternative to the coaxial cable that historically has been used 
to distribute cable signals to the subscriber's home. The MPNA design deploys on average one fiber node for 
every two miles of fiber optic cable, or approximately one fiber node for every 180 homes passed. The 
Company believes this compares favorably with current industry averages. This deep penetration of fiber optic 
cable into the Systems' networks has the advantages of providing increased reliability to customers, improved 
bandwidth and easier implementation of the return path plant capabilities. This will position the Company to 
offer additional video programming services, to utilize the expanded bandwidth potential of digital compression 
technology and to meet the anticipated transmission requirements for high-definition television, digital 
television, high-speed data and telephone services. 

The following table summarizes the status of the cable plant and service capabilities of the Systems as 
of March 31, 1996: 

- 10-



STATUS OF CART F. PI 4NT AT MARCH 31 . 1996 

Company Olympus Managed Total 
Svstems Systems Systems Systems 

Cable Planr Characteristics: 
Plant miles 20,996 7.267 6,166 34.429 
Fiber route miles 2.394 290 331 3.015 

Fiber Strand miles 50 :6I7 7.526 6.877 65.020 
Fiber nodes 1.601 110 237 1.948 
Homes passed per fiber node 888 5,742 1,796 1.273 

Channel Capacitv fPIant Milesl: 
Less than 400 Mhz 5,626 39 2,927 8.592 
400 Mhz up to 550 Mhz 7,934 6,051 1.739 15.724 

550 Mhz or more 7.436 1,177 1,500 10.113 
Total plant miles 20.996 7,267 6,166 34,429 

Channel Capacitv fPercent of Plant Miles): 
Less than 400 Mhz 26.8% 0.5% 47.5% 25.0% 
400 Mhz up to 550 Mhz 37.8% 83.3% 28.2% 45.6% 
550 Mhz or more 35.4% 16.2% 24.3% 29.4% 
Total plant miles 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 

Serv ices Capability* (as a 
percent of total plant miles'): 

Digital video 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 
Interactive video (a) 29.0% 9.3% 21.1% 23.4% 
One-way data transmission 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 
Two-way data transmission (a) 29.0% 9.3% 21.1% 23.4% 
Residential telephone (a) 11.9% 0.0% 9.6% 9.0% 

(a) Service capability denotes cable plant with sufficient bandwidth and fiber penetration to provide 
such services. In some systems, certain electronics to deliver the return signal would be necessary to 
provide these serv ices. The Company estimates that additional capital to install these electronics 
would, on average, cost an additional S15 per home passed. 

Subscriber Services and Rates 

The Company's revenues are derived principally from monthly subscription fees for basic, satellite and 
premium services. Rates to subscribers vary from market to market and in accordance with the type of service 
selected. Although services vary from system to system because of differences in channel capacity and viewer 
interests, each of the Systems typically offers a basic service package ranging from S8.00 to S15.00 per month. 
As described herein, the Systems currently offer certain satellite services through CableSelect, at monthly per 
channel rates ranging from S.10 to S1.25 per channel, and in discounted packages. The Systems' monthly rates 
for premium services range from S7.00 to S13.00 per service. An installation fee, which the Company may 
wholly or partially waive during a promotional period, is usually charged to new subscribers. Subscribers are 
free to terminate cable service at any time without charge, but often are charged a fee for reconnection or 
chanee of service. 



The Cable Communications Policy Act of 1984 (the "1984 Cable Act," as amended by the 1992 Cable 
Act), deregulated basic service rates for systems in communities meeting the FCC's definition or" effective 
competition. Pursuant to the FCC's definition of effective competition adopted following enactment ofthe 1984 
Cable Act, substantially all of the Company's franchises were rate deregulated. However, in June 1991. the FCC 
amended its effective competition standard, which increased the number of cable systems which could be 
subject to local rate regulation. The 1992 Cable Act contains a new definition of effective competition under 
which nearly all cable systems in the United States are subject to regulation of basic service rates. Additionally, 
the legislation (i) eliminated the 5% annual basic rate increase allowed by the 1984 Cable Act without local 
approval; (ii) allows the FCC to adjudicate the reasonableness of rates for non-basic service tiers, other than 
premium services, for cable systems not subject to effective competition in response to complaints filed by 
franchising authorities and/or cable subscribers; (iii) prohibits cable systems from requiring subscribers to 
purchase service tiers above basic service in order to purchase premium services if the system is technically 
capable of doing so; (iv) allows the FCC to impose restrictions on the retiering and rearrangement of cable 
services under certain circumstances; and (v) permits the FCC and franchising authorities more latitude in 
controlling rates and rejecting rate increase requests. The 1996 Act ends FCC regulation on nonbasic tier rates 
on March 31, 1999. See "Legislation and Regulation." 

For a discussion of the changes in the Company's method of offering services to its subscribers 
implemented in September 1993 and recent FCC rate regulation and related developments, see "Legislation and 
Regulation" and "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations -
Regulatory and Competitive Matters." 

Franchises 

The 1984 Cable Act provides that cable operators may not offer cable service to a particular community 
without a franchise unless such operator was lawfully providing service to the community on July 1, 1984 and 
the franchising authority does not require a franchise. The Systems operate pursuant to franchises or other 
authorizations issued by governmental authorities, substantially all of which are nonexclusive. Such franchises 
or authorizations awarded by a governmental authority generally are not transferable without the consent of the 
authority. As of March 31, 1996, the Company held 460 franchises, Olympus held 118 franchises and the 
Managed Systems held 125 franchises. Most of these franchises can be terminated prior to their stated 
expiration by the relevant governmental authority, after due process, for breach of material provisions of the 
franchise. 

Under the terms of most ofthe Company's franchises, a franchise fee (generally ranging up to 5% of the 
gross revenues of the cable system) is payable to the governmental authority. For the past three years, franchise 
fee payments made by the Company have averaged approximately 2.5% of gross system revenues. 

The franchises issued by the governmental authorities are subject to periodic renewal. In renewal 
hearings, the authorities generally consider, among other things, whether the franchise holder has provided 
adequate service and complied with the franchise terms. In connection with a renewal, the authority may impose 
different and more stringent terms, the impact of which cannot be predicted. To date, all of the Company's 
material franchises have been renewed or extended, at or effective upon their stated expiration, generally on 
modified terms. Such modified terms have not been materially adverse to the Company. 

The Company believes that all of its material franchises are in good standing. From time to time, the 
Company notifies the franchising authorities of the Company's intent to seek renewal of the franchise in 
accordance with the procedures set forth in the 1984 Cable Act. The 1984 Cable Act process requires that the 
governmental authority consider the franchise holder's renewal proposal on its own merits in light of the 
franchise holder's past performance and the community's needs and interests, without regard to the presence of 
competing applications. See "Legislation and Regulation." The 1992 Cable Act alters the administrative process 
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by which operators utilize their 1984 Cable Act franchise renewal rights. Such changes could make it easier in 
some instances for a franchising authority to deny renewal of a franchise. 

Compeiirion 

Although the Company and the cable television industry have historically faced modest competition, 
the competitive landscape is changing and competition will increase. The Company believes that the increase in 
competition within its communities will occur gradually over a period of time. 

At the present time, cable television systems compete with other communications and entertainment 
media, including off-air television broadcast signals which a viewer is able to receive directly using the viewer's 
own television set and antenna. The extent to which a cable system competes with over-the-air broadcasting 
depends upon the quality and quantity of the broadcast signals available by direct antenna reception compared 
to the quality and quantity of such signals and alternative services offered by a cable system. In many areas, 
television signals which constitute a substantial part of basic service can be received by viewers who use their 
own antennas. Local television reception for residents of apartment buildings or other multi-unit dwelling 
complexes may be aided by use of private master antenna services. Cable systems also face competition from 
alternative methods of distributing and receiving television signals and from other sources of entertainment such 
as live sporting events, movie theaters and home video products, including videotape recorders and cassene 
players. In recent years, the FCC has adopted policies providing for authorization of new technologies and 
more favorable operating environment for certain existing technologies that provide, or may provide, substantial 
additional competition for cable television systems. The extent to which cable television service is competitive 
depends in significant pan upon the cable television system's ability to provide an even greater variety of 
programming than that available off-air or through competitive alternative delivery sources. In addition, certain 
provisions of the 1992 Cable Act and the 1996 Act are expected to increase competition significantly in the 
cable industry. See "Legislation and Regulation." 

The 1992 Cable Act prohibits the award of exclusive franchises, prohibits franchising authorities from 
unreasonably refusing to award additional franchises and permits them to operate cable systems themselves 
without franchises. 

Individuals presently have the option to purchase earth stations, which allow the direct reception of 
satellite-delivered program services formerly available only to cable television subscribers. Most satellite-
distributed program signals are being electronically scrambled to permit reception only with authorized 
decoding equipment, generally at a cost to the viewer. From time to time, legislation has been introduced in 
Congress which, if enacted into law, would prohibit the scrambling of certain satellite-distributed programs or 
would make satellite services available to private earth stations on terms comparable to those offered to cable 
systems. Broadcast television signals are being made available to owners of earth stations under the Satellite 
Home View Copyright Act of 1988, which became effective January 1, 1989 for a six-year period. This Act 
establishes a statutory compulsory license for certain transmissions made by satellite owners to home satellite 
dishes for which carriers are required to pay a royalty fee to the Copyright Office. This Act has been extended 
by Congress until December 31, 1999. The 1992 Cable Act enhances the right of cable competitors to purchase 
nonbroadcast satellite-delivered programming. See "Legislation and Regulation - Federal Regulation." 

In recent years, the FCC and the Congress have adopted policies providing a more favorable operating 
environment for new and existing technologies that provide, or have the potential to provide, substantial 
competition to cable systems. These technologies include, among others, the direct broadcast satellite ("DBS") 
service whereby signals are transmitted by satellite to receiving facilities located on the premises of subscribers. 
Programming is currently available to the owners of home satellite dish earth stations through conventional, 
medium and high-powered satellites. Primestar Partners L.P. ("Primestar"), a consortium comprised of cable 
operators and a satellite company, commenced operation in 1990 of a medium-power DBS satellite system 
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using the Ku portion of-the frequency spectrum and currently provides service consisting of approximately 95 
channels of programming, including broadcast sisnals and pay-per-view services. DirecTV', which recently 
added AT&T Corp. as an investor, began offering nationwide high-power DBS service in 1994 accompanied by 
extensive marketing efforts. Several other major companies are preparing to develop and operate high-power 
DBS systems, including MCI Communications Corp. and News Corp. DBS systems are expected to use video 
compression technology to increase the channel capacitv1 of their systems to provide movies, broadcast siarions 
and other program services competitive with those of cable systems. The extent to which DBS systems are 
competitive with the service provided by cable systems depends, among other things, on the availability of 
reception equipment at reasonable prices and on the ability of DBS operators to provide competitive 
programming. 

Cable communications systems also compete with wireless program distribution services such as 
multichannel, multipoint distribution service ("MMDS"), commonly called wireless cable systems, which use 
low-power microwave frequencies to transmit video programming over-the-air to subscribers. There are 
MMDS operators who are authorized to provide or are providing broadcast and satellite programming to 
subscribers in areas served by the Company's 'Systems. MMDS systems are less capital intensive, are nor 
required to obtain local franchises or to pay franchise fees and are subject to fewer regulatory requirements than 
cable television systems. MMDS systems' ability to compete with cable television systems has previously been 
limited by channel capacity, the inability to obtain programming and regulatory delays. Recently, however. 
MMDS systems have developed digital compression technology which provides for more channel capacity and 
better signal delivery. Although relatively few MMDS systems in the United States are currently in operation or 
under construction, virtually all markets have been licensed or tentatively licensed. A series of actions taken by 
the FCC. including reallocating certain frequencies to wireless services, are intended to facilitate the 
development of wireless cable television spectrum that will be used by wireless operators to provide additional 
channels of programming over longer distances. The FCC also initiated a new rulemaking proceeding to 
allocate frequencies in the 28 Ghz band for a new multichannel wireless video service. Recently, several 
Regional Bell Operating Companies ("BOCs") acquired interests in major MMDS companies. The Company is 
unable to predict whether wireless video services will have a material impact on its operations. 

Additional competition may come from private cable television systems servicing condominiums, 
apartment complexes and cenain other multiple unit residential developments. The operators of these private 
systems, known as satellite master antenna television ("SMATV") systems, often enter into exclusive 
agreements with apartment building owners or homeow-ners' associations which preclude franchised cable 
television operators from serving residents of such private complexes. Although a number of states have 
enacted laws to afford operators of franchised cable television systems access to such private complexes, the 
U.S. Supreme Court has held that cable companies cannot have such access without compensating the property 
owner. The access status of several statutes have been challenged successfully in the courts, and other such 
laws are under attack. However, the 1984 Cable Act gives franchised cable operators the right to use existing 
compatible easements within their franchise areas upon nondiscriminatory terms and conditions. Accordingly, 
where there are pre-existing compatible easements, cable operators may not be unfairly denied access or 
discriminated against with respect to the terms and conditions of access to those easements. There have been 
conflicting judicial decisions interpreting the scope of the access right granted by the 1984 Cable Act. 
particularly with respect to easements located entirely on private property. 

Due to the widespread availability of reasonably-priced earth stations, SMATV systems can offer both 
improved reception of local television stations and many ofthe same satellite-delivered program services which 
are offered by franchised cable television systems. Funher. while a franchised cable television system typically 
is obligated to extend service to all areas of a community regardless of population density or economic risk, the 
SMATV system may confine its operation to small areas that are easy to serve and more likely to be profitable. 
Under the 1996 Act. SMATV systems can interconnect non-commonly owned buildings without having to 



complv with local, siaie and federal regulatory requirements that are imposed upon cable systems providina 
similar services, as long as they do not use public rights-of-way. However, a SMATV system is subject to the 
19S4 Cable Act's franchise requirement if it uses physically closed transmission paths such as wires or cable to 
interconnect separately owned and managed buildings if its lines use or cross any public right-of-w-ay. In some 
cases. SMATV operators may be able 10 charge a lower price than could a cable system providing comparable 
services and the FCC's regulations implementing the 1992 Cable Act limit a cable operator's ability to reduce its 
rates to meet this competition. Furthermore, the U.S. Copyright Office has tentatively concluded that SMATV 
systems are "cable systems" for purposes of qualifying for the compulsory copyright license established for 
cable systems by federal law. This decision may help make SMATV systems more competitive with traditional 
cable systems. See "Legislation and Regulation - Federal Regulation - Copyright." The 1992 Cable Act 
prohibits the common ow-nership of cable systems and SMATV facilities serving the same area. However, a 
cable operator can purchase a SMATV system serving the same area and technically integrate it into the cable 
system. 

The FCC has authorized a new interactive television service which will permit non-video transmission 
of information between an individual's home and entertainment and information service providers. This service 
will provide an alternative means for DBS systems and other video programming distributors, including 
television stations, to initiate the new interactive television services. This service may also be used by the cable 
television industry. 

The FCC also has initiated a new rulemaking proceeding looking toward the allocation of frequencies 
in the 28 Ghz range for a new multi-channel wireless video service which could make 98 video channels 
available in a single market. It cannot be predicted at this time whether competitors will emerge utilizing such 
frequencies or whether such competition would have a material impact on the operations of cable television 
systems. 

The 1996 Act eliminates the restriction against ownership and operation of cable systems by local 
telephone companies within their local exchange service areas. Telephone companies are now free to enter the 
retail video distribution business through any means, such as DBS, MMDS. SMATV or as traditional franchised 
cable system operators. Alternatively, the 1996 Act authorizes local telephone companies to operate "open 
video systems" without obtaining a local cable franchise, although telephone companies operating such systems 
can be required to make payments to local governmental bodies in lieu of cable franchise fees. Up to two-thirds 
of the channel capacity of an "open video system" must be available to programmers unaffiliated with the local 
telephone company. The open video system concept replaces the FCC's video dialtone rules. The 1996 Act 
also includes numerous provisions designed to make it easier for cable operators and others to compete directly 
with local exchange telephone carriers. With certain limited exceptions, neither a local exchange carrier nor a 
cable operator can acquire more than 10% of the other entity operating within its own service area. 

Advances in communications technology, as well as changes in the marketplace and the regulatory and 
legislative environment, are constantly occurring. Thus, it is not possible to predict the effect that ongoing or 
future developments might have on the cable industry. The ability of cable systems to compete with present, 
emerging and future distribution media will depend to a great extent on obtaining attractive programming. The 
availability and exclusive use of a sufficient amount of quality programming may in turn be affected by 
developments in regulation or copyright law. See "Legislation and Regulation." 

The cable television industry competes with radio, television and prim media for advertising revenues. 
As the cable television industry continues to develop programming designed specifically for distribution by 
cable, advertising revenues may increase. Premium programming provided by cable systems is subject to the 
same competitive factors which exist for other programming discussed above. The continued profitability of 
premium services may depend largely upon the continued availability of attractive programming at competitive 
prices. 



Employees 

At June 22. 1996. there were 2.377 full-time employees ofthe Company, of which 106 employees were 
covered by collective bargaining agreements at three locations. The Company considers its relations with its 
employees to be good. 

Legislation and Regulation 

The cable television industry' is regulated by the FCC. some state governments and most local 
governments. In addition, various legislative and regulatory proposals under consideration from time Co time by 
Consress and various federal agencies may materially affect the cable television industry- The following is a 
summary of federal laws and regulations affecting the growth and operation of the cable television industry and 
a description of certain state and local laws. 

Cable Communications Policy Act of 1984 i the " 1984 Cable Act'") 

The 1984 Cable Act became effective on December 29. 1934. This federal statute, which amended the 
Communications Act of 1934 (the "Communications Act"), created uniform national standards and guidelines 
for the regulation of cable television systems. Violations by a cable television system operator of provisions of 
the Communications Act, as well as of FCC regulations, can subject the operator to substantial monetary 
penalties and other sanctions. Among other things, the 1984 Cable Act affirmed the right of franchising 
authorities (state or local, depending on the practice in individual states) to award one or more franchises within 
their jurisdictions. It also prohibited non-grandfathered cable television systems from operating without a 
franchise in such jurisdictions. In connection with new franchises, the 1984 Cable Act provides that in granting 
or renewing franchises, franchising authorities may establish requirements for cable-related facilities and 
equipment, but may not establish or enforce requirements for video programming or information services other 
than in broad categories. The 1984 Cable Act grandfathered, for the remaining term of existing franchises, many 
but not all of the provisions in existing franchises which would not be permitted in franchises entered into or 
renewed after the effective date of the 1984 Cable Act. 

Cable Television Consumer Protection and Competition Act of 1992 (the " 1992 Cable Act") 

On October 5, 1992, Congress enacted the 1992 Cable Act. This legislation effected significant changes 
to the legislative and regulatory environment in which the cable industry operates. It amends the !984 Cable Act 
in many respects. The 1992 Cable Act became effective on December 4, 1992, although certain provisions, most 
notably those dealing with rate regulation and retransmission consent, became effective at later dates. The 
legislation also required the FCC to initiate a number of rulemaking proceedings to implement various 
provisions of the statute. The 1992 Cable Act allows for a greater degree of regulation on the cable industry with 
respect to, among other things: (i) cable system rates for both basic and certain nonbasic services; (ii) 
programming access and exclusivity arrangemenrs; (iii) access to cable channels by unaffiliated programming 
services; (iv) leased access terms and conditions; (v) horizontal and vertical ownership of cable systems; (vi) 
customer service requirements; (vii) franchise renewals; (viii) television broadcast signal carriage and 
retransmission consent; (ix) technical standards; (x) subscriber privacy; (xi) consumer protection issues; (xii) 
cable equipment compatibility; (xiii) obscene or indecent programming; and (xiv) requiring subscribers to 
subscribe to tiers of service other than basic service as a condition of purchasing premium services. 
Additionally, the legislation encourages competition with existing cable systems by: allowing municipalities to 
own and operate their own cable systems without having to obtain a franchise; preventing franchising 
authorities from granting exclusive franchises or unreasonably refusing to award additional franchises covering 
an existing cable system's service area; and prohibiting the common ownership of cable systems and co-located 
MMDS or SMATV systems. The 1992 Cable Act also precludes video programmers affiliated with cable 
television companies from favoring cable operators over competitors and requires such programmers to sell 
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their programming to other multichannel video distributors. This provision may limit the ability of cable 
program suppliers to offer exclusive programming arrangements 10 cable television companies. A number of 
provisions in the 1992 Cable Act relating to. among other things, rate regulation, have had a negative impact on 
the cable industry and the Company's business. 

Various cable operators have filed actions in the United States District Court in the District of Columbia 
challenging the constitutionality of several sections of the 1992 Cable Act. Pursuant to special jurisdictional 
provisions in the ! 992 Cable Act, a challenge to the must-carry provisions ofthe Act was heard by a three-judge 
panel of the District Coun. On April 8," 1993, the three-judge court granted a summary judgment for the 
government upholding the constitutional validity of the must-carry provisions of the 1992 Cable Act. That 
decision was appealed directly to the U.S. Supreme Court. The plaintiffs in that case unsuccessfully sought an 
injunction pending appeal of the District Court's decision. On June 27, 1994, the Supreme Court vacated the 
District Court decision and remanded the case for further proceedings. On December 12, 1995, the District 
Court again upheld the must-carry provisions. The Supreme Court has again agreed to review the District 
CourTs decision. 

The cable operators' constitutional challenge to the balance ofthe 1992 Cable Act provisions was heard 
by a single judge ofthe District Court. On September 16, 1993, the court rendered its decision upholding the 
constitutionality of all but three provisions of the statute (multiple ownership limits for cable operators, advance 
notice of free previews for certain programming services, and channel set-asides for DBS operators). This 
decision has been appealed to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit. 

Telecommunications Acts of 1996 (the "1996 Act") 

The 1996 Act significantly revised the federal regulatory structure. As it pertains to cable television, 
the 1996 Act, among other things, (i) eliminates the regulation of certain nonbasic programming services in 
1999; (ii) expands the definition of effective competition, the existence of which displaces rate regulation; (iii) 
eliminates the restriction against the ownership and operation of cable systems by telephone companies within 
their local exchange service areas; and (iv) liberalizes certain ofthe FCC's cross-ownership restrictions. The 
FCC w ill have to conduct a number of rulemaking proceedings in order to implement many of the provisions of 
the 1996 Act. 

Federal Regulation 

The FCC, the principal federal regulatory agency with jurisdiction over cable television, has 
promulgated regulations covering such areas as tbe registration of cable systems, cross-ownership between 
cable systems and other communications businesses, carriage of television broadcast programming, consumer 
education and lockbox enforcement, origination cablecasting and sponsorship identification, children's 
programming, the regulation of basic cable service rates in areas where cable systems are not subject to 
effective competition, signal leakage and frequency use, technical performance, maintenance of various records, 
equal employment opportunity, and antenna structure notification, marking and lighting. The FCC has the 
authority to enforce these regulations through the imposition of substantial fines, the issuance of cease and 
desist orders and/or the imposition of other administrative sanctions, such as the revocation of FCC licenses 
needed to operate certain transmission facilities often used in connection with cable operations. Furthermore, 
the 1992 Cable Act required the FCC to adopt implementing regulations covering, among other things, cable 
rates, signal carriage, consumer protection and customer service, (eased access, indecent programming, 
programmer access to cable television systems, programming agreements, technical standards, consumer 
electronics equipment compatibility, ownership of home wiring, program exclusivity, equal employment 
opportunity, and various aspects of direct broadcast satellite system ownership and operation. The 1996 Act 
requires certain changes to various provisions of these regulations. A brief summa -̂ of the most material 
federal regulations as adopted to date follows. 
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Rar? Refutation. The 19S4 Cable Act codified existing FCC preemption of rate regulation for premium 
channels and optional nonbasic program tiers. The I9S4 Cable Act also deregulated basic cable rates for cable 
television systems determined by the FCC to be subject to effective competition. The 1992 Cable Act 
substantially changed the statutory and FCC rate regulation standards. The 1992 Cable Act replaced the FCC's 
old standard for determining effective competition, under which most cable systems were not subject to local 
rate regulation, with a statutory provision that has resulted in nearly all cable television systems becoming 
subject to local rate regulation of basic service. The 1996 Act expands the definition of effective competition 
to cover situations where a local telephone company or its affiliate, or any multichannel video provider using 
telephone company facilities, offers comparable video service by any means except DBS. Satisfaction of this 
test deregulates both basic and nonbasic tiers. Additionally, the 1992 Cable Act eliminated the 5% annual rate 
increase for basic service previously allowed by the 1984 Cable Act without local approval: required the FCC to 
adopt a formula, for franchising authorities to enforce, to assure that basic cable rates are reasonable; allows the 
FCC to review rates for nonbasic service tiers (other than per-channe! or per-program services) in response to 
complaints filed by franchising authorities; prohibits cable television systems from requiring customers to 
purchase service tiers above basic service in order to purchase premium services if the system is technically-
capable of doing so; required the FCC to adopt regulations to establish, on the basis of actual costs, the price for 
installation of cable service, remote controls, converter boxes and additional outlets; and allows the FCC to 
impose restrictions on the retiering and rearrangement of cable services under certain limited circumstances. 
The 1996 Act ends FCC regulation of nonbasic tier rates on March 31,1999. 

The FCC's regulations set standards for the regulation of basic and nonbasic cable service rates (other 
than per-channe! or per-program services). The FCC's original rules became effective on September I . 1993. 
The rules have been amended several times. The rate regulations adopt a benchmark price cap system for 
measuring the reasonableness of existing basic and nonbasic service rates, and a formula for evaluating future 
rate increases. Alternatively, cable operators have the opportunity to make cost-of-service showings which, in 
some cases, may justify rates above the applicable benchmarks. The rules also require that charges for 
cable-related equipment (e.g., converter boxes and remote control devices) and installation services be 
unbundled from the provision of cable service and based upon actual costs plus a reasonable profit. Local 
franchising authorities and/or the FCC are empowered to order a reduction of existing rates which exceed the 
benchmark level for either basic and/or nonbasic cable services and associated equipment, and refunds could be 
required. The retroactive refund period for baste cable service rates is limited to one year, [n general, the 
reductions for basic and nonbasic cable service rates require an aggregate reduction of up to 17 percent, adjusted 
forward for inflation and certain other factors, from the rates in force as of September 30, 1992. The regulations 
also provide that future rate increases may not exceed an inflation-indexed amount, plus increases in certain 
costs beyond the cable operator's control, such as taxes, franchise fees and increased programming costs. Cost-
based adjustments to these capped rates can also be made in the event a cable operator adds or deletes 
programming channels or completes a significant system rebuild or upgrade. The November 10, 1994 
amendments incorporated an alternative method for adjusting the rate charged for a regulated nonbasic service 
tier when new services are added. This method allows cable operators to increase rates by as much as SI.50 
over a two year period to reflect the addition of up to seven new channels of service on regulated nonbasic tiers. 
In addition, new product tiers consisting of services new to the cable system can be created free of rate 
regulation as long as certain conditions are met such as not moving services from the existing tiers to the new 
tier. A significant number of franchising authorities have become certified by the FCC to regulate the rates 
charged by the Company for basic cable service and for associated equipment. Complaints have also been filed 
with the FCC seeking review of the rates charged for nonbasic cable service. The Company's ability to 
implement rate increases consistent with its past practices will likely be limited by the regulations that the FCC 
has adopted. 

Commencing in August 1993, in accordance with the 1992 Cable Act, the Company repackaged cenain 
existing cable services and twice adjusted the basic service rates and related equipment and installation charges 



in substantially al! of its Systems so as to bring these rates and charges into compliance with the then applicable 
benchmark or equipment and installation cost levels. 

Effective September 1, 1993. the Company also implemented a program in substantially all of its 
Systems under which a number of the Company's satellite-delivered and premium services were offered 
individually on a per channel (i.e.. a la carte) basis: or as a group at a discounted price. A la carte services were 
not subject to the FCC's rate regulations under the rules originally issued to implement the 1992 Cable Act. The 
FCC. in its reconsideration ofthe original rate regulations, stated that it was going to review the regulatory 
treatment of such a la carte packages on an ad hoc basis. A la carte packages which are determined to be 
evasions of rate regulation rather than true enhancements of subscriber choice will be treated as regulated tiers, 
and therefore, subject to rate regulations. One of Olympus' Systems, along with numerous other cable 
operators, received a specific inquiry from the FCC regarding its implementation of this new method of offering 
cable services. The FCC's Cable Services Bureau has ruled that this system, and all other systems which moved 
more than six existing services to an a ia carte tier, have engaged in an evasion of rate regulation and ordered 
this package to be treated as a regulated tier. The Company appealed this decision to the full FCC which 
affirmed the Bureau's decision. The Company has sought reconsideration. The November 10, 1994 
amendments stated that, prospectively, any new a la carte package created after this date will be treated as a 
regulated tier, except for packages involving traditional premium services (e.g., HBO). Certain other cable 
television companies that utilized a la carte packages have recently reached settlement/resolution with the FCC 
on this issue. Adelphia believes that in view of this experience with other operators, resolution of these 
differences is possible, consistent with the terms and conditions of those earlier resolutions. See "Management's 
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations - Regulatory and Competitive 
Marters.,r 

The FCC has adopted regulations pursuant to the 1992 Cable Act which require cable systems to permit 
customers to purchase video programming on a per channel or a per program basis without the necessity of 
subscribing to any tier of service, other than the basic service tier, unless the cable system is technically 
incapable of doing so. Generally, this exemption from compliance with the statute for cable systems that do not 
have such technical capability is available until a cable system obtains the capability', but not later than 
December, 2002. 

Carriage of Broadcast Television Signals. The 1992 Cable Act contains new mandatory carriage 
requirements. These new rules allow commercial television broadcast stations which are "local" to a cable 
system (i.e., the system is located in the station's Area of Dominant Influence), to elect every three years 
whether to require the cable system to carry the station, subject to certain exceptions, or whether the cable 
system will have to negotiate for "retransmission consent" to carry the station. The first such election was made 
on June 17, 1993. Local, noncommercial television stations are also given mandatory carriage rights, subject to 
certain exceptions, within the larger of (i) a 50 mile radius from the station's city of license or (ii) the station's 
Grade B contour (a measure of signal strength). Unlike commercial stations, noncommercial stations are not 
given the option to negotiate retransmission consent for the carriage of their signal. In addition, cable systems 
w ill have to obtain retransmission consent for the carriage of all "distant" commercial broadcast stations, except 
for certain "superstations," i.e., commercial satellite-delivered independent stations such as WTB.S. The 1992 
Cable Act also eliminated, effective December 4, 1992, the FCC's regulations requiring the provision of input 
selector switches. The statutory must-carry provisions for noncommercial stations became effective on 
December 4. 1992. Must-carry rules for both commercial and noncommercial stations and retransmission 
consent rules for commercial stations were adopted by the FCC on March 11, 1993. The must-carry requirement 
for commercial stations went into effect on June 2. ] 993, and any stations for which retransmission consent had 
not been obtained (other than must-carry stations, non-commercial stations and superstations) had to be dropped 
as of October 6, 1993. A number of stations previously carried by the Company's cable television systems 
elected retransmission consent. The Company was able to reach agreements with broadcasters who elected 
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retransmission consent or to negotiate extensions to the October 6, 1993 deadline and has therefore not been 
required to pay cash compensation to broadcasters for retransmission consent or been required by broadcasters 
to remove broadcast stations from the cable television channel line-ups. The Company has, however, asreed to 
carry some services (e.g., ESPN2 and a new service by FOX) in specified markets pursuant to retransmission 
consent arrangements which it believes are comparable to those entered into by most other large cable 
operators. The next election between must-carry and retransmission consent for local commercial television 
broadcast stations will be October I , 1996. 

Nonduplication of Network Programming. Cable systems that have 1.000 or more subscribers must, 
upon the appropriate request of a local television station, delete the simultaneous or nonsimultaneous network 
programming of a distant station when such programming has also been contracted for by the local station on an 
exclusive basis. 

Deletion of Swdicated Programming FCC regulations enable television broadcast stations that have 
obtained exclusive distribution rights for syndicated programming in their market to require a cable system to 
delete or "black out" such programming from other television stations which are carried by the cable system. 
The extent of such deletions will vary from market to market and cannot be predicted with certainty. However, 
it is possible that such deletions could be substantial and could lead the cable operator to drop a distant signal in 
its entirety. The FCC also has commenced a proceeding to determine whether to relax or abolish the geographic 
[imitations on program exclusivity contained in its rules, which w'ould allow- parties to set the geographic scope 
of exclusive distribution rights entirely by contract, and to determine whether such exclusivity rights should be 
extended to noncommercial educational stations. It is possible that the outcome of these proceedings will 
increase the amount of programming that cable operators are requested to black out. Finally, the FCC has 
declined to impose equivalent syndicated exclusivity rules on satellite carriers who provide services to the 
owners of home satellite dishes similar to those provided by cable systems. 

Franchise Fees. Although franchising authorities may impose franchise fees under the 1984 Cable Act. 
such payments cannot exceed 5% of a cable system's annual gross revenues, [n those communities in which 
franchise fees are required, the Company currently pays franchise fees ranging up to 5% of gross revenues. 
Franchising authorities are also empowered in awarding new franchises or renewing existing franchises to 
require cable operators to provide cable-related facilities and equipment and to enforce compliance with 
voluntary commitments. In the case of franchises in effect prior to the effective date of the 1984 Cable Act, 
franchising authorities may enforce requirements contained in the franchise relating to facilities, equipment and 
services, whether or not cable-related. The 1984 Cable Act, under certain limited circumstances, permits a cable 
operator to obtain modifications of franchise obligations. 

Renewal of Franchises. The 1984 Cable Act established renewal procedures and criteria designed to 
protect incumbent franchises against arbitrary denials of renewal. While these formal procedures are not 
mandatory unless timely invoked by either the cable operator or the franchising authority, they can provide 
substantial protection to incumbent franchisees. Even after the formal renewal procedures are invoked, 
franchising authorities and cable operators remain free to negotiate a renewal outside the formal process. 
Nevertheless, renewal is by no means assured, as the franchisee must meet certain statutory standards. Even if a 
franchise is renewed, a franchising authority may impose new and more onerous requirements such as 
upgrading facilities and equipment, although the municipality must take into account the cost of meeting such 
requirements. 

The 1992 Cable Act makes several changes to the process under which a cable operator seeks to enforce 
its renewal rights which could make it easier in some cases for a franchising authority to deny renewal. While a 
cable operator must still submit its request to commence renewal proceedings within thirty to thirty-six months 
prior to franchise expiration to invoke the formal renewal process, the request must be in writing and the 
franchising authority must commence renewal proceedings not later than six months after receipt of such notice. 
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The four-month period for the franchising authority to grant or deny the renewal now runs from the submission 
! of the renewal proposal, not the completion of the public proceeding. Franchising authorities may consider the 

"level" of programming service provided by a cable operator in deciding whether to renew. For alleged 
I franchise violations occurring after December 29, 1984, franchising authorities are no longer precluded from 
: denying renewal based on failure to comply substantially with the material terms of the franchise where the 
I franchising authority has "effectively acquiesced" to such past violations. Rather, the franchising authority is 
; stopped if, after giving the cable operator notice and opportunity to cure, it fails to respond to a wrinen notice 
I from the cable operator of its failure or inability to cure. Courts may not reverse a renewal denial based on 
: procedural regulations found to be "harmless error." 

Channel Set-Asides. The 1984 Cable Act permits local franchising authorities to require cable operators 
j to set aside cenain channels for public, educational and governmental access programming. The Company 
! believes that none of the Systems' franchises contain unusually onerous access requirements. The 1984 Cable 
! Act funher requires cable systems with thirty-six or more activated channels to designate a ponion of their 
1 channel capacity for commercial leased access by unaffiliated third parties. While the 1984 Cable Act presently 
j allows cable operators substantial latitude in sening leased access rates, the 1992 Cable Act requires leased 
| access rares to be set according to a formula determined by the FCC. The FCC has proposed to revise the 

existing rate formula in a way which would significantly lower the rates cable operators could charge. It is 
possible that such leased access will result in competition to services offered by the Company on the other 
channels of its cable systems. 

Competing Franchises. Questions concerning the ability of municipalities to award a single cable 
television franchise and to impose certain franchise restrictions upon cable television companies have been 
considered in several recent federal appellate and district court decisions. These decisions have been somewhat 
inconsistent and. until the U.S. Supreme Court rules definitively on the scope of cable television's First 
Amendment protections, the legality of the franchising process and of various specific franchise requirements is 
likely to be in a state of flux. It is not possible at the present time to predict the constitutionally permissible 
bounds of cable franchising and particular franchise requirements. However, the 1992 Cable Act. among other 
things, prohibits franchising authorities from unreasonably refusing to grant franchises to competing cable 
systems and permits franchising authorities to operate their own cable systems without franchises. 

The 1996 Act repealed the restrictions on local exchange telephone companies ("LECs'") from 
providing video programming directly to customers within their local exchange telephone service areas, except 
in rural areas or by specific waiver of FCC rules. The Supreme Court recently vacated a Fourth Judicial Circuit 
decision which had held the 1984 Cable Act's cable telephone cross-ownership prohibition unconstitutional. 
The Supreme Court remanded for the Court of Appeals to consider whether the case is moot in light of the 
repeal of the statutory cross-ownership ban. The 1996 Act also authorized LECs to operate "open video 
systems'1 without obtaining a local cable franchise, although LECs operating such systems can be required to 
make payments to local governmental bodies in lieu of cable franchise fees. Where demand exceeds channel 
capacity, up to two-thirds of the channels on an "open video system" must be available to programmers 
unaffiliated with the LEC. 

The 1996 Act eliminated the FCC rule prohibiting common ownership between a cable system and a 
national broadcast television network. The 1996 Act also eliminated the statutory ban covering certain common 
ownership interests, operation or control between a television station and cable system within the station's 
Grade B signal coverage area. However, the parallel FCC rules against cable/television station cross-ownership 
remains in place, subject to review by the FCC within two years. Finally, the 1992 Cable Act prohibits common 
ownership, control or interest in cable television systems and MMDS facilities or SMATV systems having 
overlapping service areas, except in limited circumstances. The 1996 Act exempts cable systems facing 
"effective competition" from the MMDS and SMATV cross-ownership restrictions. 
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Pursuant to the 1992 Cable Act. the FCC has imposed limits on the number of cable systems which a 
single cable operator can own. In general, no cable operator can have an attributable interest in cable systems 
which pass more than 30 percent of all homes nationwide. Attributable interests for these purposes include 
voting interests of 5% or more (unless there is another single holder of more than 50% of the voting stock), 
officerships. directorships and general partnership interests. The FCC has stayed the effectiveness of these rules 
pending the outcome ofthe appeal from the U.S. District Coun decision holding the multiple ownership limit 
provision of the 1992 Cable Act unconstitutional. 

The FCC has also adopted rules which limit the number of channels on a cable system which can be 
occupied-by programming in which the cable system's owner has an attributable interest. The limit is 40% of all 
activated channels. 

EEQ. The 1984 Cable Act includes provisions to-ensure chat minorities and women are provided equal 
employment opponunities within the cable television industry. The statute requires the FCC to adopt reponing 
and cenification rules that apply to al! cable system operators with more than five fuli-time employees. Pursuant 
to the requirements of the 1992 Cable Act. the FCC has imposed more detailed annual EEO reponing 
requirements on cable operators and has expanded those requirements to all multichannel video service 
distributors. Failure to comply with the EEO requirements can result in the imposition of fines and/or other 
administrative sanctions, or may. in certain circumstances, be cited by a franchising authority as a reason for 
denying a franchisee's renewal request. 

Privacy. The 1984 Cable Act imposes a number of restrictions on the manner in which cable system 
operators can collect and disclose data about individual system subscribers. The statute also requires that the 
system operator periodically provide all subscribers with written information about its policies regarding the 
collection and handling of data about subscribers, their privacy rights under federal law and their enforcement 
rights. In the event that a cable operator is found to have violated the subscriber privacy provisions of the 19S4 
Cable Act, it could be required to pay damages, attorney's fees and other costs. Under the 1992 Cable Act. the 
privacy requirements are strengthened to require that cable operators take such actions as are necessary to 
prevent unauthorized access to personally identifiable information. 

Franchise Transfers. The 1992 Cable Act requires franchising authorities to act on any franchise 
transfer request submined after December 4. 1992 within 120 days after receipt of all information required by-
FCC regulations and by the franchising authority. Approval is deemed to be granted if the franchising authority 
fails to act within such period. 

Registration Procedure and Reporting Requirements. Prior to commencing operation in a particular 
community, all cable television systems must file a registration statement with the FCC listing the broadcast 
signals they will carry and certain other information. Additionally, cable operators periodically are required to 
file various informational reports with the FCC. Cable operators who operate in certain frequency bands are 
required on an .annual basis to file the results of their periodic cumulative leakage testing measurements. 
Operators who fail to make this filing or who exceed the FCC's allowable cumulative leakage index risk being 
prohibited from operating in those frequency bands in addition to other sanctions. 

Technical Requirements. Historically, the FCC has imposed technical standards applicable to the cable 
channels on which broadcast stations are carried, and has prohibited franchising authorities from adopting 
standards which were in conflict with or more restrictive than those established by the FCC. The FCC has 
recently revised such standards and made them applicable to all classes of channels which carry downstream 
NTSC video programming. Local franchising authorities are permined to enforce the FCC's new technical 
standards. The FCC also has adopted additional standards applicable to cable television systems, using 
frequencies in the 108-137 Mhz and 225-400 Mhz bands in order to prevent harmful interference with 
aeronautical navigation and safety radio services, and has also established limits on cable system signal-leakage. 



Periodic testing by cable operators for compliance with these technical standards and signal leakage limits is 
required. The Company believes that the Systems are in compliance with these standards in all material 
respects. The 1992 Cable Act requires the FCC to update periodically its technical standards to take into account 
changes in technology. The FCC has adopted regulations to implement the requirements of the 1992 Cable Act 
designed to improve the compatibility of cable systems and consumer electronics equipment. These 
regulations, inter alia, generally prohibit cable operators from scrambling their basic service tier and from 
changing the infrared codes used in their existing customer premises equipment. This latter requirement could 
make it more difficult or costly for cable operators to upgrade their customer premises equipment and the FCC 
has been asked to reconsider its regulations. The 1996 Act directs the FCC to set only minimal standards to 
assure compatibility between television sets, VCRs and cable systems, and to rely on the marketplace. The FCC 
must adopt rules to assure the competitive availability to consumers of customer premises equipment, such as 
converters, used to access the-services offered by cable systems and other multichannel video programming 
distributors. Finally, the 1996 Act prohibits local franchising authorities from prohibiting, conditioning or 
restricting a cable system's use of any type of subscriber equipment or transmission technology.-

Pole Attachments. The FCC currently regulates the rates and conditions imposed by certain public 
utilities for use of their poles, unless under the Federal Pole Attachments Act state public service commissions 
are able to demonstrate that they regulate rates, terms and conditions of the cable television pole attachments. A 
number of states (including Massachusetts, Michigan, New Jersey, New York, Ohio and Vermont) and the 
District of Columbia have certified to the FCC that they regulate the rates, terms and conditions for pole 
attachments. In the absence of state regulation, the FCC administers such pole attachment rates through use of a 
formula which it has devised and from time to time revises. The ! 996 Act directs the FCC to adopt a new rate 
formula for any attaching party, including cable systems, which offers telecommunications services. This new 
formula will result in significantly higher attachment rates for cable systems which choose to offer such 
services. 

Other Matters. FCC regulation also includes matters regarding a cable system's carriage of local sports 
programming; restrictions on origination and cablecasting by cable system operators; application of the fairness 
doctrine and rules governing political broadcasts; customer service; home wiring; and limitations on advertising 
contained in nonbroadcast children's programming. 

Copyright. Cable television systems are subject to federal copyright licensing covering carriage of 
broadcast signals. In exchange for making semi-annual payments to a federal copyright royalty pool and 
meeting certain other obligations, cable operators obtain a statutory license to retransmit broadcast signals. The 
amount of this royalty payment varies, depending on the amount of system revenues from certain sources, the 
number of distant signals carried, and the location of the cable system with respect to over-the-air television 
stations. Originally, the Federal Copyright Royalty Tribunal was empowered to make and, in fact, did make 
several adjustments in copyright royalty rates. This tribunal was eliminated by Congress in 1993. Any future 
adjustment to the copyright royalty rates will be done through an arbitration process to be supervised by the 
U.S, Copyright office. Requests to adjust the rates were made in January 1996, and are pending before the 
Copyright Office. Cable operators are liable for interest on underpaid and late paid royalty fees, but are not 
entitled to receive interest on refunds due to overpayment of royalty fees. 

The Copyright Office has commenced a proceeding aimed at examining its policies governing the 
consolidated reporting of commonly owned and contiguous cable systems. The present policies governing the 
consolidated reporting of certain cable systems have often led to substantial increases in the amount of 
copyright fees owed by the systems affected. These situations have most frequently arisen in the context of 
cable system mergers and acquisitions. While it is not possible to predict the outcome of this proceeding, any 
changes adopted by the Copyright Office in its current policies may have the effect of reducing the copyright 
impact of certain transactions involving cable company mergers and cable system acquisitions. 
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Various bills have been introduced into Congress over the past several years that would eliminate or 
modify ihe cable television compulsory license. The FCC has recommended to Congress that it repeal the cable 
industry's compulsory copyright license. The FCC determined that the statutory compulsory copyright license 
for local and distant broadcast signals no longer serves the public interest and that private negotiations between 
the applicable parties would better serve the public. Without the compulsory license, cable operators might need 
to negotiate rights from the copyright owners for each program carried on each broadcast station in the channel 
lineup. Such negotiated agreements could increase the cost to cable operators of carrying broadcast signals. The 
1992 Cable Act's retransmission consent provisions expressly provide that retransmission consent agreements 
between television broadcast stations and cable operators do not obviate the need for cable operators to obtain a 
copyright license for the programming carried on each broadcaster's signal. 

Copyrighted music performed in programming supplied to cable television systems by pay cable 
networks (such as HBO) and basic cable networks (such as USA Network) has generally been licensed by the 
networks through private agreements with the American Society of Composers and Publishers ("ASCAP") and 
B M I , Inc. ( "BMI") , the two major performing rights organizations in the United States. As a result o f extensive 

litigation, ASCAP and BMI are both now required to offer "through to the viewer" licenses to the cable 
networks which would cover the retransmission ofthe cable networks' programming by cable systems to their 
subscribers. 

Copyrighted music performed by cable systems themselves on local origination channels, PEG 
channels, and in locally inserted advertising and cross promotional announcements must also be licensed. A 
blanket license is available from BMI. Cable industry negotiations with ASCAP are still in progress. 

State and Local Regulation 

Because a cable television system uses local streets and rights-of-way, cable television systems are 
subject to state and local regulation, typically imposed through the franchising process. State and/or local 
officials are usually involved in franchise selection, system design and construction, safety, service rates, 
consumer relations, billing practices and community related programming and services. 

Cable television systems generally are operated pursuant to nonexclusive franchises, permits or licenses 
granted by a municipality or other state or local government entity. Franchises generally are granted for fixed 
terms and in many cases are terminable if the franchise operator fails to comply with material provisions. 
Although the 1984 Cable Act provides for certain procedural protections, there can be no assurance that 
renewals will be granted or that renewals will be made on similar terms and conditions. Franchises usually call 
for the payment of fees, often based on a percentage of the system's gross subscriber revenues, to the granting 
authority. Upon receipt of a franchise, the cable system owner usually is subject to a broad range of obligations 
to the issuing authority directly affecting the business of the system. The terms and conditions of franchises vary 
materially from jurisdiction to jurisdiction, and even from city to city within the same state, historically ranging 
from reasonable to highly restrictive or burdensome. The 1984 Cable Act places certain limitations on a 
franchising authority's ability to control the operation of a cable system operator and the courts have from time 
to time reviewed the constitutionality of several general franchise requirements, including franchise fees and 
access channel requirements, often with inconsistent results. On the other hand, the 1992 Cable Act prohibits 
exclusive franchises, and allows franchising authorities to exercise greater control over the operation of 
franchised cable systems, especially in the area of customer service and rate regulation. The 1992 Cable Act 
also allows franchising authorities to operate their own multichannel video distribution system without having 
to obtain a franchise and permits states or local franchising authorities to adopt certain restrictions on the 
ownership of cable systems. Moreover, franchising authorities are immunized from monetary damage awards 
arising from regulation of cable systems or decisions made on franchise grants, renewals, transfers and 
amendments. 
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The specific terms and conditions of a franchise and the laws and regulations under which it was 
granted directly affect the profitability of the cable television system. Cable franchises generally contain 
provisions governing charges for basic cable television services, fees to be paid to the franchising authority, 
length of the franchise term, renewal, sale or transfer of the franchise, territory of the franchise, design and 
technical performance of the system, use and occupancy of public streets and number and types of cable 
services provided. The 1996 Act prohibits a franchising authority from either requiring or limiting a cable 
operator's provision of telecommunications services. 

Various proposals have been introduced at the state and local levels with regard to the regulation of 
cable television systems, and a number of states have adopted legislation subjecting cable television systems to 
the jurisdiction of centralized state governmental agencies, some of which impose regulation of a character 
similar to that of a public utility. Anempts in other states to regulate cable television systems are continuing and 
can be expected to increase. Such proposals and legislation may be preempted by federal statute and/or FCC 
regulation. To date, the states in which the Company operates that have enacted such state level regulation are 
New York. New Jersey, Massachusetts and Vermont. The Company cannot predict whether Other States in 

which it currently operates, or in which it may acquire systems, will engage in such regulation in the future. 

The foregoing does not purport to describe all present and proposed federal, state and local regulations 
and legislation relating to the cable television industry. Other existing federal regulations, copyright licensing 
and. in many jurisdictions, state and local franchise requirements currently are the subject of a variety of judicial 
proceedings, legislative hearings and administrative and legislative proposals which could change, in varying 
degrees, the manner in which cable television systems operate. Neither the outcome of these proceedings nor 
their impact upon the cable television industry or the Systems can be predicted at this time. 

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES 

The Company's principal physical assets consist of cable television operating plant and equipment, 
including signal receiving, encoding and decoding devices, headends and distribution systems and subscriber 
house drop equipment for each of its cable television systems. The signal receiving apparatus typically includes 
a tower, antenna, ancillary electronic equipment and earth stations for reception of satellite signals. Headends, 
consisting of associated electronic equipment necessary for the reception, amplification and modulation of 
signals, are located near the receiving devices. The Company's distribution system consists primarily of coaxial 
and fiber optic cables and related electronic equipment. Subscriber devices consist of decoding converters. The 
physical components of cable television systems require maintenance and periodic upgrading to keep pace with 
technological advances. 

The Company's cables and related equipment are generally attached to utility poles under pole rental 
agreements with local public utilities, although in some areas the distribution cable is buried in underground 
ducts or trenches. See "Legislation and Regulation-Federal Regulation." 

The Company owns or leases parcels of real property for signal reception sites (antenna towers and 
headends), microwave facilities and business offices in each of its market areas, and owns most of its service 
vehicles. The Company also leases certain cable, operating and support equipment from a corporation owned 
by members of the Rigas Family. All leasing transactions between the Company and its officers, directors or 
principal stockholders, or any of their affiliates, are, in the opinion of management, on terms no less favorable to 
the Company than could be obtained from unaffiliated third parties. 

Substantially all of the assets of Adelphia's subsidiaries are subject to encumbrances as collateral in 
connection with the Company's credit arrangements, either directly with a security interest or indirectly through 
a pledge of the stock in the respective subsidiaries. See Note 3 to the Adelphia Communications Corporation 
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Consolidated Financial Statements. The Company believes that its propenies. both owned and leased, are in 
good operating condition and are suitable and adequate for the Company's business operations. 

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 

There are no material pending legal proceedings, other than routine litigation incidental to the business, 
to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries is a part of or to which any of their property is subject. 

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS 

No matters were submitted to a vote of security holders during the fourth quarter ofthe fiscal year 1996. 

Executive Officers ofthe Registrant 

The executive officers of the Company, first elected to hold their respective positions on July 1. 1986 
following the reorganization of the Company as a holding company, serve at the discretion of the Board of 
Directors. The executive officers of the Company are: 

NAME AGE POSITION 

John J. Rigas 71 Chairman, Chief Executive Officer. President and 

Director 

Michael J. Rigas 42 Executive Vice President, Operations and Director 

Timothy J. Rigas 39 Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer, 

Treasurer and Director 

James P. Rigas 38 Executive Vice President, Strategic Planning and Director 

Daniel R. Milliard 48 Senior Vice President, Secretary and Director 

John J. Rigas is the founder, Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer of Adelphia and is 
President of its subsidiaries. Mr. Rigas has served as President or general partner of most of the constituent 
entities which became wholly-owned subsidiaries of Adelphia upon its formation in 1986, as well as the cable 
television operating companies acquired by the Company which were wholly or partially owned by members of 
the Rigas Family. Mr. Rigas has owned and operated cable television systems since 1952. Among his business 
and community service activities, Mr. Rigas is Chairman of the Board of Directors of Citizens Bancorp., Inc., 
Coudersport, Pennsylvania, and a member of the Board of Directors of Charles Cole Memorial Hospital. He is a 
director of the National Cable Television Association and a past President of the Pennsylvania Cable Television 
Association. He is also a member of the Board of Directors of C-SPAN and the Cable Advertising Bureau, and 
is a Trustee of St. Bonaventure University. He graduated from Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute with a B.S. in 
Management Engineering in 1950. 

John J. Rigas is the father of Michael J. Rigas, Timothy J. Rigas and James P. Rigas, each of whom 
currently serves as a director and executive officer of the Company. 

Michael J. Rigas is Executive Vice President, Operations of Adelphia and is a Vice President of its 
subsidiaries. Since 1981, Mr. Rigas has served as a Senior Vice President, Vice President, general partner or 
other officer of the constituent entities which became wholly-owned subsidiaries of Adelphia upon its formation 
in 1986, as well as the cable television operating companies acquired by the Company which were wholly or 
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partially owned by members of the Rigas Family. From 1979 to 1981, he worked for Webster, Chamberlain &. 
Bean, a Washington. D.C. law firm. Mr. Rigas graduated from Harvard University (magna cum taude) in 1976 
and received his Juris Doctor degree from Harvard Law School in 1979. 

Timothy J. Rigas is Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer. Chief Accounting Officer and 
Treasurer of Adelphia and its subsidiaries. Since 1979. Mr. Rigas has served as Senior Vice President. Vice 
President, general parmer or other officer of the constituent entities which became wholly-owned subsidiaries of 
Adelphia upon its formation in 1986. as well as the cable television operating companies acquired by the 
Company which were wholly or partially owned by members ofthe Rigas Family. Mr. Rigas graduated from 
the University of Pennsylvania. Wharton School, with a B.S. degree in Economics (cum taude) in 1978. 

James P. Rigas is Executive Vice President. Strategic Planning of Adelphia and is a Vice President of 
its subsidiaries. Since February 1986. Mr. Rigas has served as a Senior Vice President, Vice President or other 
officer of the constituent entities which became wholly-owned subsidiaries of Adelphia upon its formation in 
1986. as well as the cable television operating companies acquired by the Company which were wholly or 
partially owned by members of the Rigas Family. Among his business activities. Mr. Rigas is a member of the 
Board of Directors of Cable Labs. Mr. Rigas graduated from Harvard University (magna cum laude) in 1980 
and received a Juris Doctor degree and an M.A. degree in Economics from Stanford University in 1984. From 
June 1984 to February 1986. he was a consultant with Bain & Co., a management consulting firm. 

Daniel R. Milliard is Senior Vice President and Secretary of Adelphia and its subsidiaries, and also 
serves as President of a subsidiary, Hyperion Telecommunications, Inc. Since 1982, Mr. Milliard served as Vice 
President, Secretary and/or General Counsel of Adelphia and the constituent entities which became 
wholly-owned subsidiaries of Adelphia, as well as the cable television operating companies acquired by the 
Company which were wholly or partially owned by members of the Rigas Family. He served as outside general 
counsel to the Company's predecessors from 1979 to 1982. Mr. Milliard graduated from American University in 
1970 with a Bachelor of Science degree in Business Administration. He received an M.A. degree in Business 
from Central Missouri State University in 1971, where he was an Instructor in the Department of Finance. 
School of Business and Economics, from 1971-1973. and received a Juris Doctor degree from the University of 
Tulsa School of Law in 1976. He is a Director of Citizens Bancorp., Inc. in Coudersport, Pennsylvania and 
President of the Board of Directors of Charles Cole Memorial Hospital. 

Other Principal Employees 

Orby G. Kelley, 64, joined the Company in 1986 and currently holds the position of Vice President of 
Administration/Labor Relations. From 1981 until joining the Company, Mr. Kelley served as Vice President 
Human Resources-Columbus Operations for Wamer Amex Cable Communications. Inc. Prior to that time he 
served in a similar capacity for Colony Communications, Inc. and Landmark Communications, Inc. Mr. Kelley 
received his B.A. degree from Old Dominion University in 1958 and his M.B.A. from California Western 
University in 1980. 

Daniel Liberatore. 45, has been Vice President of Engineering since 1986. He is responsible for 
technical operations, engineering and related supervisory and management functions for the Company Systems. 
Mr. Liberatore received a B.S. degree in Electrical Engineering from West Virginia University and a Masters 
Degree in Engineering Management from the University of Massachusetts. He previously served as director of 
engineering for Wamer Amex Cable Communications. Inc. from June 1982 until joining the Company. From 
December 1980 to June 1982. Mr. Liberatore served as a Project Administrator for Wamer Amex Cable 
Communications. Inc. 
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James R. Brown. 33. joined the Company in 1984 and currently holds the position of Vice President of 
Finance. Mr. Brown graduated with a B.S. degree in Industrial and Management Engineering from Rensselaer 
Polytechnic Institute in 1984. 

Randall D. fisher. 44, joined the Company in 199! and is Vice President. General Counsel and 
Assistant Corporate Secretary. Previously Mr. Fisher was in private practice with the Washington. D.C. law 
firm of Baraff, Koemer. Olender Sc. Hochberg. P.C. Mr. Fisher earned his J.D. from Texas Tech University. He 
received a Masters Degree in Public Administration from Midwestern University in Wichita Falls. Texas, and a 
B.A. degree in Journalism from the University of Texas at Austin. 

Jack A. Olson. 41, joined the Company in 1982 and currently holds the position of Vice President of 
Media Development. Mr. Olson has held various sales and marketing positions with the Company and is 
currently responsible for the sale of television advertising and the development and sales of other media related 
services. Prior to joining the Company. Mr. Olson was a partner in a family owned contract sales and marketing 
firm consulting to the cable industry. 

Edward E. Babcock. Jr., CPA. 33, joined the Company in May 1995 and currently holds the position of 
Director of Financial Administration and Chief Accounting Officer. Prior to joining Adelphia, Mr. Babcock 
was the Vice President of Finance and Administration of Pure Industries. Before joining Pure Industries. Mr. 
Babcock spent eight years with the Pittsburgh office of Deloitte & Touche LLP. Mr. Babcock received his B.S. 
degree in Accounting from The Pennsylvania State University in 1984. 

John B. Glicksman, 36. joined the Company in February 1992 and currently holds the position of 
Deputy General Counsel for Operations. Previously Mr. Glicksman was in private practice with the 
Washington, D.C. law firms of Leventhal, Senter & Lerman; Fleischman and Walsh; and Howrey & Simon. 
Mr. Glicksman received his J.D. degree, with honors, from The National Law Center, George Washington 
University. Washington, D.C. and his B.A. degree, with high honors, from Trinity College, Hanford. 
Connecticut. 

Larry Brett. 43, joined the Company in May 1995 and currently holds the position of Corporate 
Director of Operations for the Florida cluster. Mr. Brett was employed by TeleCable Corporation, a cable 
television operator, from 1979 to 1995 and last served as Vice President. Regional Operations, from 1982 to 
1995. Mr. Brett received a B.B.A. degree in finance and economics from Emory University in 1974 and an 
M.B.A. degree from the University of Virginia's Darden School in 1979. 

Colin H. Higgin, 35, joined the Company in November 1992 as Deputy General Counsel and Assistant 
Secretary. Mr. Higgin was an associate at Proskauer Rose Goetz & Mendelsohn from 1991 to 1992 and Latham 
& Watkins from 1987 to 1991. Mr. Higgin graduated from the University of Pennsylvania. Wharton School, 
with a B.S. degree in Economics in 1983 and received his J.D. from Indiana University in 1987. 

William C. Kent, 45. joined the Company in August 1994 as Corporate Director of Operations for the 
New England, Ohio and Virginia clusters. From 1993 to 1994, Mr. Kent served as a consultant to the Multi-
Media Services Group of Southern New England Telephone. From 1991 to 1992, he served as Director of 
Operations for the Providence. Rhode Island cable system for Times Mirror. Mr. Kent was also employed bv 
Viacom, Inc., a worldwide entenainment and media concern, for seven years and last served as General 
Manager of a cable system. He received a B.A. degree in English from Wittenberg University in 1973 and an 
M.B.A. degree from Cleveland State University in 1981. 

Michael C. Mulcahey. CPA, 38. joined the Company in 1991 and currently holds the position of 
Director of Accounting and Assistant Treasurer. From 1987 to 1991. Mr. Mulcahey held accounting and tax 
positions with the Syracuse office of Coopers & Lybrand. Mr. Mulcahey received his B.A. in Political Science 
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from State University of New York at Buffalo in 1980 and his M.B.A. from Eastern Washington University in 
1985. 

James M. Kane. CPA, 33. joined the Company in April 1992 and currently holds the position of 
Director of Finance. From 1989 to 1992, Mr. Kane served in accounting and consulting positions with Price 
Waterhouse in Pittsburgh. From 1984 to 1987, Mr. Kane served in accounting positions with Coopers &. 
Lvbrand in Pittsburgh. Mr. Kane received his B.S. degree in Accounting from Pennsylvania State University in 
1984 and his M.B.A. from Camegie Mellon's Graduate School of Industrial Administration in 1989. 

Robert G. Wahl. 54, joined the Company in May 1990 and was appointed to his present position of 
Corporate Director of Operations for the Western New York, Eastern Pennsylvania, Western Pennsylvania and 
New Jersey clusters in June 1994. From 1990 to 1994, Mr. Wahl served as General Manager of the Company's 
Northeast system and, from 1992 to 1994, he also acted as Pittsburgh Regional Manager. Prior to his 
employment with the Company, he served as Manager of the Horvitz Newspapers, Inc., in Troy, New York. 
Mr. Wahl graduated from John Carroll University in Cleveland with a B.S. degree in Business Administration 
in 1963. 

Charles R. Drenning, 50, is Vice President, Engineering Operations of Hyperion. Prior to joining 
Hyperion, Mr. Drenning was a District Sales manager for Penn Access Corporation. In addition, he has over 22 
years experience with AT&T and the Bell System, where he served in a number of executive level positions in 
sales and marketing, accounting, data processing, research and development, and strategic planning. Mr. 
Drenning began his career with AT&T as a member of the technical staff of Bell Laboratories in Columbus, 
Ohio. His seven years of research work at the laboratories included both hardware and software development 
for central office switching equipment. Mr. Drenning holds a B.S. in Electrical Engineering and an M.S. in 
Computer Information Science from Ohio State University. He is a member ofthe Pennsylvania Technical 
Institute and IEEE. 

Paul D. Fajerski, 47, is Vice President Marketing and Sales of Hyperion. Prior to joining Hyperion. 
Mr. Fajerski was a District Sales Manager for Penn Access Corporation, a competitive access provider in 
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania. In addition, he has over 13 years experience with AT&T and the Bell System where 
he served in a number of executive level positions in sales and marketing. Mr Fajerski holds a B.S. in Business 
Administration from the College of Steubenville. 

Randolph S. Fowler, 44, is Vice President, Business Development and Regulatory Affairs of Hyperion. 
Prior to joining Hyperion, Mr. Fowler was Vice President of Marketing for Penn Access Corporation, a 
competitive access provider in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania. He previously served for four years as Director of 
Technology Transfer and Commercial Use of Space in two NASA-sponsored technology transfer programs. In 
addition, he has over 17 years experience with AT&T and the Bell System, where he served in a number of 
executive level positions in sales and marketing, operations, human resources, business controls, and strategy 
development. Mr. Fowler holds a B.S. in Business Administration from the University of Pittsburgh. He has 
developed and taught courses in Marketing, Network Management and Regulation for the University of 
Pittsburgh's Graduate Program in Telecommunications. Mr. Fowler is a contributing author for the 
Encyclopedia of Telecommunications. 
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PART I I 

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY .AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER 
MATTERS 

The Company's Class A Common Stock is listed for trading on the National Association of Securities 
Dealers Automated Quotations System National Market System (NASDAQ-NMS). Adelphia's NASDAQ-
NMS symbol is "ADLAC." 

The following table sets forth the range of high and low closing bid prices of the Class A Common 
Stock on NASDAQ/NMS. Such bid prices represent inter-dealer quotations, without retail mark-up. mark-down 
or commission, and may not necessarily represent actual transactions. 

CLASS A COMMON STOCK 

QUARTER ENDED: HIGH LOW 
June 30, 1994 $14 1/2 510 
September 30, 1994 S15 1/2 Sll 1/2 
December 31, 1994 SI3 1/4 S 8 1/4 
March 31, 1995 Sll 1/2 S 8 3/4 

June 30, 1995 510 3/4 S7 1/2 
September 30, 1995 Sll 1/4 S8 1/4 
December 31, 1995 S 9 3/4 S6 1/4 
March 31, 1996 S 8 7/8 S6 1/4 

As of June 25, 1996, there were approximately 168 holders of record of Adelphia's Class A Common 
Stock. As of June 25, 1996, two record holders were registered clearing agencies holding Class A Common 
Stock on behalf of participants in such clearing agencies. 

No established public trading market exists for Adelphia's Class B Common Stock. As of the date 
hereof, the Class B Common Stock was held of record by seven persons, principally members of the Rigas 
Family, including a Pennsylvania general partnership all of whose partners are members of the Rigas Family. 
The Class B Common Stock is convertible into shares of Class A Common Stock on a one-to-one basis. As of 
June 25, 1996 the Rigas Family owned 99.1% ofthe outstanding Class B Common Stock. 

Adelphia has never paid a cash dividend on its common stock and anticipates that for the foreseeable 
future any earnings will be retained for use in its business. The ability of Adelphia to pay cash dividends on its 
common stock is limited by the provisions of its indentures. See "Management's Discussion and Analysis of 
Financial Condition and Results of Operations - Liquidity and Capital Resources." 
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ITEM 6. SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA 

(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts) 

The selected consolidated Financial data as of and for each of the five years in the period ended March 
31.1996 have been derived from the audited consolidated financial statements of the Company. 

Year Ended March 31, 
1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 

Statement of Operations Data: 
Revenues S 273.630 S 305,222 S 319.045 $ 361,505 S 403,597 
Direct operating and programming 
expenses 74.787 82,377 90,547 106,993 124,116 

Selling, general and administrative 
expenses 44r427 49,468 52,801 63,487 68.357 

Operating income before 
depreciation, amortization and 
rate regulation expenses 154,416 173,377 175,697 191,025 211,124 

Depreciation and amortization 84.817 90,406 89,402 97,602 111,031 
Rate regulation charge - - - - 5,300 

Operating income 69,599 82,971 86,295 93,423 94,793 
Interest income from affiliates 3.085 5,216 9,188 11,112 10,623 
Other income (expense) 968 1,447 (299) 1,453 -
Priority investment income (a) 22,300 22,300 22,300 22,300 28,852 
Cash interest expense (129,237) (164,695) (180,456) (180,942) (194,403) 
Noncash interest expense (35,602) (164) (1,680) (14,756) (16,288) 
Equity in loss of joint ventures (52.718) (46,841) (30,054) (44,349) (46,257) 

Loss before income taxes, 
extraordinary loss and cumulative 
effect of change in accounting -
principle (b) (121,605) (99,766) (94,706) (111,759) (122,680) 
Income tax (expense) benefit - (3,143) (2,742) 5,475 2,786 
Loss before extraordinary loss 
and cumulative effect of change 
in accounting principle 

Extraordinary loss on early 
retirement of debt (b) 

Cumulative effect of 
change in accounting for 
income taxes (b) 

(121,605) (102,909) 

(14,386) 

(59,500) 

(97,448) 

(752) 

(89,660) 

(106,284) (119,894) 

Net loss S (121,605) S (176,795) S (187,860) S (106,284) $ (119,894) 
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Year Ended March 31. 
1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 

Loss per weighted average share 
of common stock before extra­
ordinary' loss and cumulative 
effect of change in accounting 
principle 5 (8.80) S (6.80) S (5.66) S (4.32) S (4.56) 

Net loss per weighed average 
share of common stock (8.80) (11.68) (10.91) (4.32) (4.56) 

Cash dividends declared per 

common share - -

Other Data: 
EBITDA (d) 5 180,769 S 202,340 S 207,936 S 225,890 S 247.999 

March 3 1, 
.992 1993 1994 1995 1996 

Balance Sheet Data: 
Cash and cash equivalents S 11,173 S 38,671 S 74,075 S 5,045 S 10,809 
Investment in and amounts 
due from (to) Olympus (a) 64,972 7,692 9,977 11,943 (33,656) 

Total assets 925,791 949,593 1,073,846 1,267,291 1,333,923 
Total debt 1,554,270 1,731,099 1,793,711 2,021,610 2,175,473 
Debt net of cash (c) 1,543,097 1,692,428 1,719,636 2,016,565 2,164,664 
Stockholders'equity (deficiency) (713,544) (868,614) (918,064) (1,011,575) (1,128,239) 

(a) On March 28, 1996, ACP, Telesat, Olympus, Adelphia and certain shareholders of Adelphia entered 
into an agreement which provided for a distribution to Adelphia of 540,000 and the repayment of certain 
amounts owed Telesat totaling 520,000. See ''Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial 
Condition and Results of Operations" for further details. 

Investment in and amounts due from Olympus at March 31, 1996 are comprised of the following: 

Gross investment in PLP Interests and general partners' 
equity $ 298,402 

Excess of ascribed value of contributed property over 
historical cost (98,303) 

Cumulative equity in net loss of Olympus (359,584) 
Additional investment in Olympus - net of distributions 65,922 
Investment in Olympus 
Amounts due from Olympus 

(93,563) 
59,907 

5 (33,656) 

(b) "Extraordinary loss" relates to loss on the early retirement of debt. "Cumulative Effect of Change in 
Accounting Principle" refers to a change in accounting principle for Olympus and the Company. Effective 
January I , 1993 and April 1, 1993, respectively, Olympus and the Company adopted the provisions of 
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Statement of FinanciaJ Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes", which 
requires an asset and liability approach for financial accounting and reponing for income taxes. SFAS No. 
109 resulted in the cumulative recognition of an additional liability' by Olympus and the Company of 
S59.500 and S89.660. respectively. 

(c) Represents total debt less cash and cash equivalents. 

(d) Earnings before interest, income taxes, depreciation and amorcization, equity in net loss of joint 
ventures, other noncash charges, extraordinary loss and cumulative effect of change in accounting 
principle ("EBITDA"). EBITDA md similar measurements of cash flow are commonly used in the cable 
television industry to analyze and compare cable television companies on the basis of operating 
performance, leverage and liquidity. While EBITDA is not an alternative indicator of operating 
performance to operating income as defined by generally accepted accounting principles, the Company's 
management believes EBITDA is a meaningful measure of performance as substantially all of the 
Company's financing agreements contain financial covenants based on EBITDA. 
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN AN C LA L CO>T)ITION .AND 
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Results of Operations 

General 

Adelphia Communications Corporation and its subsidiaries ("Adelphia" or the "Company") earned 
substantially all of its revenues in each of the last three fiscal years from monthly subscriber fees for basic, 
satellite, premium and ancillary services (such as installations and equipment rentals), local and national 
advertising sales, pay-per-view programming, home shopping networks and competitive local exchanae 
teiecommunications ("CLEC") services. Certain changes in the way the Company offers and charges for 
subscriber services were implemented as of September I , 1993 under the 1992 Cable Act and under the 
Company's revised method of offering certain services. See "Regulatory and Competitive Matters." 

The changes in Adelphia's results of operations for the years ended March 31, 1995 and 1996, 
compared to the same period of the prior year, were primarily the result of acquisitions, expanding existing 
cable television operations and, for the year ended March 31, 1996, the impact of increased advertising sales 
and other service offerings as well as an increase in cable rates which became effective October i . 1995. 

The high level of depreciation and amortization associated with the significant number of acquisitions 
in recent years, the recent upgrading and expansion of systems and interest costs associated with financing 
activities will continue to have a negative impact on the reported results of operations. Also, significant charges 
for depreciation, amortization and interest are expected to be incurred in the future by the Olympus joint 
venture, which will also adversely impact Adelphia's future results of operations. Adelphia expects to report net 
losses for the next several years. 

An 89% owned unrestricted subsidiary of the Company, Hyperion Telecommunications. Inc. 
("Hyperion"), together with its subsidiaries owns certain investments in CLEC joint ventures and manages those 
ventures. Hyperion is an unrestricted subsidiary for purposes of the Company's indentures. Excluding the 
impact of Hyperion's operating results, the Company's EBITDA (see definition below) would increase by 
S1.94I, 52,138 and 52,254 for the years ended March 31, 1994. 1995 and 1996, respectively. On April 15, 
1996, Hyperion realized gross proceeds of 5175,265 upon issuance of notes and warrants (see Liquidity and 
Capital Resources). 

The following table is derived from Adelphia's Consolidated Financial Statements that are included in 
this Annual Report on Form 10-K and sets forth the historical percentage relationship to revenues of the 
components of operating income contained in such financial statements for the years indicated. 
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Percentage of Revenues 
Year Ended March 51, 

1994 1995 1996 

Revenues 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 

Operating expenses: 
Direct operating and programming 
Selling, general and administrative 

28.4% 
16.5% 

29.6% 
17.6% 

30.8% 
16.9% 

Operating income before depreciation, 
amortization and rate regulation expenses 55.!% 52.8% 52.3% 

Depreciation and amortization 
Rate regulation 

28.0% 
0.0% 

27.0% 
0.0% 

27.5% 
1.3% 

Operating income 27.1% 25.8% 23.5% 

Comparison ofthe Years Ended March 31. 1994. 1995 and 1996 

Revenues. Revenues increased approximately 13.3% for the year ended March 31,1995 and 11.6% for 
the year ended March 31. 1996 compared with the prior fiscal year. The increases were attributable to the 
following: 

Year Ended March 31. 
1995 

Acquisitions 
Basic subscriber growth 
Rate increases 
Advertisine sales and other services 

87% 
10% 
0% 
3% 

1996 
36% 
20% 
20% 
24% 

Effective October 1, 1995, certain rate increases related to regulated cable services were implemented 
in substantially all of the Company's Systems. No rate increases were implemented during the 1995 fiscal year. 
Advertising revenues and revenues derived from other strategic service offerings such as paging and CLEC 
services also had a positive impact on revenues for the year ended March 31,1996. 

Direct Operating and Programming Expenses. Direct operating and programming expenses, which are 
mainly basic and premium programming costs and technical expenses, increased 18.2% and 16.0% for the years 
ended March 31,1995 and 1996. respectively, compared with the respective prior years. Such increases were 
primarily due to increased operating expenses from acquired systems, increased programming costs and 
incremental costs associated with increased subscribers. Because of regulatory limitations on the timing and 
extent to which cost increases may be passed on to customers, operating and programming expenses during the 
fiscal years ended 1995 and 1996 have increased at a greater magnitude than corresponding revenue increases. 
As a result of recent FCC regulatory rulemaking decisions, the Company intends to implement a systematic 
program of rate increases to reverse this trend. Consistent with such program, the Company intends to increase 
rates in most markets, in accordance with FCC guidelines, during the second quarter of fiscal 1997. 
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felling, General and Administrative Expense';. These expenses, which are mainly comprised of costs 
related to svstem offices, customer service representatives, and sales and administrative employees, increased 
20.2% and 7.7% the years ended March 31. 1995 and 1996, respectively, compared with the respective prior 
years. The increases were primarily due to incremental costs associated with acquisitions, subscriber growth 
and implementation of the 1992 Cable Act and regulations thereunder. Selling, general and administrative 
expenses increased as a percentage of revenues for the year ended March 31, 1995, as compared with fiscal 
1994. primarily due to wage and benefit increases without a corresponding increase in revenues as a result ofthe 
rate freeze enacted by the 1992 Cable Act. For the year ended March 31, 1996, selling, general and 
administrative expenses decreased as a percentage of revenues compared to the prior year, primarily due to the 
favorable impact on revenues of the above mentioned October 1, 1995 rate increases. 

Operating Income Before Depreciation. Amortisation and Rate Regulation Expenses. Operating 
income before depreciation, amortization and rate regulation settlement was 5175,697, 5191,025 and S211.124 
for the years ended March 31, 1994, 1995 and 1996, respectively. The increase for the year ended March 31. 
1995 was due primarily to the impact of acquisitions, offset by cost increases at a rate greater than increases in 
revenues due largely to the above noted rate freeze. For the year ended March 31, 1996, the increase is 
attributable to a combination of acquisitions, an increase in subscriber rates, internal subscriber growth and the 
expansion of advertising and other non-cable services, partially offset by increased programming, general and 
administrative costs. 

Rate Regulation Expenses. The fiscal year ended March 31, 1996 includes a 55,300 charge 
representing management's estimate of the total costs associated with the resolution of subscriber rate disputes. 
Such costs include, (i) an estimate of credits to be extended to customers in future periods of up to 52,700, (ii) 
legal and other costs incurred during the fiscal year ended March 31, 1996, and (iii) an estimate of legal and 
other costs to be incurred associated with the ultimate resolution of this matter. 

Depreciation and Amortisation. Depreciation and amortization was higher for the years ended March 
31, 1995 and 1996, compared with the respective prior year, primarily due to increased depreciation and 
amortization related to acquisitions consummated during the years ended March 31, 1994, 1995 and 1996 as 
well as increased capital expenditures made during the past several years. 

Priority Investment Income. Priority investment income is comprised of payments received from 
Olympus of accrued priority return on the Company's investment in PLP Interests in Olympus. Priority 
investment income increased during the year ended March 31,1996 as compared with the prior two fiscal years 
due to increased payments by Olympus. 

EBITDA. EBITDA (earnings before interest, income taxes, depreciation and amortization, equity in net 
loss of joint ventures, other non-cash charges, extraordinary loss and cumulative effect of change in accounting 
principle) amounted to 5207,936, 5225,890 and 5247,999 for the years ended March 31, 1994, 1995 and 1996, 
respectively. The increase of 8.6% and 9.8% for the years ended March 31, 1995 and 1996, compared with the 
respective prior fiscal years is primarily due to the acquisition of cable systems during the years ended March 
31. 1995 and 1996 and increased priority investment income from Olympus during the year ended March 31. 
1996. Increased revenues and operating expenses for the years ended March 31, 1995 and 1996, compared with 
the respective prior years, primarily reflect the impact of acquisitions consummated during fiscal 1995 and 
1996. While EBITDA is not an alternative to operating income as defined by generally accepted accounting 
principles, the Company's management believes EBITDA is a meaningful measure of performance as 
substantially all of the Company's financing agreements contain financial covenants based on EBITDA. 

Interest Expense. Interest expense increased approximately 7.4% and 7.7% for the years ended March 
31. 1995 and 1996, respectively, compared with the respective prior year. Approximately 56% of the increase 
for fiscal 1995 was due to additional interest cost associated with incremental debt related to acquisitions. For 
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the year ended March 31. 1996. interest expense increased due to incremental debt outstanding during the 
period, partially offset" by a decrease in the average interest rate on outstanding debt during fiscal 1996 
compared with the prior fiscal year. Approximately 27% ofthe increase in interest expense in fiscal 1996 as 
compared with the prior year was attributable to incremental debt related to acquisitions. Interest expense 
includes non-cash accretion of original issue discount and non-cash interest expense totaling 51.680, 514,756 
and 516,288 for the years ended March 31.1994, 1995 and 1996, respectively. 

Equity in Loss of Joint Ventures. The equity in loss of joint ventures represents primarily (i) the 
Company's pro rata share of Olympus''losses and the accretion requirements of Olympus' preferred limited 
partner interests, and (ii) Hyperion's pro-rata share of its less than majority owned partnerships' operating 
losses. The increase in the year ended March 31,1995, compared with the prior year, is primarily attributable to 
the impact of the sale by Olympus of Northeast Cable and lower operating margins at Olympus. The increase in 
the loss during the year ended March 31, 1996. compared with the prior year, is due to an increase in the losses 
of certain investments in the CLEC business in which the Company is a less than majority partner partially 
offser by improved operating performance in the Olympus partnership. 

Net Loss. The Company reported net losses of 5187,860, 5106,284 and 5119,894 for the years ended 
March 31, 1994, 1995 and 1996, respectively. Net loss for fiscal 1994 included the cumulative effect of the 
change in accounting of income taxes by the Company of 589,660. Excluding the effect of this item, net loss 
increased by 58,084 for fiscal 1995 compared with the prior fiscal year. The increase in net loss in fiscal 1995 
when compared with fiscal 1994 was primarily due to an increase in the equity in net loss of joint ventures 
(primarily Olympus) and higher non-cash interest expense, partially offset by higher operating income. The 
increase in net loss of 513.610 in fiscal 1996 when compared with the prior year was due primarily to an 
increase in interest expense and the impact of rate regulation expenses, partially offset by increased operating 
income and priority investment income from Olympus. 

Liquidity and Capital Resources 

The cable television business is capital intensive and typically requires continual financing for the 
construction, modernization, maintenance, expansion and acquisition of cable systems. During the three fiscal 
years in the period ended March 31, 1996, the Company committed substantial capital resources for these 
purposes and for investments in Olympus and other affiliates and entities. These expenditures were funded 
through long-term borrowings and, to a lesser extent, internally generated funds. The Company's ability to 
generate cash to meet its future needs will depend generally on its results of operations and the continued 
availability of external financing. 

Capital Fxpenditures. The Company has developed an innovative fiber-to-feeder network architecture 
which is designed to increase channel capacity and minimize future capital expenditures, while positioning the 
Company to take advantage of future opportunities. Management believes its capital expenditures program has 
resulted in higher levels of channel capacity and addressability in comparison to other cable television 
operators. 

Capital expenditures for the years ended March 31, 1994, 1995 and 1996, were 575,894, 592,082 and 
5100.089, respectively. The increase in capital expenditures for fiscal 1994, 1995 and 1996, compared to each 
respective prior year, was primarily due to the acceleration of the rebuilding of plant using fiber-to-feeder 
technology, and expenditures related to faster than expected growth of Hyperion. Management expects capital 
expenditures for fiscal 1997 to be somewhat higher than fiscal 1996 due to the further expansion of cable plant 
rebuilds and due to further expansion by Hyperion. See "Business - Competitive Local Exchange Services." 

Financwg Activities. The Company's financing strategy has been to maintain its public long-term debt 
at the parent holding company level while the Company's consolidated subsidiaries have their own senior and 
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subordinated credit arrangements with banks and insurance companies. The Companv''5 ability to generate cash 
adequate to meet its future needs will depend generally on its results of operations and the continued availability 
of external financing. During the three-year period ended March 31, 1996, the Company funded its working 
capital requirements, capital expenditures, and investments in Olympus and other affiliates and entities through 
long-term borrowings primarily from banks and insurance companies, short-term borrowings, internally 
generated funds and the issuance of parent company public debt and equity. The Company generally has funded 
the principal and interest obligations on its long-term borrowings from banks and insurance companies by 
refinancing the principal with new loans or through the issuance of parent company debt securities, and by 
paying the interest out of internally generated funds. Adelphia has funded the interest obligations on its public 
borrowings from internally generated funds. 

Most of Adelphia's directly-owned subsidiaries have their own senior credit agreements with banks 
and/or insurance companies. Typically, borrowings under these agreements are collateralized by the stock in 
and, in some cases, by the assets of the borrowing subsidiary and its subsidiaries and. in some cases, are 
guaranteed by such subsidiary's subsidiaries. At March 3t, 1996, an aggregate of 51,096,675 in borrowings was 
outstanding under these agreements. These agreements contain certain provisions which, among other things, 
provide for limitations on borrowings of and investments by the borrowing subsidiaries, transactions between 
the borrowing subsidiaries and Adelphia and its other subsidiaries and affiliates, and the payment of dividends 
and fees by the borrowing subsidiaries. Several of these agreements also contain certain cross-default provisions 
relating to Adelphia or other subsidiaries. These agreements also require the maintenance of certain financial 
ratios bythe borrowing subsidiaries. In addition, at March 31, 1996, an aggregate of 5128,000 in subordinated 
and unsecured borrowings by Adelphia's subsidiaries was outstanding under credit agreements containing 
limitations and restrictions similar to those mentioned above. See Note 3 to the Adelphia Communications 
Corporation Consolidated Financial Statements. The Company is in compliance with the financial covenants 
and related financial ratio requirements contained in its various credit agreements, based on operating results for 
the period ended March 31, 1996. 

At March 31, 1996, Adelphia's subsidiaries had an aggregate of 5301,000 in unused credit lines with 
banks, part of which is subject to achieving certain levels of operating performance. In addition, the Company 
had an aggregate 510,809 in cash and cash equivalents at March 31, 1996 which combined with the Company's 
unused credit lines with banks aggregated to 5311,809. The Company has the ability to pay interest on its 9 
1/2% Pay-In-Kind Notes by issuing additional notes totaling approximately 557,906 in lieu of cash interest 
payments through February 15, 1999. Based upon the results of operations of subsidiaries for the quarter ended 
March 31, 1996, approximately 5219,000 of available assets could have been transferred to Adelphia at March 
31,1996, under the most restrictive covenants of the subsidiaries' credit agreements. The subsidiaries also have 
the ability to sell, dividend or distribute certain assets to other subsidiaries or Adelphia, which would have the 
net effect of increasing availability. At. March 31, 1996, the Company's unused credit lines were provided by 
reducing revolving credit facilities whose revolver periods expire through December 31, 2004. The Company's 
scheduled maturities of debt are currently expected to total 5127,906 for fiscal 1997. 

At March 31, 1996, the Company's total outstanding debt aggregated 52,175,473 which included 
5950,798 of parent company debt and 51,224,675 of subsidiary debt. Bank debt interest rates are based upon 
one or more of the following rates at the option of Adelphia: prime rate plus 0% to 1.5%; certificate of deposit 
rate plus 1.25% to 2.75%; or Eurodollar (or London Interbank Offered) rate plus 1% to 2.5%. The Company's 
weighted average interest rate of notes payable to banks and institutions was approximately 8.36% at March 31, 
1996, compared to 9.33% at March 31, 1995. At March 3 l t 1996, approximately 36% of such debt was subject 
to fixed interest rates for at least one year under the terms of such debt or applicable interest rate swap 
agreements. Approximately 64% of the Company's total indebtedness is at fixed interest rates as of March 3 1, 
1996. 

- j i 



Adelphia has entered into interest rate swap agreements and interest rate cap agreements with banks to 
reduce the impact of changes in interest rates on its bank debt. During fiscal 1996, the Company received 
SI 1.526 upon termination of several interest rate sw-ap agreements having a stated notional principal amount of 
S270.000. The amount received will be amonized as a reduction of interest expense through November 1998. 
Also during fiscal 1996. the Company received S4.900 and assumed the obligations as a counterparty under 
certain interest rate swap agreements with Olympus. These interest rate swap agreements have a notionai 
principal amount of S140,000 and expire through November 1998. 

On July 28, 1993, Adelphia completed the placement of 5110,000 aggregate principal amount of 10 
i/4% Senior Notes Due 2000, Series A. The net proceeds from this pfacement were approximately 5106,96J. 

On January 14. 1994, Adelphia completed a public offering of 9,132,604 shares of Class A Common 
Stock (the "Stock Offering"). Ofthe 9,132,604 shares of Class A Common Stock sold in the Stock Offering, 
3.300,000 shares were sold to the public at 518.00 per share and 5,832,604 shares were sold directly by 
Adelphia to partnerships controlled by members of the Rigas Family, at the public offering price less the 
underwriting discount. Highland Holdings and Syracuse Hilton Head Holdings, L.P., ("SHHH") which hold 
and control the Managed Systems, purchased 4,374,453 and 1,458,151 of such 5,832,604 shares, respectively. 

On February 15, 1994, the Company issued, in a private placement, 5150,000 aggregate principal 
amount of 9 1/2% Senior Pay-In-Kind ("PIK") Notes Due 2004, Series A. The net proceeds from the 9 1/2% 
Notes of approximately 5147,000 were used to repay outstanding bank debt of subsidiaries in order to extend 
the scheduled maturities of the Company's long-term debt. The Company has the ability to pay interest on its 9 
1/2% PIK Notes by issuing additional notes totaling approximately 557,906 in lieu of cash interest payments 
through February 15. 1999. 

In May 1994, Adelphia purchased on the open market 510,000 of its 10 1/4% Senior Notes due in 2000 
at a price of 94.5% of face value plus accrued interest. 

On February' 28, 1995, as a part of the Telesat Investment Agreement, FPL Group Inc. ("FPL") 
purchased 1,000,000 shares of newly issued Class A Common Stock for 515,000. 

As of March 31, 1996, certain subsidiaries ofthe Company had commitments for a 5690,000 financing 
arrangement consisting of a 5540,000 revolving credit facility maturing December 31, 2003 and a 5150,000 
term loan facility maturing December 31, 2004. Initial borrowings during April 1996 of 5483,000 were used 
primarily to repay existing indebtedness and for working capital purposes. The maximum available under the 
revolving credit facility is reduced, in increasing quarterly amounts, beginning June 30, 1998 through December 
31, 2003. Borrowings under the term loan facility are payable in installments, in increasing quarterly amounts, 
commencing June 30, 1998 and ending on December 31, 2004. 

On April ] 5, 1996, Hyperion completed a private placement to insrituriona] investors and realized gross 
proceeds of 5175,265 upon issuance of 5329,000 aggregate principal amount at maturity of 13% Senior 
Discount Notes and warrants to purchase an aggregate of 613,427 common shares of Hyperion. If all wanants 
were exercised, the warrants would represent approximately 5.78% of the common stock of Hyperion on a fully 
diluted basis. The notes will not require payment of interest until October 15, 2001, and may not be redeemed 
prior to April 15, 2001. Hyperion is using the net proceeds from the offering to expand its existing markets, to 
complete construction of new networks, to enter additional markets, to repay certain indebtedness owed to 
Adelphia, and for working capital purposes. 

Acquisitions. On March 10, 1994, the Company purchased a 75% equity interest in Three Rivers Cable 
Associates, L.P. ("TR") for 56,000. At the acquisition date, TR served approximately 15,000 subscribers in 
Ohio and approximately 3,000 subscribers in Pennsylvania, which are contiguous with existing Company 
owned systems. Adelphia has afso commirred to provide a fully col lateral ized 518,000 line of credit, similar to 
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that which would be available to TR had it borrowed such monies from a commercial bank. At March 31, 1996, 
there were outstanding borrowings of 513,164 under this agreement. 

On March 31, 1994, Adelphia acquired from Olympus the rights to provide alternate access in its 
respective franchise areas and an investment in the Sunshine Network, L.P. for a purchase price of S15.500. 
Tne purchase price ofthe assets resulted in a reduction of amounts due Adelphia of S15,o00. Also, on March 
31, 1994, Adelphia acquired from certain Managed Partnerships the rights to provide alternate access in their 
respective franchise areas for a purchase price of 514,000. Additionally, on March 31, 1994, Adelphia 
purchased real property from Dorellenic and Island Parmers, L.P.. partnerships owned by certain executive 
officers of the Company, for a total of 514,312. 

On April 12, 1994, Adelphia purchased for 515,000 (i) convertible preferred units in Niagara Frontier 
Hockey, L.P., (the "Sabres Partnership") which owns the Buffalo Sabres National Hockey League ("NHL") 
Franchise, convertible to a 34% equity interest and (ii) warrants allowing Adelphia to increase its interest to 
40%. Adelphia has also committed to advance 512,500 to the Sabres Partnership in the form of 14% 
convertible capital funding notes. In connection with the 512,500 commitment, Adelphia's convertible preferred 
units'return has been increased to 14%. During the year ended March 31, 1996, the Company funded 57,681 of 
the 512,500 and by April 24, 1996, the entire 512,500 had been funded. The Sabres Partnership manages and 
will receive allocations of profits, losses and distributions from the Marine Midland Arena, a new sports and 
entertainment facility expected to be completed by the opening of the 1996-1997 NHL season. Adelphia 
believes this investment will be a competitive advantage in the Buffalo cable television market. 

On May 12, 1994, Adelphia invested 53,000 for a 20% interest in SuperCable ALK International, a 
cable operator in Caracas, Venezuela. In April 1994, Adelphia invested 54,200 in Commonwealth Security 
Systems, Inc. in exchange for an 8.75%, 54,200 convertible note and warrants. The note is convertible into a 
33%) fully-diluted common equity interest on demand. The warrants entitle Adelphia to acquire up to a 40% 
fully diluted common equity interest for an additional 5670. 

On June 16, 1994, Adelphia invested 534,000 in TMC Holdings Corporation ("THC"), the parent of 
Tele-Media Company of Western Connecticut. THC owns cable television systems which, at the acquisition 
date, served approximately 43,000 subscribers in western Connecticut. The investment in THC provides 
Adelphia with a 530,000 preferred equity interest in THC and a 75% non-voting common equity interest, with a 
liquidation preference to the remaining 25% common stock ownership interest in THC! Adelphia has the right 
to convert such interest to a 75% voting common equity interest, with a liquidation preference to the remaining 
shareholders' 25% common stock ownership interest, on demand subject to certain regulatory approvals. The 
acquisition of THC was accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. The consolidated statements 
of operations and cash flows include the operations of the acquired system from June 16, 1994. Debt assumed, 
included in notes payable of subsidiaries to banks and institutions, was 552,000 at closing. 

On June 30, 1994, Adelphia acquired from Olympus 85% of the common stock of Northeast Cable, Inc. 
("Northeast") fora purchase price of 531,875. Northeast owns cable television systems which, at the acquisition 
date, served approximately 36,500 subscribers in eastern Pennsylvania. Of the purchase price, 516,000 was 
paid in cash and the remainder resulted in a decrease in Adelphia's receivable from Olympus. The acquisition 
of Northeast was accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. The consolidated statements of 
operations and cash flows include the operations ofthe acquired system since June 30, 1994. Debt assumed, 
included in notes payable of subsidiaries to banks and institutions, was 542,300 at closing. 

On November 8, 1994, Page Call, Inc., a company 49.9% owned by Adelphia, was a successful bidder 
for three regional narrowband PCS licenses, covering 62% of the country's population. Page Call, Inc., was 
recently established to develop a nationwide paging service. Page Call, Inc.'s aggregate final bid for the three 
licenses was 552,900, an amount reduced to S31,800 due to its "designated entity" status. 

-40-



On December 27. 1994. Adelphia exchanged its existing investment in TMIP with a Managed System 
fora note in the amount of SI 3.000. No gain or loss was recognized as a result of this exchange. 

On January 10. 1995, Adelphia issued 399.087 shares of Class A Common Stock in connection with the 
merger of a wholly-owned subsidiary of Adelphia into Oxford Cablevision. Inc. ("Oxford"), one of the Terry 
Family cable systems. Oxford served approximately 4.200 subscribers at the acquisition date, located in the 
North Carolina counties of Granville and Warren. The acquisition of Oxford was accounted for using the 
purchase method of accounting. The consolidated statements of operations and cash flows include the 
operations of the acquired systems since January 10, 1995. Adelphia assigned the rights to purchase the stock of 
the other Terry Family cable systems to a Managed System. 

On January 31, 1995, Adelphia acquired Tele-Media Company of Martha's Vineyard, L.P. ("Martha's 
Vineyard") for SI 1.775, a cable system which, at the acquisition date, served approximately 7,000 subscribers 
located in Manha's Vineyard, Massachusetts. The acquisition of Martha's Vineyard was accounted for using the 
purchase method of accounting. The consolidated statements of operations and cash flows include the 
operations of the acquired system since January 31,1995. 

On April 12, 1995, Adelphia acquired cable systems from Clear Channels Cable TV Company located 
in Kittanning, New Bethlehem and Freeport. Pennsylvania, for 517,456. These systems served approximately 
10,700 subscribers at the acquisition date. The acquisition of these systems has been accounted for using the 
purchase method of accounting. The consolidated statements of operations and cash flows include the 
operations of the acquired systems since April 12, 1995. 

On June 12. 1995, Adelphia announced the signing of a definitive agreement for the purchase of all of 
the cable systems of First Carolina Cable TV, L.P. These systems together serve approximately 34,000 
subscribers located in Vermont and are being purchased for an aggregate price of 548,500. which is expected to 
be consummated in the second quarter of fiscal 1997. 

On January 9, 1996. Adelphia completed the acquisition of the cable systems of Eastern Telecom 
Corporation and Robinson Cable TV, Inc. These systems served approximately 24.000 subscribers at the 
acquisition date located in western Pennsylvania and were purchased for an aggregate price of 543,000. The 
acquisition of these systems has been accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. The consolidated 
statements of operations and cash flows include the operations of the acquired systems since January 9, 1996. 

On April 1, 1996, Adelphia purchased the cable television operations of Cable TV Fund 11-B, Ltd. 
from Jones Intercable. This CATV system was acquired for 584,000 and served approximately 39,700 
subscribers at the acquisition date in the New York counties of Erie and Niagara. 

Olvmpus. During the years ended March 31, 1994 and 1995, the Company made net investments in and 
advances to Olympus totaling 52,285 and 51,966, respectively. Such investments and advances provided funds 
to Olympus for capital expenditures, for the repayment of debt and for working capital. During the year ended 
March 31, 1996, the Company received net distributions and advances from Olympus totaling 545,599. During 
the years ended March 31, 1994, 1995 and 1996, the Company received priority investment income from 
Olympus of 522,300, 522,300 and 528,852, respectively. 

On February 28, 1995, Olympus entered into a Liquidation Agreement with the Gans Family ("Gans"), 
an Olympus limited partner. Under this Liquidation Agreement, Gans agreed to exchange their redeemable 
limited partner interests in Olympus for the remaining 15% of the common stock of Northeast held by Olympus. 
Concurrently with the closing of the Liquidation Agreement, ACP Holdings, Inc. ("ACP", a wholly owned 
subsidiary of Adelphia and managing general partner of Olympus), Olympus, Telesat and certain shareholders 
of Adelphia entered into an investment agreement (the "Telesat Investment Agreement") whereby Telesat 
contributed to Olympus substantially all of the assets associated with certain cable television systems, serving 
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approximately 50.000 subscribers in southern Florida, in exchange for general and limited partner interests of 
S5, Senior Limited Parmer ("SLP") interests of 520.000 and SI 12,500 of newly issued 16.5% preferred limited 
partner (:iPLP:') interests. 

Prior to the Telesat Investment Agreement. Olympus had obligations to Adelphia for intercompany 
advances, redeemable PLP interests and accrued priority return on redeemable PLP interests. In conjunction 
with the Telesat Investment Agreement, Adelphia contributed 549.974 of the intercompany advances. 551.10! 
of the existing redeemable PLP interests and all of the then existing accrued priority return on the redeemable 
PLP interests to general partners' equity (deficiency). Adelphia then exchanged its remaining redeemable PLP 
interests for 5225,000 of new PLP interests. Also, Senior Debt (as defined in the Telesat Investment 
Agreement) owed by Olympus to Adelphia of 540.000 remained outstanding after consummation of the Telesat 
Investment Agreement. After this transaction Adelphia holds a 50% voting interest in Olympus with a Telesat 
subsidiary as its only other voting partner in Olympus. 

Managed Parmerships. On September 29, 1993, the Board of Directors ofthe Company authorized the 
Company to make loans in the future to the Managed Partnerships up to an amount of 550,000. During the 
years ended March 31, 1994, 1995 and 1996, the Company made advances in the net amount of 57.828. 
510,028 and 514,859, respectively, to these and other related parties, primarily for capital expenditures and 
working capital purposes. 

On October 6, 1993, Adelphia purchased the 14% preferred Class B Limited Partnership Interest in 
SHHH for 518,338 from Robin Media Group, an unrelated parry. SHHH is ajoint venture of the Rigas Family 
and Tele-Communications, Inc., whose interests in SHHH are junior to Adelphia's. 

During fiscal 1995, the Company sold its investment in TMIP to SHHH for 513,000. On January 31, 
1995. a wholly owned subsidiary of Adelphia received a 520.000 preferred investment from SHHH to facilitate 
the acquisition of cable properties. 

Resources. The Company plans to continue to explore and consider new commitments, arrangements or 
transactions to refinance existing debt, increase the Company's liquidity or decrease the Company's leverage. 
These could include, among other things, the future issuance by Adelphia, or its subsidiaries, of public or 
private equity or debt and the negotiation of new or amended credit facilities. These could also include entering 
into acquisitions, joint ventures or other investment or financing activities, although no assurance can be given 
that any such transactions will be consummated. The Company's ability to borrow under current credit facilities 
and to enter into refinancings and new financings is limited by covenants contained in Adelphia's indentures and 
its subsidiaries' credit agreements, including covenants under which the ability to incur indebtedness is in part a 
function of applicable ratios of total debt to cash flow. 

During each ofthe years ended March 31, 1995 and 1996, the increase in capital expenditures and 
accounts payable was primarily attributed to the companies acquired and an increase in the level of expenditures 
for new technology and rebuild activity. The increase in accrued interest and other liabilities resulted from the 
deferral ofthe gain from the termination of certain interest rate swaps. 

.The Company believes that cash and cash equivalents, internally generated funds, borrowings under 
existing credit facilities, and future financing sources will be sufficient to meet its short-term and long-term 
liquidity and capital requirements. Although in the past the Company has been able to refinance its indebtedness 
or obtain new financing, there can be no assurance that the Company will be able to do so in the future or that 
the terms of such financings would be favorable. 

Management believes that the telecommunications industry, including the cable television and 
telephone industries, continues to be in a period of consolidation characterized by mergers, joint ventures, 
acquisitions, sales of all or part of cable companies or their assets, and other partnering and investment 
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transactions of various structures and sizes involving cable or other telecommunications companies. The 
Company continues to evaluate new opportunities that allow for the expansion of its business through the 
acquisition of additional cable television systems in geographic proximity to its existing regional markets or in 
locations that can serve as a basis for new market areas. The Company, like other cable television companies, 
has participated from time to time and is participating in preliminary discussions with third parties regarding a 
variety of potential transactions, and the Company has considered and expects to continue to consider and 
explore potential transactions of various types with other cable and telecommunications companies. However, 
no assurances can be given as to whether any such transaction may be consummated or. if so. when. 

Recent Accounting Pronouncements. Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 109. 
"Accounting for Income Taxes." requires an asset and liability approach for financial accounting and reporting 
for income taxes. Effective April 1, 1993. the Company adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 109. The adoption 
of SFAS No. 109 resulted in the cumulative recognition of an additional liability by the Company of S89.660. 

SFAS No. 121. "Accounting for the Impainnent of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to Be 
Disposed Of." establishes accounting standards for assessing the impairment of long-lived assets, certain 
identifiable intangibles, and goodwill related to those assets to be held and used and for long-lived assets and 
certain identifiable intangibles to be disposed of. Effective January 1. 1994 and April I . 1994, respectively, 
both Olympus and the Company adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 121. The adoption of SFAS No. 121 did 
not materially affect the financial statements of Olympus or the Company. 

Inflatioa 

In the three fiscal years in the period ended March 31. 1996, inflation did not have a significant effect 
on the Company. Periods of high inflation could have an adverse effect to the extent that increased borrowing 
costs for floating-rate debt may not be offset by increases in subscriber rates. At March 31, 1996. after giving 
effect to interest rate hedging agreements, approximately 5778,375 of the Company's total debt was subject to 
floating interest rates. 

Olympic 

The Company serves as the managing general parmer of Olympus and, as of December 31, 1995, held 
55 of voting general partnership interests representing, in the aggregate, 50% of the voting interests of Olympus. 
The Company also held, as of December 31, 1995, 5251,083 aggregate principal amount of nonvoting PLP 
interests in Olympus, which entitle the Company to a 16.5% per annum priority return. The remaining equity in 
Olympus consists of voting and non-voting partnership interests held by subsidiaries of FPL. 

On February 28, 1995, Olympus entered into a Liquidation Agreement with the Cans family ("Cans'"), 
an Olympus limited partner. Under this Liquidation Agreement, Gans agreed to exchange their redeemable 
limited partner interests in Olympus for the remaining 15% of the common stock of Northeast held by Olympus. 
Concurrently with the closing of the Liquidation Agreement, ACP, Olympus, Telesat and certain shareholders 
of Adelphia entered into the Telesat Investment Agreement whereby Telesat contributed to Olympus 
substantially ail of the assets associated with certain cable television systems, serving approximately 50,000 
subscribers in southern Florida, in exchange for general and limited partner interests of 55, Special Limited 
Partner ("SLP") interests of 520.000 and 5112.500 of newly issued 16.5% PLP interests. 

On March 28. 1996. ACP, Telesat. Olympus. Adelphia and certain shareholders of Adelphia entered 
into an agreement which amended certain aspects of the Olympus Partnership Agreement. The amendment 
provides for the repayment of certain amounts owed to Telesat totaling 520,000, the release of cenain 
obligations of Telesat to Olympus and the reduction of Telesat's PLP and accrued priority return balances by 
520,000. The amendment funher provides for a S40.000 distribution to Adelphia as a reduction of its PLP 



interests and accrued priority return. These repayments and distributions were made on March 29. 1996 and 
were funded through internally generated funds and advances from an affiliate. 

The Olympus limited partnership agreement requires approval by the holders of 85% of the voting 
interests for. among other things, significant acquisitions and dispositions of assets, and the issuance of cenain 
partnership interests, and also requires approval by the holders of 75% ofthe voting interests for. among other 
things, material amendments to the Olympus partnership agreement, cenain financings and refinancings, cenain 
issuances of PLP interests, certain transactions with related parties and the adoption of annual budgets. 

On April 3. 1995, Olympus acquired all of the cable and security systems of WB Cable Associates, Ltd. 
("WB Cable") which, at the acquisition date, served 44,000 cable and security monitoring subscribers for a 
purchase price of 582,000. WB Cable provides cable services from one headend and security monitoring 
services from one location in West Boca Raton, Florida. Of the purchase price. 577,000 was paid in cash and 
55.000 was paid in Adelphia Class A Common Stock. The acquisition was accounted for under the purchase 
method of accounting, and was financed principally through borrowings under an Olympus subsidiary's credit 
agreement. 

On May 12. 1995. certain Olympus subsidiaries entered into a 5475,000 revolving credit facility with 
several banks, maturing December 31, 2003. The proceeds at closing were used to repay existing bank debt. At 
December 31, 1995, 556,000 of unused commitments was available. 

On January 5, 1996, Olympus acquired all of the southeast Florida cable systems of the Leadership 
Cable division of Fairbanks Communications. Inc., which, at the acquisition date, served approximately 50,000 
cable and security monitoring subscribers for a purchase price of 595,800. The purchase price consists of 
540,000 in cash and a seller note due December 30. 1997 totaling 555,800 plus accrued interest. The cash 
ponion of the acquisition price was financed through borrowings under an Olympus credit agreement. 

The following table is derived from the Olympus Communications, L.P. Consolidated Financial 
Statements included in this Form 10-K. 
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SUPPLEMENTAL FINANCIAL DATA FOR OLYMPUS 

Year Ended December 31, 

Statement of Operations Data: 
Revenues 
Business interruption revenue 

Total 

Operating income before depreciation and 
amortization 

Depreciation and amortization 
Operating income 
Interest expense 
Net loss 

Balance Sheet Data: 
Total assets 
Total long-term debt 
Limited partners' interests 

Other Financial Data: 
Capital expenditures 
Operating margin (a) 

1993 1994 1995 

s 89,099 5 93,421 S 120,968 
9,547 1,037 -

98,646 94,458 120,968 

55,195 47,079 53.228 
37,240 36,703 31,953 
17,955 10,376 21,275 

(29,470) (32,262) (36,718) 
(70,744) (21,025) (19,391) 

s 458,663 S 375,985 S 533,909 
368,263 314,069 419,809 
281,101 281,986 396,630 

s 23,164 s 23,916 $ 21,498 
56.0% 49.8% 44.0% 

(a) Percentage representing operating income before depreciation and amortization divided by total 
revenues. 

Comparison of-Years Ended December 31 1993 1994 and 1995 - Olvmpus 

Revenues. Total revenues for the year ended December 31, 1994 declined 4.2% from the prior year. 
The decrease in revenues in 1994 as compared with 1993 was due to the sale of Northeast in June 1994, 
partially offset by the positive impact of the South Dade rebuild from the effects of Hurricane Andrew and 
subscriber growth. For the year ended December 31, 1995, revenues increased 28.1% from the prior year which 
primarily reflects the impact of the acquisitions of Telesat and WB Cable during 1995 coupled with the positive 
impact of rate increases implemented effective October 1,1995 and the internal growth of subscribers. 

Operating Income Before Depreciation and Amortization. For the year ended December 31, 1994, 
operating income before depreciation and amortization decreased 14.7% as compared with the prior year. The 
decrease was due to increased operating costs with no corresponding increase in rates due to the FCC rate 
freeze, the impact of the sale of Northeast and the decline in business interruption insurance revenue. For the 
year ended December 31, 1995, operating income before depreciation and amortization increased 13.1% as 
compared with the prior year. The increase was primarily due to the increased operating income provided by 
the Telesat and WB Cable acquisitions, partially offset by increased programming costs and incremental costs 
associated with increased subscribers. 

Operating Income. For the year ended December 31, 1994, operating income decreased by $7,579 to 
510.376. The decrease was due to reduced business interruption insurance revenue, the above noted FCC rate 
freeze impact and the effect of the Northeast sale. For the year ended December 31,1995, operating income 
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increased by 510,899 to 521,275. The increase was primarily due to the incremental operating income of 
acquired systems, the Telesat and WB Cable acquisitions, the positive impact of the rate increase discussed 
above and lower depreciation and amortization. 

Interest Expense. For the year ended December 31, 1994, interest expense increased 9.5% primarily due 
to higher average rates outstanding on debt partialiy offset by the reduction of debt from the sale of Northeast. 
For the year ended December 31, 1995, interest expense increased 13.8% primarily due to the higher level of 
debt outstanding. 

Net tnts. Olympus reported net losses of 570,744, 521,025 and 519,391 for the years ended December 
31, 1993, 1994 and 1995, respectively. The decrease in net loss in 1994 compared to the prior year was 
attributable to the absence in 1994 of the impact of the change in accounting for income taxes of 559,500 which 
was recorded in 1993, offset by lower operating income for the period. The decline in net loss in 1995 
compared to 1994 is primarily due to the increased operating income of acquired systems, partially offset by 
increased programming costs and incremental costs associated with increased subscribers 

Regulatory and Competitive Matters 

The cable television operations of the Company may be adversely affected by changes and 
developments in governmental regulation, competitive forces and technology. The cable television industry and 
the Company are subject to extensive regulation at the federal, state and local levels. Many aspects of such 
regulation are currently the subject of judicial proceedings and administrative or legislative proceedings or 
proposals. On October 5, 1992, Congress passed the 1992 Cable Act, which significantly expands the scope of 
regulation of certain subscriber rates and a number of other matters in the cable industry, such as mandatory 
carriage of local broadcast stations and retransmission consent, and which will increase the administrative costs 
of complying with such regulations. The FCC has adopted rate regulations that establish, on a system-by-
system basis, maximum allowable rates for (i) basic and cable programming services (other than programming 
offered on a per-channel or per-program basis), based upon a benchmark methodology, and (ii) associated 
equipment and installation services based upon cost plus a reasonable profit. Under the FCC rules, franchising 
authorities are authorized to regulate rates for basic services and associated equipment and installation services, 
and the FCC will regulate rates for regulated cable programming services in response to complaints filed with 
the agency. The 1996 Act ends FCC regulation of cable programming service tier rates on March 31, 1999. The 
original rate regulations became effective on September 1, 1993. Amendments to the rate regulations became 
effective May 15, 1994. Further amendments were adopted on November 10, 1994. 

The original rate regulations required a reduction of existing rates charged for basic services and 
regulated cable programming services to the greater of (i) the applicable benchmark level or (ii) the rates in 
force as of September 30, 1992, reduced by 10%, adjusted forward for inflation. The amended regulations 
generally require a reduction of up to 17 percent from the rates for regulated services in force as of September 
30, 1992, adjusted forward for inflation and certain other factors. Rate reductions are not required to the extent 
that a cable operator at its option elects to use an alternative cost-of-service methodology and shows that rates 
for basic and cable programming services are reasonable. Refunds with interest will be required to be paid by 
cable operators who are required to reduce regulated rates. The FCC has reserved the right to reduce or increase 
the benchmarks it has established. The rate regulations will also limit future increases in regulated rates to an 
inflation indexed amount plus increases in certain costs such as taxes, franchise fees, costs associated with 
specific franchise requirements and increased programming costs. Cost-based adjustments to these capped rates 
can also be made in the event a cable operator adds or deletes channels or completes a significant system rebuild 
or upgrade. On November 10, 1994, the FCC adopted an alternative method for adjusting the rates charged for 
a cable programming services tier when new services are added. This will allow cable operators to increase 
rates by as much as 51.50 over a two year period to reflect the addition of up to six new channels of service on 
cable programming service tiers. In addition, a new programming tier can be created, the rate for which would 
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not be regulated as long as certain conditions are met. such as not moving services from existing tiers to the new 
one. Because of the limitation on rate increases for regulated services, future revenue growth from cable 
services will rely to a much greater extent than has been true in the past on increased revenues from unregulated 
services and new subscribers than from increases in previously unregulated rates. 

The FCC has adopted regulations implementing aii ofthe requirements of the 1992 Cable Act. The 
FCC is also likely to continue to modify, clarify or refine the rate regulations. In addition, litigation has been 
instituted challenging various portions of the 1992 Cable Act and the rulemaking proceedings including the rate 
regulations. The 1996 Act deregulates the rates for cable programming services on March 31, 1999. Adelphia 
cannot predict the effect if the 1996 Act on future rulemaking proceedings or changes to the rate regulations. 

Effective September 1, 1993, as a result of the 1992 Cable Act, Adelphia repackaged certain existing 
cable services by adjusting rates for basic service and introducing a new method of offering certain cable 
services. Adelphia adjusted the basic service rates and related equipment and installation rates in all of its 
systems in order for such rates to be in compliance with the applicable benchmark or equipment and installation 
cost levels. Adelphia also implemented a program in all of its systems called "CableSelect" under which most 
of Adelphia's satellite-delivered programming services are now offered individually on a per channel basis, or as 
a group at a price of approximately 15% to 20% below the sum of the per channel prices of all such services. 
For subscribers who elect to customize their channel lineup, Adelphia will provide, for a monthly rental fee, an 
electronic device located on the cable line outside the home, enabling a subscriber's television to receive only 
those channels selected by the subscriber. These basic service rate adjustments and the CableSelect program 
have also been implemented in all systems managed by Adelphia. Adelphia believes CableSelect provides 
increased programming choices to its subscribers while providing flexibility to Adelphia to respond to future 
changes in areas such as customer demand and programming. 

A lener of inquiry, one of at least 63 sent by the FCC to numerous cable operators, was received by an 
Olympus system regarding the implementation of this new method of offering services. Olympus responded in 
writing to the FCC's inquiry. On November 18, 1994, the FCC released amended rules under which, on a 
prospective basis, any a la carte package will be treated as a regulated tier, except for packages involving 
premium services. Also, on November 18, 1994, the Cable Services Bureau of the FCC issued a decision 
holding that the "CableSelect" program was an evasion of the rate regulations and ordered this package to be 
treated as a regulated tier. This decision, and all other letters of inquiry decisions, were principally decided on 
the number of programming services moved from regulated tiers to "a la cane" packages. Adelphia has 
appealed this decision to the full Commission which affirmed the Cable Service Bureau's decision. Adelphia 
has sought reconsideration of the decision. 

Certain other cable television companies that utilized a la cane packages have recently reached 
settlement/resolution with the FCC on this issue. Adelphia believes that in view of this experience with other 
operators, resolution of these differences is possible, consistent with the terms and conditions of those earlier 
resolutions. Accordingly, results of operations for the fiscal year ended March 33, 1996 include a 55,300 charge 
representing management's estimate of the total costs associated with the resolution of this matter. Such costs 
include, (i) an estimate of credits to be extended to customers in future periods of up to 52,700, (ii) legal and 
other costs incurred during the fiscal year ended March 31, 1996, and (iii) an estimate of legal and other costs to 
be incurred associated with the ultimate resolution of this matter. At March 31, 1996, 53,800 of the charge to 
earnings remained as an estimate of future costs to be incurred to resolve this matter. While Adelphia cannot 
predict the ultimate outcome or effect of this matter, management of Adelphia does not expect the ultimate 
outcome of this matter to have a material adverse effect on Adelphia's financial position and results of 
operations. Also, no assurance can be given as to what other future actions Congress, the FCC or other 
regulatory authorities may take or the effects thereof on the Company. The Company is currently unable to 
predict the effect that the amended regulations, future FCC treatment of ila la cane"' packages or other future 
FCC rulemaking proceedings will have on its business and results of operations in future periods. 
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Cable television companies operate under franchises granted by local authorities which are subject to 
renewal and renegotiation "from time to time. Because such franchises are generally non-exclusive, there is a 
potential for competition with the systems from other operators of cable television systems, including public 
svstems operated by municipal franchising authorities themselves, and from other distribution systems capable 
of delivering television programming to homes. The 1992 Cable Act and the 1996 Act contain provisions 
which encourage competition from such other sources. The Company cannot predict the extent to which 
competition will materialize from other cable television operators, local telephone companies, other distribution 
systems for delivering television programming to the home, or other potential competitors, or. if such 
competition materializes, the extent of its effect on the Company. 

FCC rules heretofore permitted local telephone companies to offer "video dialtone" service for video 
programmers, including channel capacity for the carriage of video programming and certain non-common 
carrier activities such as video processing, billing and collection and joint marketing agreements. On December 
15. 1992. New Jersey Bell Telephone Company filed an application with the FCC to operate a "video dialtone" 
service in portions of Dover County, New Jersey, in which the Company serves approximately 20.000 
subscribers. The FCC approved the application on July 18, 1994. The Company has appealed this decision to 
the U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia. This case is presently pending. 

The 1996 Act repealed the prohibition on local exchange telephone exchange companies ("LECs") 
from providing video programming directly to customers within their local exchange areas other than in rural 
areas or by specific waiver of FCC rules. The 1996 Act also authorized LECs to operate "open video systems" 
("OVS") without obtaining a local cable franchise, although LECs operating such a system can be required to 
make payments to local governmental bodies in lieu of cable franchise fees. Where demand exceeds capacity, 
up to two-thirds ofthe channels on an OVS must be available to programmers unaffiliated with the LEC. The 
statute states that the OVS scheme supplants the FCC*s "video dialtone" rules, but existing authorizations are 
grandfathered. Once the FCC has promulgated rules to implement the OVS concept, however. New Jersey Bell 
will presumably have the option of convening its video dialtone authorization to an OVS authorization. 

Direct broadcast satellite ("DBS") service became available to consumers during 1994. A single DBS 
satellite can provide more than 100 channels of programming. DBS service can be received virtually anywhere 
in the United States through the installation of a small outdoor antenna. DBS service is being heavily marketed 
on a nation-wide basis. The extent to which DBS will be competitive with cable systems will depend on the 
continued availability of reception equipment and programming at reasonable prices to the consumer. 

The Company cannot predict the ultimate outcome of the video dialtone proceeding. However, the 
Company believes that the provision of video programming by telephone companies in competition with the 
Company's existing operations could have an adverse effect on the Company's financial condition and results of 
operations. At this time, the impact of any such effect is not known or estimable. See Item 1 - "Business -
Competition" and "Legislation and Regulation." 

ITEM 8. FINANCLAL STATEMENTS .AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA 

The consolidated financial statements and related notes thereto and independent auditors report follow. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Adelphia Communications Corporation: 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Adelphia Communications Corporation and 
subsidiaries as of March 3 1. 1995 and 1996. and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders' 
equity (deficiency) and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended March 31. 1996. Our audits 
also included the financial statement schedules listed in the Index at item 14. These financial statements and 
financial statement schedules are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on the financial statements and financial statement schedules based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are 
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts 
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. 
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Adelphia Communications Corporation and subsidiaries at March 31, 1995 and 1996, and the results 
of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended March 31, 1996 in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, such financial statement 
schedules, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, present 
fairly in all material respects the information set forth therein. 

As discussed in Note 7 to the consolidated financial statements, effective April 1, 1993, the Company changed 
its method of accounting for income taxes. 

DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP 

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 
June 28, 1996 
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ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts) 

ASSETS: 
Cable television systems, at cost, net of depreciation and amortixation: 

Property, plant and equipment 
Intangible assets 

Total 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Preferred equity investment in Managed Partnership 
Subscriber receivables - net 
Prepaid expenses and other assets - net 
Related party investments and receivables - net 

Total 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIENCY* 
Notes payable of subsidiaries to banks and institutions 
12 1/2% Senior Notes due 2002 
10 1/4% Senior Notes due 2000 
11 7/8% Senior Debentures due 2004 
9 7/8% Senior Debentures due 2005 
9 1/2% Senior Pay-In-Kind Notes due 2004 
Other debt 
Accounts payable 
Subscriber advance payments and deposits 
Accrued interest and other liabilities 
Deferred income taxes 

Total liabilities 

Commitments and contingencies (Note 4) 

Stockholders' equity (deficiency): 
Class A Common Stock. $.01 par value, 50.000.000 and 200.000,000 
shares authorized, respectively; 14,906,691 and 15,364,009 shares 
outstanding, respectively 

Class B Common Stock, 5.01 par value, 25.000,000 shares 
authorized and 10,944,476 shares outstanding 

Additional paid-in capital 
Accumulated deficit 

Total stockholders' equity (deficiency) 
Total 

March 31. 
1995 1996 

5 518.405 S 560.376 
546.116 568.898 

1.064.521 1.129.274 

5,045 10.809 
48,968 68.147 

18,338 18.338 
20,433 23.803 
48,352 52,658 
61,634 30,894 

S 1,267,291 5 1.333.923 

5 1,086,350 5 1,224,675 
400,000 400,000 
99,011 99.158 
124,470 124.502 
127,994 128,1 18 
164,370 180,357 
19,415 18,663 
42,872 66.668 
16,494 14,706 
87,751 99,106 
110,139 106,209 

2,278,866 - 2,462.162 

149 

109 
211,190 

(1,223,023) 
(1,011,575) 

154 

109 
214,415 

(1,342,917) 
(1.128,239) 

1,267,291 5 1.333,923 

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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ADELPHIA C0MNIUN1CATI0NS CORPOR.AT10N' AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 

(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts) 

Year Ended March 

Revenues 

Operating expenses: 
Direct operating and programming 
Selling, general and administrative 
Depreciation and amortization 
Rate regulation 

Total 

Operating income 

Other income (expense): 
Interest income from affiliates 
Other income 
Priority investment income from Olympus 
Interest expense 
Equity in loss of joint ventures 

Total 

Loss before income taxes, extraordinary loss and 
cumulative effect of change in accounting principle 

Income tax (expense) benefit 

Loss before extraordinary loss and cumulative 
effect of change in accounting principle 

Extraordinary loss on early retirement of debt 
Cumulative effect of change in accounting for 
income taxes 

Net loss 

Loss per weighted average share of common stock 
before extraordinary loss and cumulative effect of 
change in accounting principle 

Extraordinary loss per weighted average share on 
early retirement of debt 

Cumulative effect per weighted average share of 
change in accounting for income taxes 

Net loss per weighed average share of common stock 

Weighted average shares of common stock outstanding 

1994 1995 1996 
i 319,045 361,505 403.597 

90,547 106.993 124.116 
52.801 63,487 68.357 
89,402 97,602 [(1.031 

- - 5,300 
231,750 308.804 

86,295 93,423 94.793 

9.188 11,112 10,623 
(299) 1,453 -

22,300 22,300 28,852 
(182,136) (195,698) (210,691) 
(30,054) (44,349) (46,257) 

(181,001) (205,182) (217.473) 

(94,706) (111,759) (122,680) 
(2,742) 5,475 2,786 

(97,448) (106,284) (119,894) 
(752) - -

(89,660) -

S (187,860) S (106,284) S (119.894) 

(5.66) (4.32) (4.56) 

(0.04) - -

(5.21) - -

s (10.91) s (4.32) S (4.56) 

17,221 24,628 26,305 

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARJES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIENCY) 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Class A 
Common 

Stock 

Class B 
Common 

Stock 

Additional 
Paid-in 
Capital 

Accumulated 
Deficit 

Stockholders' 
Equity 

(Deficiency) 

Balance, March 31, 1993 S 44 S 109 S 60,112 S (928,879) $ (868,614) 

Issuance of Class A Common 
Stock on January 14. 1994 91 - 155,872 - 155,963 

Excess of purchase price of 
acquired assets over 
predecessor owners' book 
value (17,553) (17,553) 

Net loss - - - (187,860) (187.860) 

Balance, March 31, 1994 135 109 198,431 (1,116,739) (918,064) 

Issuance of Class A Common 
Stock on January 10, 1995 4 - 3,588 - 3,592 

Issuance of Class A Common 
Stock on February 28, 1995 10 - 14,851 - 14,861 

Excess of purchase price of 
acquired assets over 
predecessor owners' book 
value (5,680) (5,680) 

Net toss - (106,284) (106,284) 

Balance, March 31, 1995 149 109 211,190 (1,223,023) (1,01 1,575) 

Issuance of Class A Common 
Stock on April 3, 1995 5 - 4,995 - 5,000 

Excess of purchase price of 
acquired assets over 
predecessor owners' book 
value (1,770) (1,770) 

Net loss - - (119,894) (119,894) 

Balance, March 31, 1996 S 154 S 109 S 214,415 S (1,342,917) S (1,128,239) 

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 

-53-



ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

(Dollars in thousands) 
Year Ended March 3 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Net loss 
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided 
by operating activities: 
Depreciation 
Amortization 
Noncash interest expense 
Equity in loss of joint ventures 
Rate regulation 
Extraordinary loss on debt retirement 
Loss on disposal of property 
Cumulative effect of change in accounting for 
income taxes 

Increase (decrease) in deferred income taxes, 
net of effects of acquisitions 

Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of 
effects of acquisitions and divestitures: 
Subscriber receivables 
Prepaid expenses and other assets 
Accounts payable 
Subscriber advance payments and deposits 
Accrued interest and other liabilities 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Cable television systems acquired" 
Expenditures for property, plant and equipment 
Investments in other joint ventures 
Preferred equity investment in Managed Partnership 
Amounts invested in artd advanced to Olympus 
and related parties 

Alternate access rights acquired 
Net cash used for investing activities 

Cash flows from financing activities: 
Proceeds from debt 
Repayments of debt 
Costs associated with debt financing 
Issuance of Class A Common Stock 

Net cash provided by financing activities 

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 

Cash and cash.equivalents, end of year 

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow activity -
Cash payments for interest 

1994 1995 1996 

s (137.860) S (106.284) S (119.894) 

56.370 66.064 70.890 
33.032 31,538 40,141 
1,680 14.756 16.288 

30,054 44,349 46.257 
- - 2,700 

752 -

1,051 - -

89.660 - -

2,061 (5,975) (3.930) 

(155) (478) (3,370) 
(16,288) (21,152) (14,465) 
5,871 14.789 23,796 

(1,134) 699 (1,788) 
11,858 10,630 7.662 
26,952 48,936 64,287 

(21,681) (70,256) (60,804) 
(75,894) (92,082) (100.089) 
(8,890) (38,89!) (24.333) 
(18,338) - -

(45,285) (46,046) _ (4,236) 
(27,000) - -

(197,088) (247,275) (189.462) 

744,770 155,314 273,508 
(690,232) (38,107) (138,694) 
(4,961) (2,759) (3.875) 
155,963 14,861 -

205,540 129,309 130,939 

35,404 (69,030) 5,764 

38.671 74,075 5.045 

s 74,075 s 5.045 s 10.809 

s 178,840 s 193,206 s 198.369 

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts) 

1. The Company and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: 

The Company and Basis for Consolidation 

Adelphia Communications Corporation and subsidiaries ("Adelphia") owns, operates and manages 
cable television systems and other related telecommunications businesses. Adelphia's operations consist 
primarily of selling video programming which is distributed to subscribers for a monthly fee through a network 
of fiber optic and coaxial cables. These services are offered in the respective franchise areas under the name 
Adelphia Cable Communications. 

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Adelphia and its more than 50% owned 
subsidiaries. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. 

During the years ended March 31,1995 and 1996, Adelphia consummated several acquisitions, each of 
which was accounted for using the purchase method. Accordingly, the financial results of each acquisition have 
been included in the consolidated results of Adelphia effective with the date acquired. A description of the 
acquisitions is provided below. 

On June 16, 1994, Adelphia invested 534,000 in TMC Holdings Corporation ("THC"), the parent of 
Tele-Media Company of Western Connecticut. THC owns cable television systems which, at the acquisition 
date, served approximately 43,000 subscribers in western Connecticut. The investment in THC provides 
Adelphia with a 530,000 preferred equity interest in THC and a 75% non-voting common equity interest, with a 
liquidation preference to the remaining 25% common stock ownership interest in THC. Adelphia has the right 
to convert such interest to a 75% voting common equity interest, with a liquidation preference to the remaining 
shareholders' 25% common stock ownership interest, on demand subject to certain regulatory approvals. Debt 
assumed, included in notes payable of subsidiaries to banks and institutions, was $52,000 af closing. 

On June 30, 1994, Adelphia acquired from Olympus 85% of the common stock of Northeast Cable, Inc. 
("Northeast") for a purchase price of $31,875. Northeast owns cable television systems which, at the acquisition 
date, served approximately 36,500 subscribers in eastern Pennsylvania. Of the purchase price, $16,000 was 
paid in cash and the remainder resulted in a decrease in Adelphia's receivable from Olympus. Debt assumed, 
included in notes payable of subsidiaries to banks and institutions, was $42,300 at closing. 

On January 10, 1995, Adelphia issued 399.087 shares of Class A Common Stock in connection with the 
merger of a wholly-owned subsidiary of Adelphia into Oxford Cablevision, Inc. ("Oxford"), one of the Terry 
Family cable systems. At the acquisition date, Oxford served approximately 4,200 subscribers located in the 
North Carolina counties of Granville and Warren. 

On January 31, 1995. Adelphia acquired a majority equity position in Tele-Media Company of Martha's 
Vineyard, L.P. for $11,775, a cable system which, at the acquisition date, served approximately 7,000 
subscribers located in Martha's Vineyard, Massachusetts. 

On April 12, 1995, Adelphia acquired cable systems from Clear Channels Cable TV Company located 
in Kittanning, New Bethlehem and Freeport, Pennsylvania, for $17,456. These systems served approximately 
10,700 subscribers at the date of acquisition. 
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.ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts) 

On January 9. 1996. Adelphia completed the acquisition of the cable systems of Eastern Telecom 
Corporation and Robinson Cable TV, Inc. Tnese systems served approximately 24.000 subscribers at the 
acquisition date located in western Pennsylvania and were purchased for an aggregate price of 543.000. 

Investment in Olympus Joint Venture Partnership 

The investment in the Olympus joint venture partnership comprises both limited and general partner 
interests. The general partner interest represents a 50% voting interest in Olympus Communications. L.P. 
("Olympus") and is being accounted for using the equity method. Under this method. Adelphia's investment, 
initially recorded at the historical cost of contributed property, is adjusted for subsequent capital contributions 
and its share of the losses of the parmership as well as its share ofthe accretion requirements of the partnership's 
interests. The limited partner interest represents a preferred interest ("PLP interests") entitled to a 16.5% annual 
return. 

The PLP interests are nonvoting, are senior to claims of certain other partner interests, and provide for 
an annual priority return of 16.5%. Olympus is not required to pay the entire 16.5% return currently and 
priority return on PLP interests is recognized as income by Adelphia when received. Correspondingly, equity in 
net loss of Olympus excludes accumulated unpaid priority return (see Note 2). 

Subscriber Revenues 

Subscriber revenues are recorded in the month the service is provided. 

Property, Plant and Equipment 

Property, plant and equipment are comprised of the following: 

March 31, 
.995 .996 

Operating plant and equipment 
Real estate and improvements 
Support equipment 
Construction in progress 

Accumulated depreciation 

5 786,917 5 863,957 
46,453 51.147 
28,242 30,076 
77,026 105,158 
938,638 1,050.338 

(420,233) (489,962) 
S 518,405 5 560.376 

Depreciation is computed on the straight-line method using estimated useful lives of 5 to 12 years for 
operating plant and equipment and 3 to 20 years for support equipment and buildings. Additions to property, 
plant and equipment are recorded at cost which includes amounts for material, applicable labor and overhead, 
and interest. Capitalized interest amounted to 51.345. 51.736 and 51,766 for the years ended March 31. 1994. 
1995 and 1996. respectively. 

-56-



ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts) 

fmangible Asseis 

Intangible assets, net of accumulated amortization, are comprised of the following: 

March 31, 
1995 1996 

Purchased franchises 
Goodwill 
Non-compete agreements 
Purchased subscriber lists 

S 493.249 S 465.983 
38.805 58.377 
13.495 11.240 
567 33,298 

s 546,116 S 568,898 

A portion of the aggregate purchase price of cable television systems acquired has been allocated to 
purchased franchises, purchased subscriber lists, goodwill and non-compete agreements. Purchased franchises 
and goodwill are amortized on the straight-line method over 40 years. Purchased subscriber lists are amortized 
on the straight-line method over periods which range from 5 to 10 years. Non-compete agreements are 
amortized on the straight-line method over their contractual lives which range from 4 to 12 years. Accumulated 
amortization of intangible assets amounted to S107.914 and S137,012 at March 31.1995 and 1996, respectively. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Adelphia considers all highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less to be 
cash equivalents. Interest on liquid investments was S2,020, SI,230 and SI .859 for the years ended March 3!, 
1994. 1995, and 1996, respectively. 

Investments 

The equity method of accounting is generally used to account for investments in affiliates which are 
greater than 20% but not more than 50% owned. Under this method. Adelphia's initial investment is recorded 
at cost and subsequently adjusted for the amount of its equity in the net income or losses of its affiliates. 
Dividends or other distributions are recorded as a reduction of Adelphia's investment Investments in affiliates 
accounted for using the equity method generally reflect Adelphia's equity in their underlying assets. 

Investments in entities in which Adelphia's ownership is less than 20% and investments greater than 
20% in which Adelphia does not influence the operating or financial decisions of the entity are generally 
accounted for using the cost method. Under the cost method. Adelphia's initial investment is recorded at cost 
and subsequently adjusted for the amount of its equity in net income or losses of the investee only to the extent 
distributed by the investee as dividends or other distributions. Dividends received in excess of earnings 
subsequent to the date the investment was made are recorded as reductions of the cost of the investment. 
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ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts) 

The balance of Adelphia's investments is as follows: 

March 31, 

Investments accounted for using the eouirv method: 
Gross investment: 
Alternate access ventures 
Page Call, Inc. 
Other 

Cumulative equity in net losses 
Total 

Investments accounted for using the cost method: 
Niagara Frontier Hockey, L.P. 
Commonwealth Security, Inc. 
SuperCable 
Other 

Total 

Total investments 

1995 1996 

5 15,764 5 28,754 
6,915 11,187 
2,847 800 

0.458) (6,814) 
24.068 33.927 

15,000 22,681 
4,200 4.200 
3,000 3,171 
2,700 4.168 

24,900 34,220 

S 48,968 S 68,147 

On April 12, 1994, Adelphia purchased for 515,000 (i) convertible preferred units in Niagara Frontier 
Hockey, L.P., (the "Sabres Partnership") which owns the Buffalo Sabres National Hockey League (''NHL") 
Franchise, convertible to a 34% equity interest and (ii) warrants allowing Adelphia to increase its interest to 
40%. Adelphia has also committed to advance 512,500 to the Sabres Parmership in the form of 14% 
convertible capital funding notes. In connection with the 512,500 commitment, Adelphia's convertible preferred 
units' return has been increased to 14%. During the year ended March 31, 1996, the Company funded 57,681 of 
the 512,500 and by April 24, 1996, the entire 512,500 had been funded. The Sabres Partnership manages and 
will receive allocations of profits, losses and distributions from the Marine Midland Arena, a new sports and 
entertainment facility expected to be completed by the opening of the 1996-1997 NFTL season. Adelphia 
believes this investment will be a competitive advantage in the Buffalo cable television market. 

Subscriber Receivables 

An allowance for doubtful accounts of 53,503 and 51,216 has been deducted from subscriber 
receivables at March 31, 1995 and 1996, respectively. The decrease in the allowance for doubtful accounts as 
of March 31,1996 resulted from a change in procedure for writing off doubtful accounts. This change had no 
effect on bad debt expense. 

Amortization of Other Assets and Debt Discounts 

Deferred debt financing costs, included in prepaid expenses and other assets, and debt discounts, a 
reduction of the carrying amount of the debt, are amortized over the term ofthe related debt. The unamortized 
amounts included in prepaid expenses and other assets were 523,355 and 525,274 at March 31. 1995 and 1996. 
respectively. 
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ADELPHIA COMMUNMCATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARJES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FfNANClAL STATEMENTS 

(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts) 

Asset Impairments 

Adelphia periodically reviews the carrying value of its long-lived assets for impairment whenever 
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value of assets may not be recoverable. 
Measurement of any impairment would include a comparison of estimated future operating cash flows 
anticipated to be generated during the remaining life of the assets with their carrying value. An impairment loss 
would be recognized as the amount by which the carrying value ofthe assets exceeds their fair value. 

Noncash Financing and Investing Activities 

Capital leases entered into during the year ended March 31. 1994 totaled 57.186. There were no 
material capital leases entered into the years ended March 31. 1995 and 1996. Reference is made to Notes !. 2. 
5 and 9 for descriptions of additional non-cash financing and investing activities. 

Derivative Financial Instruments 

Net settlement amounts under interest rate swap agreements are recorded as adjustments to interest 
expense during the period incurred. 

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles 
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the 
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those 
estimates. 

Reclassification 

Certain 1994 and 1995 amounts have been reclassified for comparability with the 1996 presentation. 

2. Related Party Investments and Receivables: 

The following table summarizes the investments in and receivables from Olympus and related panies: 

March 3 

Investment in Olympus 
Amounts due from Olympus 
Amounts due from other related panies - net 

1995 1996 
S (48,688) S (93,563) 

60,631 59,907 
49,691 64,550 

S 61,634 S • 30,894 

Amounts due from other related panies - net represent advances to (from) Managed Partnerships (see 
Note 9), the Rigas family (principal shareholders and officers of Adelphia) and Rigas family controlled entities. 
No related party advances are collateralized. 

On February 28, 1995, ACP Holdings, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of Adelphia, and the managing 
general parmer of Olympus, certain shareholders of Adelphia, Olympus and various Telesat Entities ("Telesat"), 
wholly-owned subsidiaries of FPL Group, Inc., entered into an investment agreement whereby Telesat 
contributed to Olympus substantially all of the assets associated with certain cable television systems, serving 
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approximately 50,000 subscribers in southern Florida, tn exchange for general and limited partner interests and 
newly issued preferred limited partner interests in Olympus. Prior to the Telesat Investment Agreement, 
Olympus had obligations to Adelphia for intercompany advances, preferred limited partner ("PLP") interests, 
and priority return on PLP interests. In conjunction with the Telesat Investment Agreement. Adelphia 
converted a ponion of the intercompany advances, a ponion of the existing PLP interests and all of the existing 
accrued priority return on the PLP interests, to capital contributions. At March 31, 1994, 1995 and 1996. 
Adelphia owned 5276.101, 5225,000 and 5222,360 in Olympus PLP Interests, respectively. 

On March 28, 1996, ACP. Telesat. Olympus, Adelphia and certain shareholders of Adelphia entered 
into an agreement which amended cenain aspects ofthe Olympus Partnership Agreement. The amendment 
provides for the repayment of cenain amounts owed to Telesat totaling 520,000, the release of cenain 
obligations of Telesat to Olympus and the reduction of Telesat's PLP and accrued priority return balances by 
$20,000. The amendment further provides for a 540,000 distribution to Adelphia as a reduction of its PLP 
interests and accrued priority return. These repayments and distributions were made on March 29, 1996 and 
were funded through internally generated funds and advances from an affiliate. 

On March 31, 1994, Adelphia acquired from Olympus the rights to provide alternate access in its 
respective franchise areas and an investment in an unaffiliated partnership for a purchase price of 515,500. The 
purchase price of the assets resulted in a corresponding reduction of amounts due Adelphia. The 515,400 excess 
of the purchase price over Olympus' book value has been recorded by Adelphia as an additional investment in 
Olympus. 

The major components of the financial position of Olympus as of March 31, 1995 and 1996, and 
December 31, 1994 and 1995, and the results of operations for the three months ended March 31, 1995 and 
1996. and the years ended December 31, 1994 and 1995 were as follows: 

March 31, 
mi 

December! 

im 1995 
(Unaudited) 

Balance Sheet Data 
Property, plant and equipment - net 5 181,705 5 221,381 5 154,298 5 203.129 
Total assets 425,813 625.243 375,985 533,909 
Notes payable to banks 298,309 514,500 314,010 419,000 
Total liabilities 411,299 706,239 588,104 552.453 
Redeemable limited and PLP Interests ~ 281,986 
Limited partners' interests 337,500 334,290 — 396.630 
General partners' equity 
(deficiency) (342.991) (435,291) (494,105) (415.174) 

Income Statement Data 
Revenues 5 23,920 5 39,088 5 94,458 5 120,968 
Operating income 3,449 8,265 10,376 21,275 
Net loss (5,497) (2,845) (21.025) (19,391) 
Net loss of general partners after 
priority return and accretion requirements (22,224) (20,067) (83.833) (82,749) 

On October 6, 1993, Adelphia purchased the preferred Class B Limited Partnership Interest in Syracuse 
Hilton Head Holdings, L.P. ("SHHH"), a Managed Partnership, for a price of 513,338 from Robin Media 
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Group, an unrelated parry. SHHH is a joint venture of the Rigas Family and Tele-Communications. Inc. 
("TCI") and owns systems managed by Adelphia. The Class B Limited Parmership Interest has a preferred 
return of 14% annually which is payable on a current basis at the option of SHHH. and is senior in priority to 
the partnership interests of the Rigas family and TCI. Priority return on the preferred Class B Limited Partner 
Interest in SHHH totaled S2.654 and $2,645 and is included in revenues for the years ended March 31. 1995 and 
1996. respectively. SHHH is obligated to redeem the Class B Limited Partnership Interest between June 11. 
1996 and December 31. 1996. 

In September 1993, the Board of Directors of Adelphia authorized Adelphia to make loans in the future 
to the Managed Partnerships up to an amount of $50,000. During the year ended March 31. 1994. Adelphia 
made loans in the net amount of $15,000 to SHHH, to facilitate the acquisition of cable television systems 
serving Palm Beach County, Florida from unrelated panies. During fiscal year 1995. Adelphia sold its 
investment in TMIP to SHHH for $13,000. On January 31, 1995. a wholly owned subsidiary of Adelphia 
received a $20,000 prefened investment from SHHH to facilitate the acquisition of cable properties from Tele-
Media Company of Delaware. 

3. Debt: 

Notes Payable of Subsidiaries to Banks and Institutions 

Notes payable of subsidiaries to banks and institutions are comprised of the following: 

March 31, 

1995 1996 
Credit agreements with banks payable through 2003 
(weighted average interest rate 8.16% and 7.51% 
at March 31, 1995 and 1996, respectively) 

10.66% Senior Secured Notes due 1996 through 1999 
9.95% Senior Secured Notes due through 1997 
10.80% Senior Secured Notes due 1996 through 2000 
10.50% Senior Secured Notes due 1997 through 2001 
9.73% Senior Secured Notes due 1998 through 2001 
10.25% Senior Subordinated Notes due 1996 through 1998 
11.85% Senior Subordinated Notes due 1998 through 2000 
11.13% Senior Subordinated Notes due 1999 throuzh 2002 

S 584,250 $ 758,975 
250,000 245,000 
9,600 3,200 
45,000 36,000 
16,000 16,000 
37,500 37.500 
72.000 56,000 
60,000 60.000 
12,000 12,000 

S 1,086,350 $ 1,224.675 

The amount of borrowings available to Adelphia under its revolving credit agreements is generally 
based upon the subsidiaries achieving certain levels of operating performance. Adelphia had commitments from 
banks for additional borrowings of up to $301,000 at March 31, 1996 (including the effects of the refinancing 
and the acquisition of cable operations discussed in Note 11) which expire through 2003. Adelphia pays 
commitment fees of up to .5% of unused principal. 

Borrowings under most of these credit arrangements of subsidiaries are collateralized by a pledge of the 
stock in their respective subsidiaries, and, in some cases, by assets. These agreements stipulate, among other 
things, limitations on additional borrowings, investments, transactions with affiliates and other subsidiaries, and 
the payment of dividends and fees by the subsidiaries. They also require maintenance of certain financial ratios 
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by the subsidiaries. Several ofthe subsidiaries' agreements, along with the notes ofthe parent company, contain 
cross default provisions. At March 31, 1996 approximately S219.000 ofthe net assets of subsidiaries would be 
permined to be transferred to the parent company in the form of dividends, priority return and loans without the 
prior approval of the lenders based upon the results of operations of such subsidiaries for the quarter ended 
March 31. 1996. The subsidiaries are permitted to pay fees to the parent company or other subsidiaries. Such 
fees are limited to a percentage of the subsidiaries' revenues. 

Bank debt interest rates are based upon one or more of the following rates at the option of Adelphia: 
prime rate plus 0% to 1.5%; certificate of deposit rate plus 1.25% to 2.75%; or LIBOR rate plus 1% to 2.5%. At 
March 31, 1995 and \996, the weighted average interest rate on notes payable to banks and institutions was 
9.33% and 8.36%. respectively. The rates on 36% of Adelphia's notes payable to banks and institutions were 
fixed for at least one year through the terms ofthe notes or interest rate swap agreements. 

12 1/2% Senior Notes due 2002 

On May 14. 1992. Adelphia issued at face value to the public 5400,000 aggregate principal amount of 
unsecured 12 1/2% Senior Notes due May 15, 2002. Interest is due on the notes semi-annually. The notes, 
which are effectively subordinated to all liabilities ofthe subsidiaries, contain restrictions on, among other 
things, the incurrence of indebtedness, mergers and sale of assets, certain restricted payments by Adelphia. 
investments in affiliates and certain other affiliate transactions. The notes further require that Adelphia maintain 
a debt to annualized operating cash flow ratio of not greater than 8.75 to 1.00, based on the latest fiscal quarter, 
exclusive of the incurrence of 550.000 in additional indebtedness which is not subject to the required ratio. 
Adelphia may redeem the notes in whole or in part on or after May 15, 1997, at 106% of principal, declining to 
100% of principal on or after May 15, 1999. 

10 1/4% Senior Notes due 2000 

On July 28, 1993, Adelphia issued 5110,000 aggregate principal amount of unsecured 10 1/4% Senior 
Notes due July 2000. Interest is due on the notes semi-annually. The notes which are effectively subordinated 
to all liabilities of the subsidiaries, contain restrictions and covenants similar to the restrictions on the 12 1/2% 
Senior Notes. The notes are not callable prior to the maturity date of July 15, 2000. During fiscal 1995, 510.000 
of notes were retired through open market purchases. 

/ / 7/8% Senior Debentures due 2004 

On September 10, 1992, Adelphia issued to the public 5125,000 aggregate principal amount of 
unsecured 11 7/8% Senior Debentures due September 2004. Interest is due on the debentures semi-annually. 
The debentures, which are effectively subordinated to all liabilities of the subsidiaries, contain restrictions and 
covenants similar to the restrictions on the 12 1/2% Senior Notes. Adelphia may redeem the debentures in 
whole or in part on or after September 15, 1999, at 104.5% of principal, declining to 100% of principal on or 
after September 15,2002. 

9 7/8% Senior Debentures due 2005 

On March 11, 1993, Adelphia issued 9 7/8% Senior Debentures due March 2005 in the aggregate 
principal amount of 5130,000. Interest on the debentures is payable semi-annually. The debentures, which are 
effectively subordinated to all liabilities of the subsidiaries, contain restrictions and covenants similar to the 
restrictions on the 12 1/2% Senior Notes. The debentures are not redeemable prior to the maturity date of 
March I , 2005. 
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9 1/2% Senior Pay-In-Kind Notes due 2004 

On'February- 15. 1994, Adelphia issued S150.000 aggregate principal amount of unsecured 9 1/2% 
Senior Pay-In-Kind Notes due February 2004. On or prior to February' 1999, ail interest on the notes, which is 
due semi-annually, may at the option of Adelphia be paid in cash or through the issuance of additional notes 
valued at 100% of their principal amount. The notes will bear cash interest from February 1999 through 
maturity. The notes which are effectively subordinate to all liabilities of the subsidiaries contain restrictions and 
covenants similar to the 12 1/2% Senior Notes. Adelphia may redeem the notes in whole or in part on or after 
February 15. i999,at 103.56% of principal, declining to 100% of principal on or after February 15.2002. 

15% Senior Subordinated Notes due 1996 

On February 14. 1994, Adelphia redeemed all of the 13% Senior Subordinated Notes for 100% of the 
SI00.000 aggregate principal amount. 

Maturities of Debt 

Maturities of debt for the five years after March 31.1996 are as follows: 

1997 SI 27,906 
1998 177,475 
1999 162,791 
2000 82,483 
2001 157,381 

The maturities of debt listed above have been adjusted to reflect changed maturity dates resulting from 
repayment of certain debt during April 1996 from borrowings under a new credit facility (see Note 11). 
Management intends to fund its requirements for maturities of debt through borrowings under new and existing 
credit arrangements and internally generated funds. Changing conditions in the financial markets may have an 
impact on how Adelphia will refinance its debt in the future. 

Interest Rate Swaps and Caps 

Adelphia has entered into interest rate swap agreements and interest rate cap agreements with banks, 
Olympus and Managed Entities to reduce the impact of changes in interest rates on its debt. Several of 
Adelphia's credit arrangements include provisions which require interest rate protection for a portion of its debt. 
Adelphia enters into pay-fixed agreements to effectively convert a portion of its variable-rate debt to fixed-rate 
debt to reduce the risk of incurring higher interest costs due to rising interest rates. Adelphia enters into receive-
fixed agreements to effectively convert a portion of its fixed-rate debt to a variable-rate debt which is indexed to 
LI BOR rates to reduce the risk of incurring higher interest costs in periods of falling interest rates. Interest rate 
cap agreements are used to reduce the impact of increases in interest rates on variable rate debt Adelphia is 
exposed to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the banks, by Olympus or by the Managed Entities. 
Adelphia does not expect any such nonperformance. The following table summarizes the notional amounts 
outstanding and weighted average interest rate data, based on variable rates in effect at March 31, 1995 and 
1996, for all swaps and caps which expire 1996 through 1998. 
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March 31. 
995 1996 

Pav Fixed Swaps 
Notional amount 5396,000 5416,000 
Average receive rate 6.19% 5.63% 
Average pay rate 7.50% 7.94% 

Receive Fixed Swaps 
Notional amount 5406,000 5108,500 
Average receive rate 6.77% 6.66% 
Average pay rate 6.30% 5.74% 

Interest Rate Caps 
Notional amount - 5 50,000 
Average cap rate - 9.00% 

During fiscal 1996, Adelphia received 511,526 upon termination of several interest rate swap 
agreements having a stated notional principal amount of 5270,000. The amount received will be amortized as a 
reduction of interest expense through November 1998. At March 31,1996, the unamortized balance is 510.027. 
Also during fiscal 1996, the Company received 54,900 and assumed the obligations as a counterparty under 
certain interest rate swap agreements with Olympus. These interest rate swap agreements have a notional 
principal amount of 5140.000 and expire through November 1998. 

4. Commitments and Contingencies: 

Adelphia rents office and studio space, tower sites, and space on utility poles under leases with terms 
which are generally less than one year or under agreements that are generally cancelable on short notice. Total 
rental expense under all operating leases aggregated 53,988, 54,356 and $4,687 for the years ended March 31, 
1994. 1995 and 1996, respectively. 

In connection with certain obligations under franchise agreements, Adelphia obtains surety bonds 
guaranteeing performance to municipalities and public utilities. Payment is required only in the event of 
nonperformance. Adelphia has fulfilled all of its obligations such that no payments under surety bonds have 
been required. 

As of July 1, 1993, Adelphia adopted a program to self insure for casualty and business interruption 
insurance. This program is part of an agreement between Adelphia and each of its subsidiaries in which 
Adelphia will provide insurance for casualty and business interruption claims of up to 510,000 and 520,000 per 
claim, respectively, for each subsidiary of Adelphia. These risks were previously insured by outside panies. 

On June 12, 1995, Adelphia announced the signing of a definitive agreement for the purchase of all of 
the cable systems of First Carolina Cable TV, L.P. These systems together serve approximately 34,000 
subscribers located in Vermont and are being purchased for an aggregate price of 548,500. The acquisition, 
which will be accounted for under the purchase method of accounting, is expected to close in the second quarter 
of fiscal 1997. 

The cable television industry and Adelphia are subject to extensive regulation at the federal, state and 
local levels. Pursuant to the 1992 Cable Act, which significantly expanded the scope of regulation of certain 
subscriber rates and a number of other matters in the cable industry the FCC has adopted rate regulations that 
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establish, on a system-by-system basis, maximum allowable rates for (i) basic and cable programming services 
(other than programming offered on a per-channel or per-program basis), based upon a benchmark 
methodology, and (ii) associated equipment and installation services based upon cost plus a reasonable profit. 
Under the FCC rules, franchising authorities are authorized to regulate rates for basic services and associated 
equipment and installation services, and the FCC will regulate rates for regulated cable programm ing services in 
response to complaints filed with the agency. The original rate regulations became effective on September 3. 
1993. Several amendments to the rate regulations have subsequently been added. 

The FCC has adopted regulations implementing all of the requirements of the 1992 Cable Act. The 
FCC is also likely to continue to modify, clarify or refine the rate regulations. In addition, litigation has been 
instituted challenging various portions of the 1992 Cable Act and the rulemaking proceedings including the rate 
regulations. The Telecommunications Act of 1996 (the "1996 Act") deregulates the rates for cable 
programming services on March 31, 1999. Adelphia cannot predict the effect of the 1996 Act on future 
rulemaking proceedings or changes to the rate regulations. 

Effective September 1. 1993, as a result of the 1992 Cable Act, Adelphia repackaged certain existing 
cable services by adjusting rates for basic service and introducing a new method of offering certain cable 
services. Adelphia adjusted the basic service rates and related equipment and installation rates in all of its 
systems in order for such rates to be in compliance with the applicable benchmark or equipment and installation 
cost levels. Adelphia also implemented a program in all of its systems called "CableSelect" under which most 
of Adelphia's satellite-delivered programming services are now offered individually on a per channel basis, or as 
a group at a price of approximately 15% to 20% below the sum of the per channel prices of all such services. 
For subscribers who elect to customize their channel lineup, Adelphia will provide, for a monthly rental fee, an 
electronic device located on the cable line outside the home, enabling a subscriber's television to receive only 
those channels selected by the subscriber. These basic service rate adjustments and the CableSelect program 
have also been implemented in all systems managed by Adelphia. Adelphia believes CableSelect provides 
increased programming choices to its subscribers while providing flexibility to Adelphia to respond to future 
changes in areas such as customer demand and programming. 

A letter of inquiry, one of at least 63 sent by the FCC to numerous cable operators, was received by an 
Olympus system regarding the implementation of this new method of offering services. Olympus responded in 
writing to the FCC's inquiry. On November 18, 1994, the FCC released amended rules under which, on a 
prospective basis, any a la carte package will be treated as a regulated tier, except for packages involving 
premium services. Also, on November 18, 1994, the Cable Services Bureau of the FCC issued a decision 
holding that the "CableSelect" program was an evasion of the rate regulations and ordered this package to be 
treated as a regulated tier. This decision, and all other letters of inquiry decisions, were principally decided on 
the number of programming services moved from regulated tiers to "a la carte" packages. Adelphia has 
appealed this decision to the full Commission which affirmed the Cable Service Bureau's decision. Adelphia 
has sought reconsideration of the decision. 

Certain other cable television companies that utilized a la carte packages have recently reached 
settlement/resolution with the FCC on this issue. Adelphia believes that in view of this experience with other 
operators, resolution of these differences is possible, consistent with the terms and conditions of those earlier 
resolutions. Accordingly, results of operations for the fiscal year ended March 31, 1996 include a S5,300 charge 
representing management's estimate of the total costs associated with the resolution of this matter. Such costs 
include, (i) an estimate of credits to be extended to customers in future periods of up to $2,700, (ii) lesal and 
other costs incurred during the fiscal year ended March 31, 1996, and (iii) an estimate of legal and other costs to 
be incurred associated with the ultimate resolution of this matter. At March 31, 1996. $3,800 of the charge to 
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earnings remained as an estimate of future costs to be incurred to resolve this matter. While Adelphia cannot 
predict the ultimate outcome or effect of this matter, management of Adelphia does not expect the ultimate 
outcome of this matter to have a material adverse effect on Adelphia's financial position and results of 
operations. Also, no assurance can be given as to what other future actions Congress, the FCC or other 
regulatory authorities may take or the effects thereof on the Company. The Company is currently unable to 
predict the effect that the amended regulations, future FCC treatment of "a la carte" packages or other future 
FCC rulemaking proceedings will have on its business and results of operations in future periods. 

5. Stockholders' Equity (Deficiency): 

Adelphia has no convertible securities or other common stock equivalent securities outstanding. 

Public Offering of Class A Common Stock on January 14, 1994 

On January 14. 1994, Adelphia sold 9,132,604 shares of Class A Common Stock. Of the 9,132.604 
shares, 3.300,000 shares were sold to the public at SI8.00 per share, with an underwriting discount of S.855 per 
share. Partnerships controlled by the family of John J. Rigas, President and Chief Executive Officer of 
Adelphia, purchased the other 5,832,604 shares at the public offering price less the underwriting discount. Net 
proceeds to Adelphia after offering expenses aggregated 5155,963. 

Stock Issued During Fiscal 1995 

On January 10, 1995, Adelphia issued 399,087 shares of Class A Common Stock in connection with the 
acquisition of Oxford (see Note I). On February 28, 1995, 1,000,000 shares of Class A Common Stock were 
sold to FPL Group, Inc. for 515.00 per share. 

Stock Issued During Fiscal 1996 

On April 3, 1995, Olympus purchased from Adelphia, through a charge to its receivable balance with 
Adelphia, 457,300 shares of Adelphia Class A Common Stock for 55,000. Olympus used the stock in the 
acquisition of the cable and security systems of WB Cable Associates, Ltd. 

Preferred Stock 

The Cenificate of Incorporation of Adelphia authorizes 5,000,000 shares of Preferred Stock, 5.01 par 
value. None have been issued. 

Common Stock 

The Certificate of Incorporation of Adelphia authorizes two classes of common stock, Class A and 
Class B. Holders of Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock vote as a single class on all matters 
submitted to a vote of the stockholders, with each share of Class A Common Stock entitled to one vote and each 
share of Class B Common Stock entitled to ten votes, except (i) for the election of directors and (ii) as otherwise 
provided by law. In the annual election of directors, the holders of Class A Common Stock voting as a separate 
class, are entitled to elect one of Adelphia's directors. In addition, each share of Class B Common Stock is 
automatically convertible into a share of Class A Common Stock upon transfer, subject to certain limited 
exceptions. In the event a cash dividend is paid, the holders of Class A Common Stock will be paid 105% of 
the amount payable per share for each share of Class B Common Stock. 
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Upon liquidation, dissolution or winding up of Adelphia, the holders of Class A Common Stock are 
entitled to a preference of SI.00 per share. After such amount is paid, holders of Class B Common Stock are 
entitled to receive SI .00 per share. Any remaining amount would then be shared ratably by both classes. 

Restricted Stock Bonus Plan 

Adelphia has reserved 500,000 shares of Class A Common Stock for issuance to officers and other key 
employees at the discretion ofthe Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors. The bonus shares will 
be awarded without any cash payment by the recipient unless otherwise determined by the Compensation 
Committee. Shares awarded under the plan vest over a five year period. No awards have been made under the 
plan. 

Stock Option Plan 

Adelphia has a stock option plan, which provides for the granting of options to purchase up to 200.000 
shares of Adelphia's Class A Common Stock to officers and other key employees of the Company and its 
subsidiaries. Options may be granted at an exercise price equal to the fair market value of the shares on the date 
of grant. The plan permits the granting of tax-qualified incentive stock options, in addition to non-qualified 
stock options. Options outstanding under the plan may be exercised by paying the exercise price per share 
through various alternative settlement methods. No stock options have been granted under the plan. 

6. Employee Benefit Plans: 

Adeiphia has a savings plan (401(k)) which provides that eligible full-time employees may contribute 
from 2% to 20% of their pre-tax compensation subject to certain limitations. Adelphia makes matching 
contributions not exceeding 1.5% of each participant's pre-tax compensation. Adelphia's matching 
contributions amounted to S305, S343 and S350 for the years ended March 31, 1994, 1995 and 1996. 
respectively. 

7. Taxes on Income: 

Adelphia and its corporate subsidiaries file'a consolidated federal income tax return, which includes its 
share of the subsidiary partnerships and joint venture partnership results. At March 31, 1996, Adelphia had net 
operating loss carryforwards for federal income tax purposes of approximately SI.l billion expiring through 
2011. Depreciation and amortization expense differs for tax and financial statement purposes due to the use of 
prescribed periods rather than useful lives for tax purposes and also as a result of differences between tax basis 
and book basis of certain acquisitions. 

Adelphia adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS'") No. 109, "Accounting for 
Income Taxes," effective April I , 1993. Under SFAS No. 109, deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized 
for differences between the financial statement amounts of assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. 
The cumulative effect of adopting SFAS No. 109 at April 1, 1993 was to increase the net loss by 589,660 for the 
year ended March 31, 1994. The effect of adopting SFAS No. 109 on loss before extraordinary loss and 
cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle was not significant for the year ended March 31, 1994. 

As a result of applying SFAS No. 109, 5110,498 of previously unrecorded deferred tax benefits from 
operating loss carryforwards incurred by Adelphia were recognized at April 1, 1993 as part of the cumulative 
effect of adopting the statement. Under prior accounting, a portion of these benefits would have been 
recognized as a reduction of income tax expense from continuing operations in the year ended March 3 I , 1994. 
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The tax effects of significant items comprising Adelphia's net deferred tax liability are as follows: 

April I , March 31, 
1993 1994 1995 1996 -

Deferred tax liabilities: 
Differences between book and 
tax basis of property, plant 
and equipment and intangible 
assets 

Other 
S 192.444 S 

8,401 
210,816 S 

9,703 
232.639 S 

11,783 
234,312 

Subtotal 200,845 220.519 244,422 234.311 

Deferred tax assets: 
Reserves not currently 
deductible 

Operating loss carryforwards 
687 

307.001 
15,576 

337,924 
12,326 

381.377 
14,467 

4I5;I2I 1 
307,688 353,500 393,703 429,588 " J 

Valuation allowance (196,503) (224,702) (259,420) (301,485). ' - i 

Subtotal 111.185 128.798 134,283 128J03 

Net deferred tax liability S 89,660 S 91,721 S 110,139 S 

—~—"'^^ 

1 0 6 3 9 ^ 

The net change in the valuation allowance for the years ended March 31, 1995 and 1996 was"an' 
increase of 534.718 and 542,065, respectively. 

Income tax (expense) benefit for the years ended March 31, 1994, 1995 and 1996 is as follows: ' ' - 'H^ 

Year Ended March 31. 
1994 1995 1996 

Current S (681) 5 (500) 5 
.;&3a 

Deferred (2,061) 5,975 3,9303 
Total 5 (2,742) 5 5,475 S 2,786 3 
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A reconciliation of the statutory' federal income tax rate and Adelphia's effective income tax rate is as follows: 

Year Ended March 31, 
1994 1995 1996 

Statutory federal income tax rate 35% 35% 35% 
Change in valuation allowance (30%) (31%) (37%) 
State taxes, net of federal benefit (2%) 4% (1%) 
Other (6%) (3%) 5% 
Effective income tax (expense) benefit rate (3%) 5% 2% 

8. Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments: 

Included in Adelphia's financial instrument portfolio are cash, notes payable, debentures and interest 
rate swaps and caps. The carrying values of notes payable approximate their fair values at March 31, 1995 and 
1996. The carrying cost of the public notes and debentures at March 31, 1995 and 1996 of S9I5,845 and 
S932.135, respectively, exceeded their fair value by 595,628 and 51,420, respectively. At March 31, 1995 and 
1996, Adelphia would have been required to pay approximately 56,929 and 514,225, respectively, to settle its 
interest rate swap and cap agreements, representing the excess of carrying cost over fair value of these 
agreements. The fair values of the debt and interest rate swaps and caps were based upon quoted market prices 
of similar instruments or on rates available to Adelphia for instruments of the same remaining maturities. 

9. Related Party Transactions: 

Adelphia currently manages cable television systems which are principally owned by Olympus and 
limited partnerships in which certain of Adelphia's principal shareholders who are executive officers have equity 
interests (the "Managed Partnerships")-

Adelphia has agreements with Olympus and the Managed Partnerships which provide for the payment 
of fees to Adelphia. The aggregate fee revenues from Olympus and the Managed Partnerships amounted to 
52.946. 57.293 and 52,700 for the years ended March 31, 1994, 1995 and 1996, respectively. In addition, 
Adelphia was reimbursed by Olympus and Managed Partnerships for allocated corporate costs of 54,021, 
S4,521 and $7,517 for the years ended March 31,1994, 1995 and 1996, respectively, which have been recorded 
as a reduction of selling, general and administrative expense. 

Adelphia leases from a partnership and a corporation owned by principal shareholders who are 
executive officers support equipment under agreements which have been accounted for as capital leases. These 
obligations, which are included in olher debt, amounted to 5933 and 5451 at March 31, 1995 and 1996. 
respectively. Adelphia also leases from this partnership certain buildings under operating leases. Rent expense 
under these operating leases aggregated 5391, 597 and 5127 for the years ended March 31, 1994, 1995 and 
1996, respectively. 

Net settlement amounts under interest rate swap agreements with Olympus' and the Managed 
Partnerships recorded as adjustments to interest expense during the period incurred, decreased Adelphia's 
interest expense by S1.920 and 5173 for the years ended March 31,1994 and 1995, respectively, and increased 
interest expense by 5826 for the year ended March 31. 1996. 
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On March 31, 1994. Adelphia acquired from certain Managed Parmerships the rights to provide 
alternate access in their respective franchise areas for a purchase price of 514,000. Additionally, on March 3.1. 
1994. Adelphia purchased real property from certain partnerships owned by principal shareholders who are 
executive officers for a total of 514,312. The purchase of the assets resulted in a reduction of amounts due 
Adelphia of 528,312. Since these asset purchases are transactions among entities under common control, they 
have been recorded by Adelphia based upon the predecessor owners' book value. The 517.553 excess of the 
purchase price of these assets over the predecessor owners' book value has been recorded as a direct charge to 
Adelphia's additional paid-in capital. 
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10. Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited): 

The following tables summarize the financial results of Adelphia for each of the quarters in the years 
ended March 31. 1995 and 1996: 

Year ended March 31. 1995: 

Revenues 

Operating expenses: 
Direct operating and programming 
Selling, general and administrative 
Depreciation and amortization 

Total 

Operating income 

Other income (expense): 

Three Months Ended 

June 30 September 30 December 51 March 3 1 

S 84.020 S 90.795 S 92.737 S 93,953 

24.896 26,632 27,644 27.82! 

14.693 15,117 16,409 17,268 
21,489 25,267 26,043 24,803 

61,078 67,016 70.096 69.892 

22,942 23,779 22.641 24,061 

Interest income from affiliates 2,369 2,386 2,912 3,445 
Other income 593 270 76 514 
Priority investment income from 5,575 5,575 5.575 5;575 
Olympus 

Interest expense (46,913) (48,412) (49,668) (50,705) 
Equity in loss of joint ventures (12.634) (8,984) (8,744) (13,987) 

Total (51,010) (49,165) (49,849) (55,158) 

Loss before income taxes (28,068) (25,386) (27.208) (31,097) 
Income tax (expense) benefit (1.223) 1,119 (1,214) 6.793 

Net loss S (29,291) S (24,267) S (28,422) S (24.304) 

Net loss per weighed average share 
of common stock S (1.20) S (0.99) S (1.16) • S (0.97) 

Weighted average shares of common 
outstanding (in thousands) 24,452 24,452 24,452 25,175 
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Year ended March 31. IQQ6-

Revenues ' 

Three Months Ended 
June 30 September 30 December 3 I March 3 

S 96,921 S 97,082 S 102.457 $ 107.137 

Operating expenses: 
Direct operating and programming 
Selling, general and administrative 
Depreciation and amortization 
Rate regulation 

Total 

Operating income 

Other income (expense); 
Interest income from affiliates 
Other income 
Priority investment income from 
Olympus 

Interest expense 
Equity in loss of joint ventures 

Total 

Loss before income taxes 
Income tax benefit 

28.522 29,630 32.066 33.893 
16.870 17,1 10 16.98! 17.396 
27.624 26,165 25.679 31.563 

- - - 5,300 
73,016 72.905 74,726 88.157 

23,905 24.177 27.731 18,980 

3.410 3.378 2.087 1.748 

5,575 6.575 6,575 10..I27 
(53,124) (52,754) (53,281) (51,532) 
(11,054) (9,629) (10,636) (14,938) 
(55,193) (52,430) (55.255) (54.595) 

(31,288) (28,253) (27,524) (35,615) 
1,044 195 1,127 420 

S (30,244) S (28,058) S (26,397) S (35,195) 

S (1.15) S (1.07) S (1.00) s (1-34) 

26,294 26,308 26,308 26,308 

Net loss 

Net loss per weighed average share 
of common stock 

Weighted average shares of common 
outstanding (in thousands) 

11. Subsequent Events: 

As of March 31, 1996, certain subsidiaries of the Company (collectively, the "Borrowers") had 
commitments for a 5690,000 financing arrangement consisting of a 5540,000 revolving credit facility "maturing 
December 31, 2003 and a 5150,000 term loan facility maturing December 31, 2004. Initial borrowings during 
April 1996 of 5483,000 were used primarily to repay existing indebtedness. Interest rates charged are based 
upon one or more of the following rates at the option of the Borrowers: Eurodollar rate or the greater of the 
prime rate and the Federal funds rate plus 1/2 of 1% plus a margin of from 0% to 2% depending upon the 
Company's senior funded debt ratio. Interest on outstanding borrowings is generally payable on a quarterly 
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basis. The maximum available under the revolving credit facility is reduced, in increasing quarterly amounts, 
beginning June 30, 1998 through December 31, 2003. The Borrowers pay a commitment fee of either .375% or 
.250% per annum (depending upon the Company's senior funded debt ratio) of the unused revolving credit 
facility commitments during the term of the agreement. Borrowings under the term loan facility are payable in 
installments, in increasing quarterly amounts, commencing June 30, 1998 and ending on December 31. 2004 . 

On April 1, 1996, Adelphia purchased the cable television operations of Cable TV Fund 11-B. Ltd. 
from Jones Intercable. This CATV system was acquired for $84,000 and serves approximately 39.700 
subscribers in the New- York counties of Erie and Niagara. The acquisition will be accounted for under the 
purchase method of accounting. 

On April 15, 1996, Hyperion, the Company's 89% owned competitive local exchange 
telecommunication services subsidiary, completed a private placement to institutional investors and realized 
gross proceeds of $175,265 upon issuance of $329,000 aggregate principal amount at maturity of 13% Senior 
Discount Notes and warrants to purchase an aggregate of 613,427 common shares of Hyperion. The notes will 
not require payment of interest until October 15, 2001, and may not be redeemed prior to April 15, 2001. 
Hyperion is using the net proceeds from the offering to expand its existing markets, to complete construction of 
new networks, to enter additional markets, to repay certain indebtedness owed to Adelphia, and for working 
capital purposes. 

-73-



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Olympus Communications, L.P.: 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Olympus Communications, L.P. and 
subsidiaries as of December 31, 1994 and 1995, and the related consolidated statements of operations, partners' 
equity (deficiency), and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 1995. These 
financial statements are the responsibility of the Partnership's management. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are 
free of material misstatement. An'audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts 
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. 
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Olympus Communications, L.P. and subsidiaries at December 31, 1994 and 1995, and the results of 
their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31,1995, in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. 

As discussed in Note 8 to the consolidated financial statements, effective January 1, 1993, the Partnership 
changed its method of accounting for income taxes. 

DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP 

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 
March 29, 1996 
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ASSETS; 
Cable systems, at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and amortization: 

Property, plant and equipment 
Intangible assets 

Total 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Subscriber receivables - net 
Prepaid expenses and other assets - net 
Investment in Northeast Cable, Inc. 

Total 

LIABILITIES AND PARTNERS' EQUITY (DEFICIENCY): 
Notes payable to banks 
Other debt 
Accounts payable 
Subscriber advance payments and deposits 
Accrued interest and other liabilities 
Accrued priority return on preferred limited 
partner interests 

Due to affiliates - net 
Deferred income taxes 

Total liabilities 

Commitments and contingencies (Note 6) 

16.5% redeemable preferred limited parmer interests 

Redeemable limited partner interests 

Partners' equity (deficiency): 
Limited partners' interests 
General partners' equity (deficiency) 

Total partners' equity (deficiency) 
Total 

December 31. 
1994 1995 

s 154,298 S 203.129 
210.928 280.873 
365,226 484.002 

425 32.677 
5,419 7.838 
3,784 9J92 
1,131 -

s < 375,985 S 533.909 

s 314,010 s 419.000 
59 809 

9,984 14,261 
2,717 3,957 
10,219 12,992 

135,553 19.269 
75,861 38,613 
39,701 43,552 
588,104 552,453 

276,101 -

5,885 

396.630 
(494,105) (415,174) 
(494,105) (18,544) 

s 375,985 s 533.909 

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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(Doliars in thousands) 
Year Ended December 3 

1993 1994 1995 
Revenues 
Business interruption revenue 

S 89.099 S 
9.547 

93,421 S 
1.037 

120.968 

Total 98,646 94,458 120.968 

Operating expenses: 
Direct operating and programming 
Selling, general and administrative 
Depreciation and amortization 
Management fees to Managing Affiliate 

22,073 
16,692 
37,240 
4,681 

22.369 
18.708 
36,703 
6.302 

37.494 
23.912 
31.953 
6.334 

Total 80,691 84,082 99.693 

Operating income 17,955 10.376 21.275 

Other income (expense): 
Interest expense 
Interest expense - affiliates 
Other income (expense) 

(24.515) 
(4,955) 

271 

(22.889) 
(9,373) 

585 

(29,217) 
(7.501) 

(15) 

Loss before income taxes, extraordinary loss and 
cumulative effect of change in accounting principle 

Income tax benefit (expense) 

(29,199) 

(11,244) 

(31,677) 

(21,301) 
276 

(36,733) 

(15.458) 
(2.324) 

Loss before extraordinary loss and cumulative effect 
of change in accounting principle 

Extraordinary loss on early retirement of debt (net 
of income tax benefit of 5486) 

Cumulative effect of change in accounting 
for income taxes 

(11,244) 

(59,500) 

(21,025) (18,282) 

(1,109) 

Net loss (70,744) (21,025) (19,391) 

Priority return on preferred and senior limited 
partner interests 
Net loss allocated to redeemable limited partners 
Accretion requirement of redeemable limited partners 

(57,436) 
9,720 

(5,000) 

(61,923) 
5,000 

(5.885) 

(63.358) 

Net loss of general and limited partners after 
priority return and accretion requirements 

Loss per general and limited partners' unit before 
extraordinary toss and cumulative effect of 
change in accounting principle and after priority 
return and accretion requirements 

Extraordinary loss per general and limited partners' 
unit on early retirement of debt 

Cumulative effect per general and limited partners' 
unit of change in accounting for income taxes 

5 (123,460) S 

(6,396) 

(5,950) 

(83,833) 5 

(8.383) 

(82.749) 

(8,164) 

(HI) 

Net loss per general and limited partners' unit after 
priority return and accretion requirements 5 (12,346) 5 (8,383) 5 (8.275) 

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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Balance. December 3L 1992 

Conversion of general partnership interests to preferred 
limited parmership interests 

Net loss of general partner after priority return and 
accretion requirements 

Capital distribution 

Balance. December 31.1993 

Excess of sale price over carrying value of assets sold 
to affiliates 

Net loss of general partner after priority return and 
accretion requirements 

Capital distribution 

Balance. December 3 1, 1994 

Intercompany advances converted to general partners' 
equity (deficiency) 

Redeemable preferred limited partner interests converted 
to general partners' equity (deficiency) 

Accrued priority return converted to general partners' 
equity (deficiency) 

Excess of obligation for redeemable limited parmer 
interest over carrying value of investment exchanged 
to satisfy such obligation 

Excess of ascribed value over historical cost of assets 
contributed by Telesat 

Issuance of preferred limited parmer interests 
Issuance of limited and senior limited parmer interests 
Net loss of general and limited partners after priority 
return 

Capital distribution 

Balance. December 31. 1995 

Limited 
Partners 

General 
Panners 

Total 
Partners' Equity 

(Deficiency) 

s - s (522.055) S (322.055) 

(6.500) (6.500) 

(123,460) (123.460) 
- (100) COO) 

- (452,115) (452.115) 

- 41,943 41.943 

- (83,833) (83.833) 
- (100) • (100) 

- (494,105) (494,105) 

- 49.974 49,974 

- 51.101 51.101 

- 142,300 142,300 

- 4.754 4,754 

(86,349) (86,349) 
376,625 - 376;625 
20,005 - 20.005 

(82,749) (82,749) 
- (100) (100) 

s 396,630 S (415,174) S (18.544) 

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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Year Ended December 3 1. 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Net loss 
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided 
by operating activities: 
Depreciation 
Amortization 
Cumulative effect of change in accounting for 
income taxes 

Extraordinary loss on debt retirement (net of 
income tax benefit) 

Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of 
effects of acquisitions and divestitures: 
Subscriber receivables 
Prepaid expenses and other assets 
Accounts payable 
Subscriber advance payments and deposits 
Accrued interest and other liabilities 

Deferred business interruption proceeds 
Deferred taxes 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Business acquisitions, net of cash acquired 
Expenditures for property, plant and equipment 
Proceeds from sale of assets to affiliates 
Purchase of limited partner equity interests 

Net cash (used for) provided by investing activities 

Cash flows from financing activities: 
Proceeds from debt 
Repayments of debt 
Costs associated with debt financing 
Payments of priority return 
Amounts advanced from (to) affiliates 
Issuance of preferred limited partner interests 
Capital distributions 

Net cash provided by (used for) financing activities 

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 

1993 1994 1995 

S (70.744) S (21.025) S (19.391) 

17,229 19.132 22.593 
20.011 17.571 9.360 

59.500 - -

- - 1.109 

(890) 398 (1,026) 
(251) (2.722) (2.505) 

(1.585) 4.590 2.729 
(884) 368 581 
(494) 3,333 (8.113) 

(5.240) (1.037) -
- (323) 2,824 

16.652 20,285 8,161 

(85.853) 
(23,164) (23,916) (21.498) 

- 43,318 -
(9,795) - -

(32,959) 19,402 (107.351) 

13,000 - 438,000 
(7,165) (11.871) (336.094) 

- - (4.872) 
(22,300) (22,300) (37,341) 

37,193 (16,362) 32,724 
- - 39,125 

(100) (100) (100) 
20,628 (50,633) 13 1.442 

4,321 (10,946) 32,252 

7,050 11.371 425 

S 11,371 S 425 S 32.677 

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow activity -
Cash payments for interest S 30,117 S 31,377 $ 38.057 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ M l B l ^ ^ ^ ^ D M ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ K S M B 

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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1. The Partnership and Basis of Presentation: 

Olympus Communications. L.P. and Subsidiaries ("Olympus") is a joint venture limited partnership formed 
under the laws of Delaware with 50% of the outstanding voting interests held by Adelphia Communications 
Corporation ("Adelphia"). As described below, effective February 28.1995 the remaining 50% of the voting 
interest is held by various Telesat entities ("Telesat") which are wholly-owned subsidiaries of FPL Group. Inc. 
("FPL"). Olympus' operations consist primarily of selling video programming which is distributed to 
subscribers in Florida for a monthly fee through a network of fiber optic and coaxial cables. 

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Olympus and its substantially wholly-owned 
subsidiaries. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated. 

On June 30. 1994. Adelphia acquired from Olympus 85% of the common stock ofNortheast Cable, Inc. 
("Northeast") for a purchase price of 531,875. Northeast owns cable television systems serving approximately 
36.500 subscribers in eastern Pennsylvania. Of the purchase price, 516,000 was paid in cash and the remainder 
resulted in a decrease in Olympus' existing amount payable to Adelphia. No gain or loss was recognized on this 
transaction. The consolidated statements of operations and cash flows for Olympus include the operations of 
Northeast for the year ended December 31,1993 and the six months ended June 30, 1994. 

On February 28, 1995, Olympus entered into a Liquidation Agreement with the Gans Family ("Gans"), an 
Olympus limited partner. Under this Liquidation Agreement, Gans agreed to exchange their redeemable limited 
partner interests in Olympus for the remaining 15% of the common stock ofNortheast held by Olympus. 
Concurrently with the closing of the Liquidation Agreement, ACP Holdings, Inc. ("ACP", a wholly owned 
subsidiary of Adelphia and managing general partner of Olympus) Olympus, Telesat and certain shareholders of 
Adelphia entered into an investment agreement (the "Telesat Investment Agreement") whereby Telesat 
contributed to Olympus substantially all of the assets associated with certain cable television systems, serving 
approximately 50,000 subscribers in southern Florida, in exchange for general and limited partner interests of 
55, Senior Limited Partner ("SLP") interests of 520,000 and 5112,500 of newly issued 16.5% preferred limited 
partner ("PLP") interests. On March 28, 1996, ACP, Telesat, Olympus, Adelphia and certain shareholders of 
Adelphia entered into an agreement which amended certain aspects of the Telesat Investment Agreement (see 
Note II) . 

Prior to the Telesat Investment Agreement, Olympus had obligations to Adelphia for intercompany advances, 
redeemable PLP interests, and accrued priority return on redeemable PLP interests. In conjunction with the 
Telesat Investment Agreement, Adelphia contributed 549,974 of the intercompany advances, 551,101 ofthe 
existing redeemable PLP interests and all of the then existing accrued priority return on the redeemable PLP 
interests to general partners' equity (deficiency). Adelphia then exchanged its remaining redeemable PLP 
interests for 5225,000 of new PLP interests. Also, Senior Debt (as defined in the Telesat Investment 
Agreement) owed by Olympus to Adelphia of 540,000 remained outstanding after consummation of the Telesat 
Investment Agreement. 

On April 3, 1995, Olympus purchased all of the cable and security systems of WB Cable Associates, Ltd., ("WB 
Cable") serving approximately 44,000 cable and security monitoring subscribers for a purchase price of 
582,000. WB Cable provides cable service from one headend and security monitoring services from one 
location in West Boca Raton, Florida. The acquisition, which was accounted for under the purchase method of 
accounting, was financed principally through additional borrowings under an Olympus subsidiaries' credit 
agreement (see Note 4). 
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The following unaudited Financial information assumes that all of the above described transactions had occurred 
at the beginning of each of the years ended December 31, 1994 and 1995. 

Year Ended December 31. 

im im 
Revenues SI 17.401 5131.500 
Loss before extraordinary loss and priority return on preferred and 

senior limited parmer interests (26.757) (17.272) 
Net loss of general and'limited panners after priority return (82f445) (82.620) 
Net loss per general and limited partners' unit after prioriry return (8.245) (8.262) 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: 

Subscriber Revenues 

Subscriber revenues are recorded in the month the service is provided. 

Subscriber Receivables 

An allowance for doubtful accounts of 51,660 and 5411 is recorded as a reduction of subscriber receivables at 
December 31, 1994 and 1995. respectively. The decrease in the allowance for doubtful accounts as of 
December 31. 1995 resulted from a change in procedure for writing off doubtful accounts. This change had no 
effect on bad debt expense. 

Programming Expense 

Adelphia allocates charges from programmers to affiliates based on the number of subscribers to each 
programming service. Adelphia charges programming expense to affiliates (including Olympus) based on the 
number of subscribers to each programming service. In 1993 and 1994, Adelphia charged programming 
expense to affiliates (including Olympus) based on cost reductions under programming contracts from 
incremental subscribers, as well as the number of subscribers to each programming service, the effect of which 
was to reduce programming expense by 52,888 and $3,250. respectively. 
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Property. Plant and Equipment 

Property, plant and equipment are comprised of the following: 

Operating plant and equipment 
Real estate and improvements 
Support equipment 
Construction in progress 

Accumulated depreciation 

December 3!, 
1994 1995 

S 201,921 S 272.968 
3,690 4,564 
3,513 5.102 

14,302 12.026 
223.426 294.660 
(69,128) (91,531) 

s 154,298 s 203,129 

Depreciation is computed on the straight-line method using estimated useful lives of 5 to !2 years for operating 
plant and equipment and 3 to 20 years for support equipment and buildings. Additions to property, plant and 
equipment are recorded at cost which includes amounts for material, applicable labor, and interest. Olympus 
capitalized interest amounting to S391 and S346 for 1994 and 1995, respectively. 

Intangible Assets 

Intangible assets, net of accumulated amortization, are comprised of the following: 

Purchased franchises 
Goodwill 
Non-compete agreements 
Purchased subscriber lists 

December 3 
1994 1995 

S 206,441 S 254,186 
4,429 13,661 

33 75 
25 12,951 

S 210,928 S 280,873 

A portion ofthe aggregate purchase price of cable television systems acquired has been allocated to purchased 
franchises, purchased subscriber lists, non-compete agreements and goodwill. Purchased franchises and 
goodwill are amortized on the straight-line method over periods, which range from 34 to 40 years. Purchased 
subscriber lists are amortized on the straight-line method over the average periods that the listed subscribers are 
expected to receive service from the date of acquisition, which range from 7 to 10 years. The non-compete 
agreements are amortized over their contractual lives, which range from 2 to 5 years. Accumulated 
amortization of intangible assets amounted to $76,642 and 578,940 at December 31, 1994 and 1995, 
respectively. 
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Amortization of Other Assets 

Deferred debt Financing costs are amortized over the term ofthe related debt. The unamonized amount 
included in prepaid expenses and other assets was SI,457 and S4,964 at December 31, 1994 and 1995. 
respectively. 

Asset Impairments 

Olympus periodically reviews the carrying value of its long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or 
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value of assets may not be recoverable. Measurement of any 
impainnent would include a comparison of estimated future operating cash flows anticipated to be generated 
during the remaining life of the assets with their net carrying value. An impairment loss would be recognized as 
the amount by which the carrying value of the assets exceeds their fair value. 

Noncash Financing and Investing Activities 

Capital leases entered into during 1995 totaled S341. There were no material capital leases entered into during 
1993 or 1994. Reference is made to Notes 1 and 5 for descriptions of additional noncash financing and 
investing activities. 

Net Loss Per General and Limited Partner Unit After Priority Return 

Net loss per general and limited partner unit after priority return and accretion requirements is based upon the 
weighted average number of general and limited partner units outstanding of 10.0 for 1993, 1994 and 1995. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Olympus considers all highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less to be cash 
equivalents. 

Derivative Financial Instruments 

Net settlement amounts under interest rate swap agreements are recorded as adjustments to interest expense 
during the period incurred (see Note 4). 

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of 
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

3. Business Interruption and Property Damage Related to Hurricane: 

On August 24, 1992. service in Olympus' South Dade system was interrupted by Hurricane Andrew. The 
hurricane damaged property with a net book value of approximately 56,265. Olympus maintained insurance for 
property loss and for business interruption and transmission lines. Olympus received total net proceeds from 
the insurance carriers of 520,225 and 54,305 in the years ended December 31, 1992 and 1993, respectively. 
There were no net proceeds received in 1994 or 1995. Allocation of the business Interruption proceeds between 
years was based upon estimated revenues lost as a result ofthe hurricane. 
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4. Debt: 

Xotes Payable lo Banks 

Notes payable to banks of Olympus' subsidiaries is comprised of amounts drawn under credit agreements with 
banks, which totaled S3 14.010 and S419.000 at December 31. 1994 and 1995, respectively. 

At December 31. 1994. notes payable to banks were comprised of borrowings under a S3 5 0.000 credit 
agreement between an Olympus subsidiary and several banks, which was refinanced on May 12. 1995. Interest 
rates charged for the bank debt were based upon one or more ofthe following options: prime rate plus 0%,to 
1.50%, cenificate of deposit rate plus .S8% to 2.63%. or Eurodollar rate plus .75% to 2.50%. The weighted 
average interest rate on notes payable to the banks, including the effect of interest rate hedging arrangements, 
was 8.90% at December 31,1994. Interest on outstanding borrowings was generally payable on a quarterly 
basis. 

On May 12. 1995, certain Olympus subsidiaries (the "Borrowers") entered into a 5475,000 revolving credit 
facility with several banks, maturing December 31. 2003. Interest rates charged are based upon one or more of 
the following options: prime rate plus 0% to .75% or Eurodollar rate plus .625% to 1.75%. The weighted 
average interest rate on notes payable to the banks, including the effect of interest rate hedging arrangements, 
was 7.11% at December 31, 1995. Interest on outstanding borrowings is generally payable on a quarterly basis. 

Initial borrowings under the revolving credit facility were used to repay the Borrowers' existing notes payable to 
banks and accrued interest. An extraordinary loss on early retirement of debt of 51.109. net of income tax 
benefit ofS486, was recognized for the year ended December3], 1995 which represents the unamortized 
deferred financing costs related to such notes at the date of refinancing. 

Borrowings under this credit arrangement are collateralized by substantially all of the assets of the Borrowers. 
The agreement limits, among other things, additional borrowings, investments, transactions with affiliates, 
payment of distributions and fees, and requires the maintenance of certain financial ratios by the Borrowers. 
The agreement also provides that advances and contributions from affiliates may be returned to the affiliate to 
the extent contributed or advanced from the closing date ofthe loan. 

The amount of actual borrowings available under the facility is based upon achieving certain levels of operating 
performance. The Borrowers will pay commitment fees at the annual rate of .375% on unused principal. The 
credit facility provides for mandatory reductions in the revolving loan commitment in increasing quarterly 
amounts, commencing June 30, 1997 through December 31, 2003. On the dates of such mandatory 
commitment reductions, the Borrowers are obligated to repay outstanding loans in excess of the remaining total' 
commitment. 
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The following table sets forth the maximum principal permined to be outstanding under this revolving credit 
agreement at December 3 I of each ofthe next five years: 

December 31. 1996 5 475,000 
December 3!. 1997 446,500 
December 31. 1998 394.250 
December 31. 1999 337.250 
December 31. 2000 270.750 

Management intends to fund Olympus' debt maturities through borrowings under new credit agreements and 

internally generated funds. Changing conditions in the financial markets may have an impact on how Olympus 
will refinance its debt in the future. 

Olympus has entered into interest rate swap agreements and interest rate cap agreements with banks and an 
affiliate (see Note 10) to reduce the impact of changes in interest rates on its bank debt and its PLP interests. 
Olympus enters into pay-fixed agreements to effectively convert a ponion of its variable-rate debt to fixed-rate 
debt. Olympus enters into receive-fixed agreements to effectively convert a portion of its fixed-rate PLP 
interests to a variable-rate which is indexed to LIBOR rates. Interest rate cap agreements are used to reduce the 
impact of increases in interest rates on variable rate debt. Olympus is exposed to credit loss in the event of 
nonperformance by the banks and the affiliate. Olympus does not expect any such nonperformance. The 
following table summarizes the notional amounts outstanding and weighted average interest rate data for al! 
swaps and caps which expire 1996 through 2000. 

December 31. 
[994 1995 

Pav Fixed Swaps 
Notional amount 5115,000 5155,000 
Average receive rate 6.07% 5.88% 
Average pay rate 8.43% 6.76% 

Receive Fixed Swaps 
Notional amount 5140,000 5140,000 
Average receive rate 7.58% 7.58% 
Average pay rate 6.06% 5.77% 

Interest Rate Caps 
Notional amount - 575.000 
Average cap rate -- 7.50% 

Other Debt 

Other debt consists of purchase money indebtedness and capital leases incurred in connection with the 
acquisition of, and are collateralized by, certain equipment. The interest rate on such debt is based on the 
Federal Funds rate plus 1.4% and is adjusted monthly based on changes in the Federal Funds rate. 
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5. Limited Partners' Interests and General Partners' Equity (Deficiency): 

16.5% Redeemable PLP Interests 

The redeemable PLP Interests issued to Adelphia, totaling 5276,101 at December 31, 1994. were nonvoting, 
senior to claims represented by other partner interests and provided for a priority return of 16.5% per annum 
(payable quarterly). In the event that any priority return was not paid when due, such unpaid amounts accrued 
additional return at a rate of 18.5% per annum. As a result of the February 28, 1995 Telesat Investment 
Agreement (see Note I). 5225,000 of the redeemable PLP interests were converted to new PLP interests as 
described below, and S51.101 of the redeemable PLP interests and 5142.300 ofthe unpaid priority return was 
converted to general panners' equity (deficiency). 

Redeemable Limited Partner Interests 

As a result of the Liquidation Agreement entered into on February 28, 1995 between Gans and Olympus, Gans 
exchanged their redeemable limited partnership interest in Olympus for 15% of the common stock of Northeast 
(see Note 1). 

The following summarizes activity related to the redeemable limited partners for the three years ended 
December31, 1995: 

Balance. December 31, 1992 5 19,515 
Redemption of limited partnership interests on January 3, 1993 (9.795) 
Net loss allocated to redeemable limited parmers (9,720) 
Accretion requirements to redeemable limited partners 5.000 

Balance, December 31, 1993 5,000 
Net loss allocated to redeemable limited panners (5.000) 
Accretion requirements to redeemable limited partners 5,885 

Balance, December 31. 1994 5,885 
Exchange of redeemable limited partner interests (5,885) 

Balance. December 31, 1995 5 -

Preferred. Senior, Limited and General Partnership Interests 

On February 28, 1995, as a result of the Telesat Investment Agreement (as described in Note 1), 5337,500 of 
new Preferred Limited Partner interests, 520,000 of Senior Limited Partner interests and 55 of Limited Partner 
interests were issued to Adelphia and Telesat as summarized in the table below: 

Adelphia Telesat Total 
16.5% Preferred Limited Partner Interests 5 225,000 $ 112,500 5 337.500 
16.5% Senior Limited Partner Interests - 20,000 20,000 
General and Limited Partner Interests - 5 5 
Total 1 225,000 "! 132,505 "1 357,505 

In addition, on various dates during the year ended December 31, 1995, a total of 539,125 additional. 
Preferred Limited Partner interests were issued for cash. 
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The Preferred Limired Partner interests are nonvoting, do not participate in the profits and losses ofthe 
partnership and provide for a priority return of 16.5% per annum (payable quarterly). In the event that any 
priority return is not paid when due, such unpaid amounts accrue additional return at a rate of 16.5% per annum. 

The Senior Limited Partner interests held by Telesat are nonvoting, senior to claims represented by all other 
partner interests and provide for a priority return of 16.5% per annum (payable quarterly), (n the event that any 
priority return is not paid when due, such unpaid amounts accrue additional return at a rate of 16.5% per annum. 

Allocation of Profits, Losses and Distributions 

Prior to February 2S. 1995. the general partner and limited parmers of Olympus generally shared in net income 
and losses of Olympus based upon their respective percentage ownership of partnership voting units except for 
certain special allocation provisions set forth in the Olympus partnership agreement in effect at the time. As 
specified in the partnership agreement, after the holders of the PLP Interests received a return of their capital 
plus 16.5% per annum priority return, distributions by Olympus were made in the following order: (i) to 
partners holding voting units (other than Adelphia) until each parmer received an 18% compounded return on its 
investment; (ii) to Adelphia until it received an 18% compounded return on its investment in the voting units: 
(iii) to Adelphia as managing general partner, to the special limited parmers and to the partners holding voting 
units until each partner holding voting units received a 24% compounded return on its investment; and (iv) to 
Adelphia as managing general partner, to the special limited partners and to the partners holding voting units. 

On and after February 28. 1995. profits and losses of Olympus for income tax purposes will be allocated 99% to 
the limited partner of Olympus and 1% to the managing general partner of Olympus until the aggregate profits 
allocated to the-limited partner equals the aggregate losses allocated to the limited partner, at which time the 
managing general partner receives two-thirds, and the limited partner of Olympus receives one-third of the net 
income and losses of Olympus. As specified in the partnership agreement, allocations will be made in the 
following order to the holders of the: (i) Senior Limited Partner Interests; (ii) Special Limited Partner Interests, 
if any. and (iii) Preferred Limited Partner Interests. Such allocations will equal a return of their capital plus 
16.5% per annum priority return less any priority return previously paid. After such allocations, distributions by 
Olympus will be made in the following order: (i) 99% of any remaining amount will be distributed two-thirds to 
the managing general partner and any partner holding voting units acquired directly or indirectly from the 
managing partner, pro rata, and one-third to partners holding the remaining voting units and; (2) thereafter pro 
rata to all partners holding voting units. At December 31, 1995. 10 voting units were outstanding of which five 
were held by ACP, the managing general partner, and five were held by Telesat, the general and limited 
partners. 

6. Commitments and Contingencies: 

Olympus rents office space, tower sites, and space on utility poles under leases with terms which are generally 
less than one year or under agreements that are generally cancelable on short notice. Total rental expense under 
all operating leases aggregated SI,148, $1,036 and SI.379 for 1993, 1994 and 1995, respectively. 

In connection with certain obligations under existing franchise agreements, Olympus obtains surety bonds 
guaranteeing performance to municipalities and public utilities. Payment is required only in the event of 
nonperformance. Olympus has fulfilled all of its obligations such that no payments under surety bonds have 
been required. 
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As of July 1, 1993. Olympus adopted a program to self insure for casualty and business interruption insurance. 
This program is part of an aggregate agreement between Olympus and its subsidiaries in which Olympus will 
provide insurance for casualty and business interruption claims of up to S10.000 and 520,000 per claim, 
respectively, for each subsidiary. These risks were previously insured by outside parties. 

The cable television industry and Olympus are subject to extensive regulation at the federal, state and local 
levels. Pursuant to the 1992 Cable Act. which significantly expanded the scope of regulation of certain 
subscriber rates and a number of other matters in the cable industry, the FCC has adopted rate regulations that 
establish, on a system-by-system basis, maximum allowable rates for (i) basic and cable programming services 
(other than programming offered on a per-channel or per-program basis), based upon a benchmark 
methodology, and (ii) associated equipment and installation services based upon cost plus a reasonable profit. 
Under the FCC rules, franchising authorities are authorized to regulate rates for basic services and associated 
equipment and installation services, and the FCC will regulate rates for regulated cable programming services in 
response to complaints filed with the agency. The original rate regulations became effective on September 1. 
1993. Several amendments to the rate regulations have subsequently been added. 

The FCC had adopted regulations implementing virtually all of the requirements of the 1992 Cable Act. The 
FCC is also likely to continue to modify, clarify or refine the rate regulations. In addition, litigation has been • 
instituted challenging various portions of the 1992 Cable Act and the rulemaking proceedings including the rate 
regulations. The Telecommunications Act of 1996 (the "1996 Act") deregulates the rates for cable 
programming services on March 31, 1999. Olympus cannot predict the effect of the 1996 Act on future 
rulemaking proceedings or changes to the rate regulations. 

Effective September 1. 1993. as a result of the 1992 Cable Act, Olympus repackaged certain existing cable 
services by adjusting rates for basic service and introducing a new method of offering certain cable services. 
Olympus adjusted the basic service rates and related equipment and installation rates in all of its systems in 
order for such rates to be in compliance with the applicable benchmark or equipment and installation cost levels. 
The amended rules may require further adjustments to Olympus' rates. Olympus also implemented a program 
in all of its systems called "CableSelect" under which most of Olympus' satellite-delivered programming 
services are now offered individually on a per channel basis, or as a group at a price of approximately 15% to 
20% below the sum of the per channel prices of all such services. For subscribers who elect to customize their 
channel lineup, Olympus will provide, for a monthly rental fee, an electronic device located on the cable line 
outside the home, enabling a subscriber's television to receive only those channels selected by the subscriber. 
These basic service rate adjustments and the CableSelect program have also been implemented in all systems 
managed by Olympus. Olympus believes CableSelect provides increased programming choices to its 
subscribers while providing flexibility to Olympus to respond to future changes in areas such as customer 
demand and programming. 

A letter of inquiry, one of at least 63 sent by the FCC to numerous cable operators, was received by Olympus 
regarding the implementation of this new method of offering services. Olympus responded in writing to the 
FCC's inquiry. On November 18, 1994, the Cable Services Bureau of the FCC issued a decision holding that 
the "CableSelect" program was an evasion of the rate regulations and ordered this package to be treated as a 
regulated tier. This decision, and all other letters of inquiry decisions, were principally decided on the number 
of programming services moved from regulated tiers to "a la carte" packages. Olympus appealed this decision 
to the full Commission which affirmed the Cable Services Bureau's decision. Olympus has sought 
reconsideration of this decision. Olympus cannot predict the outcome or effect of this proceeding; however. 
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management of Olympus does not expect the ultimate outcome of this matter to have a material adverse effect 
on Olympus' financial position and results of operations. 

On November 10, 1994 the FCC ruled that, prospectively, any "a la carte" package will be treated as a regulated 
tier, except for packages involving premium services. Olympus has appealed this ruling to the U.S. Court of 
Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit. Olympus is currently unable to predict the effect that the amended 
regulations, future FCC treatment of "a la carte" packages or other future FCC rulemaking proceedings will 
have on its business and results of operations in future periods. No assurance can be given at this time that such 
matters will not have a material negative financial impact on Olympus' business and results of operations in the 
future. Also, no assurance can be given as to what other future actions Congress, the FCC or other regulatory 
authorities may take or the effects thereof on Olvmpus. 

7. Employee Benefit Plans: 

Olympus participates in an Adelphia savings plan (401(k)) which provides that eligible full-time employees 
may contribute from 2% to 20% of their pre-tax compensation subject to certain limitations. Olympus matches 
contributions not exceeding 1.5% of each participant's pre-tax compensation. During 1993, 1994 and 1995, no 
significant matching contributions were made by Olympus. 

S. Taxes on Income: 

Wholly-owned subsidiaries of Olympus are corporations that file separate federal and state income tax returns. 
At December 31, 1995, these subsidiaries had net operating loss carryforwards for federal income tax purposes 
of approximately 5172,120 expiring through 20(0. 

Olvmpus adopted SFAS No. 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes," effective January 1, 1993. This Statement 
supersedes Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 11. "Accounting for Income Taxes," which Olympus had 
followed previously and under which Olympus recorded no deferred tax liability. The cumulative effect of 
adopting SFAS No. 109 at January 1, 1993 was to increase the net loss by 559,500 for the year ended December 
31, 1993. As a result of applying SFAS No. 109, 547,130 of previously unrecorded deferred tax assets -
generated from previous operating loss carryforwards incurred by Olympus and 586,000 in deferred tax 
liabilities from differences between the book and tax basis of property were recognized at January I , 1993 as 
part ofthe cumulative effect of adopting the Statement. Under prior accounting, a portion of these benefits 
would have been recognized as a reduction of income tax expense from continuing operations in the year ended 
December 31. 1993. 

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax.effects of: (a) temporary differences between the carrying amounts of 
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes, and (b) 
operating loss and tax credit carryforwards. 
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The tax effects of significant items comprising Olympus' net deferred tax liability as of December 31. 1994 and 
1995 are as follows: 

December 3 1 
1994 1995 

Deferred tax liabilities: 
Differences between book and tax basis of property, 
plant and equipment and intangible assets S 89.738 S 93.740 

Deferred tax aswts;. 
Operating loss carryforwards 
Other 
Valuation allowance 

66,598 
358 

(16,919) 

66.395 
(51) 

(16.156) 

Subtotal 50,037 50,188 

Net deferred tax liability S 39,701 S 43.552 

The net change in the valuation allowance in 1995 was a decrease of S763. 

The provision for income taxes for years ended December31, 1993, 1994 and 1995 is as follows: 

Year Ended December 31, 

Federal: 
Current 
Deferred 

State: 
Current 
Deferred 

1993 1994 

234 

42 

1995 

(2,184) 

(640) 
276 S (2.824) 
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Reconciliations between the statutory federal income tax rate and Olympus' effective income tax rate as a 
percentage of loss before income tax benefit and cumulative effect of change in accounting principle are as 
follows: 

Year Ended December 31. 
1993 1994 1995 

Statutory federal income tax rate (35%) (35%) (35%) 
Change in valuation allowance 16.% 25.% U%) 
Operating losses passed through to partners 19.% 9.% 5-i.% 
State taxes, net of federal benefit 0.% 0.% 4.% 
Effective income tax rate 0.% (1%) 18.% 

9. Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments: 

Included in Olympus' financial instrument portfolio are cash, notes payable and interest rate swaps and caps. 
The carrying values of the notes payable approximate their fair values at December 31, 1995. At December 31. 
1994. Olympus would have been required to pay approximately 53,455 to settle its interest rate swap 
agreements representing the excess of carrying cost over fair value of these agreements. At December 31.1995. 
Olympus would have received approximately 53,034 to settle its interest rate swap and cap agreements, 
representing the excess of fair value over carrying cost of these agreements. The fair values of the debt and 
interest rate swaps were based upon quoted market prices of similar instruments or on rates available to 
Olympus for instruments of the same remaining maturities. 

10. Transactions with Related Parties: 

Olympus has an agreement with a subsidiary of Adelphia which provided for payment of management fees by 
Olympus. The amount and payment of these fees is subject to restrictions contained in the bank credit and 
parmership agreements. Prior to January 1, 1995, Olympus also reimbursed Adelphia for direct operating costs, 
which amounted to 5600 and 51,477 for 1993 and 1994, respectively. During the year ended December 31, 
1995, Olympus paid Adelphia a fee totaling 5646 in connection with the acquisition of Leadership Cable. 
Olympus has an agreement to lease certain fiber optic cable to an affiliate. Revenue generated from this 
agreement amounted to 5162 and 5120 for 1994 and 1995, respectively. 

Olympus has periodically received funds from and advanced funds to Adelphia and other affiliates. Olympus 
was charged 54,955,59.373 and 57,501 ofintereston such net payables for 1993, 1994 and 1995. respectively. 

At December 31, 1995, Olympus has interest rate swaps with an affiliate for notional amounts of 540,000 and 
5140,000 for Pay Fixed Swaps and Receive Fixed Swaps, respectively. These swaps expire at various dates 
through 1998. The net effect of these interest rate swaps was to increase interest expense by 5651 in 1993 and 
SO in 1994, and to decrease interest expense by 5244 in 1995. 

Olympus has agreements with affiliates to provide for the payment of management fees to Olympus equal to a 
percentage of the affiliates'revenues. Such fees amounted to 5397, 51,356 and 529 for 1993, 1994 and 1995. 
respectively, which are included in revenues. 
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On March 31. 1994. Olympus sold to Adelphia. rights to provide alternate access in its franchised areas and an 
investment in an unaffiliated partnership for a purchase price of SI 5.500. The sale resulted in the reduction of a 
pa\able to Adelphia of Si 5.500. Due to the common control of these entities, the excess ofthe sale price over 
Olympus' carrying value has been credited directly in general partners" equity (deficiency). 

On June 30. 1994. Olympus sold to Adelphia 85% of the common stock ofNortheast Cable. Inc.. a wholly-
owned subsidiary, for a selling price of S31.875. Adelphia paid S16.000 in cash and the remainder resulted in a 
decrease of Adelphia's existing receivable from Olympus. 

11. Subsequent Events: 

Leadership Cable Acquisition 

On January 5. 1996, Olympus acquired all of the southeast Florida cable systems of the Leadership Cable 
division of Fairbanks Communications, Inc.. ("Leadership Cable") which serve approximately 50,000 cable and 
security monitoring subscribers for a purchase price of S95.800. Leadership Cable provides cable sen-ice and 
security monitoring services in and around West Palm Beach. Florida. The purchase price consists of 540,000 in 
cash and a seller note due December 30, 1997 totaling 555.800 plus accrued interest. The acquisition will be. 
accounted for under the purchase method of accounting. 

The accompanying unaudited pro forma balance sheet assumes that the acquisition of Leadership Cable had 
occurred on December 31. 1995. The unaudited pro forma statement of operations has been prepared assuming 
that the purchase of Telesat. West Boca, and Leadership Cable had occurred on January 1, 1995. The pro 
forma data are not necessarily indicative of the results that actually would have occurred if the purchases of 
Telesat West Boca, and Leadership Cable had occurred on January 1. 1995 or what may be achieved in the 
future. 

Telesat Investment Agreement Amendment 

On March 28, 1996, ACP, Telesat, Olympus. Adelphia and certain shareholders of Adelphia entered into an 
agreement which amended certain aspects of the Telesat Investment Agreement and the Olympus Parmership 
Agreement. The amendment provides for the repayment of certain amounts owed to Telesat totaling S20.000. 
the release of certain obligations of Telesat to Olympus and the reduction of Telesat's PLP and accrued priority 
return balances by 520,000. The amendment further provides for a 540,000 distribution to Adelphia as a 
reduction of its PLP interest and accrued priority return. These repayments and distributions were made on 
March 29, 1996 and were funded through internally generated funds and advances from an affiliate. 
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PRO FORMA BALANCE SHEET 
DECEMBER31, 1995 
(Dollars in thousands) 

(UNAUDITED) 

ASSETS; 
Cable television systems, at cost, net of depreciation 
and amortization: 

Property, plant and equipment 
Intangible assets 

Total 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Subscriber receivables - net 
Prepaid expenses and other assets - net 

Total 

Leadership 
Pro Forma 

As Reponed Adjustments Pro Forma 

S 203,129 S 18,598 (a) S 221.727 
280,873 77,202 (a) 358.075 
484,002 95,800 579.802 

32,677 32.677 
7,838 852 (a) 8.690 
9,392 1,372 (a) 10,764 

I lARlLITTES AND PARTNERS' FOUITY (DEFICIENCY^ 
Notes payable to banks 
Other debt 
Accounts payable 
Subscriber advance payments and deposits 
Accrued interest and other liabilities 
Accrued priority return on redeemable preferred 
limited partner interests 

Due to affiliates - net 
Deferred income taxes 

Total liabilities 

Partners' equity (deficiency): 
Limited partner interests 
General partners' equity (deficiency) 

Total partners' equity (deficiency) 
Total 

533,909 S 98,024 631,933 

s 419,000 S 40,000 (a) S 459.000 
809 55,800 (a) 56.609 

14,261 - 14,261 
3,957 588 (a) 4.545 

12,992 1,636 (a) 14,628 

19,269 19,269 
38,613 - 38.613 
43,552 - - 43.552 

552,453 98,024 650,477 

396,630 396,630 
(415,174) - (415,174) 
(18,544) - (18,544) 

s 533,909 S 98,024 S 631,933 

(a) Reflects the acquisition ofthe net assets of Leadership Cable and the debt incurred to finance the Leadership 
Cable acquisition which includes incremental bank debt and the issuance of a seller note. 
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PRO FORMA STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1995 

(Dollars in thousands) 
(UNAUDITED) 

Telesat/ 
West Boca 
Pro Forma 

As Reported Adjustments 

Leadership 
Pro Forma 

Adjustments Pro Forma 

Revenues S 120,968 S 10.532 (b)S 14,764 (a) S 146.26-

Operating expenses: 
Direct operating and programming 
Selling, general and adminislrative 
Depreciation and amortization 
Management fees to Managing Affiliate 

Total 

37,494 
23,912 
31,953 
6,334 

99,693 

4,071 (b) 
2,488 (b) 
2,158 (b) 

551 (b) 
9,268 

6,639 (a) 
1,768 (a) 
5,690 (a) 
1,878 (a) 

15,975 

48,20-
28.16: 
39,80 
8,76: 

' 124.93( 

Operating income 21,275 1,264 0,211) 21.32' 

Other income (expense): 
Interest expense 
Interest expense - affiliates 
Other expense 

(29,217) 
(7,501) 

(15) 

0,155) (b) 
901 (b) 

(9,051)(a) (39,423 
(6,600 

(15 

Loss before income taxes and 
extraordinary loss 

Income tax expense 

(36.733) 

(15,458) 
(2,824) 

(254) 

1,010 

(9,051) 

(10,262) 

(46,038 

(24,710 
(2.824 

Loss before extraordinary loss 
Extraordinary loss on early retirement of debt 

(18,282) 
(1,109) 

1,010 (10,262) (27,534 
(1,109 

Net loss (19,391) 1,010 (10,262) (28.643 

Priority return on preferred and senior limited 
parmer interests (63,358) (881) (c) (64.23$ 

Net loss of general and limited parmers after 
priority return S (82,749) S 129 S (10,262) S (92,882 

Net loss per general and limited partners' unit 
after priority return S (8,275) $ 13 $ (1,026) S (9.28? 

(a) Reflects the operations for Leadership Cable for the year ended December 31, 1995. 
(b) Reflects the operations for Telesat and West Boca for January 1, 1995 to the date of acquisition. 
(c) Reflects the accrued priority return on the PLP interests from January 1, 1995 through February 28. 1995. 
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ITEM 9. CHANGES EN* AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND 
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE 

Not applicable. 

PART I I I 

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT 

The information set forth above in Parti under the caption "Executive Officers ofthe Registrant" is 
incorporated herein by reference. The other information required by this item is incorporated herein by 
reference to the information set forth under the caption "Election of Directors - Description of Board of 
Directors": the information set forth under the caption "Election of Directors - Nominee for Election by Holders 
of Class A Common Stock": the information set forth under the caption "Election of Directors - Nominees for 
Election by Holders of Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock"; and the information under the 
caption "Certain Transactions - Cenain Repons," in the Company's definitive proxy statement for the i996 
Annual Meeting of Stockholders filed pursuant to Regulation 14A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as 
amended, or by reference to a filing amending this Annual Report on Form 10-K. 

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION 

The information required by this item is incorporated herein by reference to the information set forth 
under the caption "Executive Compensation" in the Company's definitive proxy statement for the 1996 Annual 
Meeting of Stockholders filed pursuant to Regulation 14A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, 
or by reference to a filing amending this Annual Report on Form 10-K. 

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICLAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT 

The information required by this item is incorporated herein by reference to the information set forth 
under the caption "Principal Stockholders" in the Company's definitive proxy statement for the 1996 Annual 
Meeting of Stockholders filed pursuant to Regulation 14A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. as amended, 
or by reference to a filing amending this Annual Report of Form 10-K. 

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS 

The information required by this item is incorporated herein by reference to the information set forth 
under the caption "Certain Transactions" in the Company's definitive proxy statement for the 1996 Annual 
Meeting of Stockholders filed pursuant to Regulation 14A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, 
or by reference to a filing amending this Annual Report on Form 10-K. 

-94-



PART IV 

ITEM 14. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES .AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K 

Financial Statements, schedules and exhibits not listed have been omitted where the required 
information is included in the consolidated Financial statements or notes thereto, or is not applicable or required. 

(a)( 1) A listing of the consolidated financial statements, notes and independent auditors' report required 
by Item 8 are listed on page 49 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K. 

(2) Financial Statement Schedules: 
The following are included in this Report: 

Schedule I — Condensed Financial Information ofthe Registrant 
Schedule II -- Valuation and Qualifying Accounts 

(3)Exhibits 

F.NhibitHfl, Description 

3.01 Certificate of Incorporation of Adelphia Communications Corporation (Incorporated herein by 
reference is Exhibit 3.01 to Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended 
September 30, 1995.) 

3.02 Bylaws of Adelphia Communications Corporation, as amended (Incorporated herein by 
reference is Exhibit 3.02 to Registrant's Annual Report on Form ] 0-K for the fiscal year ended 
March 31, 1994.) 

4.01 First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of May 4, 1994, with respect to Registrant's 9'/:0/o Senior 
Pay-In-Kind Notes Due 2004 (Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 4.01 to Registrant's 
Current Report on Form 8-K dated May 5, 1994.) 

4;02 Indenture, dated as of February 22, 1994, with respect to Registrant's 9'/:% Senior Pay-In-Kind 
Notes Due 2004 (Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 4.05 to Registration Statement 
No. 33-52513 on Form S-4.) 

4.03 Indenture, dated as of July 28, 1993, with respect to Registrant's 10%% Senior Notes Due 2000 
(Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 4.01 to Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-
Qforthe quarter ended June 30, 1993.) 

4.04 Amended and Restated Indenture, dated as of May 11, 1993, with respect to Registrant's 
9-7/8% Senior Debentures Due 2005 (Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 4.01 to 
Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended March 31,1993.) 

4.05 Indenture, dated as of September 2, 1992, with respect to the Registrant's 11 -7/8% Senior 
Debentures Due 2004 (Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 4.03 to Registration 
Statement No. 33-52630 on Form S-l.) 
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Exhibit No. Description 

4.06 Indenture, dated as of May 7, 1992, with respect to the Registrant's '.2-1/2% Senior Notes Due 
2002 (Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 4.03 to Registrant's Annual Report on Form 
10-K for the fiscal year ended March 31, 1992.) 

10.01 Class B Common Stockholders Agreement (Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 10.01 
to Registration Statement No. 33-6974 on Form S-I.) 

10.02 Joinder to Class B Common Stockholders Agreement (Incorporated herein by reference is 
Exhibit 10.02 to Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended March 31. 
1994.) 

10.03 Registration Rights Agreement and Amendment to Registration Rights Agreement 
(Incorporated herein by reference are Exhibit 10.02 to Registration Statement No. 33-6974 on 
Form S-I and Exhibit 10.35 to Registration Statement No. 33-25121 on Form S-I.) 

10.04 Form of Management Agreement for Managed Companies (Filed herewith). 

10.05 Management Agreement—Montgomery Cablevision Associates, L.P. (Incorporated herein by 
reference is Exhibit 10.08 to Registration Statement No. 33-6974 on Form S-l.) 

10.06 Management Agreement-Adelphia Cablevision Associates of Radnor, L.P. (Incorporated 
herein by reference is Exhibit 10.09 to Registration Statement No. 33-6974 on Form S-l.) 

10.07 Form of Agreement Regarding Management Services for Olympus Communications, L.P. 
(Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 10.06 to Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K 
for the fiscal year ended March 31, 1991.) 

10.08* Stock Option Plan of 1986, as amended (Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 10.07 to 
Registration Statement No. 33-46551 on Form S-l.) 

10.09* Restricted Stock Bonus Plan, as amended (Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 10.08 to 
Registration Statement No. 33-46551 on Form S-l.) 

10.10 Business Opportunity Agreement (Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 10.13 to 
Registration Statement No. 33-3674 on Form S-1.) 

10.11* Employment Agreement between the Company and John J. Rigas (Incorporated herein by 
reference is Exhibit 10.14 to Registration Statement No. 33-6974 on Form S-l.) 

10.12* Employment Agreement between the Company and Daniel R. Milliard (Incorporated herein by 
reference is Exhibit 10.15 to Registration Statement No. 33-6974 on Form S-1.) 

10.13* Employment Agreement between the Company and Timothy J. Rigas (Incorporated herein by 
reference is Exhibit 10.16 to Registration Statement No. 33-6974 on Form S-1.) 

10.14* Employment Agreement between the Company and Michael J. Rigas (Incorporated herein by 
reference is Exhibit 10.17 to Registration Statement No. 33-6974 on Form S-l.) 
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Exhibit No. Description 
10.15" Employment Agreement between the Company and James P. Rigas (Incorporated herein by 

reference is Exhibit 10.18 to Registration Statement No. 33-6974 on Form S-l.) 

10.16 Agreement Regarding Management Fees relating to the subsidiaries of Chauncey 
Communications Corporation (Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 3 0.16 of 
Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended March 31, 1991.) 

10.17 Form of Note Agreement, dated as of August 1. 1990, relating to the 10.66% Senior Secured 
Notes due August 1. 1998 of Chauncey Communications Corporation (Incorporated herein by 
reference is Exhibit 10.01 of Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended 
June 30, 1990.) 

10.18 Amendatory Agreement regarding Chauncey Communications Corporation 10.66% Senior 
Secured Note Agreement, dated as of August 6, 1991 (Incorporated herein by reference is 
Exhibit 10.02 of Registrant's Quanerly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended 
September 30, 1991.) 

10.19 550,000 Term Note and Pledge Agreement between Adelphia Communications Corporation as 
lender and Daniel R. Milliard, dated October 1, 1988 (Incorporated herein by reference is 
Exhibit 10.03 of Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended 
September 30, 1991.) 

10.20 5205,000 Revolving Term Note and Pledge Agreement among Adelphia Communications 
Corporation as lender, Daniel R. Milliard and David Acker (Incorporated herein by reference is 
Exhibit 10.04 of Registrant's Quanerly Report on Form 10-Q for the quaner ended 
September 30. 1991.) 

10.21 Agreement for the Purchase of Class A Common Stock by the Rigas family, dated January 7, 
1994 (Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 10.01 to Registrant's Quarterly Report on 
Form 10-Q dated December 31, 1993.) 

10.22 Olympus Communications, L.P. Second Amended and Restated Limited Partnership 
Agreement, dated as of February 28, 3 995. (Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 10.32 
of the Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended March 31,1995.) 

10.23 Credit, Security and Guaranty Agreement among UCA Corp. and certain of its Affiliates and 
First Union National Bank of North Carolina as Administrative Agent, dated as of March 15, 
1995. (Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 10.32 ofthe Registrant's Annual Report on 
Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended March 31, 1995.) 

10.24 Revolving Credit Facility among Adelphia Cable partners, L.P., Southwest Florida Cable, Inc., 
West Boca Acquisition Limited Partnership and Toronto-Dominion (Texas), Inc., as 
Administrative Agent dated May 12, 1995. (Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 10.03 
to Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated June 30, 1995.) 

10.25 Credit Agreement, dated as of October 27, 1995, among Plato Communications, Inc. Northeast 
Cable, Inc., Robinson/Plum Cablevision L.P., the several other banks and other financial 
institutions from time to time parties to this agreement and Chemical Bank, as Administrative 
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Exhibit No. Description 
Agent. (Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 10.35 to Registrant's Current Repon on 
Form S-K. dated December 7. 1995.) 

10.26 Credit Agreement, dated as of April 12. 1996, among Chelsea Communications. Inc.. 
Kittanning Cablevision Inc.. RobinsonyPlum Cablevision LP., the several banks and financial 
institutions panies thereto, and Toronto Dominion (Texas), Inc. as Administrative Agent. 
(Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 10.36 to Registrant's Current Repon on Form 8-K 
dated June 3. 1996.) 

10.27 Amended Credit Agreement, dated as of March 29, 1996. among Highland Video 
Associates LP., Telesat Acquisition Limited Partnership, Global Acquisition Panners. 
L.P.. the various financial institutions as parties thereto. Bank of Montreal as syndication 
agent. Chemical Bank as documentation agent, and the Bank of Nova Scotia as 
administrative agent. (Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 10.37 to Registrant's 
Current Report on Form 8-K dated June 19, 1996.) 

! 0.28 Purchase Agreement dated as of April 10, 1996 between Hyperion Telecommunications. Inc. 
and Bear Steams & Co. Inc.. Chase Securities Inc. and NationsBanc Capital Markets. Inc. 
(Incorporated by reference is Exhibit 1.1 to Registration Statement No. 333-06957 on Form S-4 
filed for Hyperion Telecommunications. Inc.) 

10.29 Indenture, dated as of April 15, 1996, between Hyperion Telecommunications, Inc. and Bank 
of Montreal Trust Company. (Incorporated by reference is Exhibit 4.1 to Registration 
Statement No. 333-06957 on Form S-4 filed for Hyperion Telecommunications. Inc.) 

10.30 Registration Rights Agreement dated as of April 15, 1996. between Hyperion 
Telecommunications. Inc. and the Initial Purchasers. (Incorporated by reference is Exhibit 4.3 
to Registration Statement No. 333-06957 on Form S-4 filed for Hyperion Telecommunications. 
Inc.) 

10.31 Warrant Agreement dated as of April 15, 1996, by and among Hyperion Telecommunications. 
Inc. and Bank of Montreal Trust Company. (Incorporated by reference is Exhibit 10.13 to 
Registration Statement No. 333-06957 on Form S-4 filed for Hyperion Telecommunications. 
Inc.) 

10.32 Warrant Registration Rights Agreement dated as of April 15, 1996. by and among Hyperion 
Telecommunications. Inc. and the Initial Purchasers. (Incorporated by reference is Exhibit 
10.14 to Registration Statement No. 333-06957 on Form S-4 filed for Hyperion 
Telecommunications, Inc.) 

21.01 List of Subsidiaries of Adelphia Communications Corporation (Filed herewith) 
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Exhibit No. Description 

23.01 Independent Auditors' Consent (Filed herewith) 

27.01 Financial Data Schedule (Filed herewith) 

* Denotes management contracts and compensatory plans and arrangements required to be identified by Item 
14(aX3}. 

The Registrant will furnish to the Commission upon request copies of instruments not filed herewith 
which authorize the issuance of long-term obligations of Registrant not in excess of 10% of the Registrant's total 
assets on a consolidated basis. 

(b) The Registrant did notiile any Form 8-K. reports during the three months ended March 31, 1996. A 
Form 8-K dated April 17, 1996 was filed subsequent to March 31, 1996 which reported information under items 
5 and 7 thereof. No financial statements were filed. Forms 8-K dated June 3, 1996 and June 19, 1996 were 
filed subsequent to March 31, 1996 which reported information under items 5 and 7 thereof. No financial 
statements were filed. 

(c) The Company hereby files as exhibits to this Form 10-K the exhibits set forth in Item 14(a)(3) 
hereof which are not incorporated by reference. 

(d) The Company hereby files as financial statement schedules to this Form 10-K the financial 
statement schedules set forth in Item 14(aX2) hereof. 
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SCHEDULE I fPa ? el of 41 
ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPOR.ATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 

Condensed Information as to the Financial Position of the Registrant 
(Dollars in thousands) 

March 3 

ASSETS; 
Investment in cable television subsidiaries 
Property and equipment - net 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Other assets - net 
Notes and receivables from cable television subsidiaries and 
related parties - net 

Total 

LIABILITIES AND PARTNERS' EQUITY fDEFICIENCY): 
Losses and distributions in excess of investments in and net advances 
to cable television subsidiaries 

Unsecured notes and payables to cable television subsidiaries and 
related panies 

Other debt 
12 1/2% Senior Notes due 2002 
10 1/4% Senior Notes due 2000 
11 7/8% Senior Debentures due 2004 
9 7/8%i Senior Debentures due 2005 
9 1/2% Senior Pay-In-Kind Notes due 2004 
Accrued interest and other liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Stockholders' equity (deficiency) - [see consolidated financial 
statements included herein for details] 

Total 

1995 1996 

s 218,708 S 380.016 
27.540 27,808 

80 3.097 
68,692 57,901 

43,033 -

s 358,053 s 468.822 

S 275.044 s 377,454 

128,382 215,366 
9,476 8,485 

400,000 400,000 
99,011 99,158 
124,470 124.502 
127,994 128,118 
164,370 180,357 

_ 40,881 63,621 
1,369.628 1,597.061 

(1,011,575) (1 ,128,239) 

s 358,053 s 468,822 

See notes to condensed financial information of the Registrant. 
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SCm-D(JLEirP aae2 0f41 
ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 

Condensed Infonnation as to the Operations of the Registrant 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Year Ended March 31 

INCOME; 

Income from subsidiaries and affiliates 

EXPFTsiSFS-

Operating expenses and fees to subsidiaries 
Depreciation and amonization 
Interest expense to subsidiaries and affiliates 
Interest expense to others 

Total 
Loss before equity in loss of subsidiaries 
Equity in net loss of subsidiaries before cumulative 
effect of change in accounting principle 

Loss before extraordinary loss and cumulative 
effect of change in accounting principle 

Extraordinary loss on early retirement of debt 
cumulative effect of change in accounting principle 

Cumulative effect of change in accounting 
principle 

Net OSS 

1994 1995 1996 

S 53,004 S 72,413 S 55,277 

2.710 1,044 2,156 
3,610 5,179 5,942 
5,893 4,371 14,645 

88,724 103,367 107,829 
100,937 113.961 130.572 

(47,933) (41,548) (75.295) 

(49,515) (64,736) (44.599) 

(97,448) (106,284) (119.894) 

(752) - -

(89,660) - -

S (187,860) S (106,284) S (119.894) 

See notes to condensed financial information of the Registrant. 
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SCHEDULE I fPaae 3 nf-H 
ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 

Condensed Information as to the Cash flows of the Registrant 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Year Ended March 31. 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Net loss 
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used 
for operating activities: 

Equity in loss of subsidiaries 
Cumulative effect of change in accounting for 
income taxes 

Extraordinary loss on debt retirement 
Depreciation and amortization 
Noncash interest expense 
Loss on disposal of property 
Change in operating assets and liabilities, net of 
effects of acquisitions: 
Other assets 
Accrued interest and other liabilities 

Net cash used for operating activities 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Investments in,and advances to subsidiaries 
Amounts (advanced to) repayments from subsidiaries 
and related parties 

Expenditures for property, plant and equipment 
Net cash (used for) provided by investing activities 

Cash flows from financing activities: 
Proceeds from debt 
Repayments of debt 
Issuance of Class A Common Stock 

Net cash provided by (used for) financing activities 

(Decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow activity -
Cash payments for interest 

1994 1995 1996 

s (187,860) 5 (106,284) S (119.894) 

49,515 64,736 44,599 

89,660 _ _ 

752 - -

3,396 5,179 5,942 
363 14,756 16.288 
214 - -

(6,877) (52,096) (6.832) 
4,956 12,523 22,107 

(45,881) (61,186) (37,790) 

(72,642) (53,087) (103,497) 

(182,900) 108,772 146.617 
(11,772) (447) (161) 
(267,314) 55.238 42,959 

258,674 3,300 1.100 
(101,450) (12,213) (3,252) 
155,963 14,861 -

313,187 5,948 (2,152) 

(8) - 3,017 

88 80 80 

s 80 S 80 S 3,097 

s 84,904 s 103,454 "S 103,965 

See notes to condensed financial information of the Registrant. 
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SCHTDLTLE T (Paoe 4 of 41 
ADELPHIA COMMUNMCATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 

Notes to Condensed Financial Information of the Registrant 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Notes Pavable to Subsidiaries: 

Adelphia Communications Corporation ("Adelphia") has partially funded its acquisitions and capital needs 
through borrowings and advances from subsidiaries. Adelphia had issued to certain of its cable television 
subsidiaries and related parties unsecured demand notes payable in the principal amount of 5215,366 at March 
31. 1996. The notes, which eliminate upon preparation of consolidated financial statements, provide for interest 
at rates ranging from 3 % to ! 6% , are due upon demand five years after March 31,1996, and provide that non­
payment of principal or interest is not an event of default. 
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SCHEDULE Tl 
ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 

VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS 
(In thousands) 

YearFnried March 3 1. 1994 

YMrPnri^ March 31. 199i 

YearFnried March 31. 1996 

Balance 
at 

Beginning 
of Period 

Charged 
to Costs 

and 
Expenses 

Deductions-
Write-Offs 

Balance 
at End 

of Period 

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 2,016 S 3,975 S 2.388 S 3,603 

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 3,603 S 3,846 S 3,946 S 3,503 

Allowance for Doubtfti! Accounts 3,503 S 5,827 S U14 S 1,216 
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SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has 
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized. 

ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION 

June 28. 1996 By: /s/ John J. Rigas 
John J. Rigas, 
Chairman. President and Chief Executive Officer 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below 
by the following persons on behalf ofthe registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated. 

June 28. 1996 /s/John J. Rigas 
John J. Rigas. 
Director 

June 28, 1996 /s/Timothv J. Rigas 
Timothy J. Rigas, 
Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer. 
Treasurer and Director 

June 28. 1996 /s/ Michael J. Rigas 
Michael J. Rigas, 
Executive Vice President and Director 

June 28. 1996 /s/James P. Rigas 
James P. Rigas, 
Executive Vice President and Director 

June 28. 1996 /s/ Daniel R. Milliard 
Daniel R. Milliard, 
Senior Vice President, Secretary and Director 

June 28, 1996 /s/ Dennis P. Covle 
Dennis P. Coyle, 
Director 

June 28. 1996 /s/ Pete J.Metros 
Pete J. Metros, 
Director 

June 28, 1996 /s/ Perrv S, Patterson 
Perry S. Patterson, 
Director 

June 28, 1996 /s/ Edward E. Babcock Jr. 
Edward E. Babcock, Jr. 
Chief Accounting Officer 
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Your link. For everything. 

To our stockholders 
and friends, 

The past year has presented 

us with new chn Hen ires tind 

opportunities. Despite 

continued irtn'ernment 

reiruLition of the cable 

television industry and the 

arrival of new competitive 

technologies, Adelphia has 

remained focused on its core 

mission ot providing our 

customers with quality and 

value conscious 

programming products 

through superior customer 

service. While committed to 

the qualitv and delivery of 

cable programming services, 

we continue to introduce 

vakmbie new services tor our 

customers. For example, the 

Company recently completed 

A successful trial of its two-

wav data and residential 

telephone services in its Toms 

River svstem located in 

Dover Township, N'ew Jersey. 

Services tested included 

digital audio, interactive 

games, residential telephone 

service and high speed access 

to the Internet using cable 

modems capable or 

delivering data up to 300 

times taster than 

conventional 2S.Skb 

telephone modems. 

While continuing to t'ocus on 

our core strengths, we are 

constantly re-examining our 

strategic initiatives and 

seeking new opportunities. 

Over the past three vears, our 

portfolio of assets has grown 

to include businesses 

involved in many facets ot 

telecommunications. Our 

investments in our cable 

entertainment, high speed 

data and residential 

telephone platform, 

programming, competitive 

access, wireless personal 

communications services, 

and security monitoring 

illustrate that Adeiphia has 

become much more than a 

traditional cable television 

companv. These investments 

support our goal of sensible 

expansion in response to 

the changing t'ield of 

telecommunications and otter 

the potential to contribute 

significantly to shareholder 

value in the future. It is 

our stated goal to 

become our customers' 

telecommunications link 

for everything. 

Adelphia's entrepreneurial 

spirit has enabled us to 

become one of the nation's 

largest multiple systems 

operators. Our owned and 

managed subscribers, which 

totaled approximatelv 1.75 

million at fiscal year end, 

made us the seventh largest 

cable television operator in 

the country. Through the 

dedication, determination, 

character, and integrity of our 

emplovees, we have been 

able to grow our existing 

customer base and pursue 

manv of the opportunities 

unfolding in the converging 

fields of telecommunications. 



Financial Performance 

Over the last fiscal vear our 

revenues grew bv n.h'v, to a 

record $404 million. The 

increase resulted from a 

combination of acquisitions 

to support Adelphia's on-

goins; clustering strategv, 

basic subscriber growth of 

a',';, increased advertisine; 

and olher service revenues 

and our first rate increase in 

three years. Recent 

regulatorv changes will now 

allow us to pass on to our 

customers increased 

programming and oilier 

costs through annual rate 

increases which will 

contribute positively to both 

revenue and cash flow 

growth in the coming vears. 

Operating cash How 

increased H1.5(~f over the 

previous year. Although 

increased expenses 

associated with rate 

roeuiation compliance and 

programming caused our 

operating margin to decline 

slight!}' from the prior rear, 

it still remains one of 

the highest in the industrv 

at 52.3^. 

Year In Review 

The vear was highlighted bv 

mam" major events that will 

have far-reaching effects on 

our future. First and 

foremost, on Februarv S, 

19%, Congress passed the 

Telecommunications Act of 

19% (the "1996 Act"). This 

sweeping legislation 

eliminates the regulation of 

certain nonbasic 

programming services in 

199^ and opens the doors to 

competition in both the cable 

television and local 

telephone sen-ice industries. 

Adelphia is strategically 

positioned to take advantage 

of the opportunities present 

in the telephone market bv 

providing telephone service 

direct iv over its cable plant. 

Adelphia lias been a leader 

in the depiovment of fiber 

optic cable through the 

development of new cable 

system architecture. System 

upgrades continue to 

emplov Adelphia's Modified 

Passive Network 

Architecture. This design 

takes fiber from a headend 

to separate nodes which 

sen-ico approximatelv 

100 to 200 homes in a 

neighborhood. Fiber optics 

greatly increases the number 

of television channels and 

t'lher services we can make 

available to our customers, 

enhances the reliabilitv and 

qualitv of audio and video, 

and reduces the number of 

outages our customers 

experience. In addition, this 

technologv provides the 

platform for Adelphia to 

offer high speed data 

services, telephonv and 

future interactive services 

to our business and 

residential customers. 

Over the past vear, Adelphia 

started utilizing its existing 

cable plant in new and 

exciting wavs. We recentlv 

initiated a commercial roll 

out of high speed data 

services in Toms River, one 

of the first of its kind. We 

have also developed high 

speed data networks which 

act as an interconnect 

between school and 

government buildings for 

the purpose of voice, video 



and data transmisiion. 

Additional services currently 

ottered and to be ottered wil l 

include electronic mail. 

Internet access, providing 

access to commercial on-line 

service providers, 

videoconferencing, mass data 

storage and retrieval, 

video-on-demand and manv 

more. We are excited about 

the opportunity these 

services provide to expand 

our revenue base in the 

Adelphia is also positioned 

through its competitive local 

exchange carrier ("CLEC") 

subsidiary, Hyperion 

Telecommunications, Inc. 

("Hyperion") in non-cable 

t'ranchise areas. Since its 

inception in 1991, Hyperion 

has partnered with other 

large multiple system 

operators and utility 

companies to offer it services. 

Today, our partners include 

Time Warner. Inc.. 

Philadelphia Electric 

Company CTECO"), 

Multimedia Cablevision, Inc.. 

Continental Cablevision, Tele-

Communications, Inc., TKR 

Cable, Intermedia Partners, 

Scripps Howard, and 

Sammons Communications. 

Hyperion is currently the 

third largest CLEC in the 

countrv (based on route miles 

and buildings connected) and 

operates competitive access 

networks in 13 cities 

nationwide. 

To enhance Hyperion's 

existing product offerings, 

Hyperion has purchased or 

ordered switches for its 

New York, Florida, 

Philadelphia, PA and 

Richmond, VA markets and 

expects to begin offering 

switched telephone services 

by Fall 1996. In addition, 

Hvperion is providing state-

of-the-art data networking 

services to businesses in 

Vermont; Richmond and 

Charlottesville, VA; and 

Jacksonville, FL through a 

joint venture with 

INTER PRISE Networking 

Services, a subsidiarv of 

US WEST. 

Adeiphia and related entities 

continued to strengthen their 

existing regional clusters 

through acquisitions 

contiguous to their existme; 

svstems. Acquisitions 

consummated over the year 

(through July included 

a v p ro\ i ma te ly 147.000 

subscribers which were 

added to existing clusters in 

southeast Florida, western 

New York. Vermont and 

western Pennsylvania. The 

newlv acquired svstems are 

contiguous with Adelphia 

owned or managed svstems, 

which provides for optimum 

operating svnergies and cost 

efficiencies. 

Our investments in our cable 

plant and new businesses 

have not gone unnoticed by 

the financial community. In 

the past vear, we have 

expanded credit lines and 

refinanced existing 

indebtedness by placing SSH'O 

million in new bank credit 

facilities with Adelphia and 

with related entities. Also, in 

April 1996, Hvperion 

completed a private 

placement to institutional 

investors realizing gross 

proceeds of over S1^5 million 

upon issuance of Senior 

Discount Notes and warrants 

to purchase common stock of 
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Hvperion. This r'inandng 

will allow us to further 

expand our commitment in 

Hvpcrion's markets without 

the need for additional 

financing from Adelphia. 

U'e believe our financing 

success shows the financial 

communitv's continued 

confidence in our 

management and operating 

strategv. 

Quality customer service 

and communitv 

involvement are two 

concepts at the verv 

foundation of our success. 

Our Customer Care 

program, implemented in 

each of Adelphia's svstems. 

maintains interna! 

standards for qualitv and 

reliabilitv. In addition, 

increased emplovee 

empowerment to resolve 

customer problems and 

24-hour customer service bv 

telephone ensure that all of 

our customers are satisfied 

with each contact thev have 

with Adelphia. Adelphia 

demonstrates its 

commitment to the local 

communities it serves 

through participation in the 

nationallv-acclaimed "Cable 

in the Classroom" program. 

In addition, manv Adelphia 

cable svstems promote 

education and public affairs 

through an active local 

origination programming 

service. Finailv. Adelphia 

emplovees continue to be 

active in their communities, 

working closelv with 

charities and civic 

organizations, providing 

energy, talent and financial 

support. 

As I reflect on our success 

over the past vear, I realize 

the we could not have 

accomplished all that we 

did without the hard work 

and dedication of our 

emplovees. Our vision is 

onlv as strong as our 

people and their efforts to 

design, introduce and 

maintain the services that 

Adelrhia offers. 

Plans for 1997 and Beyond 

As we look ahead to 1997 

and bevond, Adelphia will 

cominue its commitment to 

qualitv customer service, to 

training and retaining a 

superior emplovee base, to 

growth and diversity, and to 

the communities that we 

serve. We are privileged to 

be operating in the exciting 

field of telecommunications 

and are confident in our 

future growth prospects. 

Through our commitment 

to a common purpose and 

to each other, we are better-

equipped than ever to 

handle the challenges 

that await us in the next 

year and bevond in 

becoming our customers' 

telecommunications link 

for evervthing. 

Sincerely 

io:--:\ Ric^ 
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ini'crtniait? in our cable 
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initeh more thtui a traditional 
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iable Entertainment 

As of March 31. IWb. 

Adelphia and related entities 

in the aggregate passed 

2.479,420 homes and served 

'L,752.6?6 basic subscribers 

who subscribed torc«c?2.?0S 

premium units. Adelphia 

("Companv'"! owned 

svstems are located primarily 

in suburban areas ot large 

and medium-sized cities and 

served 1,039.704 basic 

subscribers and 549,0^4 

premium units. Adelphia is 

the managing partner of 

Olvmpus Communications, 

L.P. ("01ympus"l a cable 

system operator in southeast 

Florida which served 40.V"M 

basic subscribers and 200.5!^ 

premium service units. In 

addi t ion. Adelphia provides 

consulting and management 

services to certain 

partnerships ("Managed") 

owned and controlled by 

John Rigas and members o: 

his immediate family. The 

Managed svstems served 

309,031 basic subscribers 

and 133,405 premium 

service units. 

Acquisitions Strengthen 
Exisiinq Clusters 

Adelphia's strategv has 

been to provide superior 

customer service while 

maximizing operating 

efficiencies. To support this 

•^trate^v, we have selectively 

acquired and developed 

svstems in geographic 

proximity to our existing 

regional clusters. Clusters 

allow for greater efficiencies 

in servicing and marketing 

and facilitate the 

implementation of new 

technologies. Over the 

course of the vear, Adelphia 

and related entities acquired 

approximatelv 123.700 

subscribers which were 

added to existing regional 

clusters in western 

Pennsylvania and 

southeastern Florida. The 

success of our strategy is 

illustrated by our 52.3^ 

operating margin, one of the 

highest in the industry. 

Since March 1996, Adelphia 

and related entities have 

completed acquisitions 

serving an additional 73.700 

cable subscribers primarily 

in western N'ew York and 

Vermont. 



Strong .Growth In Core Subscribers 
Adelphia nchieved stroni; 

internal ganvth in basic 

subscribers over the vear 

despite an increasinglv 

competitive operating 

environment, Basic 

subscribers in both Adelphia 

and Olvmpus owned 

svstems, excluding 

acquisitions, increased bv y~i 

during the vear ended 

March 31, 19%. We achieved 

this growth despite an 

uncertain regulatorv 

environment and'the 

presence ot new competitors. 

Our growth is a clear 

indication of our customer's 

satisfaction with our services 

and technology. 

Adelphia's value-added 

activities through the vear 

included the continued 

promotion of "Sight and 

Sound." This innovative 

packaging strategy allows 

new customers to receive a 

package des! of Basic and 

CableYalue service, Music 

Choice, Home Box Office 

and at least one other 

premium channel. "Sight 

and Sound" allows our 

customers to receive over 70 

channels of video and audio 

at a cost savings to their 

existing service. In addition, 

the package increases the 

sale of unregulated premium 

services and strengthens our 

brand awareness in the 

home. This provides us with 

a loval, installed customer 

base to which we can market 

new services like interactive 

games, paging, on-line 

personal computing and 

telephonv. 



Development Of Media Products -
Continued Growth And Expansion 

Former Iv considered our 
tidverusing division, our 
Media Development division 
had another strong year with 
revenues increasing 
approximately 35^ over the 
previous fiscal yean Our core 
business of television 
advertising sales is now sold 
in virtually all of Adelphia's 
markets and continues to 
offer great promise of future 
growth. 

One of our secondary-
prod nets is the Showplace 
Network, a single, full-time 
channel dedicated to local 
classified and service-
oriented business 
advertising. The network 

was launched tn limited 
markets several years ago 
and was expanded this year 
to reach over 30°; of our 
subscribers. We also 
committed a portion of the 
channel to long-form recall 

infomercials and out-sourced 
services. Together, as we 
move forward, these efforts 
are expected to dramatically 
accelerate the growth of the 
Showplace Network concept. 

Finailv, Adelphia has created 
The PocketMate savings 
book, a new coupon direct 
mail product targeted at 
smaller businesses. This new 
service is now being piloted 
in two markets and is 

expected to continue to grow 
throughout all Adelphia 
markets over the coming 
vears. 

Adelphia wiil continue to 
develop its current media 
product line and seek now 
media product opportunities 
to fit our business plan. We 
are excited about the future 
of this unregulated revenue 
stream and expect double-
di^it growth patterns for 
vears to come. 



echnology Leadership, Innovation 

Adelphia considers 

technological innovation 

to be an important 

component ot cost-effective 

improvement of its 

products to promote 

customer satisfaction. Our 

commitment to technologv 

is evidenced bv our capital 

spending program. 

In most of our recent 

upgrades, the Companv has 

utilized a Modified Passive 

Network Architecture which 

utilizes fiber optic cable as 

an alternative to the coaxial 

cable that historicallv has 

been used to distribute cable 

signals to the subscriber's 

home. The Modified Passive 

Network Architecture design 

deplovs on average one fiber 

node for even' two miles of 

• fiber optic cable, or 

approxiamtely one fiber 

node for every ISO homes 

passed. The Company 

believes this compare? 

favorablv with current 

industn - averages. This deep 

penetration of fiber optic 

cable into the systems' 

networks has the advantages 

of providing increased 

reliability to customers, 

improved bandwidth and 

easier implementation of 

return path plant 

capabilities. This will 

position the Company to 

offer additional video 

programming senices, to 

utilize the expanded 

bandwidth potential of 

digital compression 

technologv and to meet the 

anticipated transmission 

requirements for high-

definition television, digital 

television, high speed data 

and telephone services. 

Through the use of fiber 

optic cable and other 

technological improvements, 

Adelphia has increased 

svstem reliability and 

channel capacity. These 

improvements have allowed 

us to enhance customer 

service, reduce operating 

expenses and introduce 

additional senices such as 

high speed data senices and 

impulse pav-per-view 

programming. We believe 

our investment in our cable 

platform positions us well 

to meet our customers' 

current and future 

communications needs. 



iechnology (con't) 

With the incremental 

Investments in our existing 

cable platform, Adelphia is 

poised to enter the world of 

telephonv and full 

interactivity. The local 

telephone market is 

attractive to Adelphia given 

its size and operating 

margins—even a small piece 

of the local telephone market 

represents significant 

opportunity for us. On the 

interactive front, Adelphia 

has launched the Sega 

Channel in certain markets. 

Although the current service 

is not interactive in the truest 

sense of the word, gaming 

svstems in the future wi l l 

allow cable customers to 

compete against one another. 

In addition to the activities 

described above, Adelphia 

has made substantial 

commitment to 

technological 

development as a member 

of Cable Television 

Laboratories, Inc., a not-

for-profit research and 

development company 

sening the cable industry. 

The Company has also 

joined other industry 

members in a partnership 

venture in Digital Cable 

Radio, a sate lite-delivered, 

multi-channel music service 

featuring "compact disc" 

quality sound, which is 

marketed as a premium 

service. 

|rogram.ming 

Over the past several years. 

Adelphia has ventured 

further into programming, [n 

May 1994. Adelphia 

completed a minority 

investment in The Golf 

Channel ("TCC"). TCC's 

programming includes live 

coverage of professional and 

amateur tournaments, 

highlights from past 

tournaments, and 

instructional and other 

original programming 

relating to golf. During fiscal 

1996, Adelphia increased it's 

investment in Niagara 

Frontier Hockey, L.P. ("Sabres 

Partnership") which owns 

the Buffalo Sabres National 

Hockev League Franchise. 

The Sabres Partnership 

manages and will receive 

allocations of profits, losses 

and distributions from the 

Marine Midland Arena, a 

new sports and 

entertainment facility 

expected to be completed bv 

the opening of the 1996-1997 

N.H.L. season. He believe 

this investment will be a 

competitive advantage in the 

western New York cable 

television market. Our 

portfolio of programming 

investments also include the 

following: Empire Sports 

Network, the Sunshine 

Network, Music Choice and 

The Food Network. 

Adelphia's core business is 

the distribution of qualitv 

programming entertainment 

to its cable subscribers. 

Programming investments 

represent a logical extension 

of our core competencies in 

this area. W'o wiil continue to 

evaluate investment 

opportunities as they unfold. 



Global Opportunities 

On May 12,1994. Adelphia 
completed a 53 million 
investment representing a 
20fT interest in SuperCable 
AKL International, a cable 
operator in Caracas. 
Venezuela. SuperCable holds 
one ot the nationwide 
licenses tor construction of 
cable properties in 

Venezuela. Due to favorable 
regulations in the country, 
cable operators are permitted 
to build svstems seiectivelv 
bv region. This is particularlv 
important given the high 
densitv of homes in certain 
regions of the countrv. The 
cable svstem in Caracas has 
the potential to pass 600 

homes per mile as compared 
to a typical densitv in the 
U.S. market of 70 to 100 
homes per mile. As of June 
1996, the svstem passed 
75,000 homes and served 
24,900 basic subscribers. 



Competitive Local Exchange 

Adelphia is currentlv 

offering competitive local 

exchange carrier ("CLEC") 

telecommunications 

services through its 

subsidiary, Hyperion 

Telecommumentions. Inc. 

CLECs provide 

businesses and other large 

telecommunications 

consumers tvith local 

telecommunications services 

and access to long-distance 

service carriers via 

competitive networks that 

bypass the local telephone 

companv. These competitive 

access networks can 

also complement 

existing networks by 

p ro vid i ng red u n J a n t 

telecommunications service 

backup and route diversity 

for their customers. 

Hyperion's networks are 

constructed exclusively with 

fiber optics plant designed to 

provide increased quality of 

service and data integrity 

compared to the existing 

local telephone company's 

network. 

The Company expects 

passage of the 

Telecommunications Act of 

19% to substantially expand 

the market opportunities for 

Hyperion and its' networks 

by removing legal barriers to 

enter the local exchaii'-e 

telecommunications markets 

and bv requiring the existing 

local exchange carrier to 

negotiate with CLECs on 

manv competitive issues. In 

the markets where 

Hyperion's networks are 

currently operating or are 

under construction, the 

addressable market 

opportunity is estimated to 

be approximately S4.8 billion, 

substantially all of which is 

currentlv provided bv the 

incumbent local exchange 

carrier. As of March 31. 1996, 

Hyperion's !3 operating 

networks served 19 cities 

and, along with networks 

under cunstaiction, included 

approximatelv 2,21U route 

miles of fiber optic cable and 

were connected to 

LipproxinuHeK' ^20 buildings. 



Hew ODDortunities 

Residential 
Telephone 
Service 

With our Companv's 

aggressive depiovment of 

fiber optic cable plant, 

Adelphia is currently 

positioned to begin offering 

residential telephone 

service during fiscal K'97. 

Adelphia anticipates selling 

its own brand of local 

telephone services, as well 

as providing third-partv 

telephone service as a 

reseller of such service. 

In May 1996. Adelphia 

completed successful 

technical trials of telephone 

service in its Toms River 

svstem located in Dover 

Township, New Jersev 

Residential telephone 

service is expected to be 

offered in the Toms River 

svstem as soon as New 

Jersey regulators make it 

possible for cable 

companies to compete in 

the local telephone market. 

Adelphia projects that bv 

March 31, 1997 its 

residential telephone 

service will pass 

approximately 150,000 

homes served bv its cable 

systems, subject to 

regulatorv approvals and 

equipment deli verv. 

High Speed Cable Data Sen/ices 

Cable data services tor 

residential, institutional 

and business applications 

represent a high speed 

alternative for accessing 

the Internet and other on­

line services as compared 

to traditional telephone 

based services. High speed 

cable data services are now 

available at speeds up to 

500 times faster than that 

which is currentlv 

available via a 2S.S kilobit 

per second telephone 

modem. In addition, using 

a high speed cable modem 

and 

special 

ethernet 

card 

allows the 

user to 

data services using the 

telephone line as the return 

path and approximatelv 

29<fr of Adelphia's svstems 

have cable plant capable 

of delivering high speed 

data services using the 

cable plant as the return 

path. 

In May 1996, Adelphia 

completed a successful 

technical trial of its two-

wav data services in its 

Toms River. N j system. 

Services launched included 

high speed access to the 

telephone 

lines, does 

not 

require 

the user • 

to loc-on. 

and 

allows for multiple 

sessions or connections to 

multiple services 

simultaneously. 

Currentlv. all of Adelphia's 

cable plant is capable 

of delivering high speed 

Internet, digital audio and 

interactive games. These 

services wil] be offered to 

homes, schools, 

government offices and 

businesses. 



K$ilsaging And Wireless Services 

P.irough its 'A'ho'.ly-o'AT.ed 

?ub5idi;ir\", Page Tinie, inc.. 

Adelphia began marketing 

one-w'tH'. pairing services to 

i:s Florida cable subscribers 

in mid-199?. Now available 

throughout most ot the 

Company's cable service 

areas. Page Time services 

have attracted more than 

13.000 subscribers who. on 

average, are paying in excess 

of 5l0.?0 per month. 

Page Time provides service 

to its customers via resale 

arrangements with existing 

paging network operators. To 

assure high quality and 

competitive service for 

subscribers, the Company 

seeks the paging operator 

with the most comprehensive 

local coverage in each cable 

serv ice area. 

tndustrv-wide paging 

revenues are expected to top 

i4.7 billion by 2000. Page 

Time's marketing efforts are 

focused on the consumer 

market, the paging industry's 

fastest growing segment. In 

1995. the consumer market 

accounted for nearlv 65^ of 

the industry's growth. 

Adelphia is perfectly 

positioned to take advantage 

of that •zrowth. Pa>;e Time's 

strength lies in its ability to 

provide high qualitv service 

at competitive rates, in 

addition to its arrav of basic 

service options and enhanced 

service offerings. 

Bv utilizing Adelphia's 

existing marketing channels, 

including local advertising 

air time and monLhiy bill 

inserts, providing the 

customer with.one bill for 

their cable and paging 

services, and having the 

abilitv to provide both local 

and centralized customer 

service. Page Time believes 

that both it and its customers 

benefit from several 

competitive advantages. 

Those same competitive 

advantages should also apply 

when Adelphia begins 

marketing two-way 

messaging services to its 

customers in 199/or [99S. 

Adelphia wi l l market these 

services to its customers as a 

result of a planned resale 

arrangement with Pâ 'e 

Call. Inc., a company 

in which it has a 

49.9'';: interest. 

Page Call was 

the successful 

bidder at a net 

cost of S31.S million for 

three of the thirty regional 

narrowband personal 

communications service 

rNPCS"! licenses auctioned 

bv the FCC. 

The license cost was 

advaniageousiy rinanced 

bv the FCC, at favorable 

rates, with interest-onlv 

pavments for the first two 

vears and principal 

repayment spread over the 

following eight years. 

Pâ -e Call's 50 KHz outbound 

and 12.5 KHz return licenses 

cover approximatelv o2^1 of 

the nation's population — 

156 million people in the 

Northeast, the Southeast and 

the Midwest. The SPCS 

licenses permit holders to 

provide cwo-wav messaging 

services, such as 

acknowledgment paging, 

alpha response paging 

and/or voice 

message paging. 



Mobile Phone Service 
Adelphis intends to follow 
a similar approach in 
developing mobile phone 
senices to market to its 
customers. Late in 1996, the 
Company expects to begin a 
limited area trial, following 
which it wil l graduallv roll 

out service on a broader 
basis to the Company's cable 
senice areas. 

Earlv mobile phone service 
will be provided via resale 
arrangements with existing 
mobile phone network 
operators, with those 
initially being cellular 
operators and later possibly 
broadband personal 
communication senice 
("PCS") operators. 

In some of its markets, 
Adelphia will market mobile 

phone senices to its 
customers using networks 
made available through a 
planned resale arrangement 
with Devon Mobile 
Communications, L.P. 
("Devon"), a limited 
partnership in which it 
owns a 49.9^ limited 
partner interest. 

Devon expects, based upon 
its hiqh bids in the auction 

held recentlv bv the 
FCC, that it will soon be 
awarded twelve 
broadband PCS licenses. 
Devon will pav a net 
price of SI 7.4 million for 
the licenses, with that 
cost financed bv the FCC 

at favorable rates, with 
interest-onlv payments 
for six years and 
principal repavment 

during the following four 
years. 

Devon's twelve 30 MHz 
licenses will be located in 
two main clusters — one in 
northwest Pennsylvania and 
one in portions of western 
Virginia and eastern West 
Virginia — covering 
approximately 1.35 million 
people. 

Security Monitoring 

Adelphia made a S4.2 
million investment in 
Lancaster Alarm Companv 
(d/b/a Commonwealth 
Security Systems), the largest 

independent security 
company in Pennsylvania, in 
April 1994. Commonwealth 
Security Systems provides 
electronic security 

monitoring 
senices to over 
25,000 accounts in 
the Mid-Atlantic 
region of the 
United States. Its 
five largest 
markets include 
Lancaster. 
Hanisburs, 

Philadelphia and York, 
Pennsvlvania and 
Richmond, Virginia. In 
September 1995, Olvmpus 
contributed its security 
business customers in 
exchange for a 50.369c 
general and limited 
partnership interest in 
Starpoint, L.P. (d/b/a 
Checkpoint Ltd.), a security 
senices companv providing 
residential security senices 
to approximately 23,000 
accounts in the state of 
Florida as of March 31,1996. 



Selected Consolidated Financial Data 
< DotLirs in t 'tu'iiMnds. ixcept ptr iriuK amtnir.x i 

The ielecied consolidated financial data a.-, of and for each of the five vears in chc periixi ended 
March 31. 1996 have been derived from the audited consolidated financial statements of ihe Company. 

Year Ended March 31, 

1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 

Statement of Operations Data: 

Direct openuing 
and programming expenses 

Selling, genera! 
and administrative expenses.... 

Openuing income before 
depreciation, amortization and 
rate teguiarion expenses 

Deprecianon and amonizaiion 
Rare regulation charge 

Operating income 
Interest income from affiliates 
Other income (expense) 
Priority investment income (a) 

Loss before income taxes, 
'"-̂ extraordinary loss and ctanularive 

• " ; effect of change in accounting 
• principle (b) 

. Income ax (expense) benefit. _ 
~ Loss before exrraonimary loss 

'ffiuvi cumulative effect of change 
"in accounting principte.-:: 

^Extraordinary loss on early 
- • rerirement of debt (b) 
Cumulative effect of"* 

• change in accounting for. • 

i*-:';income taxes (b). 

S 273.630 S 305,222 5 319.015 S 361^05 S 403J97 

74,787 82377 90.547 106.993 124.116 

44.427 49.468 52,801 63.487 68357 

154.416 173.377 175.697 [91.025 211.124 
S4.SI7 90.406 89,402 97.602 ! 11.031 

- - - - 5300 

69.599 82.971 86.295 93.423 94.793 

3.085 5216 9.188 11.112 10.623 

968 1.447 (299) 1.453 -
2Z300 22300 22300 22300 28,852 

(1:937) (164.695) (180.456) (180.942) (194,403) 
(35.602) (164) (1,6801 (14,756) (16288) 
(52.718) (46.841) (30,054) (44.349) (46257) 

(121.605) • (99.766) (94.706) (U 1,759) (122.680) 

- (3.143) (2.742) 5.475 .- .2.786 

(121.605) (102,909) (97,448) (106.284) {119.894) 

- (14386) " • ' (752). - * 

.• _ 
(59 J00) (89.660) - _ --

3(121,605) S (176.795) S (187.860) $(106284) . S (119.894) 

. Loss per weighted average share . 
of common stock before extra 

'. ordinary loss and cumuJative . 
". effect of change in accounting 
- principle _ S 

Net loss per weighed average 
•' share of common stock 
Cash dividends declared per 
' common share — 

(8.80) S (6.80) $ (5.66) S (432) S • (4:56) 

(8.80) (lt.68) (10.91) (4.32) . (4.56) 

Other Data: 
EBITDA (d) S 180.769 S 202340 S 207.936 S 225,590 $ 247.999 



March 3 

1992 199? 1994 1995 1996 

Balance Sheet Data: 

Cash and cash equivalents S 11.173 S 38.671 S 74.075 S 5.045 S 10.809 

Investmem in and amounts 

due from (to) Olvmpus (a) 64.972 7.692 9.977 11.943 (33.656) 

Total assets - .... 925.791 949393 1.073.846 1.26731 1.333:923 

Total debt 1.554.270 1.731.099 1.793.711 2.021.610 2,175.473 

Debt net of cash fc) 1343.097 1.692.428 1.719.636 2.016J65 2.164.664 

Stockholders' equity (deficiency).... . (7133") (868.614) (918.064) (1.011.575) . (1.128239) 

rvj 

5 
O 
0)" 

(al On March 28. 1996. ACP Holdings. Inc. 
("ACP'"!. a wholly owned subsidiary and managing 
general panner of Olympus Communications. L.P. 
("Olympus"), various Telesat Entities ("Telesat"). 
wholly owned subsidarics of PPL Group Inc.. 
Olympus. Adelphia and cenain shareholders of 
Adelphia entered into an agreement which provided 
for a distribution to Adelphia of S40.000 and the 
repayment of cenain amounts owed Telesat totaling 
520.000. See '"Management"s Discussion and 
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of 
Operations" for funher details, investment in and 
amounts due from Olympus al March 31. 1996 are 
comprised ofthe following: 

Gross investment in PLP Interesis and 
general partners' equity. S 298.402 

Excess of ascribed value of contributed 
property over historical cost (98.303) 

Cumulative equity in net loss of Olympus (359384) 
Additional investment in Olympus -

net of distributions 65.922 
Investment in Olympus (93363) 
Amounts due from Olympus 59.907 

S (33.656) 

(hi ""EMraordinary Joss" rcljies (O loss on the early 
rciiremeni of debt. "Cumulative Effeci of Chance 
in Accounting Principle" refers to a change in 
accounting principle for Olympus and the 
Compan\'. Effective January 1. 1993 and April 1. 
1993. respectively. Olympus and the Company 
adopted the provisions of Statement of Financial 
Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 109. 
"Accounting for Income Ta.\es". which requires an 
asset and liability approach for financial 
accounting and reponing for income taxes. SFAS 
No. 109 resulted in the cumufative recormiiion of 
an additional liability by Olympus and the 
Compam of 559.500 and S89.660. respectively. 

to Represents lotal debt less cash and cash 
equivalents. 

id) Earnings before interest, income taxes, 
depreciation and amonization. equity in loss of 
joint v entures, other noncash charges, 
evrraordinary loss and cumulative effect of change 
in accounting principle ("EBITDA"). EBITDA 
and similar measurements of cash flow are 
commonh used in the cable television industry to 
analyze and compare cable television companies 
on the basis of operating performance, leverage 
and liquidity. While EBITDA is not an alternative 
indicator of operating performance to operating 
income as defined bv general)}1 accepted 
accounting principles, the Company's management 
believes EBITDA is a meaningful measure of 
performance as substantially all ofthe Company's 
financing agreements contain financial covenants 
based on EBITDA. 

I. 



Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial 
Condition and Results of Operations 
iDollars in '.housatuis-

R e s u l t s o f O p e r a t i o n s 

G E N E R A L 

Adelphia Communications 
Corporation and its subsidiaries 
("Adeiphia" or the "Company") 
earned substantially all of its 
revenues in each of the last three 
fiscal years from monthly subscriber 
fees for basic, satellite, premium and 
ancillary services (such as 
installations and equipment rentals), 
local and national advertisini; -iales. 
pay-per-view prosramming. home 
shopping networks and competitive 
local exchange carrier ("CLEC") 
telecommunications services. 
Cenain changes in the way the 
Company offeni and charges for 
subscriber services were 
implemented as of September 1. 
1993 under the 1992 Cable Act and 
under the Company's revised 
method of offering cenain services. 
See "Regulatory and Competitive 
Matters." 

The changes in Adelphia's results of 

operations for the years ended 
March 31. 1995 and 1996. 
compared ro the same period ot' the 
prior year, were primarily the resuli 
of acquisitions, expanding existing 
cable television operations and. for 
the year ended March 31. 1996. the 
impact of increased advertising sales 
and other service offerings,as well as 
an increase in cable rates which 
became effective October 1. 1995. 

The high level of depreciation and 
amortization associated with the 
significant number of acquisitions in 
recent yean;, the recent upgrading 
and expansion of systems and 
interest costs associated with 
financing activities will continue to 
have a negative impact on the 
reponed results of operations. Also, 
significant charges for depreciation, 
amortization and interest are 
expected to be incurred in ihe future 
by the Olympus joint venture, which 
will also adversely impact Adelphia's 
future results of operations. 
Adelphia expects to report net losses 
tor the next several veare. 

An SWc owned unrestricted 
subsidiary of ihe Company. 
H>perion Telecommunications, inc. 
r*Hyperion*'), rogether ujrh its 
subsidiaries owns certain 
investments in CLEC joint ventures 
and manages those ventures. 
Hyperion is an unresirie:ed 
subsidiary for purposes of the 
Company's indentures. Excluding 
the impact of Hyperion's operating 
results, the Company's EBITDA (see 
definition below) would increase bv 
SI.941. 52.138 and 52.254 for the 
years ended -March 31. 1994. 1995 
and 1996. respectively. On April 15. 
1996. Hyperion realized gross 
proceeds of S175.265 upon issuance 
of notes and warrants (.see "Liquidity 
and Capitai Resources"). 

The following table is derived from 
Adelphia's Consolidated Financial 
Siatemems and sets forth ihe 
historical percentage relationship to 
revenues of the components of 
operating income contained in such 
fmaneial statements for the years 
indicated. 

Percentage of Revenues for Year Ended March 31. 

1994 1995 1996 

'/Revenues .-. 100.0% 

Operating expenses;1 - -
Direct operating and programming 28.4% 

CV' Selling. general and administrative '_:..._ 16.5% 

Operating income before deprecianon. 
- amortization and rate regulation expenses _ .'. 

1 'Dipreciarion and amorttzaiion 
"^Rate regulation :„ ". 

" Operating income 27.1% 

55.1% 

28.0% 
0.0% 

100.0% 

29.6% 
17.6% 

518% 

27.0% 
0.0% 

25.8% 

100.0% 

30.8%. 
16.9% 

523% 

27.5% 
1.3% 

233% 

COMPARISON O F T H E Y E A R S E N D E D 

M A R C H J l , 1994. 1995 AND 1996 

Revenues. 
Revenues increased approximately 
13. J % for the year ended March 31. 
1995 and 11.6%- for the year ended 

March 31. 1996 compared with the prior 
fiscal year. The increases were 

attributable to die following: 

Year Ended March 31. 

1995 1996 

Acquisitions 87% 36% 

Basic subscriber growth [0% 20% 
Rate increases 0% 20% 
Advertising sales and other services 3% 24% 



EtfecmirOci^fvr I . ]995. cenain 
mie increases relaicd lo rc^uknai 
cable services uere impiemenicd in 
subsianiiaJly all ol' tlie Company's 
Sysiems. No raic increases ucre 
implemented dunng die 1995 fiscaJ 
year. Advenising revenues and 
revenues derived from other strategic 
service olTerinjis such as pacing and 
CLEC services aJso had a positive 
impact on revenues for the year 
ended March 31. 1996. 

Direct Operating and 
Programming Expenses. 
Direct operating and programming 
expenses, which are mainly basic 
and premium programming costs 
and technicai expenses, increased 
!R.2£ and 16.0';? for the yeare 
ended March ?1. 1995 and 1996. 
respectively, compared with the 
respective prior years. Such increases 
were primarily due (o increased 
operating expenses from acquired 
systems, increased programming 
costs and incremental costs 
associated with increased 
subscribers. Because of regulator.' 
limitations on the liming and extent 
to which cost increases may be 
passed on to customers, operating 
and programming expenses during 
the fiscal v ears ended 1995 and 1996 
have increased at a greater 
magnitude than corresponding 
revenue increases. As a result of 
recent FCC regulatory mlemakine 
decisions, the Company intends to 
implement a systematic program of 
rate increases to reverse this trend. 
Consistent with such program, the 
Company intends to increase rales in 
most markets, in accordance with 
FCC guidelines, during the second 
quaner of fiscal 1997. 

Selling, General and 
Administrative Expenses. 
These expenses, which are mainly 
comprised of costs related to system 
offices, cusiomer service 
represeniaiives. and sales and 
administrative employees, increased 
20.2^ and T./Tc the years ended 
March 31. 1995 and 1996. 

lospcctively. compared with the 
res pec live prior _iê n«. The increoso 
were primarily due lo incremental 
costs associaied with acquisiliuns. 
subscriber grouih and 
implementation ofthe 1992 Cable 
Act and regulations thereunder. 
Selling, general and administrative 
expenses increased as a perceniage 
of revenues for the year ended 
March 31,1995. as compared with 
fiscal 1994. primarily due to wage 
and benefit increases without a 
corresponding increase in revenues 
as a result of the rate freeze enacted 
by the 1992 Cable Act. For the year 
ended March ?1. 19%. selling, 
general and adminisiraiive expenses 
decreased as a percentage of 
revenues compared lo ihe prior vear. 
primarily due to the favorable impacr 
on revenues of the above mentioned 
October 1. 1995 rate increases. 

Operating Income Before 
Depreciation. Amonizaiion and 
Rate Regulation Expenses. 
Operating income before 
depreciation, amortization and rate 
regulation senlement was SI75.697. 
S191.025 and 5211.124 for the years 
ended March 31. 1994. 1995 and 
1996. respectively. The increase for 
the year ended March 31. 1995 was 
due primarily to the impact of 
acquisitions, offset by cost increases 
at a rate greater than increx^s in 
revenues due largely to the above 
noted rate freeze. For the year ended 
March 3). J996. the increase is 
attributable 10 a combination of 
acquisitions, an increase in subscriber 
rates, internal subscriber growth and 
the expansion of advertising and 
other non-cable services, partially 
offset by increased programming, 
general and administrative costs. 

Rate Regulation Expenses. 
The fiscal year ended March 31. 
1996 includes a S5.300 charge 
representing management's estimate 
of the totaJ costs associaied with the 
resolution of subscriber rate 
disputes. Such costs include, (i) an 
estimate of credit* to be extended to 

cuslnmers in future periods of up to 
S2.7(K}. i i t i )c^i) and olher costs 
incurred during the fiscal year ended 
March 31. 1996. and (iii) an 
estimate of legal and other costs to 
be incurred associated with the 
ultimate resolution of this matter. 

Depreciation and Amortization. 
Depreciation and amortization was 
higher for the years ended March 
31. 1995 and 1996. compared with 
the respective prior year, primarily 
due lo increased depreciation and 
amortization related 10 acquisitions 
consummated during the years 
ended March 31. 1994. 1995 and 
1996 as well as increased capiial 
expenditures made during the past 
several years. 

Prioriry Inrestmeni Income. 
Priority investmem income is 
comprised of payments received 
from Olympus of accrued priority 
return on the Company's investment 
in PLP Interesis in Olympus. 
Priority investment income 
increased during the year ended 
March 31.1996 as compared w ith 
the prior two fiscal years due to 
increased payments by Olympus. 
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EBITDA. EBITDA (earnings before 
interest income taxes, depreciation 
and amonizaiion. equip.' in loss of 
joint ventures, other non-cash 
charges, extraordinary loss and 
cumulaiive effeci of change in 
accounting principle) amounted to 
S207.936. S225.890 and S247.999 
for the years ended March 31. 1994. 
1995 and 1996. respectively. The 
increase of S^Tr and 9.8^ for the 
years ended March 31. 1995 and 
1996. compared with the respective 
prior fiscal years is primarily due to 
the acquisition of cable systems 
during ihe v ears ended March 31. 
1995 and 1996 and increased 
priority investment income from 
Olyrhpus during the year ended 
March 31. 1996. Increased revenues 
and operating expenses for the years 
ended March 31. 1995 and 1996. 
compared with the respective prior 



veais. primarily retka the impact of 
jcquis'iEions consummated during 
[Iscai [ W a n d 1996. Wfiiie 
EBITDA is not :m alternative to 
operating income as defined by 
genemlK accepted accounting 
principles, the Company's 
management believes EBITDA is a 
meaningful measure ot" perfomuuice 
as substantially all ofthe Company's 
financing agreements contain 
financial covenants based on 
EBITDA. 

Interest Expense. 
Interest expense increased 
approximately 7.4^ 'and 7.7rc for 
the years ended \ larch } 1. 1995 and 
1996. respectively, compared with 
the respective prior year. 
Approximately 56% ofthe increase 
for fiscal 1995 was due to additional 
interest cost associated with 
incremental debt related to 
acquisitions. For the year ended 
March 31. 1996. interest expense 
increased due to incremental debt 
outstanding during the period, 
panially offset by a decrease in the 
average interest rate on outstanding 
debt during fiscal 1996 compared 
with the prior fiscal year. 
Approximately 21% ofthe increase 
tn interest expense in fiscal 1996 as 
compared with the prior year was 
attributable to incremental debt 
related to acquisitions, [merest 
expense includes non-cash accretion 
of original issue discount and non­
cash interest ex pease totaling 
S1.680.514.756 and S 16.288 for the 
years ended March 31. 1994. 1995 
and 1996. respectively. 

Equity in Loss of Joint Ventures. 
The equity in loss of joint ventures 
represents primarily (i) the 
Company's pro rata share of 
Olympus' losses and the accretion 
requirements of Olympus'preferred 
limited partner interests, and ui) 
Hyperion's pro-rata share of its less 
than majority owned parmerships' 
operating losses. The increase in the 
yearejitJed.M;ircb3J. 1995. 
compared with the prior year, is 
primarily attribuiable to the impact 
of the sale by Olympus of Nonhcust 

Cable and lo^er operating margins 
at Olympus. The increase in the lovs 
during the \ear ended March J I . 
1996. compared with the prior year, 
is due to an increase in the losses of 
cenain investments in the CLEC 
business in which the Companv is a 
(ess than majority partner panially 
offset by improved operating 
performance in the Olympus 
partnership. 

Set Loss. 
The Company reponed net losses of 
$137.$60. S 106.284 and 5119.894 
for the yeai^ ended March 31. 1994. 
1995 and 1996. respectively. Net 
loss tor fiscal 1994 included the 
cumulative effect of the change in 
accounting for income taxes by the 
Company of 589.660. Excluding the 
effect of this item, net loss increased 
by SS.0S4 Cor fiscal 1995 compared 
with the prior fiscal year. The 
increase in net loss in fiscal 1995 
when compared with fiscal 1994 
was primarily due to an increase in 
the equity in net loss of joint 
ventures (primarily Olympus! and 
higher non-cash interest expense, 
panially offset by higher operating 
income. The increase in net loss of 
513.610 in tiscal 1996 when 
compared with the prior year was 
due primarily to an increase in 
interest expense and the impact of 
rate regulation expenses, partially 
offset by increased operating income 
and priority investment income from 
Olympus. 

Liquidity and 
Capital Resources 

The cable television business is 

capital intensive and typically 

requires continual financing for the 

cunstmction. modemtzation. 

maintenance, expansion and 

acquis'uion of cable systems. During 

the three fiscal vears in the perunl 

ended March 31. 1996. the 

Company committed substantial 

capital resources for these purposes 

ami fur investments in Olympus and 

other affiliates ;tnd entities. These 

expenditurrs ^ere funded through 

long-term borrowings and. to a lesser 

extent, internally generated iiinds. 

The Company's ability to generate 

cash to meet (Cs future needs w ill 

depend gerierolly on its re-ults of 

operations and the continued 

availability of exiemal financing. 

Capitai Expenditures. 
The Company has developed an 
innovative fiber-to-feeder network 
architecture which is designed to 
increase channel capacity and 
rnimmize future capital 
expenditures, while positioning the 
Company to take advantage of 
future opportunities. Management 
believes its capital expenditures 
program has resulted in higher levels 
of channel capacity and 
addressability in comparison to other 
cable television operators. 

Capital expenditures for die years 
ended March 31, 1994. 1995 and 
1996. were .575.894. S92.082 and 
$100,089. respectively. The increase 
in capital expenditures fur fiscal 
1994. 1995 and 1996. compared to 
each respective prior year, was 
primarily due to the acceleration of 
the rebuilding of plant using 
fiber-to-feeder technology, and 
expenditures related to faster than 
expected growth of Hyperion. 
Management expects capital 
expenditures for fiscal 1997 to be 
somewhat higher than fiscal 1996 
due to the further expansion of cable 
plant rebuilds and due to funher 
expansion by Hyperion. 

Financing Activities. 
"Die Company's financing strategy 
has been to maintain its public 
long-term debt at the parent holding 
company level while the Company's 
consolidated subsidiaries have their 
own senior and xubordinaied credit 
arrangements with banks and 
insurance companies. The 
Company's ability to generate cash 
adequate to meet its future needs 
wii; depend generally on its results 
of operntions and the continued 
availability ot external financing. 
During the three-year perii.xl ended 



March 31. ] ^ M \ O.K Ccinpiun 
funded iis unrking ciipiial 
requirenK'nis. capiial c\[viitiiiures. 
and invotincnis in Olvmpus and 
ulher Litniialc* and eniiiies ihrnugh 
long-icnn Kimtwings |)rini:irilv 
from hanks and insurance 
companies, shorl-ierm borrowings, 
iniemally gcncraied funds and ihe 
issuance of pareni company public 
dehi and equity. Tlic Company 
general ly has funded the principal 
and interest obligations on its 
long-term borrowings from hunks 
ami insurance companies by 
refinaticinc the principal with new 
loans or through the issuance of 
parent company dcbi securities, and 
by paying the interest out of 
iniemally generated funds. Adelphia 
has funded the inicrcst obligations 
on iis public borrowings from 
intematly generated funds. 

Most of Adelphia's directly-owned 
subsidiaries hav e ihcir own senior 
credit agreemems with banks and/or 
insurance companies. Typically, 
borrcwjngs under ihoe agreements 
are collaicralizcd by the slock in 
and. in some cases. h_v the assets of 
the borrowing subsidiary and its 
subsidiaries and. in some cases, are 
guaranteed by such subsidiary's 
subsidiaries. At March 31. 19%. an 
aggregate of 51.(196.675 in 
borrowings was outstanding under 
these agreements. These agreements 
contain cenain provisions which, 
among other things, provide for 
limitaiions on borrowings of and 
investments by the borrowing 
subsidiaries, transactions between 
the borrowing subsidiaries and 
Adelphia and iis olher subsidiaries 
and aifiliaies. and the payment of 
dividends and fees by the borrowing 
subsidiaries. Several ofdiese 
agreements also contain cenain 
cross-defaul: provisions relating to 
Adelphia or oilier subsidiaries. 
These agreements also require the 
maintenance of cenain fmaneial 
ratios by die borrowing subsidiaries, 
hi addnion. al March 31. 1996. an 
aggregaie of in 
suhordinaicd and unsecured 

ivnou iriLis bv Adelphia's 
subsidiaries was outstanding under 
credit agreements containing 
limitations and lesiriciioiis similar lo 
those mentioned above. Sec Note 3 
io the Adelphia Communications 
Corporal ion Consolidaied Financial 
Siatemenis. The Company is in 
compliance with the financial 
covenants and related financial miin 
requirements contained in iis various 
credit agreemcnis. based on 
operating results for the period 
ended March 31. 1<W6. 

Al March 31. 1996. Adelphia's 
subsidiaries had an aggregate of 
J.VJl.OUO in unused credit lines with 
hanks, pan of which is subjcci to 
achieving cenain levels of operating 
performance. In addition, ihe 
Company had an aggregate $I0.S09 
in cash and cash equivalents at 
March 31. 1996 which combined 
with the Company's unused credit 
lines with hanks aggregated io 
S311XW. The Company has the 
ability io pay intcresi on iis 9 \/2ri< 
Pay-In-Kind Notes by issuing 
additional notes lotaling 
approximatelv $57,906 in lieu of 
cash interest payments through 
Fehmary 15. 1999. Based upon the 
results of operations of subsidiaries 
for the quaner ended March 31. 
1996. approximatelv- 5219.000 of 
available assets could have been 
iransferred lo Adelphia at March 31. 
1996. under the most restrictive 
covenants of ihe subsidiaries' credit 
agreements. Tne subsidiaries also 
have ihe abilit\ to sell, dividend or 
dismbuie cenain assets to olher 
subsidiaries or Adelphia. which 
would have the net effect of 
increasing availabilit). At March 31. 
1996. ihe Companv-'s unused credit 
lines were provided by reducing 
revolving credit facilities whose 
revolver periods expire through 
December 31. 2004. The Company's 
scheduled maturities of debt are 
currcmly expected to total $127,906 
for fiscal 1997. 

At March ?] . 1996. ihe Company's 

tolal outstandins debt assreeated 

$2,175,473 which included 
VysD./MS of parent company debt 
and 51.22-1.675 of subsidiary debt 
Bank debt imerest rates are based 
upon OIIL- or more ol' the following 
rales at the option of Adelphia: 
prime rale plus 01".; to 1.5^: 
cenificate ol" deposit rate plus 1.25£.r 
lo 2.75i.7: or Eurodollar lor London 
Interbank Offered) rate plus IO io 
2.5f;r. The Company's weighted 
av erage "mieresi rale of notes payable 
io banks and institutions was 
approximately fv36Q at March 3 1. 
1996. compared to 9.33^ ai Mitrch 
31. 1995. Ai March 31. 1996. 
approximuiely 36% of such debt 
was subicei to fixed inlercsl rates for 
ai leasi one year under ihe terms of 
such debt or applicable intcresi rale 
<wap agreements. Appmximaiely 
64% of the Company's total 
indcbicdncss is at fixed interest rates 
as of March 31. 1996. 

Adelphia has entered inio imerest 
raie swap agreemenis and imerest 
rate cap agreements with banks to 
reduce the impaci of changes in 
interesl rales on its bank debt 
During fiscal 1996. the Company 
received SI 1.526 upon lennination 
of several interest rate swap 
agreements having a staled notional 
principal amount of $270,000. The 
amount received will be amonized 
as a reduction of inieresi expense 
through November 199S. Also 
during fiscal 1996. the Company 
received $4,900 and assumed'the 
obligaiioiis as a counterpany under 
cenain interesl rate sw ap agreemenis 
with Olvmpus. These interest rale 
swap agreemenis have a notional 
principal amount of 5140.000 and 
expire ihrough November 199S. 

On July 28. 1993. Adelphia 
compleled the placement of 
$110.000 aggregate principal 
amoum of 10 1/4% Senior Noies 
Due 2000. Series A. The net 
proceeds from this placement w ere 
approximaiely 5106.961. 

On January 14. 199-1. Adelphia 
completed a public offering of 
9.132.604 shares of Class A 
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Common Stock i the "Stock 
Offering"). Ofthe 9.132.604 shares 
of Class A Common Stock sold in 
the Stock Ortering. 3.300.000 shares 
were sold to the public at SI S.OO per 
.shan? and 5.832.604 shares were 
sold directly by Adelphia to 
partnerships controlled by membeni 
ofthe Rigas Family, at the public 
offering price less the undenvriring 
discount. Highland Holdings and 
Syracuse Hilton Head Holdings. 
LP.. (""SHHH") which hold and 
control the Managed Systems, 
purchased 4.374.453 and 1.45S.I51 
of such 5.332.604 shares, 
respectively. 

On February 15. 1994. the Company 
issued, in a private placement. 
S150.000 aggregate principal 
amount of 9 1/2% Senior Pay-In-
Kind ("PIK") Notes Due 2004. 
Series A. The net proceeds from the 
9 1/2% Notes of approximately 
$147,000 were used to repay 
outstanding bank debt of 
subsidiaries in order to extend the 
scheduled maturities of the 
Company's long-term debt. The 
Company has the ability to pay 
interest on its 9 1/2%- PEK Notes by 
issuing additional notes totaling 
approximately S57.906 in lieu of 
cash interest payments through 
Febmary 15. 1999. 

In May 1994. Adelphia purchased 
on the open market $10,000 of its 10 
1/4% Senior Notes due in 2000 at a 
price ot" 94.5% of face vaVue plus 
accrued interest. 

On February 23. 1995. as a pan of 
the Telesat Investment Agreement. 
FPL Group Inc. ("FPL") purchased 
1.000.000 shares of newly issued 
Class A Common Stock for S15.0O0. 

As of Mareh3l. 1996. cenain 
subsidiaries of the Company had 

commitments fora $690,000 
financing arrangement consistim; of 
a 5540.000 revolving credii faciJity 

maturing December 31. 2005 and a 
$ 150.000 term loan faciUty numring 

December 31. 20G4. Initial 

borrow-mgs during April 1996 of 
.000 were used primarily to 

repay existing indebtedness and for 
working capital purposes. The 
maximum available under the 
revolving credit facility is reduced, 
in increasing quanerly amouncs. 
beginning June 30. 1998 through 
December 31. 2003. Bonowings 
under the term loan facility are 
payable in installments, in increasing 
quanerly amounts, commencing 
June 30. 1998 and ending on 
December 31. 20O4. 

On April 15. 1996. Hvperion 
completed a private placemen! to 
institutional investors and realized 
sross proceeds of 5175.265 upon 
issuance of 5329.000 aggregate 
principal amount at maturity of 13% 
Senior Discount Notes and warrants 
to purchase an aggregaie of 613.427 
common shares of Hyperion. If all 
warrants were exercised, the 
warrants would represent 
appmximately 5.78% ofthe 
common stock of Hyperion on a 
fully diluted basis. The notes will 
not require payment of interest until 
October 15. 2001. and may not be 
redeemed prior to April 15. 2001. 
Hyperion is using the net proceeds 
from the ortering to expand its 
existing markets, to complete 
construction of new networks, to 
enter additional markets, to repay 
certain indebtedness owed to 
Adelphia. and for working capital 
purposes. 

Acquisitions. 
On March 10. 1994. the Company 
purchased a 75% equity interest in 
Three Rivers Cable .Associates. L.P. 
(."TR") for 56.000. At the 
acquisition date. TR served 
approximately 15.000 subscribers in 
Ohio and approximately 3.000 
subscribers in Pennsylvania, which 
are contiguous with existing 
Company owned systems. Adelphia 
has also committed to provide a 
fully collaterali/ed SIS.UOO line of 
credit, simiiar to that which would 
be available toTR had it borrowed 
Mich monies from a commercial 

bank. At March 31. 1996. there were 
outstanding borrowings of 513.164 
under this agreement. 

On March 31. 1994. Adeiphia 
acquired from OKmpus the rights to 
provide okemate access in its 
respective franchise areas and on 
investment in the Sunshine Network. 
L.P. for a purchase price of 515.500. 
The purchase price of the assets 
resulted in a reduction of amounts 
due Adelphia of $15,500. Also, on 
.\ [arch 31. 1994. Adelphia acquired 
from cenain Managed Parmerships 
the rights io provide alternate access 
in their respective franchise areas for 
a purchase price of $14,000, 
Additionally, on March 31. 1994. 
Adelphia purchased real propeny 
from Dorellenic and Island Panners. 
L.P. pannerships owtied by certain 
executive officers of the Company, 
for a total of 514.312. 

On April 12. 1994. Adelphia 
purchased for $15,000 (i) 
convertible preferred units in 
Niagara Frontier Hockey. L.P.. (the 
"Sabres Partnership") which owns 
the Buffalo Sabres National Hockey 
League C'NHL") Franchise, 
convenible to a 34% equity interest 
and (ii) warrants allowing Adelphia 
to increase its interest to 40%. 
Adelphia has aiso committed to 
advance S12.500 to the Sabres 
Parmership in the form of 14% 
convenible capital funding notes. In 
connection widi the 512.500 
commitment Adelphia's convenible 
preferred units' return has been 
increased to 14%. During the year 
ended March 3 (. (996. the 
Company funded S7,68l ofthe 
$12,500 and by April 24. 1996. the 
entire $ 12.500 had been funded. 
The Sabres Partnership manages and 
will receive ailoeations of profits, 
losses and distributions from the 
Marine Midland Arena, a new sports 
and entenainment facility expected 
to be completed by the opening of 
die 1996-1997 NHL season. 
Adelphia believes this invebuuen; 
will be a competitive advantage in 
the Buffalo cable iclcvisiun market. 



On May 12. W.U. Adtrlphin invcMcd 
SLVU) lor a 2U'~< inicrcst in 
SupcrCahlL-AI.K IniL-mau'onai. a 
(.able uperaior in Caracas. 
N'cnezncla. in April IW.Aik 'Iphia 
inxcMcd S4.2(X1 in Comnionwealih 
Security Systems. Inc. in exchange 
lor an S.75C/. S-4.200 convertible 
note and wiirranis. The note is 
convenible into a W r fullyHiiluted 
common equity ijiiercsi on dcm;ind. 
The warrants entitle Adelphia to 
acquire up lo a W/e fully diluted 
common equity interest for an 
additional $(S70. 

On June lb. 1994. Adelphia invested 
S3J (XX) in TMC Holdings 
Corponuion ("THC"). the parent of 
Tele-Media Company of Western 
Connecticut. THC owns cable 
television syMeins which, al die 
acquisition date, served 
approximately 43.000 subscribers in 
wesieni Conneciicut. The 
investment in THC provides 
Adelphia with a $30,000 preferred 
equity interest in THC and a 7$d 
non-voting common equity interest, 
with a liquidation preference io the 
remaining 25% common stock 
ownership interest in THC. 
Adelphia has the right to convert 
such imerest to a 75% voting 
common equity interest, with a 
liquidation preference to the 
remaining shareholders' 25% 
common stock ownership interest, 
on demand subject io cenain 
regulatory approvals. The 
acquisition of THC was accounted 
for using the purchase method of 
accounting. The consolidated 
statemems of operations and cash 
Hows include the operations of the 
acquired sysiem from June 16. 1994. 
Debt assumed, included in notes 
payable of subsidiaries to banks and 
institutions, was $52,000 at closing. 

On June 50. 199-1. Adelphia 

acquired from Olvmpus £5% of the 

comrnof) siock of Northeast Cable. 
Inc. t"Nonheast"l for a purchase 
price of S.: i .S75. Northeast owns 

cable television svstems which, at 

the acquisition dale, served 
approxirnateh 50.500 subscribers in 
eastern Pennsylvania. Of ihe 
purcha.se price. $16,000 was paid in 
cosh and the remainder resulted in a 
decrease in Adelphia's receivable 
from Olympus. Tlic acquisition of 
Northeast was accounted for using 
the purchase method of accounting. 
The consolidated siaiemenis of 
opermions and cash Hows include 
the operations of the acquired 
system since June 30. 199-1. Debt 
assumed, included in noics payable 
of subsidiaries to banks and 
insiitutions. was $42,300 al closing. 

On November S. 1994. Page Call. 
Inc.. a company 49.9% owned by 
Adelphia. was a successful bidder 
for three regional narrowband PCS 
licenses, covering 62% of die 
country's population. Page Call. 
Inc.. was recently established to 
develop a nationwide paging 
service. Page Call. Inc.'s aggregate 
final bid for the three licenses was 
552.900. an amount reduced to 
S31.800 due to its "designated 
etuity" status. 

On December 27. 1994. Adelphia 
exchanged its existing investment in 
TMIP with a Managed System fora 
nine in the amount of $13,000. No 
gain or loss was recognized as a 
result of this exchange. 

On January 10. 1995. Adelphia 
issued 399.0^7 shares of Class A 
Common Stock in connection with 
die merger of a wholly-owned 
subsidiarv of Adelphia into Oxford 
Cablevision. Inc. cOxford"). one of 
the Terry Family cable systems. 
Oxford served approximaiely 4.200 
subscribers at the acquisition date, 
kvaied in the North Carolina 
counties of Granville and Warren. 
The acquisition of Oxford was 
accounted for using the purchase 
method of accounting. The 
consolidated staremenis of 
operations and cash flows include 
the operations of the acquired 
svstems Miiee Januarv 10. 1995. 

Adeiphia awgiK-d die rights to 
purchase the stock ol ihe olher Tern. 

Kmn'lv cable s\ stems to a Managed 
System. 

On January 31. 1995. Adelphia 
acquired Tele-Media Company of 
Martha's Vineyard. L.P. ("Martha's 
Vineyard") for $11.775. a cable 
svsicm which, at the acquisition 
dale, .served approximaiely 7.000 
subscriber; located in Manila's 
Vineyard. Massachusens. The 
acquisition of Manha's Vineyard 
was accounted for using the 
purchase method of accouniing. 
The consolidated stalemenls of 
operaiions and cash Hows include 
ihe operations of the acquired 
svsiem since January 31. 1995. 

On April 12. 1995. Adelphia 
acquired cable systems from Clear 
Channels Cable TV Company 
located in Kinanning. New 
Bethlehem and Freeport. 
Pennsylvania, for $ 17.456. These 
systems served approximaiely 
10.700 subscribers at ihe acquisition 
dale. The acquisition of these systems 
has been accounted for using the 
purchase method of accounting. The 
consolidated siatemenis of operauons 
and cash flows include the operauons 
of the acquired s> stems since April 
12. 1995. 

On June 12. 1995. Adelphia 
announced the signing of a 
definitive agreement for the 
purchase of all ofthe cable systems 
of First Carolina Cable TV L.P. 
These systems together serve 
approximately 34.000 subscribers; 
located in V'ermom and are being 
purchased for an aggregaie price of 
S4S.500. which is expected io be 
consummated in ihe second quaner 
of fiscal 1997. 

On January 9. 1996. Adelphia 

completed the acquisition of the 
cable systems of Eastern Telecom 

Corporation and Robinson Cable 
TV. Inc. These svstems served 
approximaiely 24.000 subscribers ai 

the acquisition dale located in 
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western Pennsvlvania and were 
purchaied tor an aggregate price or' 
>i3.C01 Tne acquisition of these 
s\ stems has i>een accounted rbr 
using the purehase method ot' 
accounting. The consolidated 
statements of operations and cash 
flow.'* include the operations of the 
xquired s> 'Stems siticeJanuan' 9. 1996. 

On April 1. 1996. Adelphia 
purchased the cable television 
operations of Cable TV Fund 11-B. 
Ltd. from Jones Intercable. This 
CATV' svstem was acquired lor 
SiUXXJO and served approximately 
59.700 subscribers at the acquisition 
date in the New York counties of 
Erie and Niagara. 

Olympus. 

During the years ended March 31. 
1994 and 1995. the Company made 
net investments in and advances to 
Olympus totaling S2.2S5 and 

SI.966. respectively. Such 
investments and advances provided 
funds to Olympus' for capital 
expenditures, for the repayment of 
debt,and for working capital. 
During the year ended March 31. 
1996. the Company received net 
distribution:; and advances from 
Olympus totaling 545.599. During 
the yean; ended March 31. 1994. 

1995 and 1996. the Company 
received priority investment income 
from Olympus of 522.300. 522.300 
and 528.852. respectively. 

On February 28. 1995. Olympus 
entered into a Liquidadon 
Agreement with the Gans Family 
C'Gans"). an Olympus limited 
partner. Under this Liquidation 
Agreement. Gans agreed to 
exchange their redeemable limited 
parmer interests in Olympus for the 
remaining 15% of the common 
stock of Northeast held by 
Olympus. Concurrently with the 
closing ofthe Liquidation 
Agreement. ACP Holdings. Inc. 
("ACP". a wholly owned subsidiary 
Ot"Adelphia und managing general 
panner of Olympus). Olympus. 
Telesat and certain shareholders of 
Adelphia entered into an investment 

agreement nhe 'Telesat Investment 
Agreement""! whereby Telesat 
coniributed to Olvmpus 
substantially ail ofthe assets 
associated with certain caok 
television systems, serving 
approximately 50.000 subscribers in 
southern Florida, in exchange for 
general and limired partner interests 
of 55. Senior Limited Partner 
rSLP ' i interests of 520,000 and 
511 l.KO of new ly issued 16.5% 
preferred limited partner i"PLP"l 
interests. 

Prior to the Telesat Investment 
Agreement. Olympus had 
obligations to Adelphia for 
intercompany advances, redeemable 
PLP interests and accrued priority 
return on redeemable PLP interests. 
In conjunction with the Telesat 
Investment Agreement. Adelphia 
contributed 549.974 of the 
intereompany advances'. 551.101 of 
the existing redeemable PLP 
interests and all of the then existing 
accrued priority return on the 
redeemable PLP interests to general 
partners' equity (deficiency). 
Adelphia then exchanged its 
remaining redeemable PLP interests 
for 5225.000 of new PLP interests. 
Also. Senior Debt (as defined in the 
Telesat Investment Agreement) 
owed by Olympus to Adeiphia of 
540.000 remained outstanding after 
cunxummation of the Telesat 
Investment Agreement. After this 
transaction Adelphia holds a 50% 
voting interest in Olympus with a 
Telesat subsidiary as its only other 
voting partner in Olympus. 

Managed Partnerships. 
On September 29. 1995. the Board 
of Directors ofthe Company 
authorized the Company to make 
loans in the future to the Managed 
Partnerships up to ;tn amount of 
550.000. During the years ended 
March 31. 1994. 1995 and 1906. 
the Company made advances in the 
net arnounc of 57.S2S. $10,028 and 
514.S59. respectively, to these and 
other related parties, primarily for 
eaptval expenditures and working 
capital purposes. 

On October 6. ivLi5. Adelphia 
purchased the !-% preferred Class 
B Limited Ponnership Interest in 
SHHH forsl.sJ.vs' from Robin 
Media Group, an unrelated party. 
SHHH is a joint venture of the 
Rigas Famil'- and Tele­
communications. Inc.. 'A hose 
inrerests in SHHH are junior to 
Adelphia's. 

During riscoi 1995. the Company 
sold its investment in TMIP to 
SHHH forSI5.C<U On January 31. 
19^5. a wholly owned subsidUiry of 

Adelphia received a 520.000 

preferred investment from SHHH to 

facilitate the acquisition of cable 

properties. 

Resources. 
The Company plans to continue to 
explore and consider new 
commitments, arrangements or 
transactions to refinance existing 
debt, increase the Company's 
liquidity or decrease the Company's 
leverage. The.-*- could include, 
among other things, the hiture 
issuance by Adelphia or its 
subsidiaries, of public or private 
equity or debt and the negotiation of 
new or amended credit facilities. 
These could also include entering 
into acquisitions, joint ventures or 
other investment or financing 
activities, although no assurance can 
be given that any such transactions 
will be consummated. The 
Company's ability to borrow under 
current credit facilities and to enter 
into refinancings and new' financings 
is limited by covenants contained in 
Adelphia's indentures and its 
subsidiaries' credit agreements, 
including covenants under which the 
ability to incur indebtedness is in 
part a function of applicable ratios of 
total debt to cash tlow. 

During each of the >ean; ended 
March 31. 1995 and 1996. the 
increase in capital expenditures and 

accounts payable was primarily 
attributed to ihe companies acquired 

and an increase in the level of 
expenditures for new technology 

and rebuild activitv. 



"ITie increase in accruvd imcresi ami 
ulher liahiliiies rcsuhed I'rcm the 
Jel'erral of die gain from ihe 
icrminatinn of cenain imeiesi rale 
swaps. 

The Company helicvcs thai cash and 
cash equivalems. imemalh1 

generaied funds, borrowings under 
existing credit facililies. and future 
financing sources will be sufficient 
to meei iis shon-ierm and long-ierm 
liquidity and capital requirements. 
Although in ihe past the Companv 
ĥ s been able io refinance its 
indebtedness or obiain new 
fmanctng. there can be no assurance 
thai the Company will be able 10 do 
so in die fuiure or ihat ihe terms of 
such financings would be favorable. 

Management believes dial die 
lelecommunicalions industry, 
including the cable television and 
iclephone industries, cominues lo be 
in a period of consolidaiion 
characierized by mergers, joint 
vemures. acquisitions, sales of all or 
pan of cable companies or their 
asseis. and oiher pannering and 
investment transactions of various 
structures and sizes involving cable 
or other telecommunications 
companies. The Compam1 continues 
10 evaluate new opponunities Uiai 
allow for the expansion of its 
business through the acquisition of 
additional cable television systems 
in geographic proximily to its 
existing regional markets or in 
locations thai can serve as a basis for 
new markei areas. The Company, 
like other cable television 
companies, has pantcipaied from 
time to lime and is panicipating in 
preliminary discussions with third 
panies regarding a variety of 
potential transactions, and the 
Company has considered and 
expecis io continue to consider and 
explore potential iransactions of 
various txpes with oilier cable and 
lelecommunicalions companies. 
How ever, no assurances can be 
given as to whether any such 
iransaciion may be consummaied or. 
if so. when. 

Reccni Accounting 
Pronouncemenis. 
Slalemeni of Financial Accouniing 
Standards ("SFAS"! No. 109. 
"Accouniing lor Income Tavcs." 
requires an asset and liability 
approach for financial accouniing 
and reponing for income taves. 
Effective April 1. 199.". the 
Companv adopted die provisions of 
SFAS No. 109. The adopiion of 
SFAS No. 109 resulied in ihe 

cumulative recognition of an 
additional liability by the Company 
of S89.6K). 

SFAS No. 121. -Accouniing for the 
impairmeni of Long-Lived Assets 
and for Long-Lived Assets to Be 
Disposed Of." establishes 
accouniing siandards for assessing 
the inipatmient of long-lived asseis. 
cenain idemifiable intangibles, and 
goodwill relaied 10 those asseis 10 be 
held and used and for long-lived 
asseis and cenain idemifiable 
iniangibles 10 be disposed of. 
Elective January I . 1994 and April 
1. 1994. respeciively. both Olympus 
and the Company adopted ihe 
provisions of SFAS No. 121. The 
adopiion of SFAS No. 121 did nor 
maierially affect die financial 
statements of OKmpus or the 
Company. 

INFLATION 

In ihe ihree fiscal years in the period 
ended March 31. 1996. inflation did 
1101 have a significant effeci on die 
Company. Periods ot high inflation 
could have an adverse effeci to the 
exient that increased borrowing 
costs for fioating-raie debt may not 
be offset by increases in subscriber 
rates. At March 31. 1996. after 
giving eft'ect to interest rate hedging 
agreements, approximately S77R.375 
of die Company s total debi was 
subject to floating interesl rates. 

OtYMPl'S 
7"he Company serves as the 

managing general panner of 
Olvmpus and. 2s of December1. 
1995. held S5 of voting General 

partnership interests representing, in 

the aggregaie. 5U(r of the voting 
interests of Olympus. The Company 
also held, as of December 31. 1995. 
S25I.OS3 aggregate principal 
;imouni of nonvoting PLP imerests 
in Olympus, which enlitlc the 
Companv110 a 16.5% per annum 
priority return. The remaining equity 
in Olympus consists of voting and 
non-voting parmership imerests held 
by subsidiaries of FPL. 

On February 2S. 1995. Olympus 
emcred inio a Liquidation 
Agreemeni with [he Gans familv 

("Gans"). an Olympus limited 
panner. Lnder this Liquidation 
Agreement Gans agreed 10 
exchange their redeemable limited 
panner imerests in Olympus for ihe 
remaining 15% of ihe common 
siock of Nonheasi held by Olvmpus. 
ConcurrenUy w itii ihe closing of the 
Liquidation Agreement. ACP. 
Olympus. Telesat and cenain 
shareholders of Adelphia entered 
inio the Telesat Investmem 
Agreemeni whereby Telesat 
coniributed to Olympus substaniially 
all of ihe asseis associaied with 
cenain cable television sysiems. 
serving approximately 50.000 
subscribers in southern Florida in 
exchange for genera] and limited 
parmer interests of S5. Special 
Limited Panner ("SLP") interesis of 
$20,000 and SI 12.500 of newly 
issued 16.5%- PLP imerests. 

On March 28. 1996. ACP. Telesat. 
Olympus. Adelphia and cenain 
shareholders of Adelphia entered 
into an agreemeni which amended 
cenain aspects of the Olympus 
Partnership Agreement. The 
amendment provides for the 
repayment of cenain amounts owed 
to Telesat lotaling $20,000. the 
release of certain obligations of 
Telesai 10 OKmpus and ihe 
reduction ofTelesafs PLP and 
accrued priority retum balances by 
$20,000. The amendment funher 
provides for a $40,000 distribution 
to Adelphia as a reduction of its PLP 
inieresis and accrued priority reium. 

0) 

O 
CD' 



These repayments and dtscripurions 

were made on March 29. 1996 and 
were funded through internally 

generated fundi and advances from 
.in affiliate. 

The Olympus limited parmership 
agreement requires approval by the 
holders of 85% of the voting inrerests 
for. among other things, significant 
acquisitions and dispositions of 
assets, and the issuance of cenain 
pannership interests, and aiso 
requires approval by the holders of 
75% ofthe voting interests for. 
among other things, material' 
amendments to die Olympus 
parmership agreement, cenain 
ilnancings and refinancings, cenain 
issuances of PLP interests, certain 
transactions with related panies and 
the adoption of annual budgets. 

On April J. 1995. Olympus acquired 
all of the cable and security systems 

of WB Cable Associates. L;d. r \ V B 
Cable"! which, at the acquisition 
date, served -U.OCO cable and 
securio- monitoring subscribers for a 
purchase price of SS2.1X0. WB 
Cable provides cable services from 
one headend and security 
monitoring services from one 
location in West Boca Raton. 
Florida. Of the purchase price. 
S77.0OO was paid in cash and 
55.000 was paid in Adelphia Class A 
Common Stock. The acquisition ^as 
accounted for under the purchase 
method of accounting, and was 
financed principally through 
borrowings under an Olympus 
subsidiary's credit agreement. 

On May 12. 1995. certain OKmpus 
subsidiaries entered into a 5475.000 
revolving credit facility with several 
banks, maturing December 31. 
200i. The proceeds at closing uere 
used to repay existing bank debt. At 

December . ; I . I lA>5. 556.(.'<.*J of' 
unused commiunents was available. 
On January 5. 1996. Olympus 
acquired all of the southeast Florida 
cable sv stems of die Leadership 
Cable division of Fairbanks 
Communicatiuns. Inc.. which, at the 
acquisition date, served 
approximately 50.000 cable and 
security monitoring subscribers for a 
purchase price of 595.500. The 
purchase price consists of 540.000 in 
cash and a seller note due December 
30. 1997 totaling 555.SOU plus 
accrued interest. The cash portion of 
the acquisition price was financed 
through borrowings under tin 
Olympus credit agreemeni. 

The following table is derived from 

the Olympus Communications. L.P. 

Consolidated Financial Statements. 

S U P P L E M E N T A L F L N A N C I A L D A T A F O R O L Y M P U S 

Year Ended December 31. 

1993 1994 1995 

Statement of Operations Data: 
Revenues 
Business interruption revenue 
Total 

S 89.099 
9547 

98.646 

93.421 
1.037 

94.458 

S 120.968 

120.968 

Operating income before depredation and 
amortization 

Depreciation and amortization 
Operating income 
Interest expense -
Net loss 

55,195 
37240 
17.955 

(29,470) 
(70.744) 

47.079 
36.703 
10376 

(32262) 
(21.025) 

53228 
31,953 
21.275 

(36.718) 
(19291) 

Balance Sheet Data: 
Total assets 
Total long-term debt 
Limited partners' interests 

S 458.663 
368263 
281.101 

5 375.985 
314.069 
281.986 

533,909 
419.809 
396.630 

Other Financial Data: 
Capital expenditures 
Operating margin (a)—. 

23.1&4 
56.0% 

S 23.916 
49.8% 

21.498 
44.0% 

(a) Percentage representing operating income before depreciation and amortizarion divided by total revenues. 
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Revenues. 

Total revenues for the year ended 
December M. 1994 declined 4.27r 
from ihe prior year. The decrease in 
revenues in 1994 as compared with 
1993 was due to the sale of 
Northeast in June 1994. panially 
offsci by the positive impaci ofthe 
South Dade rebuild from the effects 
of Hurricane .Andrew and subscriber 
growth. For the year ended 
December 31. 1995. revenues 
increased 28.1 c/r from the prior year 
which primarily rellects the impact 
of the acquisitions of Telesai and 
WB Cable during 1995 coupled 
w ith the positive impaci of rate 
increases implemented effective 
October 1. 1995 and the internal 
growth of subscribers. 

Operating Income Before 
Depreciation and Amortization. 
For the year ended December 31. 
1994. operating income before 
depreciation and amortization 
decreased \4.1c/r as compared with 
the prior year. The decrease was due 
lo increased operating costs with no 
corresponding increase in rates due 
io.the FCC raic freeze, the impaci of 
the sale of Nonheasi and the decline 
in business interruption insurance 
revenue. For ihe year ended 
December 31.1995. operating 
income before depreciation and 
amonization increased 15.1^ as 
compared with the prior year. The 
increase was primarily due io the 
increased operating income provided 
by the Telesai and WB Cable 
acquisitions, panially oft'sei by 
increased programming costs and 
incremental costs associaied with 
increased subscribers. 

Operating Income. 
For the year ended December 31. 
1994. operaiing income decreased 
by S7.579 io S10.376. The decrease 
was due to reduced business 
imerrupiion insurance revenue, the 
above noied FCC rate freeze impact 

and the effee; of ihe Nonheasi sale. 
For die year ended December 31. 
1995. operating income increased by 
S! 0.S99 tn S21.275. The increase 
was primarily due to die incrememal 
operating income of acquired 
sysiems. die Telesai and WB Cable 
acquisilions. the positive impaci of 
the rale increase discussed above 
and lower depreciaiion and 
amortization. 

Interest Expense. 
For the year ended December 31. 
1994. inieresi expense increased 
9.5'7i primarily due to higher 
av enge rates outstanding on debi 
panially offset by ihe reduction of 
dcbi from the sale of Nonheasi. For 
the vear ended December 31. 1995. 
inieresi expense increased l^ . f^ l 
primarily due lo the higher level of 
debi outsianding. 

Set Loss. 
Olympus reponed net losses of 
570.744. 521.025 and S19.391 for 
ihe years ended December 31. 1993. 
1994 and 1995. respectively. The 
decrease in net loss in 1994 
compared to ihe prior year was 
anriburable to ihe absence in 1994 of 
the impact of the change in 
accounting for income taxes of 
559.500 which was recorded in 
1993. offset by lower operaiing 
income for the period. The decline 
in nei loss in 1995 compared io 
1994 is primarily due to ihe 
increased operaiing income of 
acquired systems, panially offsei by 
increased programming costs and 
incremental costs associated with 
increased subscribers. 

REGltATORY AND 
COMPETTTTVE MATTERS. 
The cable television operaiions of 
ihe Company may be adversely 
affected by changes and 
developments in governmental 
regulation, competitive forces and 
lechnology. The cable iele\ ision 
industry and the Company are 
subject to extensive regulation at the 
federal, stale and local lev els. Manv' 
aspects of such regulation are 

currcmly ihe subjcci of judicial 
proceedings and adminisiraiive or 
legislative proceedings or proposals. 
On Ociober 5. 1992. Congress 
passed die 1992 Cable Act. which 
signiJlcanily expands the scope of 
regulation of cenain subscriber rules 
and a number of olher matters in the 
cable industry, such as mandatory 
carriage of local broadcast stations 
and retransmission consent, and 
which will increase the 
adminisiraiive costs of complying 
with such regulations. The FCC has 
adopted raie rcgulaiions thai 
establish, on a sysiem-by-sysiem 
basis, maximum allowable rales for 
[I) basic and cable programming 
services (oilier than programming 
offered on a per-channel or per-
program basis'), based upon a 
benchmark methodology, and (ii) 
associaied equipment and 
installation services based upon cost 
plus a reasonable profit Under the 
FCC rules, franchising authorities 
are authorized ro regulate raies for 
basic services and associaied 
equipment and installation services, 
and the FCC will regulaie rates for 
regulated cable programming 
services in response to complaints 
filed with ihe agency. The 1996 Aci 
ends FCC regulation of cable 
programming service lier raies on 
March 31.! 999. The original raie 
regulations became effective on 
September 1. 1993. Amendments io 
ihe raie regulations became effective 
May 15. 1994. Further amendments 
were adopied on November 10. 1994. 

The original rate regulations 
required a reduction of existing raies 
charged for basic services and 
regulated cable programming 
services to the greater of (i) the 
applicable benchmark level or (iii 
ihe rates in force as of September 
30. 1992. reduced by 10%. adjusted 
forward for inflation. The amended 
regulations generally require a 
reduction of up io 17 percent from 
the rates for regulated services in 
force as of September 30. 1992. 
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iiijuiied forward for infhiion and 
'jeniiui other raeioni. Rate reductions 
are not required io the extent that a 
cable:.operator at IK option electa to 
u>e an altemati'.-.- COSI-.K-^^'IC:; 

methoduioav and shows that rates for 
basic 'and cable prosramminii .-er-'ice> 
are reasonable. Refunds with interest 
uill be.required :o be paid by cable 
operators who are required to reduce 
regulated rates. The FCC has reserved 
the right to reduce or increase the 
benchmarks it has established. The rate 
regulations will also limit future 
Increases in regulated rates to an 
inflation' indexed amount plus 
increases in cenain eosts such as taxes, 
franchise fees, costs associated with 
specific franchise requirements and 
increased programming costs. Cost-
based adjustments to these capped 
rates can also be made in the event a 
cable operator adds or deletes channels 
or completes a significant system 
rebuild or upgrade. On N'ovember 10. 
1994. the FCC adopted an alternative 
method for adjusting the rates charged 
for a cable prognuiiming services iier 
when new sen ices are added. This 
will alluw cable operatori to increase 
rites by as much as S1.50 over a two 
year period to reflect the addition of up 
to six new channels of serv ice on cable 
programming .service tiers. In addition, 
a new programming lier can be 
created, the rate fur which would not 
be regulated as long as cenain 
conditions are met. such as not moving 
services from existing tiers to the new 
one. Because of ihe limitation on rate 
increases for regulated services, future 
revenue growth from cable services 
will rely to a much greater extent than 
has heen true in the past on increased 
revenues from unregulated services 
and new subscribers than from 
increases in previously unreguiaied 
rates. 

The FCC has adopted regulations 
implementing all of the requirements 
of the 1992 Cable Act. The FCC is 
also likely tu continue to modify, 
clarify or refine the rate regulations. 
In addition, liligaiion has been 
instituted challenging various ponions 
of the 1992 Cable Act and the 
rulemaking proceedings including the 
rate regulations. The 1996 Act 
deregulates the rates for cable 

programming services on March } \ . 
Iv^J. Adeiphia cannot predict the 
effect if the 1996 Acton fu-ure 
rulemaking proceedings or changes to 
the rate regulations. 

Effective September I . 199.'. ;i» a 
result of the 1992 Cable Act. Adelphia 
repackaged cenain exisring ;able 
services by adjusting rates for basie 
service and introducing a new meihod 
of offering cenain cable services. 
Adelphia adjusted the basic service 
rates and related equipment and 
in.sullation raies in all of its systems in 
order for such rates to be in 
compliance with the applicable 
benchmark or equipment and 
installation cost levels. Adelphia also 
implemented a program in all of its 
systems called "CableSelect" under 
which most of Adelphia's satellite-
delivered programming .services are 
now offered individually un a per 
channel basis, or as a gruup at a price 
of approximately I5rc ro 2tFc below 
the sum of the per channel prices of all 
>iich jcrvlces. For subscribers who 
elect to customize their channel lineup. 
Adeiphia will provide, for a monthly 
rental fee. an electronic device located 
on the cable line outside the home, 
enabling a subscriber's television to 
receive only those channels selected 
by the subscriber. These basic service 
rare adjustments and the CableSelect 
program have also been implemented 
in all systems managed by Adelphia. 
Adelphia believes CableSelect 
provides increased programming 
choices to its subscribers while 
providing flexibility to Adelphia to 
respond to future changes in areas 
such as cusromer demand and 
programming. 

A lener of inquiry, one of at least 63 
sent by the FCC ro numerous cable 
operators, was received by an 
Olympus system regarding rhe 
implementutiun of this new method of 
offering .services. Olympus responded 
in writing to tlie FCC's inquiry. On 
November IS. 1994. the FCC released 
amended rules under which, on a 
prospective basis, any a la cane 
package will be treated as a regulated 
tier, except for packages involving 
premium services. Al.so. on November 
IS. l9<-)4. the Cable Services Bureau 

•jf the FCC i.->ueij .i dectsicn holding 
that the "'CabkSeiec:" program was an 
evasion ofthe rate regulations and 
ordered ihi> package :c be -.rented as a 
regulated tier. Tm- cec;>:ot'.. and all 
orher letters of inqui.-y Jeciii'ons. "Acre 
prineipallv vljcided cn the r.umtx'rof 
programming -ervices moved from 
regulated :ier> io "J ia carte" packages. 
Adelphia has appealed this decision to 
the full Cummission which arfinued 
the Cable Ser-ice Bureau'-, decision. 
Adelphia has nought reconsideration of 
ihe decision. 

Certain other cable television 
companies that utilised a la cane 
packages have recently reached 
setuementresolution with the FCC on 
this .issue. Adelphia believes that in 
view of this experience w ith other 
operators, resolution of these 
differences is possible, consistent with 
the terms and conditions ol those 
earlier rejuluriors. Accordingly, resulrs 
of operaiions for ihe fiscal year ended 
March 31. 1996 include a $5,300 
charge representing mamgemeiu's 
estimate of the total costs associated 
with the resolutiun of this matter. Such 
costs include, ti) an estimate of credit-s 
io be extended io customers in future 
periods of up ro .$2.7(X). i ii) legal and 
other costs incurred during the fiscal 
year ended March 31. 19**6. und li i i i 
an estimate of legal and other costs to 
be incurred associated with the 
ultimate resolution of this mutter. At 
March 3 i . 1996. 53.S00 of the charge 
to earnings remained as an estimate of 
future costs to be incurred (o resolve 
this matter. ^Tiife Adelphia cannoi 
predict the uiiimatc outcome or effect 
of this maner. marugemeni of 
Adelphia does not expect the ultimate 
outcome of this maner to have a 
maierial adverse effeci on Adelphia's 
linancial position and results of 
operations. Also, no assurance can be 
given as to w hai oiher future actions 
Congress, the FCC or other regulatory 
authorities may take or the effects 
thereof on ihe Company. The 
Company is currently unable tu prcdic! 
the effeci that the amended 
regulations, future FCC ueaUnem of 
"a la cane" packages ur oilier future 
FCC rulemaking proceedings will have 
nn it.s business and results of ofxTatiivis 
in future ptriods. 



Cahlc iirlevi-ion cninpLiniL'- i'fx.Tak-

undi-r Iranciiivo gnuikxl M Kval 

.•iiHlroriiic. « hic'n arc schjcc! io rcncmil 

and rcn'jccnaiiim I'rtim '.im .̂• in lime. 

BccauM.- -.ucii frincliiscs arc generally 

nnn-exclusive. iherc K a poicniial lur 

compeliiidn wiih ihe si.-ieinv l"ri>ni 

(.'iher oficraiors of cable television 

sysiemv including public sv siems 

operated by municipal rrandiiving 

auilioriiies themselves, and from oiher 

disiribution svstems capable of 

delivering lelevision programming to 

linmes. The \W2 CaNc Aci and ihe 

iyV6 Act contain provisions which 

cneour.igc compciiiion t'mtn such other 

sources. The Company cannot predict 

the esk'ni to which competition w ill 

maierialize from oiher cahlc lelcvjsion. 

opcraiorv local iclephone companies, 

other disu-ibulion s\ sienis for delivering 

lelevisinn pmcramming.in ihe home, or 

other pniemial competiiors. or. i f such 

compeijiion niaieriali7.es. ihe exieni of 

iis cfTcci on the Company. 

FCC mlcs hereiofore pemiiited local 

iclephone companies to offer "video 

diallont;" .sen ice for > ideo pmgrammcrs. 

including channel capacitv for ihe 

carriage of video programming and 

cenain non-coinnion carrier activities 

such as video processing, hilling and 

collection and joint markeling 

agreemenis. On December 15. 1991 

New .lersev Rell Teicphnne Companv 

lileti an application with the FCC 10 

openile "»iiit'o (ii.iJri'jif v n icr in 

;>i-nilms i i i Dover C'uniy. New Jersey, 

in w hich ihe Company serves 

approximaieh 2tt,i**\Mihscrihcrs, Tlic 

FCC approved the applicailon on July 

IS. 1094. The Company has appealed 

ihis decision 10 ihe U.S. Coun of 

Appeals for ihe Districi of Columbia. 

This case is presemly pending. 

The 1996 Act repealedahe pmhibiiion 

on local eAchange lelephone evchance 

companies i"'LECs"i trom providing 

video prcijrniiTimini; dirueily \o 

customers within their local exchange 

areas niher ihan in rural area- or by 

specific v*aiv er of FCC rules. Tlie 19% 

Act also ;iUiliori7cd LECs to operate 

"open videfi sysiems" i""0^'S"i w'iiiiout 

obiiiining a k>cal cable franchise, 

alihough LECs operating such a system 

can he required lo make pavments 10 

local govemmema! bodies in lieu of 

cable franchise fees. Where demand 

exceeds capacity, up to iwo-ihirds of ihe 

channels 01) OVS must be available 

10 programmers unaffiliated with ihe 

L£C. The statute states ihat ihe OV'S 

scheme supplants the FCC's "video 

dialione" rules, bui existing 

authorizalions are grandf'aihcrcri. Once 

the FCC has promulcaied rules 10 

implement ihe OV'S concept, however. 

New Jersev Bell wiil presumabh have 

the option of convening it- v ideo 

dialloncaiiifiori^alion 10 an OX'S 

Liuihori/aiion. 

Direct broadcast satelliie i"DBS"i 

sen'ice became available to cniisumers 

durine I9 0 4. Asinclc DBS satelliie can 

provide more than If HI channels of 

programming. DBS senice can be 

received vinually anywhere in the 

United Suites through ihe insiollaiion of 

a small ouuloor antenna. DBS sen'ice is 

helnc heavilv markeicd on a nation­

wide basis. The extern 10 w hich DBS 

w i l l be conlpemive wi ih cahlc sysiems 

will depend on ihe cominued 

availnbiliiv of reception equipmeni and 

programming ai reasonable prices 10 the 

consumer, 

Tlie Company cannot prcdici the 

ultimate ouicome of ihe video dialtone 

proceeding. However, the Company 

believes that ihe provision of video 

programming by lelephone companies 

in competition with the Company"i 

esisiing operaiions could have an 

adverse effeci on ihe Company's 

financial condition and resulis of 

operaiions. Al this lime, the impact of 

anv such effect is noi known or 

estimable. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
Aih'lpliia Cttnimwricatitms Corponuion: 

We have audited the accompanying 

consolidaied balance sheets of Adelphia 

Communications Corporation and 

subsidiaries as of March ?1. 1995 and 

1996. ;ind the related consolidated 

siaiemcms of operaiions. siockholders' 

equity tdeficiencv 1 and cash flows for 

each of ihe ihree vears in the period 

ended March 19S16, These financial 

siatemenis are the responsibiliiy of the 

Company's manasemem. Our 

responsihilirv' is 10 express an opinion 

on ihe financial siaiemenb based on our 

audits. 

We conducied our audits accordance 

with generallv accepted auditing 

stiuidards. Tho>£ s'^iviird.- rccuire ihal 

we plan and periorm ihe audit to obiain 

reasonable assarmce aboat w-hethe: the 

financial siaiemenis are free of maierial 

missiaiemem. An audit includes 

e\amtning. on a test basis, evidence 

supporting the amounts and disclosures 

in the financial statements. .An audit 

also includes assessing the accounting 

principles used and significani esiimates 

made by managemeni. as well as 

evaluating the overall financial slalemeni 

presenution. We believe thai our audits 

provide a reasonable basis for our 

opinion. 

In our opinion, such consolidaied 

financial statements presem fair!>. in all 

material respects, ihe financial posilion 

of Adelphia Communications 

Corporaiion and subsidiaries ai 

March ? ] . 1995 and 1996 and the 

results of their operaiions and the:: cash 

flows for each of ihe three vears in die 

period ended March ? l . 199b in 

conformirv w ith generally accepted 

accounting principles. 

As discussed in Note 7 to the 

consolidated financial siaiemems. 

cffcciive April I . 199?. ihe Company 

changed its meihod of accouniing for 

income taxes. 

DKLOITTE & TOUCHE l.t.P 

PnTS3L"KGH. PENNSYUAMA 

2S. 1996 



Adelphia Communications Corporation and Subsidiaries 
Consolidated Balance Sheets 
• DI'HJI'S in :'i',io'.;^>'v. ^-uvpr per ikdre amount < 

March J( 

1995 1996 

ASSETS: 

Cable ielevision systems, at cost, net ot" accumulated 
depreciation and amortizarion: 

Property, plant and equipment S 5 li.-*05 
Intangible assets 546.116 

TbiaJ 1.064.5:1 

5 560.376 

1.1:9.274 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Preterred equity investment in Managed Partnership 
Subscriber receivables - net 
Prepaid expenses and other assets - net 
Related party "investments and receivables - net 

5.045 
4S.96S 
1SJ33 
20.433 
48.352 
61.634 

Total. .S 1.267.291 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIENCY): 

Notes payable ot subsidiaries to banks and institutions 
12 ia% Senior Notes due 2002 
10 1/4% Senior Notes due 2000 
11 7/3% Senior Debentures due 2004 
9 7/8% Senior Debentures due 2005 
9 1/2% Senior Pay-In-Kind Notes due 2CKH 
Chherdebt 
Accounts payable 
Subscriber advance payments and deposits ---
Accrued interest and other liabilities ." _ 
Deferred income taxes 

[0.309 
68.147 
ia.333 
23.S03 
52.658 
30.894 

S 1333.923 

Total liabilities 2278.866 

S 1.0S6.350 S 1,224.675 
400.000 400.000 

99.011 99.158 
(24.470 124302 
127.994 128.118 
164370 180357 
19.415 18.663 
42.S72 66.668 
16.494 14.706 
87.751 99.106 

110.139 106.209 

2 r7S.866 1461162 

Commitments and contingencies (Note 4) 

Stockholders" equity (deficiency): 
Class A Common Stock. S.01 par value. 50.000.000 and 200.000.000 

shares authorized, respectively; 14506.691 and 15364.009 shares 
outstanding, respectively. _ 149 154 

Class B Common Stock. S.01 par value. 25.000.000 shares 
authorized and 10.944.476 shares outstanding _ 109 109 

211.190 214.415 
U 323.023) (1342.917) 

Total stockholders" equitv (deficiency) (1.0(1375) (1.I2S.2391 

Tbial S 1367391 S 1333.923 



Adelph ia Commun ica t i ons Corpora t ion and Subsid iar ies 
Conso l ida ted Sta tement of Operat ions 
' Di-Htii* i'l ihi'iHiimh. r.Wiyf per slum- unii •tuns i 

0) 

O 

Year Ended March 

1994 

Revenues S 319.045 

Operaiing expenses: 

Direct operaiing and programming 90347 
Selling, general and administrative 52.801 
Depreciation and amonization 89,402 
Rate regulation 3_ 

Total 232.750 

Operating income 86395 

Other income (expense): 
Interest jncome from affiliates 9.188 
Other income (299) 
Priority investment income from Olympus 22.300 
Interest expense (182.136) 
Equity in loss of joint ventures (30.054) 

Total (181.001) 

Loss before income taxes, extraordinary loss 
and cumulative effect of change in 
accounting principle - (94,706) 

Income tax (expense) benefit (2.742) 

Loss before extraordinary loss and cumulative 
effect of change in accounting principle. (97.'t48) 

Extraordinary loss on early retirement of debt (752) 
Cumulative effect of change in accounone for. 

income taxes (89.660) 

Net loss 5 (187.S60) 

Loss per weighted average share of common 
stock before extraordinary loss and cumuiarive 
effect of change in accounting principle 5 (5.66) 

Extraordinary loss per weighted average share on 
early rerirement of debr (0.04; 

Cumulative effeci per weighted average share of 
change in accounting for income taxes (5.21) 

Net loss per weighed average share 
of common stock S (10.91) 

Weighted average shares of 
common stock outstanding (in thousands) 17.22) 

1995 

S 361305 

106.993 
63.487 
97.602 

268.082 

93.423 

11.112 
1.453 

22300 
(195.698) 
(44349) 

(205.182) 

(111.759) 
5.475 

; 106.284) 

S (106.284) 

(432) 

(432) 

24.628 

1996 

S 403397 

124.116 
68357-

111.031" 
5300 

308.8M 

94.793 

10.623 

28.852 
(210,691)' 
(46057) 

(217.473) 

(122,680)^ 
2.786 

(119.894) 

S (119.894) 

(4.56) 

(4.56) 

26305 

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 



Adelphia Communicat ions Corporation and Subsidiar ies 
Consol idated Statements of Stockholders ' Equity (Deficiency) 
• D"i!:iri ::: :!:t>u.iJnU>-> 

Class A Class B Additional Stockholders' 
Common Common Paid-in Accumulated Equity 

Stock Stock Capital Deficit iDericieney) 

Balance. March 31. 1993 S M 5 109 S 60.U2 S (923.879} S (S6S.6U1 

Issuance of Class A Common 
Stock on January 14, 1994 91 - 155.872 - 155.963 

Excess of purchase price of 
acquired assets over 
predecessor owners' book 
value - - (17.553) - (17.553) 

Net loss - - - (187.860) (187.860) 

Balance. March 31. 1994 135 109 198.431 (1.116.739) (918.064) 

Issuance of Class A Common 
Stock on January 10. 1995 4 - 3.588 - 3.592 

Issuance of Class A Common 
Stock on February 28. 1995 10 - 14.851 - 14,361 

Excess of purchase price of 
acquired assets over 
predecessor owners" book 
value (5,680) (5,680^ 

- - (106.284) (106.284) 

Balance. March 31. 1995 149 109 211.190 (1.223,023) (1.011.575} 

Issuance of Class A Common 
Stock: on April 3, 1995 5 - 4.995 - 5.000 

Excess of purchase price ot" 
acquired assets over 
predecessor owners' book 
value (1.770) (1.770) 

Net loss - - (119,894) (119,894) 

Balance, March 31. 1996 S 154 S 109 S 214.415 S(f.342.917) 5(1,128.239) 

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 



A d e l p h i a C o m m u n i c a t i o n s C o r p o r a t i o n a n d S u b s i d i a r i e s CJ 
C o n s o l i d a t e d S t a t e m e n t s o f C a s h F l o w s Q 
ii)tiilt:r\ in ifit'UMtuisi 

Year Ended March 31 -
1994 1995 1996 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Net loss " S (187.860) S (106.284) S (119.894) 

Adjustments to reconcile net loss lo net 
cash provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation 56.370 66.064 70.890 -
Amortization 33,032 31.538 40.141 
Noncash interest expense.., 1.680 14.756 16.288 
Equity in loss of joint ventures 30.054- 44.349 46.257 
Rate regulation - - - 2.700 
Extraordinary loss on debt retirement 752 
Loss on disposal of property 1.051 - - • 
Cumulative effect of change in accounting 

for income taxes 89.660 
Increase (decrease) in deferred income taxes. 

net of effects of acquisitions 2.061 (5.975) (3.930) ; 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of 

effects of acquisitions and divestitures: 
Subscriber receivables (155) (478) (3.370) . 
Prepaid expenses and other assets (16.288) (21.152) (14.465) 
Accounts payable 5.871 14.789 23,796 
Subscriber advance payments and deposits (1,134) 699 (1,788) >-. 
Accrued interest and other liabilities 11.858 10.630 7.662 

Net cash provided by operating activities 26.952 48.936 64.287 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Cable television systems acquired (21.680. (70.256) (60.804) 
Expenditures for property, plant and equipment (75.894) (92.082) (100.089) 
Investments in other joint ventures (8.890) (38.891) (24.333) 
Preferred equity investment in Managed Partnership (18.338) 
AmounLs invested in and advanced to Olympus 

and related parties „ (45.285) (46.046) (4.236) 
Aliemaie access rights acquired (27.000) - -_ 

Net cash used for investing activities (197.088) (147.275) (189.462) 

Cash flows from financing activities: 
Proceeds from debt.. 744.770 155.314 273.508 
Repayments of debt (690.232.) (38.107) (138.694) 
Costs associated with debt financing. (4.961) (2.759) (3.875) 
Issuance of Class A Common Stock 155.963 14.861 

Net cash provided by financing activities 205.540 129.309 130.939 

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 35.404 (69.030) 5.764" 
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 38.671 74.075 5.045 
Cash and cash equivalents, end of .vear .S 74.075 S 5.045 S 10.809-

Supplememal disclosure of cash flow activity -
Cash payments for interest S 178.840 S 193.206 S 198.369 

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 



Adelph ia Commun ica t i ons Corpora t ion and Subsidiar ies 
Notes to Conso l ida ted Financial S ta tements 

1. The Company and 
Summary of Significant 
Accounting Policies: 

The Company and Basis 
for Consolidation 

Adelphia Communications 
Corporation and subsidiaries 
("Adelphia") owns, operates and 
manages cable television systems 
and other related 
telecommunications businesses. 
Adelphia's operations consist 
primarily ot' selling video 
programming which is distributed 
to .subscribers tor a monthly fee 
through a network of fiber optic 
and coa.vial cables. These services 
are offered in the respective 
franchise areas under the name 
Adelphia Cable Communications. 

The consolidated financial 
statements include the accounts of 
Adelphia and its more than 50% 
owned subsidiaries. Al l significant 
intercompany accounts and 
transactions have been eliminated 
in consolidation. 

During the years ended March 31. 
1995 and 1996. Adelphia 
consummated several acquisitions, 
each of which was accounted for 
using the purchase method. 
Accordingly, the linancial results 
of each acquisition have been 
included in the consolidated 
results of Adelphia effective with 
the date acquired. A description of 
the actjuisitions is provided below 

On June 16. 1994. Adelphia 
invested S34.D00 in TMC Holdings 
Corporation ("THC"). the parent 
of Tele-Media Company of 
Western Connecticut. THC owns 
cable television systems which, at 
the acquisition date, served 
approximately 45.000 subscribers 
in western Connecticut. The 
investment in THC provides 
Adelphia with a 530.000 preferred 

equity imerest in THC and a 15 cr 
rion-voting common equity imerest. 
with a liquidation preference to the 
remaining 25Ct common stock 
ownership interest in THC. 
Adelphia hus the right to convert 
such interest to a 75 rc voting 
common equiiy imerest. wiih a 
liquidation preference to the 
remaining shareholders' 25CT 
common stock ownership interest, 
on demand subject to certain 
regulatory approvals. Debt 
a>-;umed. included in notes payable 
of subsidiaries to bank* and 
institutions, was $52,000 at closing. 

On June 30. 199a. Adelphia 
acquired from Olympus S.i'Tc of 
the common stock of Northeast 
Cable. Inc. ("Northeast") fora 
purchu.se price of 53 1 .XTS. 
Nonheasi owns cable television 
sysiems which, at the acquisition 
date, served approximately 36.500 
subscriberi in eastern Pennsylvania. 
Ofthe purchase price. SI 6.000 was 
paid in cash and the remainder 
resulted in a decrexM; in Adelphia's 
receivable from Olympus. Debt 
assumed, included in notes payable 
of subsidiaries to banks and 
i n si i rut ions, was S42.50O at closing. 

On January 10. 1995. Adelphia 
issued 399.087 shares of Class A 
Common Stock in connection 
with the merger of a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Adelphia into 
Oxford Cablevision. Inc. 
("Oxford"), one of the Terry 
Family cable systems. At the 
acquisition date. Oxford served 
approximately 4.200 subscribers 
located in the North Carolina 
counties of Granville and Warren. 

On January 31. 1995. Adelphia 
acquired a majority equity 
position in Tele-Media Company 
of Martha's Vineyard. L.P. for 
SI 1.775. a cable system which, at 
the acquisition date, served 
approximately 7.CK)0 subscribers 

located in Manha's Vine\ard. 
Maa>achusetis. 

On April i l I905. Adelphia 
acquired cable systems from Clear 
Channels Cable TV Company 
located in Kittanning. New 
Bethlehem and Freeport. 
Pennsylvania, for 517.456. These 
systems served approximaiely 
10.700 subscribers- at ihe date of 
acquisition. 

On January 9. I'? 1^. Adelphia 
completed the acquisition of the 
cable systems of Eastern Telecom 
Corporation and Robinson Cable 
TV. Inc. These s\-.tem> served 
upproxtmateK 24.000 subscribers 
at the acquisition date located in 
western Pennsylvania and were 
purchased for un aggregate price 
of S43.000. 

Investment in Olympus Joint 
Venture Partnership 

The investment in the Olympus 
joint venture partnership 
comprises both limited and 
general panner imerests. Tlie 
genera! panner interest represents 
a 5We voting interest in Olympus 
Communications. L.P. ("Olympus") 
and is being accounted for using 
the equity meihod. Under this 
meihod. Adelphia's investment, 
initially recorded at the historical 
cost of contributed property, is 
adjusted for subsequent capiial 
contributions and its share of the 
losses of ihe pannership as well as 
its share of the accretion 
requirements of the pannership's 
interests. The limited partner 
interest represents a preferred 
interest ("PLP interests") entitled 
to a lb.5 c r annual retum. 

The PLP interests are nonvoting, 
arc senior tu claims of cenain 
other panner interests, and 
provide for an annual priority 
retum nf 16.5?;.. 



Olympus is noi rcquircii lu pay the entire 16.5^ return currcmly and 
prioriiy return un PL)' inicrcsis i> recognized as income by Adelphia 
when received. Correspondingly, equity in net Uiv> ol"Olympus 
excludes accumutaied unpaid priority return (see \oic 2). 

Subscriber Revenues 

Subscriber revenues are recorded in the month ihe service 
is provided. 

Property, Plant and Equipment 

Propeny. plain and equipment are comprised of the following: 

March 31. 
1995 1996 

Operatine plant and equipment, S 786.917 S 863.957 
Real estate and improvements 46.453 51.147 
Suppon equipment 2S 4̂2 30.076 
Construction in proercss .... 77.026 105.158 

938.638 1.050.338 
Accumulated depreciation ... (420.^3) (489.962) 

S 518.405 S 560376 

Depreciaiion is computed on the siraight-line meihod using csiimaied 
useful lives of 5 io 12 years for operating plam and equipment and 5 io 
20 years for support equipment and buildings. Additions io property, 
plant and equipment arc recorded ai cost w hich includes amounts for 
maierial. applicable labor and overhead, and inieresi. Capiialized inieresi 
anioimicd lo S 1.345. SI.736 and Si.766 for ihe >cars ended March 31. 
1994. 1995 and 1996. respectively. 

Intangible Assets 

Intangible assets, nci of' accumulaied amonizaiion. ;ue comprised of die 
following: 

March 31. 

1995 1996 

Purchased franchises 
Goodwill 
Non-compete agreements.... 
Purchased subscriber lists .. 

S 493.249 
3S.S05 
13.495 

567 

S 465.9S3 
58.377 
11.240 
53.298 

S 546.116 S 568.S9S 

A ponion ofthe aggregate purchase price of cable television systems 
acquired has been allocased to purchased franchises, purchased 
subscriber lisis. goodwill and non-compeie agreement. Purchased 
franchises and goodwill are amonized on the siraighi-line meihod oxer 
40 years. Purchased subscriber lists are amonized on ihe straight-line 
meihod over periods which range from 5 to 10 years. Non-compete 
agreements urs amonized on the straicht-iine method over their 
contract'jaJ lives uhich range from 4 ic 12 vears. Accumulated 
amonization of imandble assets amounted to 5107.914 a n d S137.012 
:i; March ."!. 1995 and 1996. respectively. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Adelphia considers all highly 
liquid investmcnis with original 
maiurities of ihree months or less 
io be cash equivalenis. Inieresi on 
liquid investments was S2.020. 
S 1.230 and S1.859 for the years 
ended March 51. 1994. 1995. and 
1996. respectively. 

Investments 

The equity method of accounting 
is generally used io account for 
mvestrncnis in affiliates which are 

greater than JOCf but not more 
ihan 50'rf owned. Under this 
meihod. Adelphia's initial 
invesimcnt is recorded ai cost and 
subscquemly adjusted for ihe 
amount of its equity in ihe net 
income or losses of its affiliates. 
Dividends or other disiributions 
are recorded as a reduction of 
Adelphia's investmem. 

Investinenis in affiliates accounted 
for using the equity meihod 
generally reflect Adelphia's equity 
in their underlying assets. 

Invesimenis in eniilies in which 
Adelphia's ownership is less ihan 
20r( and investmcnis greaier than 
20'7( in which Adelphia does noi 
influence the operating or 
financial decisions of ihe entity 
are generally accounted for using 
the cost meihod. Under the cost 
meihod. Adelphia's initial 
invesimem is recorded at cost and 
subsequently adjusted for ihe 
amoum of iis equity in nei income 
or losses of the invesiee only io 
the exient distributed by ihe 
in\esiee as dividends or other 
disiributions. Dividends received 
in excess of earnings subsequent 
to ihe date ihe investmem was 
made are recorded as reductions of 
the cosi ofthe invesimem. 



The balance of AJelphia's invesimenis i--- a> follo'-v 

.\tarch 51. 

Investments accounted for using the equity method: 
Gross investment: 

Alternate access ventures 
Page Call, Inc. 
Other 

Cumulative equity in net losses 
Total 

Investments accounted for using the cost method: 
Niagara Frontier Hockey. L.P. 
Commonwealth Security. Inc. 
SuperCable 
Other 

Total 

Total investments 

W95 1996 

S 15.764 5 28.754 
6.915 11.187 
2.S47 800 

(1.458) {6.SI4f 
24.068 33.927 

15.000 22.681 
4.200 4.200 
3.000 3.171 
2.700 4.168 

24.900 34.220 

S 48.968 S 68.147 

On April 12. 1994. Adelphia 
purchased for S15.000 ii) 
convertible preferred units in 
Niagara Frontier Hockey. L.P. ( the 
"Sabres Pannership") which owns 
the Buffalo Sabres National 
Hockey League ("NHL") 
Franchise, convenible fo a jWc 
equity interest and iii) warrants 
allowing Adelphia to increase its 
interest to 40^. Adelphia has also 
committed to advance SI2.500 to 
the Sabres Pannership in the form 
ot" UVt convenible capital funding 
notes. In connection with the 
512.500 commitment. Adelphia's 
convenible preferred units' retum 
has been increased to 14%. During 
the year ended March 31. 1996. the 
Company funded S7.6iS I ofthe 
$12,500 and by April 24. 1996. the 
entire 512.500 had been funded. 
The Sabres Partnership manages 
and will receive allocations af 
profits, losses and distributions 
from the Marine Midland Arena, a 
new sports and entertainment 
facility expected io be completed 
by die opening ofthe 1996-1997 
NHL season. Adelphia believes this 

investment will be a competitive 
advantage in the Buffalo cable 
television market. 

Subscriber Receivables 

An allowance for doubtful accounts 
of S3.503 and $1,216 has been 
deducted from subscriber 
receivables at March 31, 1995 and 
1996. respectively. The decrease in 
the allowance for doubtful accounts 
as of March 31. 1996 resulted from 
a change in procedure for writing 
off doubtful accounts. This change 
had no effect on bad debt expense. 

Amortization of Other Assets and 
Debt Discounts 

Deferred debt financing costs, 
included in prepaid expenses and 
other assets, and debt discounts, a 
reduction of the carrying amount of 
the debt, are amortized over the 
tenn ofthe related debt. The 
unamonized amounts included in 
prepaid expenses ;md other assets 
were $23,355 and S25.274 at 
March 31. 1995 and 1996. 
respectively. 

Asset Impairments 

Adelphia periodically reviews the 
carrying value of its long-lived 
assets for impairment whenever 
events or changes in circumstances 
indicate that the carrying value of 
assets may not be recoverable. 
Measurement of any impainnent 
would include a comparison of 
estimated future operating cash 
Hows anticipated io be generated 
during the remaining life of the 
assets with their carrying value. An 
impainnent loss would be 
recognized as the amount by which 
the carrying value ofthe assets 
exceeds their fair value. 

Soncash Financing and 
In vesting A ctivities 

Capital leases entered into during 
the year ended March 3 1. 1994 
totaled 57.186. Then; were no 
maierial capital leases entered into 
the years ended March 31. 1995 
and 1996. Reference is made to 
Notes I . 2. 5 and 9 for descriptions 
of additional non-cash financing 
and in\estimz activities. 



Derivative F inanc ia l Instruments 
Nei senlemem amoums under inieresi 
rate swap agreemenis are recorded as 
adjusuiienrs io inieresi expense during 
ihe period incurred. 

Use of Estimates in the 
Preparation of Financial 
Statements 

The preparan'on of financial siaiemenis 
in conformiiy with generally accepted 
accounting principles requires 
managemeni to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reponed 
amounts of assets and liabtlilies and 

disclosure of continscnt assets and 
liahiliiies at the dale of the financial 
statements and ihe reponed amounts of 
revenues and expenses during ihe 
reponing period. Aciual results could 
differ from those estimates. 

Reclassification 
Cenain 1994 and 1995 amounts have 
been reclassified for comparability with 
ihe 1996 presentation. 

2. Re la ted Party 
Investments and 
Rece ivab les : 

The following table summarizes the 
investments in and receivables from 
Olympus and relaied panics: 

March 31. 

1995 

Investment 
in Olympus S (48.688) 

.Amounts due 
from Olympus 60.631 

Amounts due from 
other related 
parties - net 49.691 

S 61.634 

1996 

S (93.563) 

59.907 

64.550 

S 30:894 

Amounts due from other 
relaied panies - net represent 
advances to (fronii Managed 
Pannerships tsee Note 9). ihe 
Rigas familv1 (principal 
shareholders and officers of 
Adelphia.) and Rigas family 
controlled entities. No related 
parly advances are 
collateralized. 

On February 28. 1995. ACP 
Holdings. Inc. (-ACP"). a 
wholly-owned subsidiary of 
Adelphia. and the managing 
general panner of Olympus, 
cenain shareholders of 
Adelphia. Olympus and 
various Telesai Enrities 
("Telesai"). wholly-owned 
subsidiaries of FPL Group. 
Inc.. entered inio an investmem 
agreement whereby Telesai 
comribuied io Olympus 
substantially all of the assets 
associaied with certain cable 
television systems, serving 
approximaiely 50.000 
subscribers in southern Florida, 
in exchange for general and 
limited panner interests and 
newly issued preferred limited 
panner interests in Olympus. 
Prior to ihe Telesai Investment 
Agreement- Olympus had 
obligations io Adeiphia for 
intercompany advances, 
preferred limited panner 
("PLP") interests, and priority' 
retum on PLP interests. In 
conjunction with ihe Telesat 
Invesimem Agreemeni. 
Adelphia convened a ponion 
ofthe intercompany advances, 
a ponion of the existing PLP 
interests and all of the existing 
accrued priority return on the 
PLP interests, to capiial 
contribuiions. Ai March ?1. 
1994. 1995 and 1996. Adelphia 
owned S276.J0]. 5225.000and 
S222.S60 in Olympus PLP 
Interesis. respeciiv ely. 

On March 28. 1996. ACP. 
Telesai. Olympus. Adelphia 
and cenain shareholders of 
Adelphia entered into an 
agreemeni which amended 
certain aspects of ihe Olympus 
Pannership Agreemeni. The 
amendmem provides for ihe 
repayment of cenain amounts 
owed io Telesai toialing 
S20.000. the release of cenain 
obligations of Telesai to 
Olympus and the reduciion of 
Telesai's PLP and accrued 
priority reium balances by 
S20.000. The amendment 
funher provides fora S40.000 
distribuiion to Adelphia as a 
reduciion of its PLP interesis' 
and accrued priority reium. 
These repayments and 
disiributions were made on 
March 29. 1996 and were 
funded ihrough iniemally 
generated funds and advances 
from an affiliate. 

On March 31. 1994. Adelphia 
acquired from Olympus ihe 
rights io provide alternate 
access in its respective 
franchise areas and an 
investment in an unaffiliated 
partnership for a purchase 
price of S15.500. The purchase 
price of the assets resulted in a 
corresponding reduction of 
amounts due Adelphia. The 
SI5.400 excess of the purchase 
price over Olympus" book 
value has been recorded by 
Adelphia as an additional 
investment in Olympus. 

Tlie major components of the 
financial posilion of Olympus 
as of March 31. 1995 and 
1996. and December 31.1994 
and 1995. and the results of 
operations for the three months 
ended March 31. 1995 and 
1996. and the years ended 
December 31. 1994 and 1995 
were as follows: 

O 
0)' 



March 31. December 31. 

1995 1996 

(Unaudited) 

Balance Sheet Data: 
Property, plant and equipment - net S 181.705 S 221.381 
Total assets 425.813 625.243 
Notes payable to banks 298.309 514.500 
Total liabilities 411.299 706.239 
Redeemable limited and PLP Interests — — 
Limited partners' interests 337.500 334.290 
General partners' equity 
(deficiency) (342.991) (435.291) 

Income Statement Data: 
Revenues S 23,920 S 39.088 
Operating income 3.449 8.265 
Net loss (5.497) (2.845) 
Net loss of general panners after 
priority return and 
accretion requirements (22-224) (20.067) 

1994 

S 154.298 
375.985 
314.010 
5S8.104 
281.986 

(494.105) 

S 94,458 
10,376 

(21.025) 

(83.833) 

1995 

S 203.129 
533.909 
419.000 
552.453 

396.630 

(415.174) 

S (20.968 
21.275 

(19.391) 

(82.749) 

On Ociober 6. 1993. Adelphia 
purchased the preterred Class B 
Limited Partnership Interest in 
Syracuse Hilton Head Holdings. 
L.P. ("SHHH"). a Managed 
Parmership. for a price of Si8.338 
from Robin Media Group, an 
unrelated party. SHHH is a joint 
venture ofthe Rigas Family and 
Tele-Communications. Inc. ("TCI") 
and owns systems managed by 
Adelphia. The Class B Limited 
Partnership Interest has a preferred 
return of 14% annually which is 
payable on a current basis at the 
option of SHHH. and is senior in 
priority to the partnership interests 
of the Rigas family and TCI. 
Priority retum on the preferred 

Class B Limited Panner Interest in 
SHHH totaled S2.654 and S2.645 
and is included in revenues for the 
years ended March 31. 1995 and 
1996. respeciively. SHHH is 
obligated to redeem the Class B 
Limited Partnership Inieresi 
between June 11. 1996 and 
December 31. 1996. 

tn September 1993. the Board of 
Directors of Adelphia authorized 
Adelphia to make loans in the ftiturc 
to the Managed Pannerehips up to 
an amount of S50.000. During the 
year ended March 31. 1994. 
Adelphia made loans in the net 
amount of $15,000 to SHHH. to 
facilitate the acquisidon of cable 

television systems serving Palm 
Beach County. Florida from 
unrelated panies. During fiscal year 
l9*-)5. Adelphia sold its investment 
in TMIP to SHHH for SI3.000. On 
January 31. 1995. a wholly owned 
subsidiary of Adelphia received a 
$20,000 prefened investment from 
SHHH to facilitate the acquisition 
of cable propenies from Tele-Media 
Company of Delaware. 

3. Debt: 

•S'otes Payable of Subsidiaries to 
Banks and Institutions 

Notes payable of subsidiaries to 
banks and institutions arc 
comprised ofthe following: 

t'V - - -. - ; March 31, 
- : : 1995 

f''Credit agreements with bankŝ payable through 2003 
; .".'(weighted average interest rate 8.16% and 7.51% 

^ / a i March 31, 1995and 1996, respectiveiy).^..... $ 584.250 $ 
t-V 10.66% Senior Secured Notes due 1996 through 1999.. __ 250.000 

: ];? 9.95% Senior Secured Notes due ihrough 1997 9.600 . 
: I 10.90% Senior Secured Notes due 1996 through 200Q-- 45.000 
f\0;5Q% Senior Secured Notes due 1997 through 2001 _ 16.000 

9.73% Senior Secured Notes due 1998 ihrough 2001 - 37.500 
<1<X25% Senior Subordinated Notes due 1996 through 1998.... 72.000 

•iAl.85% Senior Subordinated Notes due 1998 through 2000 60.000 
U.13% Senior Subordinated Notes due 1999 through 2002 12.000 

': • S 1.086.350 S 1.224.675 

1996 

758.975 
245.000 
3.200 
36,000 
16,000 
37.500 
56.000 
60.000 
12.000 



The amuiiii! vf horrowings 
available 10 Adelphia under iis 
revulviiiii credit agreemenis is 
gener.illv based upon ihe 
subsidiaries achieving cenain 
levels ot" operaiing performance. 
Adelphia had commitments from • 
banks for additional bonowings of 
up 10 5301,000 at March 31. 1996 
(including the effects of the 
refinancing and the acquisition of 
cable operations discussed in Note 
11 > which expire ihrough 2003. 
Adelphia pays commitment fees 
of up 10 .59 of unused principal. 

Borrowings under mosi of these 
credit arranEcments of subsidiaries 
are collateralized by a pledge of 
the stock in their rcspcciive 
subsidiaries, and. in some cases, 
by asseis. These agreements 
siipulaie. among olher things, 
limitaiions on additional 
borrowings, investmcnis. 
iransactions wiih affiliaies and 
oiher subsidiaries, and ihe 
payment of dividends and fees by 
the subsidiaries. They also require 
maimenanee of cenain fmanciai 
raiios by the subsidiaries. Several 
of the subsidiaries' agreemenis. 
along wiih the notes of the parent 
company, contain cross default 
provisions. At March 31. 1996 
approximately S219.000 of the net 
asseis of subsidiaries would be 
permitted to be transfened 10 the 
parent company in ihe form of 
dividends, priority retum and 
loans without the prior approval of 
ihe lenders based upon the resulis 
of operations of such subsidiaries 
for the quaner ended March 31. 
1996. The subsidiaries are 
permined to pay fees 10 tbe parent 
company or oiher subsidiaries. 
Such-fees are limited io a 
percentage of the subsidiaries' 
revenues. 

Bank debi imerest rates are based 
upon.one or more of the following 
rates ai ihe option of Adelphia; 
prime rate plus Ô r to 1.5^: 
cenificate of deposit raie plus 
1.25^ 10 2.75^: or LIBOR rate 

plus I ' i to 2.5'Y. At March 31. 
1995 and 1996. die weighted 
average inieresi rale on noics 
pay.'fhlc 10 banks and in.siiiuiiuns 
was 9.337i and t!.36f'f. 
respeciivelv. The raies on 36Ci of 
Adelphia's notes payable 10 banks 
and institutions were fixed for ai 
least one year ihrough die terms of 
the notes or interest rate swap 
agreemenis. 

12 Senior Notes due 2002 

On May 14. 1992. Adelphia issued 
at face value to ihe public 
$400,000 aggregaie principal 
amount of unsecured 12 1/2ft 
Senior Notes due May 15. 2002. 
Inieresi is due on the notes semi­
annually. The notes, which are 
effectively subordinaied to all 
liabilities of the subsidiaries, 
contain resirictions on. among 
other ihings. ihe incurrence of 
indebiedness. mergers and sale of 
asseis. cenain restricted payments 
by Adelphia. investments in 
affiliates and cenain oiher affiliate 
iransactions. The noies funher 
require thai Adelphia maimain a 
debi to annualized operaiing cash 
flow ratio of not greaier than 8.75 
to 1.00. based on the latest fiscal 
quaner. exclusive of the 
incunence of S50.000 in 
additiona) indebiedness which is 
noi subject to the required ratio. 
Adelphia may redeem the notes in 
whole or in pan on or afier May 
15. 1997. at 106S of principal, 
declining to 100T( of principal on 
or after May 15. 1999. 

10 litfc Senior Notes due 2000 

On July 28. 1993. Adelphia issued 
SI 10.000 aggregaie principal 
amount of unsecured 10 1/4*5 
Senior Notes due July 2000. 
Interest is due on the notes semi­
annually. The notes which are 
effectively subordinated io all 
liahiliiies of the subsidiaries, 
contain resirictions and covenants 
similar 10 the restriction!; on ihe 
12 1/20- Senior Noies. The notes 
are noi callable prior to the 

maturity date of July 15. 2000. 
During fiscal 1995. $10,000 of 
notes were retired ihrough open 
market purchases. 

11 JlS^e Senior Debentures 
due 2004 

On September 10. 1992. Adelphia 
issued to the public Si25.000 
aggregaie principal amount of 
unsecured 11 7/STr Senior 
Debentures due September 2004. 
Interest is due on the dcbeniures 
semi-annually. Tlie debemures. 
which are effectively subordinated 
to all liabilities of ihe subsidiaries, 
contain restrictions and covenants 
simiiar to the restrictions on ihe 

12 \/2c/e Senior Notes. Adelphia 
ma)' redeem rhe debentures in 
whole or in pan on or after 
September 15. 1999. ai 104.5% of 
principal, declining to ]00(7c of 
principal on or after Sepiember 
15. 2002. 

9 7/#7c Senior Debentures 
due 2005 

On March 11. 1993. Adelphia 
issued 9 VSQ Senior Debentures 
due March 2005 in the aggregaie 
principal amount of $130,000. 
Interest on ihe debentures is 
pax-able semi-annually. The 
debentures, which are effectively 
subordinaied to all liabilities of 
the subsidiaries, comain 
restrictions and covenants similar 

10 the resirictions on the !2 1/2^ 
Senior Noies. The debentures are 
not redeemable prior to the 
maturity date of March 1. 2005: 

9 l/2c/c Senior Pay-In-Kind 
Notes due 2004 
On February 15. 1994. Adelphia 
issued $150,000 aggregate 
principal amoum of unsecured 
9 1/2% Senior Pay-In-Kind Notes 
due February 20O4. On or prior 10 
February 1999. all interest on the 
notes, which is due semi-annually, 
may at the option of Adelphia be 
paid in cash or through the 
issuance of addiiionai noses 

3 



'.'ulueii at 100% Ot' their principal 
aniount. Tr.e notes vvili bear câ h 
imerest from Febmar̂ • 1999 
through maturity. The notes which 
are efteciive'y subordinate to ali 
liabilities of the subsidiaries 
contain restrictions and covenanrs 
iimilar to che 12 1/2% Senior 
.Votes. Adelphia may redeem the 
notes in whole or in pan on or 

after February 15. 1999. m 
105.56% of principal, declining to 
100% of principal on or after 
February 15. 2001 

13% Senior Subordinated 
Notes due 1996 

On Febmary U. 1994. Adelphia 
redeemed all ofthe 13% Senior 
Subordinated Notes for 100% of 
the 5100.000 aggregate principal 
amount. 

Maturities of Debt 

Maturities of debt for the rWe 
years after March 31. 1996 are as 
follows: 

1997 5127.906 

1998 177.475 

1999 162.791 

2000 82.483 

2001 157.381 

The mururides of debt listed above 
have been adjusted ro reflect 
changed maturity dates resulting 
from repayment of cenain debt 
during April 1996 from bonowings 
under a new credit facility (see 
Note ! 1). Management intends to 
fund its requirement) for maturities 
of debt through bonowings under 
new and existing credit 
anongements and internally 
generated funds. Changing 
conditions in the financial markets 
may have an impact on how 
Adelphia wiil refinance its debt in 
the future. 

Interest Rate Swaps and Caps 
Adeiphia has entered into interest 

rate swap agreements and interest 
raie cup â Teements wiih banks. 
Olympus and Managed Entities to 
reduce the impact ot* changes in 
interest rates on its debt. Several of 
Adelphia's credit arrangements 
include provisions which require 
imerest rate protection for a ponion 
of its debt. Adelphia enters into 
pay-fixed agreements to effectively 
conven a ponion of its variable-rate 
debt to fixed-rate debt to reduce the 
risk of incurring higher interest 
costs due to rising interest rates. 
Adelphia enters into receive-fixed 
agreements to effectively convert a 
ponion of its fixed-rate debt to a 
variable-rate debt which is indexed 
to LtBOR rates to reduce the risk 

of incurring higher interesl costs in 
periods of falling intcresi rates. 
Interest rate cap agreemenis are 
u>ed to reduce the impact of 
increases in interest raies on 
variable rate debt. Adelphia is 
exposed io credit loss in the event 
of nonperionnance by the bonks, 
by Olympus or by the Managed 
Entities. Adelphia does not expect 
any such nonperformance. The 
following table summarizes the 
notional amounts outstanding and 
weighted average interest rate data, 
based on variable rates in effect at 
March 31. 1995 and 1996. for all 
swaps and caps w-hich expire 1996 
throusih 1998. 

March 31. 

1995 1996 

Pay Fixed Swaps: 
Notional amount — - $ 396.000 

^Average receive rate _ 1 6.19% 
-Average pay rate .-. - 7.50% 

'Receive Fixed Swaps: 
Notional amount _ _ S 406,000 
Xverage receive rate 6.77% 
Average pay rate „ 6.30% 

Interest Rate Caps: 
Notional amount 
Average cap rate _ 

S 416.000 
5.68% 
7.94% 

S L 08.500 
6.66% 
5.74% 

S 50.000 
9.00% 



Durins: ll>c:i] I y«tv Adf lphi j 
received !>! i.SIo upon icmiination 
til'several inieresi rale swap 
agreeTiienis having a stated 
nnlional principal amnunt ni 
S27(M)UO. The anionm received 
will he aiiKtni/.ed as a reduciion of 
interest expense through 
November 199S. Al March 31. 
1996. the unamonized balance is 
.$10,027. Also during fiscal 1996. 
the Company received $4,900 and 
assumed ihe obligations as a 
counterpanv under certain interesl 
rate swap agreemenis wiih 
Olvmpus. These imerest rate swap 
agreements have a notional 
principal amount of $140,000 and 
expire ihrough November I99S. 

4 . C o m m i t m e n t s a n d 
C o n t i n g e n c i e s : 

Adelphia rents office and siudio 
space, tower .sites', and space on 
utility poles under leases with terms 
which are generally less ihan one 
year or under agreements ihat are 
generally cancelable on short 
noiice. Total rental expense under 
all operating leases aggregated 
S3.9SS. S4.356 and S4.6S7 for the 
years ended March 31. 1994. 1995 
and 1996. respeciively. 

In connection wiih cenain 
obligations under franchise 
agreements. Adelphia obtains 
sureiy bonds guaranteeing 
performance to municipalities and 
public mitities. Payment is 
required onlv in the event of 
nonperformance. Adelphia has 
fulfilled all of iis obligaiions such 
that no payments under surety 
bonds have been required. 

As of July 1. 1993. Adelphia 
adopted a program io self insure 
for casualty and business 
imerrupiion insurance. This 
program is pan of an agreemeni 
between Adelphia and each of its 
subsidiaries in which Adelphia 
wiil provide insurance for casualty 
and business imerrupiion claims 
of up io $ 10.000 and 520.000 per 
claim, respeciivelv. for each 

subsidiarv of Adelphia, The>e 
risks were previously insured by 

outside panies. 

On June 12. 1995. Adelphia 
announced the signing of a 
dcfiniiivc agreemeni for the 
purchase of all of the cable 
systems of First Carolina Cable 
TV. L.P These sysiems together 
serve approximately 34.000 
subscribers located in Vermont 
and are being purchased for an 
aggregate price of S4S.500. The 
acquisition, which will be 
accounted for under the purchase 
method of accouniing. is expected 
to close in the second quaner of 
fiscal 1997. 

The cable ielevision industry and 
Adelphia are subjeci io extensive 
regulaiion al ihe federal, state and 
local levels. Pursuant to the 1992 
Cable Act. which significanlly 
expanded the scope of regulation 
of cenain subscriber rales and a 
number of other matters in the 
cable indusiry ihe FCC has 
adopied rate regulations thai 
establish, on a system-by-sysicm 
basis, maximum allowable rates 
for ti) basic and cable 
programming services (oiher ihan 
programming offered on a per-
channe] or per-program basis), 
based upon a benchmark 
methodology, and ( i i i associated 
equipment and installation 
services based upon cost plus a 
reasonable profit. L'nder the FCC 
rules, franchising authorities are 
authorized io regulaie rates for 
basic services and associaied 
equipment and installaiion 
services, and the FCC will 
regulate rates for regulated cable 
programming services in response 
io complaints filed wiih the 
agency. The original rate 
regulations became effective on 
September 1. 1995. Several 
amendments io ihe rate 
regulations have subsequently 
been added. 

The FCC ha; adopied regulations 
implcmenling all (if the 
requirement.- ofthe 1992 Cable 
Act. The FCC is also likely m 
continue to modify, clarify or 
refine the rate rcgulaiions. In 
addition, liligaiion has been 
instituted challenging various 
portions of the 1992 Cable Act 
and the rulemaking proceedings 
including the rate rcgulaiions. 
The Telecommunicaiions Act of 
1996 (the ""1996 Aci" i deregulates 
the rates for cable programming 
sen-ices on March 31. 1999. 
Adelphia cannoi predici the effect 
of the 1996 Act on fuiure 
rulemaking proceedings or 
changes io the raie regulations. 

Effeciive September I . 1993. as a 
result of ihe 1992 Cable Aci. 
Adelphia repackaged cenain 
existing cable services by 
adjusting rates for basic service 
and imroducing a new method of 
offering cenain cable services. 
Adelphia adjusted the basic 
service rates and related 
equipment and installaiion rates in 
all of its sysiems in order for such 
rates to be in compliance with the 
applicable benchmark or 
equipment and installaiion cosi 
levels. Adelphia also implemented 
a program in all of its systems 
called "CableSelect" under which 
most of Adelphia's satellite-
delivered programming sen-ices 
are now offered individually on a 
per channel basis, or as a group ai 
a price of approximately 15% io 
20% below the sum of ihe per 
channel prices of all such services. 
For subscribers who elect to 
customize iheir channel lineup. 
Adelphia will provide, for a 
momhh- rental fee. an electronic 
device located on the cable line 
outside ihe home, enabling a 
subscriber's ielevision io receive 
only ihose channels selecied by 
ihe subscriber. These basic sen'ice 
rate adjusiments and the 
CableSelect program have also 
been implemented in all sysiems 
managed by Adelphia. Adelphia 
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believes CableSelect provides 
increased programming choices to 
its subscribers while providing 

flexibility to Adelphia to respond 
to future changes in ureas such as 

customer demand and programming. 

A letter of inquiry, one of at least 
6.' sent by the FCC to numerous 
cable operators, was received by 
an Olympus system regarding the 
implementation of this new method 
of offering services. Olympus 
responded in wriiin? to tbe FCC's 
inquiry. On November IS. 1994. 
the FCC released amended rules 
under which, on a prospective 
basis, any a la cane package will 
be treated as a regulated tier, 
except for packages involving 
premium .services. Also, on 
November 18. 1994. the Cable 
Sen.1 ices Bureau ofthe FCC 
issued a decision holding that the 
"CableSelect" program was an 
evasion of the rate regulations and 
ordered this package to be treated 
as a regulated tier. This decision, 
and all other letters of inquiry 
decisions, were principally decided 
on the number of programming 
services moved from regulated 
tiers to "a la cane" packages. 
Adelphia has appealed this decision 
to the full Commission which 
affirmed the Cable Service 
Bureauis decision. Adelphia has 
sought reconsideration ot the 
decision. 

Cenain other cable television 
companies that utilized a la cane 
packages have recently reached 
settlement/resolution with the FCC 
on this issue. Adelphia believes 
that in view of this experience 
with other operators, resolution of 
these differences is possible, 
consistent with the terms und 
cottditiotis of those earlier 
resolutions. Accordingly, results of 
operations for the fiscal year 
ended March 31. 1996 include a 
55.300 charge representing 
management's estimate ofthe toial 
costs associated with the resolution 
of this matter. Such costs include, 
(i.) an estimate of credits to be 
extended to customers in future 

periods of up to 52.70'J. i i i i legal 
and other costs incurred during the 
fiscal ye-ir ended Mar:h 31. 1996. 
and i ii i i an estimate of legal and 
other costs to be incurred associated 
with the ultimate resolution of this 
matter. At March 31.1996. 53.SOO 
of the charge to earnings remained 
as an estimate of future cost.-, to be 
incurred to resolve this matter. 
While Adelphia cannot predict: the 
ultimate outcome or etfect of this 
matter, management of Adelphia 
does not expect the ultimate 
outcome of this matter to have a 
material adverse effect on 
Adelphia's financial posilion and 
results of operations. Also, no 
assurance can be given as to what 
other future actions Congress, the 
FCC or other regulatory authorities 
may take or the effects thereof on 
the Compan>. The Company is 
currently unable io predict the 
etfect that the amended regulations, 
futtm.' FCC treatment of "a la 
carte" packages or other future 
FCC rulemaking proceedings will 
have on its business and results of 
operations in future periods. 

5. Stockholders' Equity 
(Deficiency): 

Adelphia has no convertible 
securities or other common stock 
equivalent securities outstanding. 

Public Offering of Class A 
Common Stock on January 
N, 1994 

On January 14, 1994. Adelphia 
sold 9.132.604 shares of Class A 
Common Stock. Of the 9.132.604 
shares. 3.300.000 shares were .-.old 
to the public at SIS.OO per share, 
with an underwriting discount of 
S.855 per share. Partnerships 
controlled by the family of John J. 
Rigas. President and Chicrf 
Executive Officer of Adeiphia. 
purchased the other 5.S32.604 
shares at the public offering price 
less the underwriting discimru. 
Net proceeds to Adelphia after 
offering expenses aggregated 
5155.963. 

Stock Issued During Fiscal 1995 

On January 10. 1995. Adelphia 
issued 399.087 shares of Class A 
Common Stock in connection with 
the acquisition of Oxford isce 
Note 11. On February 2$. 1995. 
1.000.001) shares of Class A 
Common Stock w^e iold w FPL 
Croup. Inc. for > 15.00 per >hare. 

Stock Issued During 

Fiscal 1996 

On April 3, 1995. Olympus 
purchased from Adeiphia. through 
a charge to its receivable balance 
with Adelphia. 457.300 shares of 
Adelphia Class A Common Stock 
for $5,000. Olympus used the 
stock in the acquisition of the 
cable and security systems of WB 
Cable Associates. Ltd. 

Preferred Stock 

Tlie Certificate of Incorporation of 
Adelphia authorizes 5.000.1)00 
shares of Preferred Stock. S.01 par 
value. None have been issued. 

Common Stock 

The Certificate of Incorporation of 
Adelphia authorUes two classes uf 
commoti stock. Class A and Class 
B. Holders of Class A Common 
Stock and Class B Common Stock 
vote xs a single etas on all matters 
submitted to a vote of the 
stockholders, with each share of 
Class A Common Stock entitled to 
one vote and each share of Class 
B Common Stock eniiiled to ten 
votes, except (i) for the election of 
directors and fi i ) xs otherwise 
provided by law. In the annual 
election of directors, the holders 
of Class A Common Stock voting 
as a separate class, are entitled to 
elect one of Adelphia's directors. 
In addiliun. each share of Class B 
Common Stock is automatically 
convertible into a share of Class A 
Cumnioti Stock upon transfer, 
subject to certain limited exceptions. 
In the event a uash dividend is 
paid, the holders of Class A 
Common Stock v.ill be paid 105'c 
of the amount payable per share 
for each share of Class B 
Commoft Stock. 



L'pon Ikjuidaiion. dissnlmion or 
winding up of Adelphia. ihe 
holders ni' Class A Common Stock 
art! cmiiled lo a preference of 
SI.00 per share. A Tier such 
amoum is paid, holders of Clas^ B 
Common Slock are eniiiled lo 
receive 51.00 per share. Any 
remaining amount would ihen he 
shared raiably by boih classes. 

Restricted Stock Bonus Plan 

Adelphia has reserved 500.000 
shares of Class A Common Siock 
for issuance to officers and other 
key employees ai ihe discretion of 
ihe Compensalion Comminee of 
ihe Board of Direciors. The bonus 
shares will he awarded withoui 
any cash paymeni by ihe recipieni 
unless otherwise determined by the 
Compensation Committee. Shares 
awarded under ihe plan vest over a 
five year period. No awards have 
been made under ihe plan. 

Stock Option Plan 

Adelphia has a siock option plan, 
which provides for the granting of 
options to purchase up io 200.000 
shares of Adelphia's Class A 
Common Siock io officers and 
other key employees of ihe 
Company and iis subsidiaries. 
Options may be granted at an 
exercise price equal lo the fair 
markei value of the shares on the 
date of grant. The plan permits ihe 
granting of tas-qualilied incentive 
siock options, in addition to non­
qualified stock options. Options 

outstanding under the plan mav be 
exercised by pa\ ing the exercise 
price per share ihrough various 
aliemative senlement methods. No 
stock opiions have been granted 
underihe plan. 

6. Employee 
Benefi t P lans: 

Adelphia has a savings plan 
140l(k)) which provides lhai 
eligible full-lime employees may 
contribute from 2% to 20% of 
their pre-iax compensation subjeci 
to cenain iimitaiions. Adelphia 
makes matching contribuiions not 
exceeding 1.5% of each 
panicipant's pre-tax compensalion. 
Adelphia's matching comribuiions 
amounied io S?05. S34? and $350 
for the years ended March 31. 
1994. 1995 and 1996. respeciively. 

7. Taxes on Income: 
Adelphia and its corporate 
subsidiaries file a consolidaied 
federal income tax reium. which 
includes iis share of ihe subsidiary 
partnerships and joint venrure 
partnership results. At March 31. 
1996. Adelphia had net operating 
loss carryforwards for federal 
income lax purposes of 
approximaiely S1.1 billion 
expiring ihrough 2011. 
Depreciaiion and amonizaiion 
expense differs for lax and 
financial statement purposes due 
io the use of prescribed periods 
raiher than useful lives for lax 
purposes and also as a result of 

dil Terences between lax basis and 
book basis of certain actjuisitions. 

Adelphia adopied Slalemeni of 
Financial Accouniing Siandards 
("SFAS") No. 109. "Accouniing 
lor Income Taxes." effective April 
1. 1995. Under SFAS No. 109. 
deferred tax asscis and liabilities 
are recognized for differences 
between the financial siaicmcnt 
amounts of asseis and liabilities 
and iheir respective tax bases. 
Tlie cumulative effeci of adopiing 
SFAS No. 109 ai April I . 1993 
was io increase the nei loss by 
589.660 for ihe year ended March 
31. 1994. The effect of adopting 
SFAS No. 109 on loss before 
exiraordinary loss and cumulaiive 
effeci of a change in accounting 
principle was not significani for 
the year ended March 31. 1994. 

As a result of applying SFAS No. 
109. $110,498 of previously 
unrecorded defened tax benefits 
from operating loss carryforwards 
incuned by Adelphia were 
recognized at April 1. 1993 as pan, 
of the cumulaiive effeci of adopiing 
ihe statement. Under prior 
accouniing. a portion of these 
benefits would have been 
recognized as a reduciion of 
income tax expense from 
cominuing operations in the year 
ended March 31. 1994. 

The lax effects of significant items 
comprising Adelphia's net 
defened tax liabilitv are as follows: 
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April 1. March 31. 

1993 1994 1995 1996 

Deferred Lax liahili i ies: 
Differences between book and tax basis of 
property, plant and equipment 

Other 
S 192.444 

8.401 
S 210.816 

9.703 
S 232.639 

11.783 
$ 234312 

Subtotal m S 4 5 220.519 244.422 234312 

Deferred tax assets: 
Reserves noi currently deducuble 687 

307.001 
15.576 

357.924 
12.326 

381377 
14.467 

415.121 
307.688 353.500 393.703 429.588 

(196J031 f224.702") (259.4201 (301.4851 
Subtoial _ 111.185 128.798 134283 128.103 '• 

Set deferred mx UabUity — S 89.660 S 91.721 $ 110.139 S 1062209 

The nq chance in the valuation allowance fo; the years ended March 31. \ ^ and 1996 was an increase of S?4.71S and 542.065. respectively. 



Income :u\ ie\pen>e) benetit for -he >e;ir- eni jed March 31. iwa . lyu j ^ . j inut, ^ 1 S ^[[ov.s: 

Year Ended March 51. 
I W 1995 1996 

Currenc .. . .. S (681 > (500) S i l . l 4 4 | 
Det'errsJ . (2.061) 5.975 3.930 

•Total S 12.7-12) S 5.475 b :.7$6 

A reconciliation ot the statutory federal income tav rate und Adelphia's effective income tax rate is x> follow >: 

Year Ended March 51. 
1994 1995 1996 

St.irurorv fedemj income rax rate. . ... 35% 55% 35% 
Change in valuation allowance (30%) 

State taxes, net of federal benefit '2%) 4% 1 i%t 

Other (6%) f3%i 5% 
Effective income tax (expense) benefit rate (3%) 5% :% 

3. D i sc l osu res a b o u t 
Fai r Va lue of FinanciaJ 
I n s t r u m e n t s : 

Included in Adelphia's financial 
instrument portfolio are cash, 
notes payable, debentures and 
interest rate swaps and caps. Tlie 
catrying values of notes payable 
approximate their fair values at 
March 31. 1995 and 1996. The 
carrying cost ofthe public notes 
and debentures at March 31. 1995 
and 1996 of 5915.845 and 
5932.135. respectively, exceeded 
their fair value by S95.62S and 
SI.420. respectively. At March 31. 
1995 and 1996. Adelphia would 
have been required to pay 
approximately S6.929 and 
514.225. respectively, to settle its 
interest rate swap and cap 
agreemenis. represeming the 
excess of carrying cost over fair 
value of these agreements. The 
fair values of the debt and interest 
rate swaps and caps were based 
upon quoted market prices of 
simiiar instalments or on rates 
available to Adelphia for 
instruments of the same remaining 
maturities. 

9 . Re la ted Par ty 
T ransac t i ons : 

Adelphia currently manages cable 
television systems which arc 
principally owned by Olympus 
and limited partnerships tn w-hich 
certain of Adelphia's principal 
shareholders who arc executive 

officers have equity interests (the 
"Managed Partnerships'"!. 

Adelphia has agreements w ith 
Olympus and the Managed 
Partnerships which provide for the 
payment of fees to Adelphia. The 
aggregate fee revenues from 
OKmpus and the Managed 
Partnerships amounted to 52.946. 
57.293 and S2.700 for the years 
ended March 31. 1994. 1995 and 
1996. respectively. In addition. 
Adelphia was reimbursed by 
Olympus and Managed 
Partnerships for allocated 
corporate costs of 54.021. ,54.521 
and 57.5 17 for the years ended 
March 31. 1994. 1995 and 1996. 
respectively, which have been 
recorded as a reduction of selling, 
general and administrative expense. 

Adelphia leases from a partnership 
and a corporation owned by 
principal shareholders who are 
executive officers support 
equipment under agreements 
which have been accounted for as 
capital leases. These obligations, 
which arc included in other debt. 
;mioumed to S955 and 545 1 ai 
March 31. 1995 and 1996. 
respectively. Adelphia also leases 
from this partnership certain 
buildings under operating leases. 
Rent expense under these 
operatin*! leases aggregated 5391. 
597 and 5127 for the years ended 
March 31. 1994. 1«)95 and 1996, 
resocctivclv. 

Net senlement amoum> under 
interest rate swap agreements with 
OKmpus and the Managed 
Pannerships recorded as 
adjustments to interest expense 
during the period incurred, 
decreased Adelphia's inicrcst 
expense by 51.920 and Si73 for 
the years ended March 31. 1994 
and 1995. respectively, and 
increased interest expense by 
SS26 for the year ended 
March 31. 1996. 

On March 51. 1994. Adelphia 
acquired from certain Managed 
Partnerships the rights to provide 
alternate access in iheir rcspcciive 
franchise areas for a purchase 
price of > 14.000. Additionally, on 
March 31. 1994. Adelphia 
purchased real properu from 
certain partnerships owned by 
principal shareholders who are 
executive officers for a total of 
S14,512. The purchase of the 
assets resulted in a reduction of 
amounts due Adelphia of 528.3 1 2. 
Since these asset purchases are 
transactions among entities under 
cnimnon control, they have been 
recorded by Adelphia based upon 
the predecessor owners' book 
value. The SI 7.553 excess of the 
purchase price of these assets over 
the predecessor owners' book 
value has been recorded as a 
direct charge to Adelphia's 
additional paid-in capital. 



1 0 . Q u a r t e r l y F i n a n c i a l D a t a ( U n a u d i t e d ) : 

The Mllnwing mhlo Mmnnai'ize ihe finandul rc>uii> nl* Adelphia ini* each ol' ihe quancrs in ihe wars ended 
Marcii ?1. I1)1.^ and 19%: 

D 
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Three Monihs Ended 

June 30 September 30 December 31 March 31 

Year ended March 31. 1995: 

Revenues S 84.020 S 90.795 s 92.737 S 93.953 

Operaiing expenses: 
Direct operating and programming 
Selling, general and administrative .. 
Depreciation and amonizaiion 

24.8% 
.. 14.693 

21.489 

26.632 
15.117 
25.267 

27.644 
16.409 
26.043 

27.S21 
17.268 
24.803 

Toia I . . 61.078 67.016 70.096 69.892 

Operating income . "J"1 Qa"1 23.779 22.641 14.061 

Other income (expense): 
Inieresi income from affiliates. . . . 
Other income... 
Priority investment income 
from Olympus . . . 

Imerest expense. 
Equity in loss of joint ventures 

2.569 
593 

5.575 
(46.913) 
(12.654) 

2.386 
270 

5.575 
i48.412) 
(8.984) 

2.912 
76 

5.575 
(49.668) 
(8.744) 

3.445 
514 

5.575 
(50.705) 
!13.987) 

Total .. (51.010) (49.165) (49.849) (55.158) 

Loss before income taxes .. . . 
Income lax (expense) benefit 

. (2S.06S) 
(1.223) 

(25.386) 
1.119 

(:7.208) 
(1.214) 

(31.097) 
6.793 

Net loss S (29.291) s (24.267) S (28.422) S (24.304) 

Net loss per weighed average share 
of common siock S (1.20) s t0.99) s (1.16) 5 (0.97) 

Weighted average shares of common 
stock outstanding tin thousands) . 24.452 24.452 24.452 25.175 



Three Months Ended 

June 30 Sept; :mber 50 December 51 March 5 1 

Year ended March 31. 1996: 

Revenues S 96.921 S 97.0X2 5 102.457 5 107.157 

Operating expenses: 
Direct operating and programming ., . 2S.322 29,630 32.066 53.8^8 
Selling, general and administrative . 16.S70 17.110 16.981 17.596 
Depreciation and amortization 27.624 26.165 25.679 51,565 
Rate regulation .. - - 5.500 

Total 73.016 72.905 74.726 88.157 

Operating income , . 23.905 24.177 27.751 [S.9.S0 

Other income (expense): 
Imerejit income from affiliates 5.410 3.578 2.087 1.745 
Other income - - • 
Priority investment income 

from Olympus ., . . 5.575 6.575 6.575 10.127 

Interest expense 153.124) (52.754) (53.281) (51.552) 
Equity in loss of joint ventures 111.0541 (9.629) (10.656) (I4.938i 

Total. L55.195) (52.430) (55.255) (54.595) 

Loss before income taxes (31.288) (28.253) (27.524) 135.615) 

Income tax benefit 1.044 195 1.127 420 

Net loss S (50.244) S (28.058) S (26.5971 5 (55.195) 

N'et loss per weighed average share 
of common stock S (1.15) S (1.07) 5 (1.00) S (1.34) 

Weighted average shares of common 
stock outstanding (in thousands) 26.294 26.308 26.508 26.308 

11. Subsequent Events: 

As uf March 51. 1996, certain 
•aibMdiurie.s of the Company 
icullecti'.eK. the "Burrov.ers"i had 
commitments for a $69().(XH) 
rinancing arrangement consisting of a 
$540,000 revolving credit facility 
maturing December 31. 2(H)3 and a 
$150,000 tenn luan facility maturing 
December 31. 2(H)4. Initial 
burro'-vings during April 1996 uf 
v^.'.HH) were used primarily to 
repay evisttng indebtedness. Interest 
rates charged are ha.sed upon one ur 
more ol" the follow ing rates at the 
option uf'ifie Burrowers: fttirudollar 
rate or the greater of the prime rate 
and the Federal funds rate p ^ 1/2 uf 
I % plus a margii) uf from O'V- !o 2'V 
dcperuling upon the Cumpain \ 
senior funded debt ratio. Imerest on 
uui>l:ii:diiis; bun'ow.in^s i> jiencnilK 
pay.inle un a quaru'i'K basi.v Tlie 
inaxIinimvavailLihle under the 
revolving ^ralil faeilif* •U reduced. 

in increasing quaner!;. amounts, 
beginuir.g June 50. I through 
December 31. 20n3. "Hie Borrowers 
pay u commitment fee ul either 
,}~i?c<. or .250% per annum 
(depending upon the Company's 
-enior funded debt ratio) ot the 
uiutsed revolving credit facility 
i_-uiimiitmems during !he term of the 
agreement. Borrow ing; under the 
tenn loan facility are payable in 
installments, in increasing quanerly 
amount:., cummencing June 50. W'S 
and ending un December 51. 2004. 

Ou April 1. hWfi, Adelphia purchased 
the cable television uperatiutiN uf 
Cable TV Kund 11 -U. Ltd. from J..'ties 
Intercable. Tliis CATV system was 
acquired for 5X4.1'mi and ^-P.O 
approMniately 5l>.7i:,'i subscribers in 
the New Yurk counties of Eric and 
Niagara. The acquisition will he 
accuiiiit-d for under :.:;e puaJm.-e 
method i 'f accutmtin-j. 

On April 15. l l J , 1f>. Hyperion. ;1:L-
Company's S1*'"; owned competitive 
local exchange telecommunication 
services subsidiary. a>mpleled a 
private placement to institutional 
investors and realized r̂os^ proceeds 
of $175,265 upon issuance uf 
$329,000 asgregate principal amount 
at maturity of 15% Senior Discount 
Notes and warrants to purchase an 
aggregate of 61 5.427 common :.harei 
of 1 Kperiun. Tlie notes will nut 
require payment of interest until 
October 15. 2001. and may not be 
redeemed prior tu April 15. 2001. 
fhperioti is using the nei proceed:* 
from the offering tu expand it> 
cu-iing markets. ;o complete 
curistructiun of new nctwurk;. tu 
enter additional rnarket.s. to reiuiv 
cenain i]iilehtedne.s> owed tu 
Adelphia. and for wurkinu capital 
purpu-ev 



S t o c k h o l d e r I n f o r m a t i o n 

Annual Mvvtinn of Sluckluildfrs 
The 1 nod ainuKil meeiinc of 
sioekhflilv'is of Adt-iphiu 
C<'mmunii:niinTis Corporaiior wil! 
be belt! ai 10 a.m. un Frkiaj. 
SepiemK-r 20. loof, ; i, 
Couder-vpon Theater. Main Slreel. 
Couderspon. Pennsylvania. 

Cnmmun Stock Infonnation 

Adelphia's Class A Common Sirvk 
i"; lifted lor ii;idii]j: on ihe Nanona! 
Assoeiaiion of Seairuies Dealers-
Automated Quoiaiions Svstem 
National Market Svsiem 
l NASDAQ-NMS (.Adelphia's 
NASDAQ-NMS svmhol is 
"ADLAC." 

Tlie following [ahle sets t'onh the 
range of hi':li and luw dosin" hid 
prices nf ihe Class A Ci>mmon 
Stock on NASDAQ/NMS. Such hid 
prices represent imer-dealer 
quotations, without retail mark-up. 
mark-dow n or commission, and may 
not necessarily represent actual 
iransactions. 

C L A S S A COMMON S T O C K 

Quaier Ended High Low 

June 50. 1994 S14U s 10 

Sepiember 50. 1994 S 15 W S 11 !•< 

December 51. 1994 5 13^ s sj-; 
March 51. 1995 S 11 u s 
June 50. 1995 S I0& S 7U" 

Sepiember 30. 1995 s 11 y. "s 
December 31. 1995 "S*9?4' S 6 [•< 

March 51, 1996 s s efi' 

As of June 25. 1996. there were 
approvimately ifiS holders of record 
of Adelphia'* Clas* A Common 
Siock. As of June 25. ly^fc. two 
record holders were registered 

cleannc aeencie- hfldine Class A 
Commi'n Sioci, on behalf of 
participanis in such clearing 
agencies. 

Nu esiablishfd public trading 
market eMsis for Adelphia's Class B 
Common Suvk. As of June 25. 
ll>96. the Class B Coiiimon Siock 
was held nf record b\ seven 
persons, principall)1 members ot'tlie 
Rigas Tamih. including a 
Pemis_\ h ana general parmership all 
of whose panner* r̂e members of 
the Rieas Family The Class 13 
Common Siock is convenible inio 
shares of Clas- A Common Slock on 
a one-10-nne hasis. As of Jiuie 25. 
[""o ihe Rigas Family owned 
99.1'.7 of ihe outsianding Class B 
Common Siock. 

Oiridvnd Policy 

Adelphia ha- newr paid a cash 
dividend on it- common siock and 
aniicipaies iha: for the fore>eeable 
future any earnings will he retained 
for use in iis business. Tlic ability of 
Adelphia 10 ca>h dividends on 
iis common stock is limilcd bv the 
provisions of its indentures. See 
"Managemeni - Discussion and 
Analvsiv of Financial ConJiiion and 
Resulis of Operations - Liquidity 
and Capiial Resources." 

Securities Exchange Aci 
Registration 

Adelphia Communicaiions 
Corporation's Class A Common 
Slock is regisiertd pursuani 10 
Seciion l2ig'Oi"ihe Securities Ac; 
of 193-. 

Annual Repon on Form JO-K 
and Exhibits 
Copies ol'Adelphia's Annual Repon 
on Form 10-K te.vciudinc exhibits' 
for the fiscal vear ended March 51. 

l l. , L ,(-i. a* filed wiih ihe Securities 
and E\change Commission, will he 
furnished free of charge, upon 
wrilictl request, to stockholders who 
have not pieviouslv received a copy 
from Adelphia. In addiliun. 
Adelphia w ill furnish any exhibit to 
iis Annual Repon on form 10-K 
upon pavmetn of a fee limited to 
Adelphia's reasonable expenses in 
fumishini; such eshibii upnn wrinen 
leuuesl. Wntten requests may he 
directed 10 ihe Secreiary. Adelphia 
Communicaiions Corponuion. 5 
Wosi Third Street. Coudersport. 
Pennsylvania 16915. 

Registrar and Transfer Agent 
The registrar and transfer agent for 
Adelphia is American Stock 
Transfer & Trusi Company. All 
correspondence concerning sinck 
iransfers should be directed to ihem 
ai a(i Wall Street. New York. New 
York 10005-2592. 

Independent Auditors 

Adelphia's independent auditors' arc 
Dcloiite & Touche LLP. 25(1(1 One 
PPG Place. Pinsburgh. Pennsylvania 
15.222.5J01. 

Executive Offices 

Adelphia's executive offices are 
located at 5 West Third Street. 
Couuerspon, Pennsvh nnia 16915-
0-7: (telephone MJ-^-i.o^U'). 
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l h « l : ',' if I M [V. <'•>. 

I ' VIA* 1)! Ml ' - I 

14,'lvi! t l . Wahl 
t ' -K. ' - i ' Ml- IJlK'.' r 'K •". I » ;!.- M. 'V-

SVS'IK'.M Al ^^ utt. WKM 

At'ii l:'!-:i<;:;j 
Ri'lvrt L. Sm nu!.m 
lames C. Sweene;-

O'ttihit \c\\ ./e/'.ivy 
William B. Seurt 

fihif 
SuW'i DiLiieian.i 

Fw.svh.uih , 
(.•'ii A. Ahr.ih.im 
John F. RraUley. Jr. 
Kichml B. C.mravl 
ki.-beri N. ILnisi ' i i 

SottC.'it'-.iiii-rr, /•'•ri-r.ij 
MM'A A Ciall.mjy 
1.'. nn Whisenh'.mt 

I n-'nau 
Dell A. HaneK 
Jiiseph Piicj 
! ! , - i i ' , - . ' ' i , ' ' . i - . i ) ' , • ' '. 

Carmen Cipolla 
rhi.iiia- M. Hir.wmul 
Mar;. Frances Sabin 
^ iivceiit Laureiuli. Jr. 
Atie'.ist f'almi.sunu 

M A > M.hMI" s t 
i if H i rkWuN 
Tci. l . f 'cvnit x i c w o v s . 1\( 

Charles R. Dienam^ 

!'.'-I,IS( 1 si".!. (ti't v '.in's-

V M \ , D. Faierski 
K:-:l .HUM. 

V-l !!•.<. V.ll S \: '- • 

Raiulolph S. l-'o-.-.k-r 
'. H l i I 'Kl • i l - I A I . 

i l l . . M !l( l l . . i 'Hl ' . I v 

I J . ' ' 1 -.S.-r-i A l l - \ i f -

Equal Employment OppDrtuniP/ Policy 







COMMO^KALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 

l 

DATE: February 3, 1997 

SUBJECT: A-310470 

TO: O f f i c e of Special A s s i s t a n t s 

FROM: James J. McNulty, Deputy Prothonotary 

We att a c h hereto copy of the a p p l i c a t i o n of Hyperion 
Telecommunications of Pennsylvania, Inc., which has been 
captioned and docketed t o the above number. 

Applicant has served a copy of the a p p l i c a t i o n upon 
a l l necessary p a r t i e s . 

The p r o t e s t p e r i o d f o r t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n expired on 
or about October 2, 199 6. 

Since no p r o t e s t s have been received w i t h i n the time 
p e r i o d , t h i s matter i s being r e f e r r e d t o your O f f i c e t o 
schedule i t f o r c o n s i d e r a t i o n by the Commission a t the 
next e a r l i e s t P u b lic Meeting. 

Attachment 

cc: Bureau of Fixed U t i l i t y Services 

ddt 

QOCKETEj 
DOCUMENT U f E B 0 5 , 5 " 
FOLDER 



r COff^lONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY CofiMISSION 
P.O. BOX 3265, HARRISBURG, PA 17105-3265 

IN REPLY PLEASE 
REFER TO OUR FILE 

February 3, 1997 
A-310470 

RANDOLPH S FOWLER 
BILL WIGINTON 
HYPERION TELECOMMUNICATIONS INC 
BOYCE PLAZA I I I 
2 57 0 BOYCE PLAZA ROAD 
PITTSBURGH PA 15241 

Dear Mr. Fowler: 

Please be advised t h a t the a p p l i c a t i o n of Hyperion 
Telecommunications of PA, Inc., t o provide Competitive Local Exchange 
C a r r i e r Services i n Pennsylvania, has been reviewed and found t o be 
i n compliance w i t h the f i l i n g requirements of the Commission's 
Opinion and Order entered June 3, 1996, a t Docket No. M-00960799. 

The p r o t e s t p e r i o d f o r t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n expired on or about 
October 2, 1996. 

Since no p r o t e s t s have been received w i t h i n the time p e r i o d , 
t h i s matter i s being r e f e r r e d t o the O f f i c e of Special A s s i s t a n t s t o 
schedule i t f o r c o n s i d e r a t i o n by the Commission at the next e a r l i e s t 
Public Meeting. 

Should you. have any f u r t h e r questions concerning t h i s matter, 
please do not h e s i t a t e t o contact me. 

Since r e l y , 

James J. McNulty 
Deputy Prdthonotary 

J J M : d d t 

FOLDER 



PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITYUdMMISSION 
RECEIPT 

The addressee named here has paid the PA P.U.C. for the following bill: 

LEONARD J KENNEDY 
1200 NEW HAMPSHIRE AVE NW 
WASH, DC 20036-6802 

In re: Application fees for HYPERION TELECOMM INC 
A-310470 $250.00 

REVENUE ACCOUNT: 001780-017601 -102 

CHECK NUMBER: 53003 

CHECK AMOUNT: $250.00 

DATE 2/ 7/97 
RECEIPT # 192803 

C. Joseph Meisinger 
(for Dept. of Revenue) 

?0iJJ0 s,Auyj.cmoMio:-Jci 
ajAi303y 

Oi :2 0! QlUb. 0C0G0 

DOCUMENT 
FOLDER FEB 1 1 1997 


